# UTAH STATE BULLETIN

OFFICIAL NOTICES OF UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT Filed December 16, 2016, 12:00 a.m. through January 03, 2017, 11:59 p.m.

Number 2017-2 January 15, 2017

Nancy L. Lancaster, Managing Editor

The *Utah State Bulletin (Bulletin)* is an official noticing publication of the executive branch of Utah state government. The Office of Administrative Rules, part of the Department of Administrative Services, produces the *Bulletin* under authority of Section 63G-3-402.

The Portable Document Format (PDF) version of the *Bulletin* is the official version. The PDF version of this issue is available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/bulletin.htm. Any discrepancy between the PDF version and other versions will be resolved in favor of the PDF version.

Inquiries concerning the substance or applicability of an administrative rule that appears in the *Bulletin* should be addressed to the contact person for the rule. Questions about the *Bulletin* or the rulemaking process may be addressed to: Office of Administrative Rules, PO Box 141007, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1007, telephone 801-538-3003. Additional rulemaking information and electronic versions of all administrative rule publications are available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/.

The information in this *Bulletin* is summarized in the *Utah State Digest (Digest)* of the same volume and issue number. The *Digest* is available by e-mail subscription or online. Visit http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/digest.htm for additional information.

Office of Administrative Rules, Salt Lake City 84114

Unless otherwise noted, all information presented in this publication is in the public domain and may be reproduced, reprinted, and redistributed as desired. Materials incorporated by reference retain the copyright asserted by their respective authors. Citation to the source is requested.

Utah state bulletin.

Semimonthly.

- Delegated legislation--Utah--Periodicals.
   Administrative procedure--Utah--Periodicals.
   Utah. Office of Administrative Rules.

KFU440.A73S7 348.792'025--DDC

85-643197

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

SPECIAL NOTICES	1
Health	
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	
Notice for February 2017 Medicaid Rate Changes	1
NOTICE OF PROPERTY PILLER	
NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES	3
Administrative Services	
Fleet Operations	_
No. 41105 (Amendment): R27-1 Definitions	
No. 41106 (Amendment): R27-3 Vehicle Use Standards	6
No. 41107 (Amendment): R27-4 Vehicle Replacement and Expansion of State Fleet	10
Commerce	12
Occupational and Professional Licensing	
No. 41110 (Amendment): R156-16a-304 Continuing Education	18
No. 41111 (Amendment): R156-67 Utah Medical Practice Act Rule	20
No. 41112 (Amendment): R156-68-304 Qualified Continuing Professional	20
Education	22
Human Services	
Administration	
No. 41114 (Amendment): R495-885 Employee Background Screenings	23
Public Service Commission	
Administration	
No. 41116 (New Rule): R746-1 Public Service Commission Administrative	
Procedures Act Rule	27
No. 41115 (Repeal): R746-100 Practice and Procedures Governing Formal	
Hearings	33
FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION	15
Agriculture and Food	
Administration	
No. 41120: R51-2 Administrative Procedures for Informal Proceedings Before the Utah Department of Agriculture and Food	45
Public Safety	40
Peace Officer Standards and Training	
No. 41108: R728-409 Suspension, Revocation, or Relinquishment of Certification	45
No. 41109: R728-410 Guidelines Regarding Annual Statutory Training	
110. 11100. 111 20 110 Galdomioo Hogaramig / mindal Galdatory Hammig	
NOTICES FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION	47
Health	
Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	
No. 41119: R438-12 Rule for Law Enforcement Blood Draws	47
Money Management Council	
Administration	
No. 41118: R628-17 Limitations on Commercial Paper and Corporate Notes	47
NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	49
2017 RULES INDEX	
BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)	
AND	
BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)	51

016 COMPLETE RULES INDEX	
Y AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)	
ND	
Y KEYWORD (SUBJECT)	55

#### **SPECIAL NOTICES**

## Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

#### **Notice for February 2017 Medicaid Rate Changes**

Effective February 1, 2017, Utah Medicaid will adjust its rates consistent with approved methodologies. Rate adjustments include new codes priced consistent with approved Medicaid methodologies as well as potential adjustments to existing codes. All rate changes are posted to the web and can be viewed at: http://health.utah.gov/medicaid/stplan/lookup/CoverageLookup.php.

**End of the Special Notices Section** 

## NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A state agency may file a Proposed Rule when it determines the need for a substantive change to an existing rule. With a Notice of Proposed Rule, an agency may create a new rule, amend an existing rule, repeal an existing rule and reenact a new rule. Filings received between <u>December 16, 2016, 12:00 a.m.</u>, and <u>January 03, 2017, 11:59 p.m.</u> are included in this, the <u>January 15, 2017</u>, issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*.

In this publication, each Proposed Rule is preceded by a Rule Analysis. This analysis provides summary information about the Proposed Rule including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

Following the Rule Analysis, the text of the Proposed Rule is usually printed. New rules or additions made to existing rules are underlined (example). Deletions made to existing rules are struck out with brackets surrounding them ([example]). Rules being repealed are completely struck out. A row of dots in the text between paragraphs (.....) indicates that unaffected text from within a section was removed to conserve space. Unaffected sections are not usually printed. If a Proposed Rule is too long to print, the Office of Administrative Rules may include only the Rule Analysis. A copy of each rule that is too long to print is available from the filing agency or from the Office of Administrative Rules.

The law requires that an agency accept public comment on Proposed Rules published in this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin* until at least February 14, 2017. The agency may accept comment beyond this date and will indicate the last day the agency will accept comment in the Rule Analysis. The agency may also hold public hearings. Additionally, citizens or organizations may request the agency hold a hearing on a specific Proposed Rule. Section 63G-3-302 requires that a hearing request be received by the agency proposing the rule "in writing not more than 15 days after the publication date of the proposed rule."

From the end of the public comment period through May 15, 2017, the agency may notify the Office of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the Proposed Rule effective. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date of this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*. Alternatively, the agency may file a Change in Proposed Rule in response to comments received. If the Office of Administrative Rules does not receive a Notice of Effective Date or a Change in Proposed Rule, the Proposed Rule lapses.

The public, interest groups, and governmental agencies are invited to review and comment on Proposed Rules. Comment may be directed to the contact person identified on the Rule Analysis for each rule.

**PROPOSED RULES** are governed by Section 63G-3-301, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5a, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

# Administrative Services, Fleet Operations **R27-1**

**Definitions** 

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 41105
FILED: 12/16/2016

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of the rule change includes replacing "DFO" with "division" and the clarification of definitions.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The changes include replacing "DFO" with "division", adding an age restriction condition, clarifying the definition of "Commute Use", adding the definition of "Employee", and clarifying the definition of "Take-home Use".

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 63A-9-401

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget because the changes pertain to definitions of terms and are technical in nature.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There are no anticipated costs or savings to local government because the changes pertain to definitions of terms and are technical in nature.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There are no anticipated costs or savings to small businesses because the changes pertain to definitions of terms and are technical in nature.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small business, businesses, or local government entities because the changes pertain to definitions of terms and are technical in nature.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no anticipated costs or savings for affected persons because the changes pertain to definitions of terms and are technical in nature.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: I believe there are no potential fiscal impacts as a result of the changes to this rule.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
FLEET OPERATIONS

ROOM 4120 STATE OFFICE BLDG 450 N STATE ST SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84114-1201 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Jeff Mottishaw by phone at 801-538-3601, or by Internet E-mail at jmottishaw@utah.gov
- ♦ Simone Rudas by phone at 801-538-3240, or by Internet E-mail at srudas@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Jeff Mottishaw, Director

#### **R27.** Administrative Services, Fleet Operations.

R27-1. Definitions.

R27-1-1. Authority.

(1) This rule is established pursuant to Section 63A-9-401, which requires the Department of Administrative Services, Division of Fleet Operations, to establish rules regarding the State Fleet

#### R27-1-2. Definitions.

In addition to the terms defined in Section 63A-9-101, as used in Title 63A, Chapter 9, or these rules the following terms are defined.

- (1) "Accident" means any occurrence, in which a state vehicle is involved in a mishap resulting in harm or injury to persons, or damage to property, regardless of total cost of treatments or repairs. It may also be referred to as an incident.
- (2) "Accident Review Committee (ARC)" means the panel formed by each agency to review accidents in which agency employees are involved and make a determination as to whether or not said accidents were preventable.
- (3) "ACD Codes" means the American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators Code Dictionary Codes.
- (4) "Agency" has the same meaning as provided in Section 63A-9-101(1)(a),(b), and (c).
- (5) "Agency Motor Vehicle Policy (AMV)" means any policy written by an agency that covers any agency-specific needs involving the use of a state vehicle that are not addressed by state vehicle rules. Agencies shall not adopt policies that are less restrictive than the State vehicle rules.
- (6) "Alternative Fuel Vehicles (AFV)"means any vehicle designed and manufactured by an original equipment manufacturer or a converted vehicle designed to operate either on a dual-fuel, flexible-fuel, or dedicated mode while using fuels other than gasoline or diesel. Examples of alternative fuel types are electricity, bio-diesel, fossil-fuel hybrids, compressed natural gas, propane, hydrogen, methanol, ethanol, and any other vehicle fuel source approved by the Federal government's Department of Energy

- (DOE). AFVs shall be identified and tracked in [DFO's-]the division's fleet information system.
- (7) "Authorized Driver" means any employee, as defined in Section 63G-7-102, of an agency who has been identified by the agency in [DFO's]the division's Fleet Information System as having the authority, within his or her scope of employment, to operate a state vehicle on the agency's behalf, who holds a valid driver license, meets the necessary age restrictions, and has completed the specific training and other criteria required by [DFO]the division, Risk Management, or employing agency for the vehicle type that will be operated. An Authorized Driver may also be referred to as operator, employee or customer.
- (8) "Authorized Passenger" means any state employee acting within the scope of his or her employment, or any other person or animal whose transport is either necessary for the performance of the authorized driver's employment duties, or has been pre-approved by the appropriate department head to accompany an authorized driver.
- (9) "Capital only lease vehicle" means any vehicle with a lease designed to recover depreciation cost, (vehicle cost less salvage value spread over the estimated useful life of the vehicle, less the incremental cost of Alternative Fuel Configuration), plus overhead costs only. Capital only leases are subject to [DFO]division approval.
- (10) "Citizen Complaints" means complaints lodged by citizens through the [DFO]division website.
- (11) "Commute Use" means [an employee driving]use of a state vehicle by an employee driving [from]between the employee's [place of business to the employee's place of-]residence and the employee's assigned work location more than five calendar days per month. Commute Use is subject to the Commuting Rule as outlined in IRS Publication 15-B.
- (12) "Compressed Natural Gas Vehicle (CNG)" means any vehicle that may be fueled with compressed natural gas.
- (13)\_\_ "Department" means the Department of Administrative Services.
- (14) "Division" has the same meaning as provided by Section 63A-9-101(4).
- (15) "Driver Eligibility Board (DEB)" means the panel formed for the purpose of determining a state vehicle driving privileges.
- (16) "Driver[s] License Points" means points placed on a drivers record by the Department of Motor Vehicles in response to driving violations.
- (17) "Emergency Vehicle" means any state vehicle which is primarily used for the purpose of providing law enforcement and public safety services as defined in Section 41-6a-102(3), or fire service, or emergency medical services.
- (18) "Employee" has the same meaning as provided by Section 63G-7-102(2).
- (19) "Expansion vehicle" means any vehicle purchased when an agency requires an additional vehicle in order to complete the duties assigned to the requesting agency and will increase the size of the state fleet. The purchase of an expansion vehicle requires legislative approval.
- [(19)](20) "Extreme Duty Vehicle", a designation used for preventive maintenance purposes, means, but is not limited to, emergency vehicles and vehicles driven primarily off-road.

- [<del>(20)</del>](21) "Feature" means any option or accessory that is available from the vehicle manufacturer.
- [(21)](22) "Fixed costs" means, for the purposes of this rule, costs including depreciation, overhead, licensing, betterment, insurance, and title costs, as well as registration fees.
- [(22)](23) "Fleet Vehicle Advisory Committee" means the panel formed for the purpose of advising [DFO]the division, after input from user agencies, as to the vehicle, included features, and equipment that will constitute the standard vehicle for each class in the fleet.
- [(23)](24) "FO number" means a vehicle specific number assigned to each state vehicle for tracking purposes.
- [(24)](25) "Fuel Network" means the state program that provides an infrastructure for fueling state vehicles.
- [(25)](26) "Full Service Lease" means a type of lease designed to recover depreciation costs, overhead costs and all variable costs.
- [(26)](27) "Heavy-duty Vehicle" means any motor vehicle having a gross vehicle weight range (GVWR) greater than 8,500 pounds. In addition to vehicles licensed for on road use, includes non-road vehicles, as defined in R27-1-2(30), with a GVWR greater than 8,500 pounds. Heavy-duty vehicles shall be tracked in [DFO's]the division's fleet information system.
- [(27)](28) "Light-duty Vehicle" means any motor vehicle having a gross vehicle weight rating (GVWR) of 8,500 pounds or less. In addition to vehicles licensed for on road use, includes non-road vehicles, as defined in R27-1-2(30), with a GVWR of 8.500 pounds or less. Light-duty vehicles shall be tracked in [DFO's]the division's fleet information system.
- [(28)](29) "Miscellaneous Equipment" means any equipment, enhancement or accessory that is installed on or in a motor vehicle by persons other than the original vehicle manufacturer, and other non-fleet related equipment. Includes, but is not limited to, light bars, 800 MHz radios, transits, surveying equipment, traffic counters, semaphores, and diagnostic related equipment. Miscellaneous Equipment shall be tracked in [DFO's]the division's fleet information system.
- [(29)](30) "Motor Pool" generally, means any vehicle that is made available to agencies for lease on a short-term basis.
- [(30)](31) "Motor Vehicle" has the same meaning as provided by Section 63A-9-101(6).
- [(31)](32) "Motor Vehicle Review Committee (MVRC)" means the panel formed to advise the [Division of Fleet Operations (DFO)]the division, as required by Subsection 63A-9-301(1). The duties of the MVRC are as specified in Section 63A-9-302.
- [(32)](33) "Moving Violation" means an infringement of the law while operating a moving vehicle.
- [(33)](34) "Non-Preventable Accident" means any occurrence involving an accident/incident in which everything that could have been reasonably done to prevent it was done and the accident/incident still occurred. Non-preventable accidents shall include vandalism of state vehicles being used to conduct state business.
- [(34)](35) "Non-road vehicle" means a vehicle, regardless of GVWR, that is not licensed for on-road use. Includes, but is not limited to, vehicles used principally for construction and other non-transportation purposes. Golf carts, farm tractors, snowmobiles, forklifts and boats are examples of vehicles in this

category. Non-road vehicles shall be tracked in [DFO's]the division's fleet information system.

"Other Equipment" means vehicles and [(35)](36)equipment not specifically identified in other standard reporting categories.

[(36)](37) "Personal Use" means the use of a state vehicle to conduct an employee's personal affairs, not related to state business.

[(37)](38) "Preventable Accident" means any occurrence involving a state vehicle, which results in property damage and/or personal injury, regardless of who was injured, what property was damaged, to what extent, or where it occurred, in which the authorized driver in question failed to do everything that could have reasonably been done to prevent it.

- (a) Preventable accidents are not limited to collisions.
- (b) As used in this rule, "preventable accidents" include, but are not limited to: damage to the interior of the state vehicle due to improperly locked doors, smoke or burn damage caused by smoking in the vehicle or lack of general care of the vehicles interior.

[(38)](39) "Preventive Maintenance (PM)" means vehicle services that are conducted at regular time intervals to deter mechanical breakdowns, including, but not limited to, lube, oil and

[(39)](40) "Regular Duty Vehicle" a designation used for preventive maintenance purposes, means a vehicle that is driven primarily on paved roads under normal driving conditions.

"Replacement cycle" means the criteria [(40)](41)established to determine when the replacement of a state vehicle is necessary. A replacement cycle has a time and mileage element, and is established according to vehicle type and use.

"Replacement vehicle" means a vehicle [(41)](42)purchased to replace a state vehicle that has met replacement cycle

[(42)](43) "Service Level Agreement (SLA)" means an agreement, signed annually, between an agency and [DFO]the division, in which the agency agrees to follow all rules, policies and procedures published by [DFO]the division concerning the use of state vehicles. This document also clearly defines the level of service between [DFO]the division and agencies.

[(43)](44) "Standard State Fleet Vehicle" is the vehicle designated by [DFO]the division as the default replacement vehicle for the state.

[(44)](45) "State of Utah Fuel Card" means a purchase card issued to vehicles by the fuel network program, to be used when purchasing fuel. Fluids and minor miscellaneous items that may also be purchased with the "State of Utah Fuel Card" cannot exceed the monthly monetary limits placed on such purchases by [DFO]the division /Fuel Network, unless otherwise authorized.

[(45)](46) "State vehicle" for the purposes of this rule, has the same meaning as provided by Subsection 63A-9-101(7).

[46](47) ["Take-home vehicle" means a state vehicle assigned to be driven to and from an employee's place of residence and their assigned work location for more than five calendar days per month.]"Take-home Use means use of a state vehicle by an employee driving a state vehicle between the employee's place of residence and the employee's assigned work location more than five calendar days per month. Take-home Use is exempt from the Commuting Rule as outlined in IRS Publication 15-B.

[(47)](48) "Unique Motorized Equipment" (UME) means high-cost vehicles and equipment such as trains; locomotives; airplanes; jets; mobile power stations and helicopters. Unique equipment shall be tracked in [DFO's]the division's fleet information system.

[(48)](49) "Variable costs" means costs including, but are not limited to fuel, oil, tires, services, repairs, maintenance and preventive maintenance.

[(49)](50) "Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)" means the number issued by the vehicle manufacturer to identify the vehicle in the event of a theft; this number can be found on the driver's side of the dashboard below the windshield.

[(50)](51) "Vendor" means any person offering sales or services for state vehicles, such as preventive maintenance or repair services.

**KEY:** definitions

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [April 20, 2009 | 2017

Notice of Continuation: November 6, 2015

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63A-9-401

## Administrative Services, Fleet Operations R27-3

Vehicle Use Standards

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41106 FILED: 12/16/2016

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of the rule change is to simplify references to the division, correct or remove out-of-date citations, make minor grammatical corrections, clarify language, and remove and add requirements.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: A summary of the changes includes replacing references to "Division of Fleet Operations" and "DFO" with "division", removing and correcting out-of-date citations, making grammatical corrections, clarifying language, clarifying that take-home use is not a taxable fringe benefit per IRS standards, clarifying that an agency executive director may approve commute and take-home use of state vehicles, clarifying exemption documentation procedure, removing the requirement to list all authorized drivers with the division's fleet information system, replacing the phrase "blatant disregard" with "intentional falsification", and adding withdrawal/suspension/revocation penalty condition for driving under the influence, reckless driving, or felony while operating a state or personal vehicle.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 63A-9-401(1)(d)

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget because the language corrections are technical in nature, and the removal and addition of requirements are similar to those already in place.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There is no anticipated cost or savings to local government because the language corrections are technical in nature, and the removal and addition of requirements are similar to those already in place.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses because the language corrections are technical in nature, and the removal and addition of requirements are similar to those already in place.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There is no anticipated cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities because the language corrections are technical in nature, and the removal and addition of requirements are similar to those already in place.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There is no anticipated cost or savings to affected persons because the language corrections are technical in nature, and the removal and addition of requirements are similar to those already in place.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: I believe there are no potential fiscal impacts as a result of the changes to this rule.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
FLEET OPERATIONS
ROOM 4120 STATE OFFICE BLDG
450 N STATE ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84114-1201
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Jeff Mottishaw by phone at 801-538-3601, or by Internet E-mail at jmottishaw@utah.gov
- ♦ Simone Rudas by phone at 801-538-3240, or by Internet E-mail at srudas@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Jeff Mottishaw, Director

**R27.** Administrative Services, Fleet Operations.

R27-3. Vehicle Use Standards.

#### R27-3-1. Authority and Purpose.

- (1) This rule is established pursuant to Section 63A-9-401(1)(d), which authorizes the [Division of Fleet Operations-(DFO)]division to establish the requirements for the use of state vehicles, including business and personal use practices, and commute standards.
- (2) This rule defines the vehicle use standards for state employees while operating a state vehicle.

#### R27-3-2. Agency Contact.

(1) Each agency, as defined in [Subsection]Section 63A-9-101, shall appoint and designate, in writing, a main contact person from within the agency to act as a liaison between the [Division of Fleet Operations]division and the agency.

#### R27-3-3. Agency Authorization of Drivers.

- (1) Agencies authorized to enter information into [DFO's]the division's fleet information system shall, for each employee[, as defined in section 63G-7-102(2), Utah Governmental Immunity Act, to whom the agency has granted the authority to operate a state vehicle] acting as an authorized driver, directly enter into [DFO's]the division's fleet information system, the following information:
  - (a) Driver's name;
  - (b) Driver license number;
  - (c) State that issued the driver license;
- (d) Each Risk Management-approved driver training program(s) taken;
  - (e) Date each driver safety program(s) was completed;
- (f) The type of vehicle that each safety program is geared towards.
- (2) Agencies without authorization to enter information into [DFO's]the division's fleet information system shall provide the information required in [paragraph](1) to [DFO]the division for entry into [DFO's]the division's fleet information system.
- (3) For the purposes of this rule, any employee[, asdefined in section 63G-7-102(2),] whose fleet information system record does not have all the information required in [paragraph-](1) shall be deemed not to have the authority to drive state vehicles and shall not be allowed to drive either a monthly or a daily lease vehicle.
- (4) To operate a state vehicle, employees[, as defined in section 63G-7-102(2),] whose names have been entered into [DFO's]the division's fleet information system as authorized drivers shall have:
- (a) a valid driver license for the type and class of vehicle being operated;
- (b) completed [the]an approved driver safety course\_as required by [DFO and ]the Division of Risk Management for the type or class of vehicle being operated; and
- (c) met the age restrictions imposed by [DFO]the division and the Division of Risk Management for the type or class of vehicle being operated.
- (5) Agencies shall develop and establish procedures to ensure that any individual listed as an authorized driver is not allowed to operate a state vehicle when the individual:

- (a) does not have a valid driver license for the type or class of vehicle being operated; or
- (b) has not completed all training and/or safety programs required by either [DFO]the division or the Division of Risk Management for the type or class of vehicle being operated; or
- (c) does not meet the age restrictions imposed by either [DFO]the division or the Division of Risk Management for the type or class of vehicle being operated.
- (6) A driver license verification check shall be conducted on a regular basis in order to verify the status of the driver license of each employee[, as defined in section 63G-7-102(2),] whose name appears in the [DFO]the division fleet information system as an authorized driver.
- (7) In the event that an authorized driver is found not to have a valid driver license, the agency shall be notified, in writing, of the results of the driver license verification check.
- (8) Any individual who has been found not to have a valid driver license shall have his or her authority to operate a state vehicle immediately withdrawn.
- (9) Any employee[, as defined in section 63G-7-102(2),] who has been found not to have a valid driver license shall not have the authority to operate a state vehicle reinstated until such time as the individual provides proof that his or her driver license is once again valid.
- (10) Authorized drivers shall operate a state vehicle in accordance with the restrictions or limitations imposed upon their respective driver license.
- (11) Agencies shall comply with the requirements set forth in Risk Management General Rules, R37-1-8 (3) to R37-1-8 (9).

#### R27-3-4. Authorized and Unauthorized Use of State Vehicles.

- (1) State vehicles shall only be used for official state business
- (2) Except in cases where it is customary to travel out of state in order to perform an employee's regular employment duties and responsibilities, the use of a state vehicle outside the State of Utah shall require the approval of the director of the department that employs the individual.
- (3) The use of a state vehicle for travel outside the continental U.S. shall require the approval of the director of the employing department, the director of [DFO]the division, and the director of the Division of Risk Management. All approvals must be obtained at least thirty (30) days [from]prior to the departure date. The employing agency shall, prior to the departure date, provide [DFO]the division and the Division of Risk Management with proof that proper automotive insurance has been obtained. The employing agency shall be responsible for any damage to vehicles operated outside the United States regardless of fault.
- (4) Unless otherwise authorized, the following are examples of the unauthorized use of a state vehicle:
- (a) Transporting family, friends, pets, associates or other persons who are not state employees or are not serving the interests of the state.
  - (b) Transporting hitchhikers.
- (c) Transporting acids, explosives, hazardous materials, flammable materials, and weapons and ammunition (except as authorized by federal and/or state laws). Otherwise, the transport of

the above-referenced items or materials is deemed authorized when it is specifically related to employment duties.

- (d) Extending the length of time that the state vehicle is in the operator's possession beyond the time needed to complete the official purposes of the trip.
- (e) Operating or being in actual physical control of a state vehicle in violation of [Subsection]Section 41-6a-502, (Driving under the influence of alcohol, drugs or with specified or unsafe blood alcohol concentration), [Subsection]Section 53-3-231, (Person under 21 may not operate a vehicle with detectable alcohol in body), or an ordinance that complies with the requirements of [Subsection]Section 41-6a-510, (Local DUI and related ordinances and reckless driving ordinances).
- (f) Operating a state vehicle for personal use as defined in R27-1-2([36]37). [Generally, e]Except for approved personal uses set forth in R27-3-5 and when necessary for the performance of employment duties, the use of a state vehicle for activities such as shopping, participating in sporting events, hunting, fishing, or any activity that is not included in the employee's job description, is not authorized
- (g) Using a state vehicle for personal convenience, such as when a personal vehicle is not operational.
- (h) Pursuant to the provisions of R27-7-1 et seq., the unauthorized use of a state vehicle may result in the suspension or revocation of state driving privileges.

#### R27-3-5. Personal Use Standards.

- (1) Personal use of state vehicles is not allowed without the direct authorization of the Legislature.
- (2) An employee or representative of the state spending at least one night on approved travel to conduct state business, may use a state vehicle in the general vicinity of the overnight lodging for the following approved activities:
- (a) Travel to <u>and from</u> restaurants and stores for meals, breaks and personal needs;
- (b) Travel to and from grooming, medical, fitness or laundry facilities; and
- (c) Travel to and from recreational activities, such as to theaters, parks, or to the home of friends or relatives, provided [said]the employee or representative has received <u>prior</u> approval for such travel from his or her supervisor.
- (d) Pursuant to the provisions of R27-7-1 et seq., the unauthorized personal use of a state vehicle may result in the suspension or revocation of state driving privileges.

#### R27-3-6. Application for Commute or Take-[-]Home Use.

- (1) Each petitioning agency shall, for each driver being granted commute or take\_[-]home <u>use\_privileges</u>, annually submit an online [take home\_]spreadsheet from the [<del>DFO</del>]division [take home]website. [Take home a]Authority is granted when the [A]agency [E]executive [D]director submits the spreadsheet form to [DFO]the division designating his/her approval.
- (2) [DFO]The division shall enter the approved commute or take-[-]home <u>use</u> request into the fleet information system and provide an identification number to both the driver and the agency.
- (3) All approvals for commute or take-[-]home <u>use</u> privileges shall expire at the end of the calendar year [on]in which they were issued and [DFO]the division shall notify the agency of

said expiration. Agencies shall be responsible for submitting any request for annual renewal of commute or take\_[-]home use privileges.

- (4) Commute use is[, unless specifically exempted under R27-3-8, infra,] considered a taxable fringe benefit as outlined in IRS publication 15-B. All approved commute use drivers [will]shall be assessed the IRS imputed daily fringe benefit rate while using a state vehicle for commute use.
- (5) For each individual with commute use privileges, the employing agency shall, pursuant to Division of Finance Policy FIACCT 10-01.00, prepare an Employee Reimbursement/Earnings Request Form and enter the amount of the commute fringe benefit into the payroll system on a monthly basis, or the Division of Finance will apply, for each working day in that month, the appropriate commute fringe benefit.
- (6) Take-home use is not a taxable fringe benefit as outlined in IRS publication 15-B. All authorized take-home use drivers must submit an explanation form to the division identifying the driver, vehicle, and reason for the exemption according to IRS publication 15-B.

## R27-3-7. Criteria for Commute or Take\_[-]Home [Privilege]Use Approval.

- (1) <u>An agency executive director may approve</u> [C]commute or [T]take\_[H]home use [may be approved-]when one or more of the following conditions exist:
- (a) 24-hour "Emergency On-Call." Where the agency clearly demonstrates that the nature of a potential emergency is such that an increase in response time, if a commute or take-[-]home use privilege is not authorized, could endanger a human life or cause significant property damage. Each driver is required to keep a complete list of all call-outs for renewal of the [take home]commute or take-home use privilege the following year. Agencies may use [DFO's]the division's online forms to track commute or take-[-] home mileage.
- (b) Virtual office. Where an agency clearly demonstrates that an employee is required to work [at home or-]out of a vehicle[5] a minimum of eighty (80) percent of the time and the assigned vehicle is required to perform the critical duties assigned to the employee[in a manner that is clearly in the best interest of the state].
- (c) When the agency clearly demonstrates that it is more practical for the employee to go directly to an alternate work-site rather than report to a specific office to pick-up a state vehicle.
- (d) When a vehicle is provided to appointed or elected government officials who are specifically allowed by law to have an assigned vehicle as part of their compensation package.
- (2) The trip log must be created for the first and last trip of the day for all [take-home]commute use vehicles.

#### R27-3-8. Exemptions from IRS Imputed Daily Fringe Benefits.

(1) In accordance with IRS publication 15-[b]B, employees with an individual permanently assigned commute use vehicle are subject to the IRS Commuting Rule. Exemptions[exempt] from the [imputed daily fringe-benefit]Commuting Rule for [eommute]take-home use must be in accordance with IRS Publication 15-B and approved by the agency. In these cases, the agency must notify the division and the Division of Finance, or the employee will automatically have the fringe

benefit added to the employee's income.[when the permanently assigned vehicles are either:

- (a) Clearly marked police and fire vehicles;
- (b) Unmarked vehicles used by law enforcement officers if the use is specifically authorized;
  - (e) An ambulance or hearse used for its specific purpose;
- (d) Any vehicle designed to carry eargo with a loaded gross vehicle weight over 14,000 lbs;
- (e) Delivery trucks with seating for the driver only, or the driver plus a folding jump seat;
- (f) A passenger bus with the capacity of at least 20 passengers used for its specific purpose:
  - (g) School buses;
  - (h) Tractors and other special purpose farm vehicles;
- (i) A pick up truck with a loaded gross vehicle weight of 14,000 lbs or less, if it has been modified so it is not likely to be used more than minimally for personal purposes.
- Example: According to the IRS, a pick up truck qualifies for the exemption if it is clearly marked with permanently affixed decals, special painting, or other advertising associated with your trade, business or function and meets either of the following requirements:
  - (i) It is equipped with at least one of the following items:
    - (a) A hydraulie lift gate;
    - (b) Permanent tanks or drums;
- (c) Permanent sideboards or panels that materially raise the level of the sides of the truck bed;
- (ii) It is used primarily to transfer a particular type of load (other than over public highways) in a construction, manufacturing processing, farming, mining, drilling, timbering or other similar operation for which it is specifically modified.
- (j) A van with a loaded gross vehicle weight of 14,000 lbs or less, if it has been specifically modified so it is not likely to be used more than minimally for personal purposes.
- Example: According to the IRS, a van qualifies for the exemption if it is clearly marked with permanently affixed decals, special painting or other advertising associated with your trade, business and has a seat for the driver only (or the driver and one other person) and either of the following items:
- (i) permanent shelving that fills most of the eargo area; or
- (ii) An open eargo area and the van always carries merchandise, material or equipment used in your trade, business or function.
- (2) Questions relating to the imputed daily taxable fringe benefit for the use of a state vehicle and exemptions thereto should be directed to DFO.
- (2) Any agency with an exemption to the Commuting Rule must maintain a file justifying the exemption and must be prepared to explain the agency's position in the case of an audit.

## R27-3-9. Enforcement of Commute, <u>Take-home</u>, and <u>Personal</u> Use Standards.

(1) Agencies with drivers who have been granted commute, [or-]take-[-]home, or personal use privileges shall establish internal policies to enforce the commute[-use], take-[-] home, [-use] and personal use standards established in this rule.

Agencies shall not adopt policies that are less stringent than the standards established in [these]this rule[s].

(2) Commute, [-or] take home, [-use] or personal use that is unauthorized shall result in the suspension or revocation of the commute, take-home, or personal use privilege by the agency. Additional instances of unauthorized commute or take-[-]home use may result in the suspension or revocation of the state driving privilege by the agency.

#### R27-3-10. Use Requirements for Monthly Lease Vehicles.

- (1) Agencies that have requested[;] and received monthly lease options on state vehicles shall:
- (a) Ensure that only authorized drivers [whose names and all other information required by R27-3-3(1) have been entered into DFO's fleet information system, completed all the training and/or safety programs, and met the age restrictions for the type of vehicle being operated, shall |operate monthly lease vehicles.
- (b) Report the correct odometer reading when refueling the vehicle. In the event that an incorrect odometer reading is reported, agencies shall be assessed a fee whenever the agency fails to correct the mileage within three (3) business days of the agency's receipt of the notification that the incorrect mileage was reported. When circumstances indicate that there was an intentional falsification[blatant disregard] of the vehicle's actual odometer reading at the time of refueling, a fee shall be assessed to the agency even though the agency corrected the error within three (3) days of the notification.
- (c) Return the vehicle in good repair and in clean condition at the completion of the replacement cycle period or when the vehicle has met the applicable mileage criterion for replacement, reassignment or reallocation.
- (i) Agencies shall be assessed a detailing fee for vehicles returned that are in need of extensive cleaning.
- (ii) Agencies shall pay the insurance deductible associated with repairs made to a vehicle that is damaged when returned
- (d) Return the vehicle unaltered and in conformance with the manufacturer's specifications.
- (e) Pay the applicable insurance deductible in the event that monthly lease vehicle in its possession or control is involved in an accident.
- (f) Not place advertising or bumper stickers on state vehicles without prior approval of [DFO]the division.
- (2) The provisions of Rule R27-4 shall govern agencies when requesting a monthly lease.
- (3) Under no circumstances shall the total number of occupants in a monthly lease full-size passenger van exceed ten (10) individuals, the maximum number recommended by the Division of Risk Management.

#### R27-3-11. Use Requirements for Daily Motor Pool Vehicles.

- (1) [<del>DFO</del>]<u>The division</u> offers state vehicles for use on a daily basis at an approved daily rental rate. Drivers of a state vehicle offered through the daily pool shall:
- (a) Be an authorized driver[-whose name and all other information required by] in accordance with R27-[3-3(1)]1-2(7) [-have been entered into DFO's fleet information system, completed

all the training and/or safety programs, and met the age restrictions for the type of vehicle being operated]. In the event that any of the information required by R27-3-3(1) has not been entered in [DFO's]the division's fleet information system, the rental vehicle will not be released.

- (b) Read the handouts, provided by [DFO]the division, containing information regarding the safe and proper operation of the vehicle being leased.
- (c) Verify the condition of, and acknowledge responsibility for the care of, the vehicle prior to rental by filling out the daily motor pool rental form provided by daily rental personnel.
- (d) Report the correct odometer reading when refueling the vehicle at authorized refueling sites, and when the vehicle is returned. In the event that incorrect odometer reading is reported, agencies shall be assessed a fee whenever the agency fails to correct the mileage within three (3) business days of the agency's receipt of the notification that the incorrect mileage was reported. When circumstances indicate that there was an intentional falsification[blatant disregard] of the vehicle's actual odometer reading at the time of refueling, a fee shall be assessed to the agency even though the agency corrected the error within three (3) days of the notification.
- (e) Return vehicles with a full tank of fuel. Agencies shall be assessed a fee for vehicles that are returned with less than a full tank of fuel.
- (f) Return rental vehicles in good repair and in clean condition.
- (i) Agencies shall be assessed a detailing fee for vehicles returned that are in need of extensive cleaning.
- (ii) Agencies shall pay the insurance deductible associated with repairs made to a vehicle that is damaged when returned.
- (g) Call to extend the reservation in the event that they need to keep rental vehicles longer than scheduled. Agencies shall be assessed a late fee, in addition to applicable daily rental fees, for vehicles that are not returned on time.
- (h) Use their best efforts to return rented vehicles during regular office hours. Agencies may be assessed a late fee equal to one day's rental for vehicles that are not returned on time.
- (i) Call the daily pool location, at least one hour before the scheduled pick-up time, to cancel the reservation. Agencies shall be assessed a fee for any unused reservation that has not been canceled.
- (j) Not place advertising or bumpers stickers on state vehicles without prior approval from [DFO]the division.
- (2) The vehicle shall be inspected upon its return. The agency shall either be held responsible for any damages not acknowledged prior to rental, or any applicable insurance deductibles associated with any repairs to the vehicle.
- (3) Agencies are responsible for paying all applicable insurance deductibles whenever a vehicle operated by an authorized driver is involved in an accident.
- (4) The [DFO]division shall hold items left in daily rental vehicles for ten (10) days. Items not retrieved within the ten-day period shall be turned over to the State Surplus Property [Office]Program for sale or disposal.

# R27-3-12. Daily Motor Pool Sedans, Four Wheel Drive Sport Utility Vehicle (4x4 SUV), Cargo Van, Multi-Passenger Van and Alternative Fuel Vehicle Lease Criteria.

- (1) The standard state vehicle is a compact sedan, and shall be the vehicle type most commonly used when conducting state business.
- (2) Requests for vehicles other than a compact sedan may be honored in instances where the agency and/or driver is able to identify a specific need in accordance with R27-4-4(4).
- (a) Requests for a four wheel drive sport utility vehicle (4x4 SUV) may be granted with written approval from an employee's supervisor.
- (b) Requests for a seven-passenger van may be granted in the event that the driver is going to be transporting more than three (3) authorized passengers.
- (c) Requests for full-size passenger vans may be granted in the event that the driver is going to be transporting more than (6) six authorized passengers. Under no circumstances shall the total number of occupants exceed the maximum number of passengers recommended by the Division of Risk Management.
- (3) Cargo vans shall be used to transport cargo only. Passengers shall not be transported in cargo area of said vehicles.
- (4) Non-traditional (alternative) fuel shall be the primary fuel used when driving a bi-fuel or dual- fuel state vehicle. Drivers shall, when practicable, use an alternative fuel when driving a bi-fuel or dual-fuel state vehicle.

#### R27-3-13. Alcohol and Drugs.

- (1) No authorized driver shall operate or be in actual physical control of a State vehicle in violation of [subsection]Section 41-6a-502, any ordinance that complies with the requirements of [subsection]Section 41-6a-510, or [subsection]Section 53-3-231.
- (2) [Any individual on the list of authorized drivers who is convicted of Driving Under the Influence of alcohol or drugs(DUI), Reckless Driving or any felony in which a motorvehicle is used, either on-duty or off-duty, may have his or her state driving privileges withdrawn, suspended or revoked.
- (3)—]No operator of a state vehicle shall transport alcohol or illegal drugs of any type in a State vehicle unless they are:
- (a) Sworn peace officers, as defined in Section 53-13-102, in the process of investigating criminal activities;
- (b) Employees of the <u>the Department of Alcoholic</u> Beverage Control[—Commission] conducting business within the guidelines of their daily operations; or
- (c) investigators for the Department of Commerce in the process of enforcing the provisions of <u>Title 58</u>, <u>Chapter 37</u>,[section 58-37], Utah Controlled Substances Act.
- [(4)](3) Except as provided in [paragraph 3]Subsection (2), above, any individual who uses a state vehicle for the transportation of alcohol or drugs may have his or her state driving privileges withdrawn, suspended or revoked.

#### R27-3-14. Violations of Motor Vehicle Laws.

- (1) Authorized drivers shall obey all motor vehicle laws while operating a state vehicle.
- (2) Any authorized driver who, while operating a state vehicle, receives a citation for violating a motor vehicle law shall immediately report the receipt of the citation to their respective

- supervisor. Failure to report the receipt of a citation may result in the withdrawal, suspension or revocation of State driving privileges.
- (3) Any driver who receives a citation for violating a motor vehicle law while operating a state vehicle shall attend an additional Risk Management-approved mandatory defensive driver training program. The failure to attend the additional mandatory defensive driver training program shall result in the loss of state driving privileges.
- (4) Any driver who receives a citation for a violation of motor vehicle laws, shall be personally responsible for paying fines associated with any and all citations. The failure to pay fines associated with citations for the violation of motor vehicle laws may result in the loss of state driving privileges.
- (5) Any individual on the list of authorized drivers who is convicted of Driving Under the Influence of alcohol or drugs (DUI), Reckless Driving or any felony in which a motor vehicle is used, either on-duty or off-duty, and whether in the state vehicle or their personal vehicle, may have his or her state driving privileges withdrawn, suspended or revoked.

#### R27-3-15. Seat Restraint Use.

- (1) All operators and passengers in [S]state vehicles shall wear seat belt restraints while in a moving vehicle.
- (2) All children being transported in [S]state vehicles shall be placed in proper safety restraints for their age and size as stated in [Subsection]Section 41-6a-1803.

#### R27-3-16. Driver Training.

- (1) Any individual shall, prior to the use of a state vehicle, complete all training required by [DFO or-]the Division of Risk Management, including, but not limited to, the defensive driver training program offered through the Division of Risk Management (or an approved equivalent).
- (2) Each agency shall coordinate with the Division of Risk Management[-] to provide specialty training for vehicles known to possess unique safety concerns.
- (3) Each agency shall require that all employees who operate a state vehicle, or their own vehicles, on state business as an essential function of the job, or all other employees who operate vehicles as part of the performance of state business, comply with the requirements of Division of Risk Management rule R37-1-8(5).
- (4) Agencies shall maintain a list of all employees who have completed the training courses required by [DFO]the division, Division of Risk Management and their respective agency.
- (5) Employees operating state vehicles must have the correct license required for the vehicle they are operating and any special endorsements required in order to operate specialty vehicles.

#### R27-3-17. Smoking in State Vehicles.

(1) All state vehicles are designated as "nonsmoking". Agencies shall be assessed fees for any damage incurred as a result of smoking in vehicles.

#### **KEY:** state vehicle use

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [June 7, 2013|2017

Notice of Continuation: November 6, 2015

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63A-9-401(1)(d)

# Administrative Services, Fleet Operations

#### R27-4

## Vehicle Replacement and Expansion of State Fleet

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 41107
FILED: 12/16/2016

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of the changes to this rule include clarifying language, correcting minor grammatical errors, replacing references to "Department of Administrative Services" with "Governor's Office of Management and Budget", replacing "Division of Fleet Operations" and "DFO" with "division", clarifying language and correcting minor grammatical errors, and removing and adding requirements.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: A summary of the changes includes replacing references to "Department of Administrative Services" with "Governor's Office of Management and Budget", replacing "Division of Fleet Operations" and "DFO" with "division", correcting some grammatical errors, clarifying some redundant language, eliminating the requirement for review by staff of miscellaneous equipment upgrades, and adding the option of a cost-benefit analysis in reallocation or reassignment of agency-owned vehicles.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 63A-9-401(1)(a) and Subsection 63A-9-401(1)(d)(ix) and Subsection 63A-9-401(1)(d)(v) and Subsection 63A-9-401(1)(d)(xi) and Subsection 63A-9-401(1)(d)(xii) and Subsection 63A-9-401(4)(ii)

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget because the language changes are technical in nature, and the removal and addition of requirements are similar to those already in place.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There are no anticipated costs or savings to local governments because the language changes are technical in nature, and the removal and addition of requirements are similar to those already in place.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There are no anticipated costs or savings to small businesses because the language changes are technical in nature, and the removal and addition of requirements are similar to those already in place.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government

entities because the language changes are technical in nature, and the removal and addition of requirements are similar to those already in place.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no anticipated costs or savings to affected persons because the language changes are technical in nature, and the removal and addition of requirements are similar to those already in place.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: I believe there are no potential fiscal impacts as a result of the changes to this rule.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
FLEET OPERATIONS
ROOM 4120 STATE OFFICE BLDG
450 N STATE ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84114-1201
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Jeff Mottishaw by phone at 801-538-3601, or by Internet E-mail at jmottishaw@utah.gov
- ♦ Simone Rudas by phone at 801-538-3240, or by Internet E-mail at srudas@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Jeff Mottishaw, Director

#### R27. Administrative Services, Fleet Operations. R27-4. Vehicle Replacement and Expansion of State Fleet. R27-4-1. Authority.

- (1) This rule is established pursuant to Subsections 63A-9-401(1)(a), 63A-9-401(1)(d)(v), 63A-9-401(1)(d)(x), 63A-9-401(1)(d)(xi), 63A-9-401(1)(d)(xii), 63A-9-401(1)(d)(xii), 63A-9-401(1)(d)(xii), and 63A-9-401(6), which require the [Division of Fleet Operations (DFO)]division to: coordinate all purchases of state vehicles; make rules establishing requirements for the procurement of state vehicles or fleet expansion; make rules establishing requirements for cost recovery and billing procedures; make rules establishing requirements for the disposal of state vehicles; make rules establishing requirements for the reassignment and reallocation of state vehicles; and make rules establishing rate structures for state vehicles.
- (a) All agencies exempted from the [DFO]division's replacement program shall provide [DFO]the division with a complete list of intended vehicle purchases prior to placing the order with the vendor.

- (b) [DFO]The division shall work with each agency to coordinate vehicle purchases to make sure all applicable mandates, including but not limited to alternative fuel mandates, and safety concerns are met.
- (c) [DFO]The division shall assist agencies, including agencies exempted from the [DFO]The division's replacement program, in their efforts to [insure]ensure that all vehicles in the possession, control, and/or ownership of agencies are entered into the fleet information system.
- (2) Pursuant to Subsection 63J-1-306(8)(f)(ii), vehicles acquired by agencies, or monies appropriated to agencies for vehicle purchases, may be transferred to [DFO]the division and, when transferred, become part of the Consolidated Fleet Internal Service Fund.

#### R27-4-2. Fleet Standards.

- (1) Prior to the purchase of replacement and legislatively approved expansion vehicles for each fiscal year, the [DFO]division's staff shall, on the basis of input from user agencies, recommend to DFO:
  - (a) a Standard State Fleet Vehicle (SSFV); and
- (b) a standard vehicle and the features and miscellaneous equipment to be included in said vehicle for each vehicle class in the fleet.
- (2) [DFO]The division shall, after reviewing the recommendations made by the [DFO]the division's staff, determine and establish, for each fiscal year:
  - (a) an SSFV; and
- (b) \_[the]a standard replacement vehicle, along with included features and miscellaneous equipment for each vehicle class in the fleet.[—A standard vehicle and the features and-miscellaneous equipment to be included in said vehicle for each-vehicle class in the fleet.]
- (3) [DFO]The division shall establish lease rates designed to recover, in addition to overhead and variable costs, the capital cost associated with acquiring a standard replacement vehicle for each vehicle class in the fleet.
- (4) [DFO]The division shall establish replacement cycles according to vehicle type and expected use. The replacement cycle that applies to a particular vehicle supposes that the vehicle will be in service for a specified period of time and will be driven an optimum number of miles within that time. Whichever of the time or mileage criterion is reached first shall result in the vehicle's replacement.

#### R27-4-3. Delegation of Division Duties.

- (1) Pursuant to the provisions of [UCA]Section 63A-9-401([6]7), the [D]director of [DFO]the division, with the approval of the [E]executive director of the Department of Administrative Services, may delegate motor vehicle procurement and disposal functions to institutions of higher education by contract or other means authorized by law, provided that:
- (a) The funding for the procurement of vehicles that are subject to the agreement comes from funding sources other than state appropriations, or the vehicle is procured through the federal surplus property donation program;
- (b) Vehicles procured with funding from sources other than state appropriations, or through the federal surplus property donation program, [shall be] are designated "do not replace;" and

- (c) In the event that the institution of higher education is unable to [designate said vehicles as "do not replace,"]comply with (b), the institution [shall—]warrants that it shall not use state appropriations to procure [their respective—]replacements without legislative approval.
- (2) Agreements made pursuant to Section 63A-9-401([6]7) shall, at a minimum, contain:
- (a) a precise definition of each duty or function [that is-] being [allowed to be performed]delegated;[-and]
- (b) a clear description of the standards to be met in performing each duty or function [allowed]being delegated;[-and]
- (c) a provision for periodic administrative audits by either the [DFO]the division or the Department of Administrative Services:[-and]
- (d) a representation by the institution of higher education that the procurement or disposal of the vehicles that are the subject matter of the agreement shall be coordinated with [DFO]the division. The institution of higher education shall, at the request of [DFO]the division, provide [DFO]the division with a list of all conventional fuel and alternative fuel vehicles it anticipates to procure or dispose of in the coming year. Alternative fuel vehicles shall be purchased by the agency or institution of higher education, when necessary, to [insure]ensure state compliance with federal AFV mandates;[-and]
- (e) a representation by the institution of higher education that the purchase price is less than or equal to the state contract price for the make and model being purchased; and in the event that the state contract price is not applicable, that the provisions of Section 63-56-1 shall be complied with; [-and]
- (f) a representation that the agreement is subject to the provisions of [UCA]Section 63J-1-306, Internal Service Funds Governance and review; [-and]
- (g) a representation by the institution of higher education that it shall enter into [DFO]the division's fleet information system all information that would be otherwise required for vehicles owned, leased, operated or in the possession of the institution of higher education; [-and]
- (h) a representation by the institution of higher education that it shall follow state surplus rules, policies and procedures on related parties, conflict of interest, vehicle pricing, retention, sales, and negotiations; and
- (i) a date on which the agreement shall terminate if the agreement has not been previously terminated or renewed.
- (3) An agreement made pursuant to Section 63A-9-401(7) may be terminated by [DFO]the division if the results of administrative audits conducted by either [DFO]the division or the Department of Administrative Services reveal a lack of compliance with the terms of the agreement.

#### R27-4-4. Vehicle Replacement.

- (1) All state fleet motor vehicles shall, subject to budgetary constraints, be replaced when the vehicle meets the first of either the mileage or time component of the established replacement cycle criteria.
- (2) Prior to the purchase of replacement motor vehicles, [DFO]the division shall provide each agency contact with a list identifying all vehicles that are due for replacement, and the Standard State Fleet Vehicle (SSFV) that will be purchased to take the place of each vehicle on the list.

- (3) All vehicles replacements will default to a SSFV.
- (4) Pursuant to Section 63A-9-401([4]5)(b)(iv), agencies may request a non-SSFV as long as one or more of the following justifications are cited:
  - (a) Passenger space
  - (b) Type of items carried
  - (c) Hauling or towing capacity
  - (d) Police pursuit capacity
  - (e) Off-road capacity
  - (f) 4x4 capacity
- (g) \_Emergency service (police, fire, rescue services) capacity
- (h) Attached equipment capacity (snow plows, winches, etc.)
- (i) Other justifications as approved by the  $[\underline{\theta}]\underline{d}$ irector of  $[\underline{\theta}]\underline{\theta}$  or the director's designee.
- (5) Agencies may petition the [E]executive [D]director of the Department of Administrative Services, or the executive director's designee, for a review in the event that the [D]director of [DFO]the division or the director's designee denies a request for the replacement of a motor vehicle with an non-SSFV.
- (6) Agencies may request that state fleet motor vehicles in their possession or control that have a history of excessive repairs, but have not reached either the mileage or time component of the applicable replacement cycle, be replaced. The request to replace motor vehicles with a history of excessive repairs is subject to budgetary constraints and the approval of the [Đ]director of [ĐFO]the division or the director's designee.
- (7) Agencies may petition the [E]executive [D]director of the Department of Administrative Services, or the executive director's designee, for a review in the event that the [D]director of [DFO]the division or the director's designee denies a request for the replacement of motor vehicles with a history of excessive repairs.
- (8) In the event that the replacement vehicle is not delivered to the agency by the vendor, the agency shall have five (5) working days to pick-up the replacement vehicle from [DFO]the division, after receiving official notification of its availability. If the vehicles involved are not exchanged within the five-day period, a daily storage fee will be assessed and the agency will be charged the monthly lease fee for both vehicles.
- (9) [DFO]The division is responsible for [insuring]ensuring that the state motor vehicle fleet complies with United States Department of Energy alternative fuel vehicle (AFV) mandates. [DFO]The division may require that a certain number of replacement vehicles, regardless of the requesting agency, be alternate fuel vehicles to [insure]ensure compliance with said AFV mandates.

#### R27-4-5. Fleet Expansion.

- (1) Any expansion of the state motor vehicle fleet requires legislative approval.
- (2) The agency requesting a vehicle that will result in fleet expansion, or requesting that a vehicle currently designated "do not replace" be placed on a replacement cycle, shall be required to provide proof of the requisite legislative approval and funding for the procurement of an expansion vehicle or the placement of a "do not replace" vehicle on a replacement cycle, and any additional features and miscellaneous equipment, before [DFO]the division is authorized to purchase the expansion vehicle.

- (3) For the purposes of this rule, an agency shall be deemed to have the requisite legislative approval under the following circumstances only:
- (a) The procurement of expansion vehicles or the placement of a "do not replace" vehicle on a replacement cycle is explicitly authorized by the Appropriations Committee during the general legislative session; or
- (b) The procurement of expansion vehicles or the placement of a "do not replace" vehicle on a replacement cycle is explicitly authorized by a special session of the legislature convened for the express purpose of approving fleet expansion.
- (4) For the purposes of this rule, only the following shall constitute acceptable proof of legislative approval of the requested expansion or placement of a "do not replace" vehicle on a replacement cycle:
- (a) A letter, signed by the agency's [Chief Financial Officer] chief financial officer, citing the specific line item in the appropriations bill providing said authorization; or
- (b) Written verification from the agency's analyst in the Governor's Office of Planning and Budget (GOPB) indicating that the request for expansion was authorized and funded by the legislature.
- (5) Prior to the purchase of an expansion motor vehicle, [DFO]the division shall provide each agency contact with the Standard State Fleet Vehicle (SSFV) that will be purchased.
  - (6) All expansion vehicles will default to a SSFV.
- (7) Pursuant to Section 63A-9-401([4]5)(b)(iv), agencies may request a non-SSFV as long as one or more of the following justifications are cited:
  - (a) Passenger space
  - (b) Type of items carried
  - (c) Hauling or towing capacity
  - (d) Police pursuit capacity
  - (e) Off-road capacity
  - (f) 4x4 capacity
- (g) Emergency service (police, fire, rescue services) capacity
- (h) Attached equipment capacity (snow plows, winches, etc.)
- (i) Other justifications as approved by the  $[\underline{\theta}]\underline{d}$ irector of  $[\underline{\theta}]\underline{\theta}$  or the director's designee.
- (8) Agencies may petition the [E]executive [D]director of the Department of Administrative Services, or the executive director's designee, for a review in the event that the [D]director of [DFO]the division or the director's designee denies a request for the expansion motor vehicle to be a non-SSFV.
- (9) Upon receipt of proof of legislative approval of an expansion from the requesting agency, [DFO]the division shall provide to the State Division of Finance copies of the proof submitted in order for the Division of Finance to initiate the process for the formal transfer of funds necessary to procure the expansion vehicle(s) from the requesting agency to [DFO]the division. In no event shall [DFO]the division purchase expansion vehicles for requesting agencies until the Division of Finance has completed the process for the formal transfer of funds.
- (10) In the event that the requesting agency receives legislative approval for placing a "do not replace" vehicle on a replacement cycle, the requesting agency shall, in addition to providing [DFO]the division with proof of approval and funding,

provide the Division of Finance with funds[7] for transfer to [DFO]the division, in an amount equal to the [amount of] depreciation that [DFO]the division would have collected for the number of months between the time that the "do not replace" vehicle was put into service and the time that the requesting agency begins paying the applicable monthly lease rate for the replacement cycle chosen. In no event shall [DFO]the division purchase a replacement vehicle for the "do not replace" vehicle if the requesting agency fails to provide funds necessary to cover said depreciation costs.

- (11) When the expansion vehicle is procured, the vehicle shall be added to the fleet and a replacement cycle established.
- (12) [DFO]The division is responsible for insuring that the state motor vehicle fleet complies with United States Department of Energy alternative fuel vehicle (AFV) mandates. [DFO]The division may require that a certain number of expansion vehicles, regardless of the requesting agency, be alternate fuel vehicles to [insure in]ensure compliance with said AFV mandates.

## R27-4-6. Vehicle Feature and Miscellaneous Equipment Upgrade.

- (1) Additional vehicle [feature(s)] features or miscellaneous equipment to be added to the standard replacement vehicle in a given class, as established by [DFO] the division[-after reviewing the recommendations of the DFO staff], that results in an increase in vehicle cost shall be deemed a vehicle feature and miscellaneous equipment upgrade. A feature or miscellaneous equipment upgrade occurs when an agency requests:
- (a) That a replacement vehicle contains a non-standard feature. For example, when an agency requests that an otherwise standard replacement vehicle have a diesel rather than a gasoline engine, or that a vehicle contain childproof locks.
- (b) The installation of additional miscellaneous equipment not installed by the vehicle manufacturer. For example, when an agency requests that light bars or water tanks be installed on an otherwise standard replacement vehicle.
- (2) Requests for <u>vehicle</u> feature and miscellaneous equipment upgrades shall be made in writing and:
- (a) Present reasons why the upgrades are necessary in order to meet the agency's needs, and
- (b) Shall be signed by the requesting agency's director[5] or the appropriate budget or accounting officer.
- (3) All requests for vehicle feature and/or miscellaneous equipment upgrades shall be subject to review and approval by the [Đ]director of [ĐFO]the division or the director's designee. Vehicle feature and/or miscellaneous equipment upgrades shall be approved when in the judgment of the [Đ]director of [ĐFO]the division or the director's designee, the requested feature and/or miscellaneous equipment upgrades are necessary and appropriate for meeting the agency's needs.
- (4) Agencies may petition the  $[E]\underline{e}$ xecutive  $[B]\underline{d}$ irector of the Department of Administrative Services, or the executive director's designee, for a review in the event that the  $[B]\underline{d}$ irector of  $[\overline{DFO}]$ the division or the director's designee denies a request for a feature and/or miscellaneous equipment upgrade.
- (5) Agencies obtaining approval for feature and/or miscellaneous equipment upgrades shall, prior to the purchase of the vehicle, pay in full to <u>director of [DFO]the division</u>, a feature and/or miscellaneous equipment upgrade rate designed to recover

the total cost associated with providing the additional feature(s) and/or miscellaneous equipment, unless the requesting agency otherwise negotiates an agreement with <u>director of [DFO]the division</u> for payments to be made in installments, and provided that the terms of the installment agreement do not delay the payment of the general fund debt.

(6) In the event that an agreement providing for the payment of a feature and/or miscellaneous equipment upgrade in installments is reached, the agency shall indemnify and make director of [DFO]the division whole for any losses incurred resulting from damage to, loss or return of the vehicle and/or equipment prior to the receipt of all payment installments by director of [DFO]the division.

#### R27-4-7. Agency Installation of Miscellaneous Equipment.

- (1) The director of the [Division of Fleet Operations]division, with the approval of the [E]executive [D]director of the Department of Administrative Services, may enter into Memoranda of Understanding allowing customer agencies to install miscellaneous equipment on or in state vehicles if
- (a) the agency or institution has the necessary resources and skills to perform the installations; and
- (b) the agency or institution has received approval for said miscellaneous equipment as required by R27-4-6.
- (2) Each memorandum of understanding for the installation of miscellaneous equipment shall, at a minimum, contain the following:
- (a) a provision that monthly lease fees shall be charged to the agency from the date of the agency's receipt of the replacement vehicle as required under R27-4-9(7)(b);[-and]
- (b) a provision that said agency shall indemnify and hold [DFO]the division harmless for any claims made by a third party that are related to the installation of miscellaneous equipment in or on state vehicles in the agency's possession and/or control:[-and]
- (c) a provision that said agency shall indemnify [DFO]the division for any damage to state vehicles resulting from installation or de-installation of miscellaneous equipment; and
- (d) a provision that agencies with permission to install miscellaneous equipment shall enter into the [DFO]the division's fleet information system the following information regarding the miscellaneous equipment procured for installation in or on state vehicles, whether the item is held in inventory, currently installed on a vehicle, or sent to surplus[†]:
  - (i) item description or nomenclature; [-and]
  - (ii) manufacturer of item; [-and]
- (iii) item identification information for ordering purposes; [-and]
  - (iv) procurement source; [-and]
  - (v) purchase price of item;[-and]
  - expected life of item in years;[-and] (vi) warranty period;[-and]
  - (vii) serial number;
  - (viii) initial installation date; [-and]
- (ix) current location of item (warehouse, vehicle number);[-and]
  - (x) anticipated replacement date of item; [-and]
  - (xi) actual replacement date of item;[-and]
  - (xii) date item sent to surplus; and

#### (xiii) SP-1 number.

- (e) a provision requiring the agency or institution with permission to install[<u>being permitted to install</u>] miscellaneous equipment to obtain insurance from the Division of Risk Management in amounts sufficient to protect [<u>itself]the agency</u> from damage to, or loss of, miscellaneous equipment installed on state vehicles. Agencies or institutions with permission to install miscellaneous equipment shall hold [<u>DFO]the division</u> harmless for any damage to, or loss of, miscellaneous equipment installed in state vehicles.
- (f) a provision that [DFO]the division shall provide training and support services for the fleet information system and charge agencies with permission to install miscellaneous equipment a Management Information System (MIS) fee to recover these costs[-]: and
- (g) a date on which the agreement shall terminate if the agreement has not been previously terminated or renewed.
- (3) Agreements permitting agencies or institutions to install miscellaneous equipment in or on state vehicles may be terminated if there is a lack of compliance with the terms of the agreement by the state agency or institution.

#### R27-4-8. Vehicle Class Differential Upgrade.

- (1) For the purposes of this rule, requests for vehicles other than the SSFV established by [DFO]the division [after-reviewing the recommendations of the DFO staff, ]that result[s] in an increase in vehicle cost shall be deemed a vehicle class differential upgrade. For example, a vehicle class differential upgrade occurs when, regardless of additional features and/or miscellaneous equipment:
- (a) The replacement vehicle requested by the agency, although within the same vehicle class as the vehicle being replaced, is not the standard replacement vehicle established by [DFO]the division for that class[-]; or
- (b) The agency requests that a vehicle be replaced with a more expensive vehicle belonging to another class. For example, when an agency requests to have a standard 1/[2-ton]2-ton truck replaced with a standard 3/[4-ton]4-ton truck, or a compact sedan be replaced with a mid-size sedan.
- (2) Requests for vehicle class differential upgrades shall be made in writing and:
- (a) Present reasons why the upgrades are necessary in order to meet the agency's needs[5]; and
- (b) Shall be signed by the requesting agency's director or the appropriate budget or accounting officer.
- (3) All requests for vehicle class differential upgrades shall be subject to review and approval by the [Đ]director of [ĐFO]the division or the director's designee. Vehicle class differential upgrades shall be approved only when:
- (a) In the judgment of the [Đ]director of [ĐFO]the division or the director's designee, the requested vehicle upgrade is necessary and appropriate for meeting the demands of changing operational needs for which the planned replacement vehicle is clearly inadequate or inappropriate;
- (b) In the judgment of the [Đ]director of [ĐFO]the division or the director's designee, the requested vehicle upgrade is necessary and appropriate for meeting safety, environmental, or health or other special needs for drivers or passengers.

- (4) Agencies may petition the  $[E]\underline{e}$ xecutive  $[D]\underline{d}$ irector of the Department of Administrative Services, or the executive director's designee, for a review in the event that the  $[D]\underline{d}$ irector of [DFO]the division or the director's designee denies a request for a vehicle class differential upgrade.
- (5) Agencies obtaining approval for vehicle class differential [upgrade(s)]upgrades at the end of the applicable replacement cycle shall pay to [DFO]the division, in full, prior to the purchase of the vehicle, a vehicle class differential upgrade rate designed to recover the difference in cost between the planned replacement vehicle and the actual replacement vehicle when the replacement vehicle is a more expensive vehicle belonging to the same or another class.
- (6) Agencies obtaining approval for vehicle class differential [upgrade(s)]upgrades prior to the end of the current vehicle's replacement cycle shall, prior to the purchase of the replacement vehicle, pay to [DFO]the division, in full, an amount equal to the difference in cost between the actual replacement vehicle and the planned replacement vehicle, plus the amount of depreciation still owed on the vehicle being replaced, less the salvage value of the vehicle being replaced.

#### R27-4-9. Cost Recovery.

- (1) State vehicles shall be assessed a lease fee designed to recover depreciation costs[5] and overhead costs, including AFV and MIS fees, and where applicable, the variable costs, associated with each vehicle.
- (2) Lease rates are calculated by [DFO]the division according to vehicle cost, class, the period of time that the vehicle is expected to be in service, the optimum number of miles that the vehicle is expected to accrue over that period, and the type of lease applicable:
- (a) A capital only lease is designed to recover depreciation plus overhead costs, including AFV and MIS fees, only. All variable costs, such as fuel and maintenance, are not included in the lease rate.
- (i) Capital only leases are subject to  $[\frac{DFO}]{the\ division}$  approval; and
- (ii) Shall be permitted only when the requesting agency provides proof that its staffing, facilities and other infrastructure costs, and preventive maintenance and repair costs are less than, or equal to those incurred by [DFO]the division under the current preventive maintenance and repair services contract.
- (iii) [DFO]The division shall, upon giving approval for a capital only lease, issue a delegation agreement to each agency.
- (b) A full-service lease is designed to recover depreciation and overhead costs, including AFV and MIS fees, as well as all variable costs.
- (3) [DFO] The division shall review agency motor vehicle utilization on a quarterly basis to identify vehicles in an agency's possession or control that, on the basis of the applicable replacement cycle, are either being under-utilized or over-utilized.
- (4) [DFO]The division shall provide the results of the motor vehicle utilization review to each agency for use in agency efforts to [insure]ensure full utilization of all state fleet motor vehicles in its possession or control.
- (5) In the event that a vehicle is turned in for replacement as a result of reaching the optimum mileage allowed under the

applicable replacement cycle mileage schedule[5] prior to the end of the period of time that the vehicle is expected to be in service, a rate containing a shorter replacement cycle period that reflects actual utilization of the vehicle being replaced may be implemented for said vehicle's replacement.

- (6) In the event that a vehicle is turned in for replacement as scheduled, but is not in compliance with optimum mileage allowed under the applicable replacement cycle, a rate containing a longer replacement cycle period that reflects actual utilization of the vehicle being replaced may be implemented for said vehicle's replacement.
- (7) [DFO]The division shall begin the monthly billing process when the agency receives the vehicle.
- (a) Agencies that choose to keep any vehicle on the list of vehicles recommended for replacement after the receipt of the replacement vehicle, pursuant to the terms of a memorandum of understanding between the leasing agencies and [DFO]the division that allows the agency to continue to possess or control an already replaced vehicle, shall continue to pay a monthly lease fee on the vehicle until it is turned over to the State Surplus Property Program for resale. Vehicles that are kept after the receipt of the replacement vehicle shall be deemed expansion vehicles for vehicle count report purposes.
- (b) Agencies that choose to install miscellaneous equipment to the replacement vehicle, in house, shall be charged a monthly lease fee from date of receipt of the replacement vehicle. If [DFO]the division performs the installation, the billing process shall not begin until the agency has received the vehicle from [DFO]the division.

#### R27-4-10. Executive Vehicle Replacement.

- (1) Executive  $[\Psi]\underline{v}$  ehicles shall be available to only those with employment positions that have an assigned vehicle as part of a compensation package in accordance with state statute.
- (a) Each fiscal year [DFO]the division shall establish a standard executive vehicle type rate and purchase price.
- (b) Executives may elect to replace their assigned vehicle at the beginning of each elected term, or appointment period, or as deemed necessary for the personal safety and security of the elected or appointed official.
- (c) When the executive leaves office, the vehicle shall be sold in accordance with State Surplus Property Program policies and procedures.
- (2) Executives shall have the option of choosing a vehicle other than the standard executive vehicle based on the standard executive vehicle purchase price.
- (a) The alternative vehicle selection should not exceed the standard executive vehicle purchase price parameter guidelines.
- (b) In the event that the agency chooses an alternative [a-] vehicle that exceeds the standard vehicle purchase price guidelines, the agency shall pay for the difference in price between the vehicle requested and the standard executive vehicle purchase price.

## R27-4-11. Capital Credit or Reservation of Vehicle Allocation for Surrendered Vehicles.

(1) This section implements that part of Item 59 of S.B. 1 of the 2002 General Session which requires the [Division of Fleet Operations]division to "create a capitalization credit program that will allow agencies to divest themselves of vehicles without seeing

a future capitalization cost if programs require replacement of the vehicle."

- (2) In the event that an agency voluntarily surrenders a vehicle to [DFO]the division under the capitalization credit program, the agency shall receive a capital credit equal to: the total depreciation collected by [DFO]the division on the vehicle (D), plus the estimated salvage value for the vehicle (S), for use towards the purchase of the replacement vehicle.
- (3) Prior to the purchase of the replacement vehicle, the surrendering agency shall pay [DFO]the division[5] an amount equal to the difference between the purchase price of the replacement vehicle and the amount of the capital credit.
- (4) [DFO]The division shall, in the event that an agency voluntarily surrenders a vehicle to [DFO]the division, hold the vehicle allocation open, or maintain the capital credit for the surrendering agency, for a period not to exceed the remainder of the fiscal year within which the surrender took place, plus an additional five fiscal years.
- (5) The surrendering agency's failure to request the return of the vehicle surrendered prior to the end of the period established in [R27-4-11](4)[, above,] shall result in the removal of the surrendered vehicle or allotment from the state fleet, the loss of the agency's capital credit, and[-effect] a reduction in state fleet size.
- (6) [DFO]The division shall not hold vehicle allocations or provide capital credit to an agency when the vehicle that is being surrendered:
- (a) has been identified for removal from the state fleet in order to comply with legislatively mandated reductions in state fleet size; [-or]
- (b) is identified as a "do not replace" vehicle in the fleet information system; [-or]
- (c) is a state vehicle not purchased by [DFO]the division; or
  - (d) is a seasonal vehicle that has already been replaced.
- (7) Any agency that fails to request the return of a voluntarily surrendered vehicle prior to the end of the period set forth in [R27-4-11](4)[, above,] must comply with the requirements of R27-4-5, Fleet Expansion, to obtain a vehicle to replace the one surrendered.

## R27-4-12. Inter-agency Vehicle Reassignment or Reallocation Guidelines.

- (1) [DFO]The division is responsible for state motor vehicle fleet management, and in the discharge of that responsibility, one of [DFO's]the division's duties is to [insure]ensure that the state is able to obtain full utilization of, and the greatest residual value possible for, state vehicles.
- (2) [DFO]The division shall, on a quarterly basis, conduct a review of state fleet motor vehicle utilization to determine whether the vehicles are being utilized in accordance with the mileage requirements contained in the applicable replacement cycles.
- (3) [DFO]The division shall provide the results of the motor vehicle utilization review to each agency for use in agency efforts to [insure]ensure full utilization of all state fleet vehicles in its possession or control.
- (4) In conducting the review, [DFO]the division shall collect the following information on each state fleet vehicle:
  - (a) year, make and model;

- (b) vehicle identification number (VIN);
- (c) actual miles traveled per month;
- (d) <u>as applicable</u>, driver and/or program each vehicle is assigned to;
  - (e) location of the vehicle; and
  - (f) class code and replacement cycle.
- (4) Agencies shall be responsible for verifying the information gathered by [DFO]the division.
- (5) Actual vehicle utilization shall be compared to the scheduled mileage requirements contained in the applicable replacement cycle[5] and used to identify vehicles that may be candidates for reassignment or reallocation, reclassification, or elimination.
- (6) In the event that intra-agency reassignment or reallocation of vehicles fails to bring vehicles into compliance with applicable replacement cycle mileage schedules within a replacement cycle, or a cost-benefit analysis on the time the vehicle is used does not warrant the vehicle to remain within the agency. [DFO]the division may, in the exercise of its state motor vehicle fleet management responsibilities, reassign, reallocate or eliminate the replacement of vehicles for vehicles that are chronically out of compliance with applicable utilization standards [replacement cycle mileage requirements to other agencies to ensure that all vehicles in the state fleet are fully utilized].
- (7) Agencies required to relinquish vehicles due to a reassignment or reallocation may petition the [E]executive [Đ]director of the [Department of Administrative Services]Governor's Office of Management and Budget, or the executive director's designee, for a review of the reallocation or reassignment made by [DFO]the division. [However, v]Vehicles that are the subject matter of petitions for review shall remain with the [agencies]agency[-to-which they have been reassigned or reallocated] until such time as the [E]executive [D]director of the [Department of Administrative Services ]Governor's Office of Management and Budget or the executive director's designee renders a decision on the matter.

## R27-4-13. Reassignment or Disposal of Underutilized State Vehicles.

- (1) After vehicles have been reviewed in accordance with <u>Section R27-4-12</u>, and chronically underutilized vehicles have been identified, [<u>DFO</u>]the division shall initiate the steps necessary to reassign or dispose of the vehicle.
- (2) At a minimum, the steps taken by [DFO]the division prior to reassignment or disposal must include:
- (a) A review of the vehicle's history with the assigned agency;
- (b)  $\underline{A}$  [R]review the vehicle history with, and [-receive] direction from, the [E]executive [ $\underline{D}$ ]director of the Department of Administrative Services, or their designee, regarding the proposed action; and
- (c) If approved by the [E]executive [Đ]director, [give-] notice to the agency that [they have]the agency has rights per Subsection R27-4-4(7) to petition the [E]executive [Đ]director\_of the Governor's Office of Management and Budget for further review.
- (3) If the assigned agency voluntarily turns in the underutilized vehicle, a capital credit shall be established in accordance with  $\underline{\text{Section}}$  R27-4-11.

- (4) If the assigned agency disagrees with the action, [they]the agency may exercise [their]its right to have a review of the proposed action with the [£]executive [£]director\_of the Governor's Office of Management and Budget per Subsection R27-4-12(7).
- (5) If there is agreement between [DFO]the division and the [E]executive [D]director of the Governor's Office of Management and Budget, then [DFO]the division shall give notice to the agency that it has been given authority to reassign or dispose of the vehicle in question.
- (6) [<del>DFO</del>]<u>The division</u> shall reassign the vehicle to another fleet location, or begin the process of disposing of the vehicle.

KEY: fleet expansion, vehicle replacement Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [April 22, 2014|2017

Notice of Continuation: September 23, 2016 Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63A-9-401(1)(a); 63A-9-401(1)(d)(v); 63A-9-401(1)(d)(ix); 63A-9-401(1)(d)(xi); 63A-9-401(1)(d)(xii); 63A-9-401(4)(iii)

# Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing R156-16a-304 Continuing Education

#### **NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE**

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 41110
FILED: 12/19/2016

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The Optometrist Licensing Board and Division are proposing this filing to update the Optometry Practice Act Rule to implement legislative changes made by H.B. 186, Volunteer Health Care Continuing Education Credit, which was passed during the 2016 General Session. This filing also makes formatting changes for clarification and correction.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This section is amended to provide that an optometrist may fulfill a portion of the optometrist's continuing education requirement by providing volunteer services within the scope of license in a qualified health care facility; for every four hours of such volunteer services, the licensee may receive one hour of continuing education credit, up to 15% of the required continuing education. Formatting changes were also made for clarification and correction, including correcting the reference to the continuing education requirements for optometrists who are controlled substance prescribers.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 58-1-106(1)(a) and Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a) and Title 16a, Chapter 101

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The Division will incur minimal costs of approximately \$75 to print and distribute the rule once the proposed amendments are made effective. Any costs incurred will be absorbed in the Division's current budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The proposed amendments apply only to those persons who are required to be licensed as an optometrist and choose to earn continuing education credit by providing volunteer services. The volunteer services provided could possibly benefit a local government by increasing the health of any population it serves that would otherwise go without health care for financial reasons. The amount of the potential savings cannot be estimated, as it will vary depending on circumstances.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Optometrists who operate small businesses and provide volunteer services may be impacted by the cost of record keeping and lost revenue if they substitute time they could be billing for professional services to provide volunteer health care services in lieu of obtaining continuing education. However, these health care professionals will save on the cost of attendance at a continuing education course, and they may receive "goodwill" benefits in their community from their volunteer services. The amount of the costs or savings cannot be estimated, as it will vary from business to business depending on the amount of volunteer services provided.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Licensees will bear the cost of the services provided, relative to their time spent providing the services and documenting such services for continuing education credit. The uninsured, underserved, and indigent population will benefit financially from increased availability of free or reduced-cost health care services and from improved health. The amount of the costs or savings cannot be estimated as it will vary from business to business depending on the amount of volunteer services provided.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: A licensee will bear the cost of the services provided, relative to the licensee's time spent providing the services and documenting such services for continuing education credit. The Division, however, is not able to determine any exact costs, as it would vary depending on licensee circumstances.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: The amendment to this section permits an optometrist to satisfy up to 15% of the continuing education requirement by providing volunteer health care services and will have a negligible impact on businesses. Other amendments to the rule require that continuing professional education hours required for controlled substance prescribers shall be in accordance with Section 58-37-65 and Section R156-37-402. There are also considerable formatting changes to the rule.

These other changes to the rule will have no impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Larry Marx by phone at 801-530-6254, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at Imarx@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

R156. Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing. R156-16a. Optometry Practice Act Rule.

R156-16a-304. Continuing Education.

In accordance with Section 58-16a-304, the standards for the 30 hours of qualified continuing professional education are <u>as follows:[the following.]</u>

- (1) [With the exception of Subsections (2) and (3), only courses approved by the Council on Optometric Professional Education (COPE) or optometry related courses approved by the Council on Medical Education will be accepted]Except for the special courses and volunteer hours described in Subsections R156-16a-304(2), (3) and (4), all qualified continuing professional education must be:
- (a) courses approved by the Council on Professional Education (COPE); or
- (b) optometry-related courses approved by the Council on Medical Education.
- (2) A maximum of two hours of continuing professional education [will be accepted for]may be courses in certification or recertification in cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) or Basic Life Support (BCLS).
- (3) A maximum of two hours of continuing professional education may come from the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing for training regarding the use of the Utah Controlled Substance Database.
- (4) Licensees may fulfill up to 15% of their continuing education requirement by providing volunteer services within the scope of their license at a qualified location, in accordance with Section 58-13-3. For every four documents hours of volunteer services, the licensee may earn one hour of continuing education.
- ([4]5) Qualified continuing professional education hours for licensees who have not been licensed for the entire <a href="two-year">two-year</a>[two-year] renewal cycle will be prorated from the date of licensure.

([5]6) A licensee shall [be responsible for maintaining]maintain competent records of completed qualified continuing professional education for a period of four years after close of the two-year[two-year renewal eyele] licensure period to which the records pertain. It is the responsibility of the licensee to demonstrate that their continuing professional education meets the requirements of this section.

([6]7) Hours in excess of the 30 hours obtained in one <u>two-year licensure</u>[renewal] cycle cannot be transferred to the next renewal cycle.

([7]8) A licensee who has a serious health problem or who has left the United States for an extended period of time, which may prevent the licensee from being able to comply with the professional continuing education requirements established under this section, may be excused from completing some or all of the requirements established under this section by submitting a written request to the Division and receiving Division approval.

(9) Additional continuing professional education hours required for controlled substance prescribers shall be in accordance with Section 58-37-6.5 and Section R156-37-402.

KEY: optometrists, licensing

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [October 22, 2009]2017

Notice of Continuation: February 21, 2012

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 58-16a-

101; 58-1-106(1)(a); 58-1-202(1)(a)

# Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing R156-67

**Utah Medical Practice Act Rule** 

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 41111
FILED: 12/19/2016

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The Physicians Licensing Board and Division are proposing this filing to update this rule to implement legislative changes made by H.B. 186, Volunteer Health Care Continuing Education Credit, which was passed during the 2016 General Session. This filing also makes formatting changes and deletes a reference to testing prerequisites that no longer need to be included in the rule.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: Subsection R156-67-302d(1) incorrectly references a statutory citation and this amendment is updating the citation to Subsection 58-67-302(1)(f). Section R156-67-302e is being deleted in its entirety because it is no longer necessary; all testing prerequisites listed in this section are already required for

physicians and surgeons prior to graduation and entrance to residency programs. The amendments to Subsection R156-67-304(1) make minor formatting changes throughout for clarification; and Subsection R156-67-304(2) provides that physicians/surgeons may fulfill a portion of their continuing education requirement by providing volunteer health care services within the scope of license in a qualified health care facility. For every four hours of such volunteer services, a licensee may receive one hour of continuing education credit, up to 15% of the required continuing education.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 58-67-101 and Subsection 58-1-106(1) and Subsection 58-1-202(1)

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The Division will incur minimal costs of approximately \$75 to print and distribute the rule once the proposed amendments are made effective. Any costs incurred will be absorbed in the Division's current budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Changes to Section R156-67-302d update a statutory citation only and will have no impact on local government. The proposed amendments in Section R156-67-304 apply only to those persons who are required to be licensed as a physician/surgeon and choose to earn continuing education credit by providing volunteer services. The volunteer services provided could possibly benefit a local government by increasing the health of any population it serves that would otherwise go without health care for financial reasons. The amount of the potential savings cannot be estimated, as it will vary depending on circumstances.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Changes to Section R156-67-302d update a statutory citation only and will have no impact on small businesses. The proposed amendments in Section R156-67-304 may impact small businesses operated by health care professionals who choose to provide volunteer services. These small businesses may be impacted by the cost of record keeping and lost revenue if owners and employees substitute time they could be billing for professional services to provide volunteer health care services in lieu of obtaining continuing education. However, these health care professionals will save on the cost of attendance at a continuing education course, and they may receive "goodwill" benefits in their community from their volunteer services. The amount of the costs or savings cannot be estimated, as it will vary from business to business depending on the amount of volunteer services provided.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Changes to Section R156-67-302d update a statutory citation only and will have no impact on other persons. The proposed amendments in Section R156-67-304 may impact licensees who choose to obtain continuing education credit by providing volunteer health care services. These licensees will bear the cost relative to their time spent providing the service and documenting such services for continuing education credit. The uninsured, underserved, and indigent population will

benefit financially from increased availability of free or reduced-cost health care services. The amount of the cost to licensees cannot be estimated, as it varies depending on circumstances.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: Changes to Section R156-67-302d update a statute citation only and will have no impact on affected persons. The proposed amendments in Section R156-67-304 may impact a licensee who chooses to obtain continuing education credit by providing volunteer services, relative to the licensee's time spent providing the services and documenting the services for credit. The compliance and documentation cost cannot be estimated, as it varies depending on circumstances.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: Section R156-67-302e is deleted in its entirety because it is no longer necessary; all testing prerequisites listed in this subsection are already required for physicians and surgeons prior to graduation and entrance to residency programs. No fiscal impact on businesses will result from this change. The amendment to Section R156-67-304 permits a physician/ surgeon to satisfy up to 15% of the continuing education requirement by providing volunteer health care services and will have a negligible impact on businesses. There are also formatting changes to Sections R156-67-302d and R156-67-304, which will have no impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Larry Marx by phone at 801-530-6254, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at Imarx@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

R156. Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing. R156-67. Utah Medical Practice Act Rule. R156-67-302d. Qualifications for Licensure - Examination Requirements.

(1) In accordance with Subsection 58-67-302(1)([g]f), the required licensing examination sequence is <u>as follows[the-following</u>]:

- (a) the FLEX components I and II on which the applicant shall have achieved a score of not less than 75 on each component part:
- (b) the NBME examination parts I, II, and III on which the applicant shall achieve a passing score of not less than 75 on each part;
- (c) the USMLE, steps 1, 2 and 3 on which the applicant shall achieve a score of not less than 75 on each step;
  - (d) the LMCC examination, Parts 1 and 2;
- (e) the NBME part I or the USMLE step 1 and the NBME part II or the USMLE step 2 and the NBME part III or the USMLE step 3;
  - (f) the FLEX component 1 and the USMLE step 3; or
- (g) the NBME part I or the USMLE step 1 and the NBME part II or the USMLE step 2 and the FLEX component 2.
- (h) In accordance with Subsection 58-67-302.5(1)(g), all applicants who are foreign medical graduates shall pass the FMGEMS unless they pass the USMLE steps 1 and 2.
- (i) Candidates who fail any combination of the USMLE, FLEX and NBME three times must provide a narrative regarding the failure and may be requested to meet with the Board and Division.
- (2) In accordance with Subsections 58-67-302(1)(g) and (2)(e), an applicant may be required to take the SPEX examination if the applicant:
  - (a) has not practiced in the past five years;
- (b) has had disciplinary action within the past five years; or
- (c) has had a substance abuse disorder or physical or mental impairment within the past five years which may affect the applicant's ability to safely practice.
- (3) In accordance with Subsection (2) above, the passing score on the SPEX examination is 75.

## R156-67-302e. Qualifications for Licensure - Requirements for Admission to the Examinations.

- (1) Admission to the USMLE steps 1 and 2 shall be in accordance with policies and procedures of the FSMB and the NBME.
  - (2) Requirements for admission to the USMLE step 3 are:
- (a) completion of the education requirements as set forth in Subsections 58-67-302(1)(d) and (e);
- (b) passing scores on USMLE steps 1 and 2, or the FLEX component 1, or the NBME parts I and II;
- (e) have passed the first USMLE step taken, either 1 or 2, within seven years if enrolled in a medical doctorate program and ten years if enrolled in a medical doctorate/doctorate of philosophy program; and
- (d) have not failed a combination of USMLE step 3, FLEX component 2 and NBME part III, three times.]

#### R156-67-304. Qualified Continuing Professional Education.

- (1) In accordance with Subsection 58-67-304(1), the [The] qualified continuing professional education requirements [set forth in Subsection 58-67-304(1)-]shall consist of 40 hours [in]during each [preceding two-year]two-year licensure cycle, as follows:[-]
- (a) A minimum of 34 of the required hours shall be in category 1 offerings as established by the ACCME.

- (b) A maximum of six hours of continuing education may come from the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing.
- (c) Up to 15% of the required hours may come from providing volunteer health care services within the scope of the licensee's license at a qualified location, in accordance with Section 58-13-3 concerning charity health care. One hour of continuing education credit may be earned for every four documented hours of volunteer services.
- ([e]d) Participation in a residency program approved by the AOA or the ACCME shall[an ACGME approved residency program shall be considered to] meet the continuing education requirement in a pro-rata amount equal to any part of [that two-year]the two-year period.
  - (2) Continuing education under this section shall:
  - (a) be relevant to the licensee's professional practice;
- (b) be prepared and presented by individuals who are qualified by education, training and experience to provide medical continuing education; and
- (c) have a method of verification of attendance and completion which may include a "CME Self Reporting Log".
- (3) Credit for continuing education shall be recognized in 50-[—]minute hour blocks of time for education completed in formally established classroom courses, seminars, lectures, conferences or training sessions which meet the criteria listed in Subsection (2) above.
- (4) A licensee must be able to document completion of the continuing professional education upon the request of the Division. Such documentation shall be retained until the next renewal cycle.

**KEY:** physicians, licensing

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [2016]2017

Notice of Continuation: February 8, 2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 58-67-101; 58-1-106(1); 58-1-202(1)

# Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing

#### R156-68-304

Qualified Continuing Professional Education

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 41112
FILED: 12/19/2016

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The Osteopathic Physician and Surgeon's Licensing Board and Division are proposing this filing to update the Utah Osteopathic Medical Practice Act Rule to implement legislative changes made by H.B. 186, Volunteer

Health Care Continuing Education Credit, which was passed during the 2016 General Session. This filing also makes formatting changes.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This section is amended to make minor formatting changes throughout for clarification and to provide that an osteopathic physician/surgeon may fulfill a portion of the continuing education requirement by providing volunteer services within the scope of license in a qualified health care facility. For every four hours of such volunteer services, the licensee may receive one hour of continuing education credit, up to 15% of the required continuing education.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 58-68-101 and Subsection 58-1-106(1) (a) and Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a)

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The Division will incur minimal costs of approximately \$75 to print and distribute the rule once the proposed amendments are made effective. Any costs incurred will be absorbed in the Division's current budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The proposed amendments apply only to those persons who are required to be licensed as an osteopathic physician/surgeon and choose to earn continuing education credit by providing volunteer services. The volunteer services provided could possibly benefit a local government by increasing the health of any population it serves that would otherwise go without health care for financial reasons. The amount of the potential savings cannot be estimated, as it will vary depending on circumstances.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The proposed amendments may impact small businesses operated by health care professionals who choose to provide volunteer services. These small businesses may be impacted by the cost of record keeping and lost revenue if owners and employees substitute time they could be billing for professional services to provide volunteer health care services in lieu of obtaining continuing education. However, these health care professionals will save on the cost of attendance at a continuing education course, and they may receive "goodwill" benefits in their community from their volunteer services. The amount of the costs or savings cannot be estimated, as it will vary from business to business depending on the amount of volunteer services provided.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The proposed amendments may impact licensees who choose to obtain continuing education credit by providing volunteer health care services. These licensees will bear the cost relative to their time spent providing the service and documenting such services for continuing education credit. The uninsured, underserved, and indigent population will benefit financially from increased availability of free or reduced-cost health care services. The amount of the cost to licensees cannot be estimated, as it varies depending on circumstances.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The proposed amendments may impact a licensee who chooses to obtain continuing education credit by providing volunteer services, relative to the licensee's time spent providing the services and documenting the services for credit. The compliance and documentation cost cannot be estimated, as it varies depending on circumstances.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: The amendment to this section permits an osteopathic physician/surgeon to satisfy up to 15% of the continuing education requirement by providing volunteer health care services and will have a negligible impact on businesses. There are also formatting changes to the rule which will have no impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Larry Marx by phone at 801-530-6254, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at Imarx@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

# R156. Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing. R156-68. Utah Osteopathic Medical Practice Act Rule. R156-68-304. Qualified Continuing Professional Education.

- (1) In accordance with Subsection 58-68-304(1), the [The] qualified continuing professional education requirements [set forth in Subsection 58-68-304(1)] shall consist of 40 hours [in]during each [preceding two year]two-year licensure cycle as follows:[:-]
- (a) A minimum of 34 of the required hours shall be in category 1 offerings as established by the AOA or ACCME.
- (b) A maximum of 6 hours of continuing education may come from the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing.
- (c) Up to 15% of the required hours may come from providing volunteer health care services within the scope of the licensee's license at a qualified location, in accordance with Section 58-13-3 concerning charity health care. One hour of continuing education credit may be earned for every four documented hours of volunteer services.

[(e)](d) Participation in <u>a residency program approved by</u> the AOA or the ACCME [an AOA or ACGME approved residency program—]shall [be considered to—]meet the continuing education requirement in a pro-rata amount equal to any part of the two-year[that two year] period.

- (2) Continuing education under this section shall:
- (a) be relevant to the licensee's professional practice;
- (b) be prepared and presented by individuals who are qualified by education, training and experience to provide medical continuing education; and
- (c) have a method of verification of attendance and completion which may include a "CME Self Reporting Log".
- (3) Credit for continuing education shall be recognized in 50-[-]minute hour blocks of time for education completed in formally established classroom courses, seminars, lectures, conferences or training sessions which meet the criteria listed in Subsection (2) above.
- (4) A licensee must be able to document completion of the continuing professional education upon the request of the Division. Such documentation shall be retained until the next renewal cycle.

KEY: osteopaths, licensing, osteopathic physician

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: |2016|2017

Notice of Continuation: February 7, 2013

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 58-1-106(1)

(a); 58-1-202(1)(a); 58-68-101

# Human Services, Administration **R495-885**

**Employee Background Screenings** 

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41114 FILED: 12/22/2016

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This amendment changes the implementation date.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: While many divisions and offices of the Department of Human Services (DHS) do employee background screenings, this rule would streamline a process Department wide. In the assessment of processes and resources, it has been determined that DHS will be buying into the DACS background screening database system owned and managed by the Department of Health. This memorandum of understanding (MOU) is nearly complete between the two departments, and programming on the system will be done in 2017. Until then, the status quo processes of background checking will continue in DHS. To

ideally manage employee background screenings, the DACS system will be used. This will also be the pilot for moving all background screenings done by the Office of Licensing into that system that was largely built with federal funds and is utilized now by the Department of Health.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 62A-1-118 and Section 62A-2-120

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--This amendment changes only the implementation date and affects only DHS. No other entities are affected fiscally in the community.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--This amendment changes only the implementation date and affects only DHS. No other entities are affected fiscally in the community.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--This amendment changes only the implementation date and affects only DHS. No other entities are affected fiscally in the community.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--This amendment changes only the implementation date and affects only DHS. No other entities are affected fiscally in the community.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None-This amendment changes only the implementation date and affects only DHS. No other entities are affected fiscally in the community.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There are no anticipated fiscal impacts by changing this date.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HUMAN SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION
ROOM DHS ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE MULTI
STATE OFFICE BUILDING
195 N 1950 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Diane Moore by phone at 801-538-4235, by FAX at 801-538-4553, or by Internet E-mail at dmoore@utah.gov
- ♦ Julene Robbins by phone at 801-538-4521, by FAX at 801-538-3942, or by Internet E-mail at jhjonesrobbins@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Diane Moore, Director

R495. Human Services, Administration. R495-885. Employee Background Screenings. R495-885-1. Authority and Purpose.

- (1) This Rule is authorized by Sections 62A-1-118 and 62A-2-120.
- (2) This Rule clarifies the standards for Department of Human Services' employee and volunteer background screening.
- (3) This Rule is created to hold DHS employees and volunteers to high standards of conduct, protect children and vulnerable adults, and promote public trust.

#### R495-885-2. Definitions.

- (1) "BCI" means the Bureau of Criminal Identification, and is the designated state agency of the Division of Criminal Investigation and Technical Services Division, within the Department of Public Safety, responsible to maintain criminal records in the State of Utah.
  - (2) "Child" is defined in Section 62A-2-101.
- (3) "Department" or "DHS" means the Department of Human Services.
  - (4) "Direct Access" is defined in Section 62A-2-101.
- (5) "Director" means the Director of each DHS Office or Division, and includes the Director's designee.
  - (6) "Directly Supervised" is defined in 62A-2-101.
- (7) "Employee" means a prospective employee who has received a job offer from DHS or a current employee of DHS, and includes paid interns.
- (8) "Executive Director" means the Executive Director of DHS or the Deputy Director designated by the Executive Director.
  - (9) "FBI rap back" is defined in Section 53-10-108.
- (10) "Fingerprints" means an individual's fingerprints as copied electronically through a live-scan fingerprinting device or on two ten-print fingerprint cards.
- (11) "Volunteer" means an individual who donates services without pay or other compensation, except expenses actually and reasonably incurred and pre-approved by the supervising agency, and includes unpaid interns.
  - (12) "Vulnerable adult" is defined in Section 62A-2-101.

#### R495-885-3. Employees and Volunteers with Direct Access.

- (1) The Department finds that a criminal history or identification as a perpetrator of abuse or neglect is directly relevant to an individual's employment or volunteer activities within DHS.
- (2) All Department employees and volunteers who may have direct access and who may not be directly supervised at all times must have an annual background screening clearance in accordance with Sections 62A-1-118 and 62A-2-120, which shall include retention of fingerprints by BCI for FBI rap back.
- (3) Department employees and volunteers who may have direct access and may not be directly supervised at all times shall:
- (a) Submit a background screening application to their respective Division or Office on a form created by the Department; and
- (b) Submit fingerprints to the Department via a DHS-operated live-scan machine or;
- two ten-print fingerprint cards produced by a law enforcement agency, an agency approved by the BCI, or another entity pre-approved by the Department

- (c) not be required to submit fingerprints to DHS if they have submitted fingerprints for retention
- (i) to BCI for an Office or Division clearance, and the Office or Division ensures that the minimum standards set forth in Section 62A-2-120 are enforced; or
- (ii) to the Department of Health for employees and volunteers of the Utah State Developmental Center per code, or
- (iii) to the Office of Licensing as an individual associated with a license as long as the fingerprints are retained by BCI for FBI rap back.
- (4) The DHS Office of Licensing shall access information to perform the background checks described in Sections 62A-1-118 and 62A-2-120.
- (a) The DHS Office of Licensing will not duplicate fingerprint-based criminal background checks on Department employees or volunteers who have a current fingerprint-based criminal background clearance pursuant to R495-885-3(3).
- (b) The fingerprints submitted by DHS employees who are required to obtain a background screening pursuant to Section 62A-2-120 as an individual associated with a licensee shall be utilized to perform the screening required by this R495-885. Screening results shall be reviewed in accordance with both the standards required by Section 62A-2-120 and this R495-885.
- (5) Except as described in R495-885-5, Department employees and volunteers who would automatically be denied a background screening approval as described in Section 62A-2-120(5)(a) are not eligible for work with the Department.
- (6) Except as described in R495-885-5, Department employees and volunteers who have any offense or finding described in Section 62A-2-120(6)(a) are not eligible for work with the Department.
- (7) Each Division and Office shall develop and implement a protocol to ensure renewal background screening applications are submitted to the DHS Office of Licensing annually for all database systems that are not included in the FBI rap back fingerprint process.

#### R495-885-4. Employees and Volunteers with No Direct Access.

- (1) The Department finds that a criminal history is directly relevant to an individual's employment activities within DHS.
- (2) The Department is not authorized to perform the checks described in Sections 62A-1-118 and 62A-2-120 for employees with no direct access.
- (3) Each Division and Office will identify which of their positions includes no potential for direct access that is not directly supervised.
- (4) Each employee who does not potentially have direct access shall submit an "Authorization and Waiver for Criminal History Check" form to a Department of Human Resources Management, DHS Field Office authorizing DHRM to perform name-based background checks.
- (5) Except as described in R495-885-5, Department employees who would automatically be denied a background screening approval based upon the offenses described in Section 62A-2-120(5)(a) are not eligible for work with the Department.
- (6) Except as described in R495-885-5, Department employees who have any offense described in Section 62A-2-120(6)(a) are not eligible for work with the Department.

(7) Volunteers who do not have a background screening clearance pursuant to R495-885-3 will be directly supervised.

#### R495-885-5. Background Screening Review.

- (1) The Office of Licensing or the Department of Human Resources Management, DHS Field Office shall notify the Director of the background screening results of each prospective employee, employee, and volunteer.
- (2) The Director shall review the background screening results of each prospective employee, employee, and volunteer.
- (3) Review criteria for prospective or probationary employees and volunteers:
- (a) Automatic denial offenses outlined in 62A-2-120(5) (a) are not eligible for review by the DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee:
- (b) The Director has sole discretion to determine whether to deny employment or refer a prospective or probationary employee or volunteer with the following background screening findings to the DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee:
  - (i) All other circumstances outlined in 62A-2-120(6)(a),
- (ii) any MIS supported or substantiated findings (for individuals with direct access only)
- (c) The determinations of the Director and the DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee are final, and a prospective or probationary employee or volunteer has no right to appeal.
  - (4) Review process for non-probationary employees:
- (a) The following background screening findings shall be submitted to the Director:
- (i) Automatic denial offenses outlined in 62A-2-120(5) (a),
- (ii) All other circumstances outlined in 62A-2-120(6)(a), or
  - (iii) any MIS supported or substantiated findings.
- (b) The Director may consult with the Executive Director and/or the Office of Licensing, and shall evaluate whether the non-probationary employee may present a risk of harm to a child or vulnerable adult or does not meet DHS high standards of conduct or promote public trust.
- (c) The Executive Director may, in his/her sole discretion, approve the non-probationary employee for continued employment, including defining permissible and impermissible DHS-wide work-related activities, or consult the Department of Human Resource Management regarding termination of employment. The determination of the Executive Director is final.

## R495-885-6. DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee.

- (1) The Director of the following Department divisions and offices shall appoint one member and one alternate to serve on the DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee:
  - (a) the Executive Director's Office;
  - (b) the Division of Aging and Adult Services;
  - (c) the Division of Child and Family Services;
  - (d) the Division of Juvenile Justice Services;
  - (e) the Division of Services for People with Disabilities;

- (f) the Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health;
- (g) the Office of the Public Guardian; and
- (i) the Office of Licensing.
- (2) DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee members and alternates shall be professional staff persons who are familiar with the programs they represent.
- (3) The appointed Office of Licensing member shall chair the DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee as a non-voting member.
  - (4) Five voting members shall constitute a quorum.
- (5) The DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee shall conduct a comprehensive review of a prospective or probationary employee or volunteer's background screening application, criminal history records, abuse, neglect or exploitation records, and related circumstances, in accordance with Section 62A-2-120(6).

## R495-885-7. DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Process.

- (1) The Office or Division may inform the prospective or probationary employee or volunteer that the results of a background screening indicate they have a criminal history or supported or substantiated findings of abuse or neglect, and the employee or volunteer may:
- (a) voluntarily withdraw a pending employment or volunteer application;
  - (b) voluntarily terminate probationary employment; or
- (c) request further review and submit any written statements or records that the employee or volunteer wants the DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee to consider, including but not limited to non-redacted documents relating to the results, the nature and seriousness of the offense or incident; the circumstances under which the offense or incident occurred; the age of the employee or volunteer when the offense or incident occurred; whether the offense or incident was an isolated or repeated incident; whether the offense or incident directly relates to abuse of a child or vulnerable adult, evidence of rehabilitation, counseling, psychiatric treatment received, or additional academic or vocational schooling completed.
- (i) an employee or volunteer who wants the DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee to consider documents relating to the screening results shall submit the documents to the Office or Division within 15 calendar days of notification by the Office of Division.
- (2) The Office or Division shall gather information from a prospective or probationary employee or volunteer who requests review and submit it to the DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee.
- (a) The Division may redact any personally identifying information of the prospective or probationary employee or volunteer that does not compromise the content of the review.
- (3) The DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee shall evaluate the information provided by the Office or Division and any information provided by the prospective or probationary employee or volunteer. The DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee shall consider:

the date of the offense or incident;

- (a) the nature and seriousness of the offense or incident;
- (b) the circumstances under which the offense or incident occurred:
- (c) the age of prospective or probationary employee or volunteer when the offense or incident occurred;
- (d) whether the offense or incident was an isolated or repeated incident;
- (e) whether the offense or incident directly relates to abuse of a child or vulnerable adult.
- (f) whether approval would likely create a risk of harm to a child or a vulnerable adult;
- (g) whether the information may be relevant to the employment or volunteer activities of that person;
- (h) whether the relevant information should be relied upon to deny employment or volunteer activities, and
- (i) that the background screening approval may be transferred to other DHS Offices or Divisions.
- (4) The DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee may approve the background screening of a prospective or probationary employee or volunteer only after a simple majority of the voting members of the DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee determines that approval will not likely create a risk of harm to a child or vulnerable adult or the prospective employee does not meet DHS high standards of conduct or promote public trust, and identify permissible and impermissible DHS-wide work-related activities.
- (5) The DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee shall recommend denial of the background screening of a prospective or probationary employee or volunteer when it finds that approval will likely create a risk of harm to a child or vulnerable adult in any DHS Office or Division or the prospective or probationary employee or volunteer does not meet DHS high standards of conduct or promote public trust.
- (6) Except as described below, a prospective employee or a volunteer whose background screening has been denied shall not be accepted as a volunteer or hired as an employee. A probationary employee whose background screening has been denied shall have no direct access and employment shall be terminated.
- (a) A Director may, in his/her sole discretion, appeal the decision of the DHS Employee and Volunteer Comprehensive Review Committee to the Executive Director.

#### R495-885-8. Division/Office Responsibilities.

- (1) The Department shall notify the DHS Office of Licensing within five months of the termination of each employee for whom fingerprints have been retained under Section 62A-2-120 to enable the Office of Licensing to notify BCI and ensure the destruction of fingerprints.
- (2) Each Division and Office shall ensure that an employee or volunteer who previously was screened based upon having no direct access shall, prior to having any direct access, be screened and approved in accordance with R495-885.

#### R495-885-9. Compliance.

The Department will set an implementation schedule to be in compliance with this rule no later than [December 31, 2016]December 31, 2017.

DAR File No. 41114 NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

KEY: background, employees, human services, screenings
Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [May 11,
2016]2017

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 62A-1-118; 62A-2-120

### Public Service Commission, Administration **R746-1**

Public Service Commission Administrative Procedures Act Rule

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(New Rule) DAR FILE NO.: 41116 FILED: 12/28/2016

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The Public Service Commission (Commission) has determined that its existing rules governing administrative procedures (Rule R746-100) need to be updated, reorganized, and clarified. Therefore, the Commission proposes to repeal Rule R746-100 and enact this new rule to govern its administrative proceedings. (EDITOR'S NOTE: The proposed repeal of Rule R746-100 is under Filing No. 41115 in this issue, January 15, 2017, of the Bulletin.)

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: Existing provisions are reorganized and clarified. Specifically, lengthy subsections of text are broken apart and each substantive provision numbered according to the statutory numbering scheme. In addition, the new rule makes some substantive changes to existing provisions and introduces new regulations as follows: 1) definitions and regulations that are set forth in statute are eliminated from the rules; 2) defined terms that are not used again in the body of the rule are deleted from the definition section; 3) requests for agency action that are defined to include informal proceedings: a) an unopposed petition for a certificate of public convenience and necessity; b) an unopposed request for acknowledgment or approval of a telecommunications utility's name change; and c) an unopposed request for acknowledgment or approval of a merger, acquisition, or similar organizational restructuring that does not alter or affect the services provided by a telecommunications utility; 4) language that is informational or explanatory, but that does not set forth a requirement or prohibition is eliminated, see Subsection R746-100-3(B)(1) for example; 5) rules governing representation of parties are clarified by reference to the Utah Supreme Court Rules of Professional Practice; 6) rules governing filing of petitions, testimony, etc. are updated to require electronic filing, either by e-mail or through a secure server, except in extenuating circumstances, and also new language requires specific

information in electronic file names, with potential penalties for failure to comply; 7) an existing rule, which requires that a motion to dismiss be filed before a responsive pleading is filed, is deleted; 8) new language establishes the Commission's obligation to comply with the Utah Government Records Access and Management Act; 9) an existing rule, which requires parties to file joint exhibits prior to hearing, is deleted; 10) an existing rule, which allows a non-party to provide sworn testimony subject to cross examination, is deleted; and 11) the rules governing provision of, use of, and access to confidential and highly confidential information are significantly modified, per requests and recommendations of the public utilities that regularly deal with such information.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 54-1-1 and Section 54-1-3 and Section 54-1-6 and Section 54-3-21 and Section 54-4-1 and Section 54-4-1.5 and Section 54-4-2 and Section 54-7-17 and Title 63G, Chapter 4

#### MATERIALS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE:

◆ Adds Rules Governing the Utah State Bar, published by Utah Judicial Counsel Organization, 11/01/2012

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: To facilitate electronic filing, the Commission will incur costs to build a secure, dedicated server. Thereafter, it will cost the Commission \$513.82 per month to maintain the server.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Local governments are not required to enforce or comply with the Commission's rules governing administrative proceedings. No fiscal impact to local government is anticipated.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Small businesses that participate in administrative proceedings before the Commission will be required to file petitions, testimony, etc. electronically, either by e-mail or through the Commission's secure server. A business that will access the Commission's secure server must provide the Commission with the static public IP address from which information will be sent, as well as an SSH key. In addition, the business must install on its local machine an SFTP client that supports TLSv1.2. Where each affected business has its own unique IT infrastructure, initial set-up costs will vary and cannot be estimated. However, such costs, if any, should be minimal. In addition, this rule filing relieves small businesses of the requirement to provide multiple paper copies of their filings, which will result in savings over time. The Commission does not have data available to calculate the aggregate effect in dollars; however, it is likely that the savings resulting from the electronic filing system will outweigh any initial costs over time.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Affected persons will be required to file petitions, testimony, etc. electronically, either by e-mail or through the Commission's secure server. A person that will access the Commission's secure server must provide the Commission with the static public IP address from which information will be

sent, as well as an SSH key. In addition, affected persons must install on their local machine an SFTP client that supports TLSv1.2. Where each affected person has a unique IT infrastructure, initial set-up costs will vary and cannot be estimated. However, such costs, if any, should be minimal. In addition, this rule filing relieves affected persons of the requirement to provide multiple paper copies of their filings, which will result in savings over time. The Commission does not have data available to calculate the aggregate effect in dollars; however, it is likely that the savings resulting from the electronic filing system will outweigh any initial costs over time.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: comply, affected persons will be required to file petitions, testimony, etc. electronically, either by e-mail or through the Commission's secure server. An affected person that will access the Commission's secure server must provide the Commission with the static public IP address from which information will be sent, as well as an SSH key. In addition, affected person must install on their local machine an SFTP client that supports TLSv1.2. Where each affected person has a unique IT infrastructure, initial set-up costs will vary and cannot be estimated. However, such costs, if any, should be minimal. In addition, this rule filing relieves affected persons of the requirement to provide multiple paper copies of their filings, which will result in savings over time. Commission does not have data available to calculate the aggregate effect in dollars; however, it is likely that the savings resulting from the electronic filing system will outweigh any initial costs over time.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: As explained in the rule analysis, businesses that will file records through the Commission's secure server might incur minimal initial set-up costs, which will be offset over time by elimination of the paper filing requirement.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ADMINISTRATION HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Jennie Jonsson by phone at 801-530-6763, or by Internet E-mail at jjonsson@utah.gov
- ♦ Sheri Bintz by phone at 801-530-6714, by FAX at 801-530-6796, or by Internet E-mail at sbintz@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Jennie Jonsson, Administrative Law Judge

R746. Public Service Commission, Administration.
R746-1. Public Service Commission Administrative Procedures
Act Rule.

#### R746-1-101. Title and Organization.

This rule R746-1 is:

- (1) known as the "Public Service Commission Administrative Procedures Act Rule"; and
- (2) organized into the following Parts:
  - (a) Part 100: General provisions;
  - (b) Part 200: Complaints and pleadings;
  - (c) Part 300: Motions;
- (d) Part 400: Pre-hearing briefs, comments, and testimony;
  - (e) Part 500: Discovery:
- (f) Part 600: Confidential and highly confidential information;
  - (g) Part 700: Hearings; and
- (h) Part 800: Post-hearing proceedings.

#### R746-1-102. Authority.

This rule is adopted under Utah Code Section 54-1-1.

#### **R746-1-103. Definitions.**

- (1) "Applicant" means any person:
- (a) applying for a license, right, or authority; or
- (b) requesting agency action from the Commission.
- (2) "Commission" is defined at Utah Code Subsection 54-2-1(4).
- (3) "Complainant" means a person that files a complaint with the Commission, pursuant to R746-1-201.
- (4) "Division" means the Division of Public Utilities, State of Utah Department of Commerce.
  - (5) "Intervenor" means a person that:
- (a) files with the Commission a petition for intervention in a pending matter; and
- (b) receives Commission approval to participate as a party.
- (6) "Office" means the Office of Consumer Services, State of Utah Department of Commerce.
- (7) "Party" means a person that is entitled to participate in a proceeding, pursuant to Utah Code Subsection 63G-4-103(1)(f).
- (8) "Person" is defined at Utah Code Subsection 63G-4-103(1)(g).
- (9) "Presiding officer" is defined at Utah Code Subsection 63G-4-103(1)(h).
- (10)(a) "Proceeding" or "adjudicative proceeding" means an action before the Commission, initiated by:
- (i) a notice of agency action, pursuant to Utah Code Subsection 63G-4-201(1)(a);
- (ii) a request for agency action, pursuant to Utah Code Subsection 63G-4-201(1)(b); or

- (iii) a filing made pursuant to Utah Code Subsection 54-7-12(5).
  - (b) "Proceeding" does not include:
- (i) an informal or preliminary inquiry or investigation undertaken by the Commission to determine whether a proceeding is warranted; or
- (ii) rulemaking pursuant to Utah Code Title 63G, Chapter 3, the Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act.
  - (11) "Respondent" means a person:
- (a) against whom a notice of agency action or request for agency action is directed; or
- (b) required, or permitted by statute, to respond to an application, petition, or other request for agency action.
- (12) "Responsive pleading" means any rejoinder to an initial pleading, including:
  - (a) an answer;
    - (b) a protest or opposition; or
- (c) other similar filing.

#### R746-1-104. Designation of Adjudicative Proceedings.

- (1) The following requests for agency action shall be adjudicated as informal proceedings:
- (a) an unopposed application for a certificate of public convenience and necessity;
- (b) a request for acknowledgment or approval of a telecommunications utility's name change; and
- (c) an unopposed request for acknowledgment or approval of a merger, acquisition, or similar organizational restructuring that does not alter or affect the services provided by a telecommunications utility.
- (2) A request for agency action not listed in Subsection. R746-1-104(1) shall be adjudicated as a formal proceeding.

#### R746-1-105. Utah Rules of Civil Procedure.

- The Utah Rules of Civil Procedure and case law interpreting these rules are persuasive authority in Commission adjudications unless otherwise provided by:
  - (1) Title 63G, Chapter 4, Administrative Procedures Act;
  - (2) Utah Administrative Code R746; or
  - (3) an order of the Commission.

#### R746-1-106. Computation of Time.

- (1) Unless Subsection R746-1-106(2) applies, periods of time in Commission proceedings shall be computed pursuant to Utah Code Sections 68-3-7 and 68-3-8.
- (2) Subsection R746-1-106(1) is superseded by any conflicting:
- (a) order of the Commission;
  - (b) statute; or
- (c) rule.

#### **R746-1-107.** Representation of Parties.

- A party may:
- (1) be represented by:
  - (a) an attorney licensed to practice in Utah; or
- (b) an attorney licensed in a foreign state, pursuant to Rule 14-801 of the Utah Supreme Court Rules of Professional Practice, which is incorporated by reference;

- (2) represent oneself individually; or
- (3) if not an individual, represent itself through an officer or employee.

#### R746-1-108. Intervention.

A person that wishes to intervene in a proceeding shall comply with Utah Code Section 63G-4-207.

#### R746-1-109. Deviation from Rules.

- (1) A party may move the Commission to deviate from a specified rule.
- (2) The party making the motion to deviate has the burden to demonstrate that the rule imposes a hardship that outweighs the benefit(s) of the rule.

#### **R746-1-201.** Complaints.

- A person that files a complaint with the Commission shall demonstrate:
- (1) that the person has attempted to work with the utility to resolve the complaint;
- (2) that the Division has reviewed the complaint and determined that Commission action is warranted; and
- (3) that the complaint has been served on the public utility, pursuant to R746-1-203(1)(f).

#### R746-1-202. Title of Pleadings.

- (1) This Subsection R746-1-202 does not apply to complaints.
- (2) A person that files a pleading shall include the following information in the title:
- (a)(i) name and bar number of attorney preparing the pleading; or
- (ii) if no attorney is involved, name of the person signing the pleading:
- (b) address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person identified in Subsection R746-1-202(2)(a);
  - (c) nature of the request;
  - (d) description of the action or relief requested;
  - (e) type of pleading; and
  - (f) docket number, if known.

#### R746-1-203. Form and Content of Complete Filing.

- (1) In order to be considered complete, a filing other than a complaint shall:
- (a) be presented as a functional and searchable spreadsheet document, portable document file (PDF), or other electronic word processing document, as applicable;
- (b) unless Subsection R746-1-203(5) applies, be filed electronically:
- (i) by e-mail to psc@utah.gov, if the filing is strictly non-confidential; or
- (ii) through the Commission's secure file transfer protocol (SFTP) server;
- (c) be identified by an electronic file name that includes the following information, as applicable, in the following order:
  - (i) docket number;
  - (ii) identification of the type of filing, such as:
- (A) testimony, specified as:

- (I) confidential or redacted; and
- (II) direct, rebuttal, surrebuttal, etc.;
  - (B) exhibit or workpaper:
  - (I) including exhibit or workpaper number; and
  - (II) specified as confidential or redacted;
  - (C) motion, including description; or
  - (D) response or reply to specified motion;
- (iii) last name of the person providing the content of the filing; and
- (iv) name of the party on whose behalf the filing is made;
- (d) be type-written in 12-point font, double spaced, and in a format that, if printed, would require 8-1/2 x 11-inch paper;
- (e) per Utah Rule of Civil Procedure 11, be signed by an individual who has read the filing and believes that it is supported in fact and in law, which individual may include:
  - (i) the party;
  - (ii) the party's counsel; or
  - (iii) other authorized representative of the party; and
  - (f) include a certificate of service:
- (i) stating that a true and correct copy of the filing was served upon each of the parties;
  - (ii) identifying the manner of service; and
  - (iii) identifying the date of service.
- (2)(a) An electronic filing that does not comply with R746-1-203(1)(c) shall be rejected and, if re-filed, may be deemed untimely.
- (b) In creating an electronic filing name pursuant to R746-1-203(1)(c), a person may use abbreviations that are reasonably calculated to convey the required information.
  - (3) An initial pleading shall:
- (a) comply with Utah Code Subsection 63G-4-201(3)(a); and
- (b) if a statute, rule, regulation, or other authority requires the Commission to act within a specific time period, include a specific section setting forth:
- (i) a reference or citation to the statute, rule, regulation, or other authority;
  - (ii) the applicable time period; and
- (iii) the expiration date of the applicable time period, identified by day, month, and year.
- (4) A person that is requested by the Commission or by another party to provide a paper copy of a filing shall do so within a reasonable time.
- (5)(a) A person that is unable to use e-mail or the Commission's SFTP server for electronic filing may file by paper or by disc if:
- (i) the filing is accompanied by a motion for permission to deviate from the electronic filing rule; and
- (ii) if submitted on paper, the filing is typed in a font of at least 12 points and double-spaced on 8-1/2 by 11-inch paper.
- (b) If the SFTP server is unable to receive a document on the day it is due, the filing shall be deemed timely if uploaded to the SFTP server during business hours of the first business day on which the SFTP server again becomes available.

#### R746-1-204. Effective Date of Filing.

(1) If filed with the Commission during regular business hours, a complete filing is effective on the date filed.

(2) If filed with the Commission after regular business hours, a complete filing is effective on the next business day.

#### **R746-1-205.** Amendment of Complaint or Initial Pleading.

- (1) A party that has filed a complete and effective complaint or initial pleading may amend the filing without leave of the Commission at any time before:
  - (a) a responsive pleading has been filed; or
  - (b) the time for filing a responsive pleading has expired.
- (2) If a defect in a complaint or initial pleading does not affect the substantial rights of the parties, it does not require amendment.
- (3) After a responsive pleading has been filed or the deadline for filing a responsive pleading has passed, a party may amend an initial pleading only with leave from the Commission.

#### R746-1-206. Responsive Pleadings.

A response to a complaint or an initial pleading shall be filed in accordance with Utah Code Section 63G-4-204, unless the Commission establishes a different response deadline.

#### R746-1-301. Motions.

- Unless otherwise ordered by the Commission, briefing on a motion shall be as follows:
- (1) Any response shall be filed within 15 days of the service date of the motion.
- (2) Any reply shall be filed within 10 days of the service date of the response.

## R746-1-401. Pre-hearing Briefs, Comments, and Testimony - General Requirements.

- (1) Parties to a docket shall file briefs, comments or testimony, as applicable, as required in the Commission's scheduling order.
  - (2) Pre-hearing filings and accompanying exhibits shall:
  - (a) utilize a sequential line numbering system; and
  - (b) comply with Subsection R746-1-203(1).
- (3) If a filing includes any calculation, the calculation shall be provided in the original format with formulas intact.

#### R746-1-402. Pre-hearing Testimony - Inclusion in Record.

- (1)(a) A party may move the Commission to accept prehearing testimony into evidence without having it read under oath.
- (b) Any such motion shall be subject to objection and argument.
- (2) Pre-hearing testimony that is entered into evidence shall be subject to cross-examination.

#### R746-1-501. Discovery.

- (1) Parties shall attempt to complete informal discovery through written requests for information and records (data requests).
- (2) If a party considers informal discovery pursuant to Subsection R746-1-501(1) to be insufficient, the party may move the Commission for formal discovery according to Rules 26 through 37 of the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, with the following exceptions and modifications:
- (a)(i) If no responsive pleading is required in a proceeding, parties may begin discovery immediately upon the filing and service of an initial pleading.

- (ii) If a responsive pleading is required, discovery shall not begin until ten days after the time limit for filing the responsive pleading.
- (b) Rule 26(a)(4) of the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, which restricts discovery, shall not apply. The opinions, conclusions, and data developed by experts engaged by parties shall be freely discoverable unless a protective order is issued by the Commission.
- (c) Discovery requests, regardless of how denominated, discovery responses, and transcripts of depositions shall not be filed with the Commission.
- (d) Any reference in an applicable Rule of Civil Procedure to "the court" shall be considered a reference to the Commission.
- (3) On request from a party or on the presiding officer's own initiative, the presiding officer may include in a scheduling order deadlines for:
  - (a) filing a petition for intervention;
  - (b) objecting to a discovery request;
  - (c) responding to a discovery request;
- (d) serving disclosures of evidence to be presented at hearing;
  - (e) completing discovery;
  - (f) filing dispositive and evidentiary motions; and
    - (g) filing pre-hearing testimony.
- (4) An intervenor shall serve any request for discovery on the other parties to the docket.
- (5) A party that requires a subpoena for discovery purposes shall:
- (a) present the subpoena to the Commission for signature; and
- (b) serve the subpoena pursuant to Utah Rule of Civil Procedure 45(b)(1).

# R746-1-601. Identification of Information Claimed to Be Confidential or Highly Confidential in Commission Proceedings.

- (1) A party to a docket may request that information provided to another party or included in the record be treated as confidential by:
- (a) placing the information on a document with yellow background;
- (b) highlighting the information with shading, text boxes, borders, asterisks, or other conspicuous formatting; and
- (c) including the following designation, as applicable, on each page containing confidential information:
- (i) "CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO UTAH PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION RULES R746-1-602 and 603"; or
- (ii) "CONFIDENTIAL SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER".
- (2)(a) A person that files or is requested to provide information that the person considers to be highly confidential shall promptly:
- (i) negotiate with the other parties mutually agreeable protections; or
- (ii) petition the Commission for an order granting additional protective measures.
  - (b) The petitioning party shall set forth:

- (i) the particular basis for the claim;
- (ii) the specific, additional protective measures requested, which may include restricting or prohibiting specific individuals from accessing information; and
- (iii) the reasonableness of the requested, additional protection.
- (c) Any other party may oppose the petition or propose alternative protective measures.
- (d) If the Commission grants a petition for additional protective measures, the party providing the highly confidential information shall:
- (i) place the information on a document with a pink background;
- (ii) highlight the information with shading, text boxes, borders, asterisks, or other conspicuous formatting; and
- (iii) include the following designation, as applicable, on each page containing highly confidential information:
- (A) "HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO UTAH PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION RULES R746-1-602 and 603"; or
- (B) "HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER".
- (3) A person that files with the Commission a document containing confidential or highly confidential information shall:
  - (a) file a redacted version for public access; and
- (b) ensure that the line numbering and formatting in the redacted version match, as closely as practicable, that appearing in the unredacted version.

## R746-1-602. Persons Entitled to Review Confidential and Highly Confidential Information.

- (1)(a) The following persons are entitled to receive and review confidential and highly confidential information:
  - (i) Commission, including counsel and staff;
  - (ii) Division, including counsel and staff; and
  - (iii) Office, including counsel and staff.
- (b)(i) Except as provided in Subsection R746-1-602(2), the following persons are entitled to receive and review confidential and highly confidential information after signing a non-disclosure agreement:
- (A) counsel or other designated representative of each party, including, to the extent reasonably necessary, the counsel's or representative's:
  - (I) paralegals;
    - (II) administrative assistants; and
  - (III) clerical staff;
- (B) persons designated by a party as an expert witness, including, to the extent reasonably necessary, the experts':
  - (I) administrative assistants; and
  - (II) clerical staff;
- (C) persons employed by the parties, to the extent reasonably necessary; and
- (D) any other person that signs a non-disclosure agreement.
- (ii) Subsection R746-1-602(1)(b)(i) is superseded by any conflicting:
  - (A) agreement of the parties; or
  - (B) order of the Commission.

- (c) The non-disclosure agreement required under Subsection R746-1-602(1)(b) shall read substantially as follows: "I have reviewed Public Service Commission of Utah Rule R746-1-603 and/or the Protective Order entered by the Public Service Commission of Utah in Docket No. XX-XXX-XX with respect to the review and use of confidential information and agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the rule and/or Protective Order."
- (2)(a) A person, including an expert who is employed or retained by a party, may not receive confidential or highly confidential information if, in performing the person's normal job functions, the person could use the information to the competitive disadvantage of the person providing the information.
- (b) The party that wishes to restrict or deny access to confidential or highly confidential information under Subsection R746-1-602(2)(a) has the burden to demonstrate the competitive disadvantage claimed.

## R746-1-603. Treatment of Confidential and Highly Confidential Information.

- (1) A person that receives confidential or highly confidential information may not use or disclose the information except:
- (a) for the purpose of the Commission proceeding in which it was obtained, provided that the use within the Commission proceeding maintains confidentiality; or
- (b) outside of a Commission proceeding, as required by law, provided that the person complies with Subsection R746-1-603(2).
- (2) A person that is required by law to disclose confidential or highly confidential information outside of a Commission proceeding shall, prior to providing the information:
- (a) give notice of the disclosure requirement, by telephone and in writing, to the person that first provided the information; and
- (b) cooperate with the person that first provided the information to obtain a protective order or similar assurance of confidentiality.
- (3) Notes made pertaining to, or as the result of, a review of confidential or highly confidential information shall be treated according to this Subsection R746-1-603.

#### R746-1-604. Challenge to Claim of Confidentiality.

- (1) A party may challenge another party's claim of confidentiality by filing a motion for an in camera proceeding.
- (2) If granted, the record of an in camera proceeding shall be marked, as applicable, substantially as follows:
- (a) "CONFIDENTIAL--SUBJECT TO RULE R746-1-604"; or
- (b) "CONFIDENTIAL--SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER".
- (3)(a) An in camera hearing may be transcribed only upon:
  - (i) agreement of the parties; or
  - (ii) order of the Commission.
- (b) Any transcription of an in camera hearing shall be separately bound, segregated, and withheld from any person not a party to the in camera hearing.

- (4) Following an in camera hearing, if the Commission issues an order overturning a party's claim of confidentiality, the order:
- (a) shall be subject to Utah Code Section 63G-4-301; and
  (b) shall go into effect no sooner than 10 days after issuance.

## R746-1-605. Receipt of Confidential and Highly Confidential Information into Evidence.

- (1)(a) A party that considers it necessary to discuss confidential information in a filing shall, to the extent possible, refer to the information by title, exhibit number, or other non-confidential description.
- (b) A party that is not able to comply with Subsection R746-1-605(1)(a) shall:
- (i) place the confidential information in a separate section of the filing;
- (ii) mark the separate section "CONFIDENTIAL"; and
- (iii) ensure that the confidential section of the filing is served only on:
- (A) counsel of record or other designated representative of the party (one copy each) who has signed a nondisclosure agreement;
  - (B) counsel for the Division; and
    - (C) counsel for the Office.
- (2)(a) A party that proposes to use another person's confidential or highly confidential information as evidence in a Commission proceeding shall arrange with the owner of the information circumstances that will allow the information to be used while keeping trade secrets and proprietary material confidential.
- (b) If efforts taken pursuant to Subsection R746-1-605(2) (a) fail, the owner of the information shall move the Commission to segregate and withhold any portion of the record that would reveal trade secrets or proprietary information.
- (c) If the Commission grants a motion to segregate and withhold a record, the moving party shall mark the record, as applicable, substantially as follows:
- (i) "CONFIDENTIAL/HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL-SUBJECT TO PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH RULE R746-1-605"; or
- (ii) "CONFIDENTIAL/HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL-SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER".
- (3) A party that considers it necessary to discuss a segregated confidential record during a Commission proceeding shall move the Commission for an in camera hearing.
- (4)(a) Other than the Division, the Office, and counsel for a party, a person that obtains another person's confidential or highly confidential information during a proceeding shall, within 30 days after the docket is concluded:
- (i) return to the owner of the information all records in the party's possession that reference the confidential information; or
  - (ii) certify that the information has been:
  - (A) turned over, in its entirety, to the person's counsel; or
    - (B) destroyed.
- (b) The Division, the Office, and counsel for a party may retain confidential information as part of notes, workpapers, and other documents:

- (i) constituting work product; and
- (ii) subject to privilege or other applicable disclosure restriction.

#### R746-1-606. Commission Compliance with the Utah Government Records Access and Management Act.

- (1) A party's marking information as confidential or highly confidential does not ensure a classification of "private," "protected," or "classified" under the Utah Government Records Access and Management Act, Utah Code Title 63G, Chapter 2.
- (2) A party whose confidential or highly confidential information is requested pursuant to Utah Code Title 63, Chapter 2, shall collaborate with the Commission to determine how the information should be classified under the statute.

#### R746-1-701. Witness Subpoenas.

- (1) A party that wishes to subpoena a witness for hearing shall:
- (a) file the subpoena with the presiding officer at least 20 days prior to hearing:
- (b) serve the subpoena on the witness pursuant to Utah Rule of Civil Procedure 45(b)(1); and
- (c) pay the witness the statutory mileage and witness fees, unless the witness waives payment.
- (2) Failure to obey the Commission's subpoena shall be considered contempt pursuant to Utah Code Subsection 54-7-23(2).

#### R746-1-702. Continuance of Scheduled Hearing.

- (1) A person requesting to continue a scheduled hearing shall demonstrate that:
  - (a) the request is supported by good cause; or
  - (b) all parties stipulate to the continuance.
- (2) Unless otherwise ordered by the presiding officer, any objection to a request for continuance shall be filed no later than five days following the date on which the request is filed and served.

#### R746-1-703. Closing a Hearing.

A party that wishes to close a hearing shall comply with Utah Code Subsection 54-3-21(4).

#### R746-1-704. Public Witness Evidence.

- A person not a party to a docket may:
- (1) file comments prior to hearing; or
- (2) appear during any public witness portion of a hearing to provide unsworn testimony.

#### R746-1-705. Exhibits Offered at Hearing.

- (1) Parties shall:
- (a) mark their exhibits before hearing:
- (b) provide the original of each exhibit to the court reporter, if applicable; and
  - (c) provide a copy of each exhibit to:
  - (i) the presiding officer; and
  - (ii) each party.
- (2) If an exhibit offered at hearing contains information claimed to be confidential or highly confidential, the party offering the exhibit shall comply with Subsection R746-1-605.

#### R746-1-801. Post-hearing Proceedings.

- (1) Proceedings on review shall be in accordance with Utah Code Section 54-7-15.
- (2) A person that challenges a finding of fact in a proceeding brought under Subsection R746-1-801(1) shall marshal the record evidence that supports the challenged finding, as set forth in State v. Nielsen, 2014 UT 10, Sections 33-44, 326 P.3d 645.
- (3) Following the filing of a petition pursuant to Subsection R746-1-801(1), opposing parties may file responsive memoranda or pleadings within 15 days.
- (4) A petition for rehearing pursuant to Utah Code Section 54-7-15 is required in order for a party to exhaust its administrative remedies prior to appeal.

# KEY: public utilities, administrative proceedings, electronic filings, confidential information

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: 2017 Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 54-1-1; 54-1-3; 54-1-6; 54-3-21; 54-4-1; 54-4-1.5; 54-4-2; 54-7-17; 63G-4

## Public Service Commission, Administration

#### R746-100

Practice and Procedures Governing Formal Hearings

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Repeal)
DAR FILE NO.: 41115
FILED: 12/28/2016

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The Public Service Commission (Commission) has determined that Rule R746-100 needs to be updated, reorganized, and clarified. Therefore, the Commission proposes to repeal Rule R746-100 and enact a new rule to govern its administrative proceedings. The new Rule R746-1 is filed concurrently with this repeal. (EDITOR'S NOTE: The proposed new Rule R746-1 is under Filing No. 41116 in this issue, January 15, 2017, of the Bulletin.)

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: Rule R746-100 is repealed in its entirety, and the rules governing administrative proceedings before the Commission are set forth in the new Rule R746-1 which is filed concurrently with this repeal.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 54-1-1 and Section 54-1-3 and Section 54-1-6 and Section 54-3-21 and Section 54-4-1 and Section 54-4-1 and Section 54-4-1.5 and Section 54-4-2 and Section 54-7-17 and Title 63G, Chapter 4

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: Repealing Rule R746-100 does not create costs for the state. Certain provisions that are included in the replacement Rule R746-1 do create a fiscal impact, which is discussed in the rule analysis set forth in that filing.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Local governments are not required to enforce or comply with the Commission's rules governing administrative proceedings. No fiscal impact to local government is anticipated.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Repealing Rule R746-100 will not create costs for small businesses. Certain provisions that are included in the replacement Rule R746-1 could create a fiscal impact, which is discussed fully in the rule analysis set forth in that filing.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Repealing Rule R746-100 does not create costs for affected persons. Certain provisions that are included in the replacement Rule R746-1 could create a fiscal impact, which is discussed fully in the rule analysis set forth in that filing.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: This filing repeals Rule R746-100. No compliance is required. Therefore, there are no compliance costs.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: A new rule governing administrative proceedings before the Commission, Rule R746-1, will be made effective at the same time Rule R746-100 is repealed. The new rule requires affected businesses use an electronic filing system to submit petitions, testimony, evidence, and other records to the Commission in an administrative proceeding. The potential fiscal impact of this requirement, which is anticipated to be minimal, is discussed fully in the rule analysis for Rule R746-1.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ADMINISTRATION HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Jennie Jonsson by phone at 801-530-6763, or by Internet E-mail at jjonsson@utah.gov
- ♦ Sheri Bintz by phone at 801-530-6714, by FAX at 801-530-6796, or by Internet E-mail at sbintz@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Jennie Jonsson, Administrative Law Judge

R746. Public Service Commission, Administration.

[R746-100. Practice and Procedures Governing Formal Hearings.

#### R746-100-1. General Provisions and Authorization.

- A. Procedure Governed -- Sections 1 through 14 of this rule shall govern the formal hearing procedures before the Public-Service Commission of Utah, Sections 15 and 16 shall govern-rulemaking proceedings before the Commission.
- B. Consumer Complaints -- Consumer complaints may be converted to informal proceedings, pursuant to Section 63G-4-202.
- C. No Provision in Rules -- In situations for which there is no provision in these rules, the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure shall govern, unless the Commission considers them to be unworkable or inappropriate.
- D. Words Denoting Number and Gender -- In interpreting these rules, unless the context indicates otherwise, the singular includes the plural, the plural includes the singular, the present or perfect tenses include future tenses, and the words of one gender include the other gender. Headings are for convenience only, and they shall not be used in construing any meaning.
- E. Authorization -- This rule is authorized pursuant to Section 54-1-1 which requires the Commission to exercise its rulemaking powers and Subsection 54-1-2.5 which establishes the requirements for Commission procedure, including Hearings, Practice and Procedure, Chapter 7 of Title 54.

#### R746-100-2. Definitions.

- A. "Applicant" is a party applying for a license, right, or authority or requesting agency action from the Commission.
- B. "Commission" is the Public Service Commission of Utah. In appropriate context, it may include administrative law-judges or presiding officers designated by the Commission.
- C. "Complainant" is a person who complains to the Commission of an act or omission of a person in violation of law, the rules, or an order of the Commission.
- D. "Consumer complaint" is a complaint of a retail-customer against a public utility.
- E. "Division" is the Division of Public Utilities, State of Utah Department of Commerce.
- F. "Ex Parte Communication" means an oral or written communication with a member of the Commission, administrative law judge, or Commission employee who is, or may be reasonably expected to be, involved in the decision-making process, relative to the merits of a matter under adjudication unless notice and an opportunity to be heard are given to each party. It shall not, however, include requests for status reports on a proceeding covered by these rules.
- G. "Formal proceeding" is a proceeding before the Commission not designated informal by rule, pursuant to Section-63G-4-202.
- H. "Informal proceeding" is a proceeding so designated by the Commission.
- I. "Party" is a participant in a proceeding defined by Subsection 63G-4-103(1)(f).

- J. "Interested person" is a person who may be affected by a proceeding before the Commission, but who does not seek-intervention. An interested person may not participate in the-proceedings except as a public witness, but shall receive copies of notices and orders in the proceeding.
- K. "Intervenor" is a person permitted to intervene in a proceeding before the Commission.
- L. "Office" is the Office of Consumer Services, State of Utah Department of Commerce.
- M. "Person" means an individual, corporation, partnership, association, governmental subdivision, or governmental agency.
- N. "Petitioner" is a person seeking relief other than the issuance of a license, right, or authority from the Commission.
- O. "Presiding officer" is a person conducting an adjudicative hearing, pursuant to Subsection 63G-4-103(1)(h)(i), and may be the entire Commission, one or more commissioners acting on the Commission's behalf, or an administrative law judge, presiding officer, or hearing officer appointed by the Commission. It may also include the Secretary of the Commission when performing duties identified in Section 54-1-7.
- P. "Proceeding" or "adjudicative proceeding" is an action before the Commission initiated by a notice of agency action, or request for agency action, pursuant to Section 63G-4-201. It is not an informal or preliminary inquiry or investigation undertaken by the Commission to determine whether a proceeding is warranted; nor is it a rulemaking action pursuant to Title 63G, Chapter 3, the Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act.
- Q. "Public witness" is a person expressing interest in an issue before the Commission but not entitled or not wishing toparticipate as a party.
- R. "Respondent" is a person against whom a notice of agency action or request for agency action is directed or responding to an application, petition or other request for agency action.

#### R746-100-3. Pleadings.

- A. Pleadings Enumerated -- Applications, petitions, complaints, orders to show cause, and other traditional initiatory-pleadings may be filed with the Commission. Traditional pleadings will be considered requests for agency action, pursuant to Section-63G-4-201, concerning adjudicative proceedings. Answers, protests, and other traditional responsive pleadings may be filed with the Commission and will be considered responses, subject to the requirements of Section 63G-4-204.
- 1. The following filings are not requests for agency action or responses, pursuant to Sections 63G-4-201 and 63G-4-204:
- a. motions, oppositions, and similar filings in existing-Commission proceedings;
- b. informational filings which do not request or require affirmative action, such as Commission approval.
  - B. Docket Number and Title --
- 1. Docket number -- Upon the filing of an initiatory pleading, or upon initiation of a generic proceeding, the Commission shall assign a docket number to the proceeding which shall consist of the year in which the pleading was filed, a code-identifying the public utility appearing as applicant, petitioner, or respondent, or generic code designation and another number-showing its numerical position among the filings involving the utility or generic proceeding filed during the year.

2. Headings and titles -- Pleadings shall bear a heading substantially as follows:

#### TABLE

Name of Attorney preparing or S- Address Telephone Number BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE (	
In the Matter of the Application, petition, etc.— for complaints, names of both complainant and respondent should appear	) Docket Number ) Type of pleading )

- C. Form of Pleadings --
- 1. With the exception of consumer complaints, pleadings shall be double-spaced and in a font of at least 12 points.
- 2. Pleadings shall be presented for filing on paper 8-1/2 x 11 inches, shall include the docket number, if known, and shall be dated and time stamped upon receipt by the Commission.
- 3. Pleadings also shall be presented as an electronic word processing document that is substantially the same as the paper version filed, and may be transmitted electronically to the e-mail address the Commission designates for such purposes or presented in electronic media (i.e., compact disc (CD)), using a Commission-approved format.
- 4. In electronic pleadings, each file shall be identified by an electronic file name that includes at least the following, if applicable to the specific file:
  - a. the word "direct" "rebuttal" or "surrebuttal";
  - b. the last name of the witness; and
- e. the word "exhibit" or "workpapers" followed by any applicable identification number or letter.
- 5. Pleadings over five pages shall be double sided and three-hole punched.
- 6. A filing is not complete until the original and all-required copies -- both paper and electronic -- are provided to the Commission in the form described. If an electronic document is filed in Portable Document Format (PDF) and PDF is not the format of the filing party's source document:
- a. the electronic document shall also be provided in itsoriginal format; and
- b. the PDF document shall include footnote references describing the name and location of the source document in the filed electronic media.
- D. Certificate of Service -- a Certificate of Service must be attached to all pleadings filed with the Commission, certifying that a true and correct copy of the pleading was served upon each of the parties in the manner and on the date specified. A filing is not complete without this certificate of service.
- E. Pleadings Containing Confidential and Highly Confidential Information --
- 1. Pleadings, including all accompanying documents, containing information claimed to be confidential or highly confidential, as described in R746-100-16, shall be filed in

accordance with R746-100-3(C) and shall conform to the following additional requirements:

- a. The paper version of a pleading containing confidential information shall be filed on yellow paper with the confidential portion of the pleading denoted by shading, highlighting, or other readily identifiable means. Both the paper and the electronic-versions presented for filing shall be designated confidential in accordance with R746-100-16(A)(1)(b).
- b. The paper version of a pleading containing highly confidential information shall be filed on pink paper with the highly confidential portions of the pleadings denoted by shading, highlighting, or other readily identifiable means. Both the paper and electronic versions presented for filing shall be designated highly confidential in accordance with R746-100-16(A)(1)(g).
- e. A non-confidential version also shall be filed inelectronic form, from which all confidential and highly confidential information must be redacted. All copies of this version shallelearly be labeled as "Non-Confidential - Redacted Version."
- F. Amendments to Pleadings -- The Commission may allow pleadings to be amended or corrected at any time. Initiatory pleadings may be amended without leave of the Commission at any time before a responsive pleading has been filed or the time for filing the pleading has expired. Defects in pleadings which do not affect substantial rights of the parties shall be disregarded.
- G. Signing of Pleadings -- Pleadings shall be signed by the party, or by the party's attorney or other authorized representative if the party is represented by an attorney or other authorized representative, and shall show the signer's address. The signature shall be considered a certification by the signer that he has read the pleading and that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, there is good ground to support it.
  - H. Consumer Complaints --
- 1. Alternative dispute resolution, mediation procedures -Before a proceeding on a consumer complaint is initiated before the
  Commission, the Commission shall try to resolve the matter through
  referral first to the customer relations department, if any, of the
  public utility complained of and then to the Division for
  investigation and mediation. Only after these resolution efforts
  have failed will the Commission entertain a proceeding on the
  matter-
- 2. Request for agency action -- Persons requesting Commission action shall be required to file a complaint in writing, requesting agency action. The Commission shall not act on illegible or incomplete complaints and shall return those complaints to the complainant with instructions for correction or completion.
- 3. The Division of Public Utilities may participate in a consumer complaint proceeding as determined by the Division or as requested by the Commission.
- I. Content of Pleadings --
- 1. Pleadings filed with the Commission shall include the following information as applicable:
- a. if known, the reference numbers, docket numbers, or other identifying symbols of relevant tariffs, rates, schedules, contracts, applications, rules, or similar matter or material;
- b. the name of each participant for whom the filing is made or, if the filing is made for a group of participants, the name of the group, if the name of each member of the group is set forth in a previously filed document which is identified in the filing being made;

- e. if statute, rule, regulation, or other authority requires the Commission to act within a specific time period for a matter at issue, a specific section of the pleading, located after the heading or eaption, entitled "Proceeding Time Period," shall include: reference or citation to the statute, rule, regulation, or other authority; identification of the time period; and the expiration date of the time period identified by day, month, and year;
- d. the specific authorization or relief sought;
- e. copies of, or references to, tariff or rate sheets relevant to the pleading;
- f. the name and address of each person against whom the complaint is directed;
- g. the relevant facts, if not set forth in a previously filed document which is identified in the filing being made;
- h. the position taken by the participant filing a pleading, to the extent known when the pleading is filed, and the basis in fact and law for the position;
- i. the name, address, and telephone number of anindividual who, with respect to a matter contained in the filing, represents the person for whom the filing is made;
- j. additional information required to be included by Section 63G-4-201, concerning commencement of adjudicative proceedings, or other statute, rule, or order.
- J. Motions -- Motions may be submitted for the Commission's decision on either written or oral argument, and the filing of affidavits in support or contravention of the motion is permitted. If oral argument is sought, the party seeking oral argument shall arrange a hearing date with the secretary of the Commission and provide at least five days written notice to affected parties, unless the Commission determines a shorter time period is needed.
  - K. Responsive Pleadings --
- 1. Responsive pleadings to applications, petitions, or requests for agency action shall be filed in accordance with Section 63G-4-204.
- 2. Response and reply pleadings may be filed topleadings other than applications, petitions or requests for agency action.

#### R746-100-4. Filing and Service.

- A. Filing of Pleadings -- Pleadings shall be filed with the Commission in the format described in R746-100-3(C), and the number of original and paper copies shall be as specified at http://www.pse.utah.gov/filingrequirements.html.
- B. Notice -- Notice shall be given in conformance with Section 63G-4-201.
- C. Required Public Notice When applying for original authority or rate increase, the party seeking authority or requesting Commission action shall publish notice of the filing or action requested, in the form and within the times as the Commission may order, in a newspaper of general circulation in the area of the state in which the parties most likely to be interested are located.
- D. Times for Filing -- Responsive pleadings to requests for agency action shall be filed with the Commission and served upon opposing parties within 30 days after service of the request for agency action or notice of request for agency action, which ever was first received. Motions directed toward initiatory pleadings shall be filed before a responsive pleading is due; otherwise objections shall be raised in responsive pleadings. Motions directed

toward responsive pleadings shall be filed within ten days of the service of the responsive pleading. Response or reply pleadings to other than applications, petitions or requests for agency action shall be filed within 15 calendar days and 10 calendar days, respectively, of the service date of the pleading or document to which the response or reply is addressed. Absent a response or reply, the Commission may presume that there is no opposition.

E. Computation of Time -- The time within which an act shall be done shall be computed by excluding the first day and including the last, unless the last day is Saturday, Sunday, or a state holiday, and then it is excluded and the period runs until the end of the next day which is neither a Saturday, Sunday, nor a state holiday.

#### R746-100-5. Participation.

Parties to a proceeding before the Commission, as defined in Section 63G-4-103, may participate in a proceeding including the right to present evidence, cross-examine witnesses, make argument, written and oral, submit motions, and otherwise participate asdetermined by the Commission. The Division and Office shall be given full participation rights in any case.

#### R746-100-6. Appearances and Representation.

- A. Taking Appearances -- Parties shall enter their appearances at the beginning of a hearing or when designated by the presiding officer by giving their names and addresses and stating their positions or interests in the proceeding. Parties shall, in addition, fill out and submit to the Commission an appearance slip, furnished by the Commission.
- B. Representation of Parties Parties may be represented by an attorney licensed to practice in Utah; an attorney licensed in a foreign state, when joined of record by an attorney licensed in Utah, may also represent parties before the Commission. Upon motion, reasonable notice to each party, and opportunity to be heard, the Commission may allow an attorney licensed in a foreign state to represent a party in an individual matter based upon a showing that local representation would impose an unreasonable financial or other hardship upon the party. The Commission may, if it finds an irresolvable conflict of interest, preclude an attorney or firm of attorneys, from representing more than one party in a proceeding. Individuals who are parties to a proceeding, or officers or employees of parties, may represent their principals' interests in the proceeding.

#### R746-100-7. Intervention and Protest.

Intervention -- Persons wishing to intervene in a proceeding for any purpose, including opposition to proposed agency action or a request for agency action filed by a party to a proceeding, shall do so in conformance with Section 63G-4-207.

#### R746-100-8. Discovery.

A. Informal discovery -- The Commission encourages parties to exchange information informally. Informational queries termed "data requests" which have been typically used by parties practicing before the Commission may include written-interrogatories and requests for production as those terms are used in the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure. Informal discovery is appropriate particularly with respect to the clarification of pre-filed testimony and exhibits before hearing so as to avoid unnecessary.

- on-the-record cross-examination. The Commission may require an informal exchange of information as it judges appropriate. The-Commission, on its own motion or the motion of a party, may-require the parties to participate in an informal meeting to exchange information informally and otherwise simplify issues and expedite the proceeding.
- B. Formal Discovery -- Discovery shall be made in accordance with Rules 26 through 37, Utah Rules of Civil-Procedure, with the following exceptions and modifications:
  - C. Exceptions and Modifications --
- 1. If no responsive pleading is required in a proceeding, parties may begin discovery immediately upon the filing and service of an initiatory pleading. If a responsive pleading is required, discovery shall not begin until ten days after the time limit for filing the responsive pleading.
- 2. Rule 26(a)(4), Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, restricting discovery shall not apply, and the opinions, conclusions, and data developed by experts engaged by parties shall be freely-discoverable.
- 3. At any stage of a proceeding, the Commission may, on its own motion or that of a party, convene a conference of the parties to establish times for completion of discovery, the scope of, necessity for, and terms of, protective orders, and other matters related to discovery.
- 4. Formal discovery shall be initiated by an appropriate discovery request served on the party or person from whom-discovery is sought. Discovery requests, regardless of how-denominated, discovery responses, and transcripts of depositions-shall not be filed with the Commission unless the Commission orders otherwise.
- 5. In the applicable Rules of Civil Procedure, reference to "the court" shall be considered reference to the Commission.

#### R746-100-9. Prehearing Conference and Prehearing Briefs.

- A. Prehearing Conferences -- Upon the Commission's motion or that of a party, the presiding officer may, upon writtennotice to parties of record, hold prehearing conferences for the following purposes:
- 1. formulating or simplifying the issues, including each party's position on each issue;
- 2. obtaining stipulations, admissions of fact, and documents which will avoid unnecessary proof;
- 3. arranging for the exchange of proposed exhibits or prepared expert or other testimony, including a brief description of the evidence to be presented and issues addressed by each witness;
  - 4. determining procedures to be followed at the hearing;
- 5. encouraging joint pleadings, exhibits, testimony and eross-examination where parties have common interests, including designation of lead counsel where appropriate;
- 6. agreeing to other matters that may expedite the orderly conduct of the proceedings or of a settlement. Agreements reached during the prehearing conference shall be recorded in an appropriate order unless the participants stipulate or agree to a statement of settlement made on the record.
- B. Prehearing Briefs -- The Commission may require the filing of prehearing briefs which shall conform to the format-described in R746-100-3(C) and may include:
- 1. the issues, and positions on those issues, being raised and asserted by the parties;

- 2. brief summaries of evidence to be offered, including the names of witnesses, exhibit references and issues addressed by the testimony;
- 3. brief descriptions of lines of cross-examination to be pursued.
- C. Final prehearing conferences -- After all testimony has been filed, the Commission may at any time before the hearing hold a final prehearing conference for the following purposes:
- 1. determine the order of witnesses and set a schedule for witnesses' appearances, including times certain for appearances of out-of-town witnesses:
- 2. delineate scope of cross-examination and set limits-thereon if necessary;
- identify and prenumber exhibits.

#### R746-100-10. Hearing Procedure.

- A. Time and Place When a matter is at issue, the Commission shall set a time and place for hearing. Notice of the hearing shall be served in conformance with Sections 63G-4-201(2) (b) and 63G-4-201(3)(e) at least five days before the date of the hearing or shorter period as determined by the Commission.
- B. Continuance -- Continuances may be granted upongood cause shown. The Commission may impose the costs in connection with the continuance as it judges appropriate.
- C. Failure to Appear -- A party's default shall be entered and disposed of in accordance with Section 63G-4-209.
- D. Subpoenas and Attendance of Witnesses ---Commissioners, the secretary to the Commission, and administrative law judges or presiding officers employed by the Commission are delegated the authority to sign and issue-subpoenas. Parties desiring the issuance of subpoenas shall submit them to the Commission. The parties at whose behest the subpoena is issued shall be responsible for service and paying the person-summoned the statutory mileage and witness fees. Failure to obey the Commission's subpoena shall be considered contempt.
  - E. Conduct of the Hearing --
- 1. Generally -- Hearings may be held before the full-Commission, one or more commissioners, administrative law-judges or presiding officers employed by the Commission as-provided by law and as the Commission shall direct. Hearings shall be open to the public, except where the Commission closes a hearing for the presentation of proprietary, trade secret or confidential material. Failure to obey the rulings and orders of the presiding officer may be considered contempt.
- 2. Before commissioner or administrative law judge—When a hearing is conducted before less than the full Commission, before an administrative law judge or presiding officer, the presiding officer shall ensure that the taking of evidence and subsequent matters proceed as expeditiously as practicable. The presiding officer shall prepare and certify a recommended decision to the Commission. Except as otherwise ordered by the Commission or provided by law, the presiding officer may schedule and otherwise regulate the course of the hearing; recess, reconvene, postpone, or adjourn the hearing; administer oaths; rule on and receive evidence; cause discovery to be conducted; issue subpoenas; hold conferences of the participants; rule on, and dispose of, procedural matters, including oral or written motions; summarily dispose of a proceeding or part of a proceeding; certify a question to the Commission; permit or deny appeal of an interlocutory ruling;

and separate an issue or group of issues from other issues in a proceeding and treat the issue or group of issues as a separate phase of the proceeding. The presiding officer may maintain order asfollows:

- a. ensure that disregard by a person of rulings on matters of order and procedure is noted on the record or, if appropriate, is made the subject of a special written report to the Commission;
- b. if a person engages in disrespectful, disorderly, or contumacious language or conduct in connection with the hearing, recess the hearing for the time necessary to regain order;
- e. take appropriate action, including removal from the proceeding, against a participant or counsel, if necessary to maintain order.
- 3. Before full Commission -- In hearings before the full Commission, the Commission shall exercise the above powers and any others available to it and convenient or necessary to an orderly, just, and expeditious hearing.
  - F. Evidence --
- 1. Generally -- The Commission is not bound by the technical rules of evidence and may receive any oral or-documentary evidence; except that no finding may be predicated solely on hearsay or otherwise incompetent evidence. Further, the Commission may exclude non-probative, irrelevant, or unduly repetitious evidence. Testimony shall be under oath and subject to eross-examination. Public witnesses may elect to provide unsworn statements.
  - 2. Exhibits --
- a. Except as to oral testimony and items administratively noticed, material offered into evidence shall be in the form of an exhibit. Exhibits shall be premarked. Parties offering exhibits shall, before the hearing begins, provide copies of their exhibits to the presiding officer, other participants or their representatives, and the original to the reporter, if there is one, otherwise to the presiding officer. If documents contain information the offering participant does not wish to include, the offering party shall mark out, excise, or otherwise exclude the extraneous portion on the original. Additions to exhibits shall be dealt with in the same manner.
- b. Exhibits shall be premarked, by the offering party, in the upper right corner of each page by identifying the party, the witness, docket number, and a number reflecting the order in which the offering party will introduce the exhibit.
- e. Exhibits shall conform to the format described in R746-100-3(C) and be double sided and three-hole punched. They shall also be adequately footnoted and if appropriate, accompanied by either narrative or testimony which adequately explains the following: Explicit and detailed sources of the information contained in the exhibit; methods used in statistical compilations, including explanations and justifications; assumptions, estimates and judgments, together with the bases, justifications and results; formulas or algorithms used for calculations, together with explanations of inputs or variables used in the calculations. An exhibit offered by a witness shall also be presented as an electronic document, an exact copy of the paper version, using a format previously approved by the Commission.
- 3. Administrative notice The presiding officer may take administrative or official notice of a matter in conformance with Section 63G-4-206(1)(b)(iv).
- 4. Stipulations -- Participants in a proceeding may stipulate to relevant matters of fact or the authenticity of relevant

documents. Stipulations may be received in evidence, and ifreceived, are binding on the participants with respect to any matter stipulated. Stipulations may be written or made orally at the hearing.

- 5. Settlements --
- a. Cases may be resolved by a settlement of the parties if approved by the Commission. Issues so resolved are not binding precedent in future cases involving similar issues.
- b. Before accepting an offer of settlement, the Commission may require the parties offering the settlement to show that each party has been notified of, and allowed to participate in, settlement negotiations. Parties not adhering to settlement agreements shall be entitled to oppose the agreements in a manner directed by the Commission.
- G. Prefiled Testimony -- If a witness's testimony has been reduced to writing and filed with the Commission before thehearing, in conformance with R746-100-3(C), at the discretion of the Commission, the testimony may be placed on the record without being read into the record; if adverse parties shall have been served with, or otherwise have had access to, the prefiled, writtentestimony for a reasonable time before it is presented. Except upon a finding of good cause, a reasonable amount of time shall be atleast ten days. The testimony shall have line numbers inserted atthe left margin and shall be authenticated by affidavit of the witness. To aid in the identification of text and the examination of witnesses, written testimony shall have each line of written text numbered consecutively throughout the entire written testimony. Internalcharts, exhibits or other similar displays included within or attached to written testimony need not be included within the document's internal line numbering. If admitted, the testimony shall be marked and incorporated into the record as an exhibit. Parties shall have full opportunity to cross-examine the witness on the testimony. Unless the Commission orders otherwise, parties shall have witnesses present summaries of prefiled testimony orally at thehearing. Witnesses may be required to reduce their summaries to writing and either file them with their prefiled testimony or deliverthem to parties of record before or at the hearing. At the hearing, witnesses shall read their summaries into the record. Opposingparties may cross-examine both on the original prefiled testimony and the summaries.
- H. Joint Exhibits -- Both narrative and numerical joint exhibits, detailing each party's position on each issue, shall be filed with the Commission before the hearing. These joint exhibits shall:
- a. be updated throughout the hearing;
- b. depict the final positions of each party on each issue at the end of the hearing; and
- c. be in conformance with R746-100-3(C).
- I. Recording of Hearing and Transcript -- Hearings may be recorded by a shorthand reporter licensed in Utah; except that in non-contested matters, or by agreement of the parties, hearings may be recorded electronically.
- 1. Unless otherwise ordered by the Commission, scheduling conferences and technical conferences will not be recorded.
- 2. If a party requests that a scheduling conference or technical conference be recorded, the Commission may require that party to pay some or all of the costs associated with recording.
- J. Order of Presentation of Evidence -- Unless the presiding officer orders otherwise, applicants or petitioners,

- including petitioners for an order to show cause, shall first present their case in chief, followed by other parties, in the order designated by the presiding officer, followed by the proposing party's rebuttal.
- K. Cross-Examination -- The Commission may require written cross-examination and may limit the time given parties to present evidence and cross-examine witnesses. The presiding officer may exclude friendly cross-examination. The Commission discourages and may prohibit parties from making their cases through cross-examination.
- L. Procedure at Conclusion of Hearing -- At the conclusion of proceedings, the presiding officer may direct a party to submit a written proposed order. The presiding officer may also order parties to present further matter in the form of oral argument or written memoranda.

#### R746-100-11. Decisions and Orders.

- A. Generally -- Decisions and orders may be drafted by the Commission or by parties as the Commission may direct. Draft or proposed orders shall contain a heading similar to that of pleadings and bear at the top the name, address, and telephonenumber of the persons preparing them. Final orders shall have a concise summary of the case containing the salient facts, the issues considered by the Commission, and the Commission's disposition of them. A short synopsis of the order, placed at the beginning of the order, shall describe the final resolutions made in the order.
- B. Recommended Orders -- If a case has been heard by less than the full Commission, or by an administrative law judge, the official hearing the case shall submit to the Commission a-recommended report containing proposed findings of fact, eonelusions of law, and an order based thereon.
- C. Final Orders of Commission -- If a case has been-heard by the full Commission, it shall confer following the hearing. Upon reaching its decision, the Commission shall draft or direct the drafting of a report and order, which upon signature of at least two Commissioners shall become the order of the Commission. Dissenting and concurring opinions of individual commissioners may be filed with the order of the Commission.
- D. Deliberations -- Deliberations of the Commission shall be in closed chambers.
- E. Effective Date -- Copies of the Commission's final report and order shall be served upon the parties of record. Orders shall be effective the date of issuance unless otherwise stated in the order. Upon petition of a party, and for good cause shown, the Commission may extend the time for compliance fixed in an order.
- F. Review or Rehearing -- Petitions for review or rehearing shall be filed within 30 days of the issuance date of the order in accordance with Section 63G 4-301 and served on other parties of record.
- 1. A party asking the Commission to modify a fact-finding must marshal the record evidence that supports the challenged finding, as set forth in State v. Nielsen, 2014 UT 10, paragraphs 33-44, 326 P.3d 645.
- 2. Following the filing of a petition for review, opposing parties may file responsive memoranda or pleadings within 15 days.
- 3. Proceedings on review shall be in accordance with Section 54-7-15.
- 4. A petition for reconsideration pursuant to Section 63G-4-302 is not required in order for a party to exhaust its administrative remedies prior to appeal.

#### R746-100-12. Appeals.

Appeals from final orders of the Commission shall be to a court of appropriate jurisdiction.

#### R746-100-13. Ex Parte Communications.

- A. Ex Parte Communications Prohibited -- To avoidprejudice, real or perceived, to the public interest and personsinvolved in proceedings pending before the Commission:
- B. Persons Affected -- Except as permitted in R746-100-13(C), no person who is a party, or the party's counsel, agent, or other person acting on the party's behalf, shall engage in ex parte communications with a commissioner, administrative law judge, presiding officer, or any other employee of the Commission who is, or may reasonably be expected to be, involved in the decision-making process regarding a matter pending before the Commission. No commissioner, administrative law judge, presiding officer, or other employee of the Commission who is, or may reasonably be expected to be, involved in the decision-making process shall-request or entertain ex parte communications.
- C. Exceptions -- The prohibitions contained in R746-100-13(B) do not apply to a communication:
- 1. from an interceder who is a local, state, or federal-agency which has no official interest in the outcome and whose-official duties are not affected by the outcome of the on-the-record proceedings before the Commission to which the communication relates:
- 2. from a party, or the party's counsel, agent, or other person acting on the party's behalf if the communication relates to matters of procedure only;
- from a person when otherwise authorized by law;
- 4. related to routine safety, construction, and operational inspections of project works by Commission employees undertaken to investigate or study a matter pending before the Commission;
- 5. related to routine field audits of the accounts or the books or records of a company subject to the Commission's accounting requirements not undertaken to investigate or study a matter pending in issue before the Commission in a proceeding;
- 6. related solely to a request for supplemental information or data necessary for an understanding of factual materials contained in documents or other evidence filed with the Commission in a proceeding covered by these rules and which is made in the presence of or after coordination with counsel.
- D. Records of Ex Parte Communications -- Written-communications prohibited by R746-100-13(B), sworn statements reciting the substance of oral communications, and written responses and sworn statements reciting the substance of oral responses to prohibited communications shall be delivered to the secretary of the Commission who shall place the communication in the case file, but separate from the material upon which the Commission can rely in reaching its decision. The secretary shall serve copies of the communications upon parties to the proceeding and serve copies of the sworn statement to the communicator and allow him a reasonable time to file a response.
- E. Treatment of Ex Parte Communications -- A commissioner, administrative law judge, presiding officer, or an employee of the Commission who receives an oral offer of a communication prohibited by R746-100-13(B) shall decline to hear the communication and explain that the matter is pending for determination. If unsuccessful in preventing the communication,

the recipient shall advise the communicator that the communication will not be considered. The recipient shall, within two days, prepare a statement setting forth the substance of the communication and the circumstances of its receipt and deliver it to the secretary of the Commission for filing. The secretary shall-forward copies of the statement to the parties.

- F. Rebuttal -- Requests for an opportunity to rebut on the record matters contained in an ex parte communication which the secretary has associated with the record may be filed in writing with the Commission. The Commission may grant the requests only if it determines that fairness so requires. If the communication contains assertions of fact not a part of the record and of which the Commission cannot take administrative notice, the Commission, in lieu of receiving rebuttal material, normally will direct that the alleged factual assertion on proposed rebuttal be disregarded in arriving at a decision. The Commission will not normally permit a rebuttal of ex parte endorsements or oppositions by civic or other organizations by the submission of counter endorsements or oppositions.
- G. Sanctions -- Upon receipt of a communication-knowingly made in violation of R746-100-13(B), the presiding-officer may require the communicator, to the extent consistent with the public interest, to show cause why the communicator's interest in the proceeding should not be dismissed, denied, disregarded, or otherwise adversely affected because of the violation.
- H. Time When Prohibitions Apply -- The prohibitions contained in this rule shall apply from the time at which approceeding is noticed for hearing or the person responsible for the communication has knowledge that it will be noticed for hearing or when a protest or a request to intervene in opposition to requested Commission action has been filed, whichever occurs first.

#### R746-100-14. Rulemaking.

- A. How initiated --
- 1. By the Commission -- When the Commission perceives the desirability or necessity of adopting a rule, it shall-draft or direct the drafting of the rule. During the drafting process, the Commission may request the opinion and assistance of any appropriate person. It may also, in its discretion, conduct public hearings in connection with the drafting. When the Commission is satisfied with the draft of the proposed rule, it may formally propose it in accordance with the Utah Rulemaking Act, 63G-3-301.
- 2. By others -- Persons may petition the Commission for the adoption of a rule. The petitions shall be accompanied by a draft of the rule proposed. Upon receipt the Commission shall-review the petition and draft and if it finds the proposed rule-desirable or necessary, it shall proceed as with proposed rules-initiated by the Commission, including amending or redrafting. If the Commission finds the proposal unnecessary or undesirable, it shall so notify the petitioner in writing, giving reasons for its-findings. No public hearing shall be required in connection with the Commission's review of a petition for rulemaking.
- B. Hearing Procedure -- Hearings conducted in connection with rulemaking shall be informal, subject to requirements of decorum and order. Absent a finding of good cause to proceed otherwise, testimony and statements shall be unsworn, and there shall be no opportunity for participants to cross-examine. The Commission shall have the right, however, to freely question witnesses. Public hearings shall be recorded by shorthand reporter

DAR File No. 41115

or electronically, at the discretion of the Commission, and the Commission may allow or request the submission of written-materials.

#### R746-100-15. Deviation from Rules.

The Commission may order deviation from a specified rule upon notice, opportunity to be heard and a showing that the rule imposes an undue hardship which outweighs the benefits of the rule.

# R746-100-16. Use of Information Claimed to Be Confidential or Highly Confidential in Commission Proceedings.

A. Information, documents and material submitted or requested in or relating to any Commission proceeding which is claimed to be confidential will be treated as follows:

1.a. Nature of Confidential Information. A person-(Providing Party) required or requested to provide documents, data, information, studies, and other materials of a sensitive, proprietary or confidential nature (Confidential Information) to the Commission or to any party in connection with a Commission proceeding may request protection of such information in accordance with the terms of this rule. Confidential treatment shall be requested only to the extent a good faith reasonable basis exists for claiming that specific information constitutes a trade secret or is otherwise of such a highly-sensitive or proprietary nature that public disclosure would be inappropriate. Confidential treatment shall be requested narrowly as to only that specific information for which protection is reasonably required.

Identification of Confidential Information. documents, data, information, studies and other materials filed inconjunction with a Commission proceeding, made available toproceeding participants, whether made available pursuant to interrogatories, requests for information, subpoenas, depositions, or other modes of discovery or otherwise, that are claimed to be-Confidential Information, shall be furnished pursuant to the terms of this rule or any superseding Protective Order, and shall be treated by all persons accorded access thereto pursuant to this rule or Protective Order, and shall neither be used nor disclosed by anyrecipient thereof except for the purpose of the proceeding in which it was obtained and solely in accordance with this rule orsuperseding Protective Order. All material claimed to be Confidential Information shall be so marked by the personproducing it by stamping or noting the same with a designationsubstantially as follows: "CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO UTAH PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION RULE 746-100-16" or "CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER" or "CONFIDENTIAL - - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER IN DOCKET NO. XX-XXX-XX (reflecting the appropriate docketnumber)." All copies of documents so marked shall be made on yellow paper.

c. Line Numbering in Redacted Documents. Parties shall ensure that line numbering in any redacted version of a document shall conform to and retain the general formatting and line-numbering used in the unredacted version of the document. Individuals providing electronic documents to the Commission-should file both a confidential and non-confidential version each clearly marked as such. For purposes hereof, notes made pertaining to or as the result of a review of Confidential Information shall be

eonsidered Confidential Information and subject to the terms of this rule-

d. Use of Confidential Information and Persons Entitled to Review. The Commission, Division of Public Utilities, and-Office of Consumer Services shall be provided with Confidential Information and may use the Confidential Information as theseagencies deem necessary to perform their statutory functions, provided they shall protect the confidentiality of the information as required by Utah law. Other than these state agencies, all-Confidential Information made available pursuant to this rule shall be given solely to counsel for the participants (which may include eounsels' paralegals, administrative assistants and clerical staff tothe extent reasonably necessary for performance of work on thematter), and shall not be used nor disclosed except for the purpose of the proceeding in which they are provided and in accordancewith this rule; provided, however, that access to any specific-Confidential Information may be authorized by counsel, solely for the purpose of the proceeding, to those persons indicated by the participants as being their experts in the matter (including suchexperts' administrative assistants and clerical staff, and personsemployed by the participants, to the extent reasonably necessary for performance of work on the matter). Persons designated as experts shall not include persons employed by the participants who could use the information in their normal job functions to the competitive disadvantage of the person providing the Confidential Information. The Commission, the Division of Public Utilities, and the Office of Consumer Services, and their respective counsel and staff, pursuant to the applicable provisions of Title 54, Utah Code Ann., the Rules of Civil Procedure and the Rules of the Commission, may haveaccess to any Confidential Information made available pursuant to this rule or Protective Order and shall be bound by the terms of this rule, except as otherwise stated herein and except for the requirement of signing a nondisclosure agreement. Further, nothing herein shall prevent disclosure as required by law pursuant tointerrogatories, administrative requests for information ordocuments, subpoena, civil investigative demand or similar process, provided, however, that the person being required to disclose-Confidential Information shall promptly give prior notice bytelephone and written notice of such requirement of disclosure by electronic mail facsimile and overnight mail to the person that provided such Confidential Information, addressed to the providing person and attorneys of record for such person, so that the person that provided the Confidential Information may seek appropriate restrictions on disclosure or an appropriate protective order. Thedisclosing person will not oppose action by, and will cooperate with the person that provided the Confidential Information to obtain an appropriate protective order or other reliable assurance thatconfidential treatment will be accorded the Confidential **Information** 

e. Nondisclosure Agreement. Prior to giving or obtaining access to Confidential Information, as contemplated in (1)(b) above, counsel or any experts shall agree in writing to comply with and be bound by this rule and any Protective Order. Confidential-Information shall not be disclosed to any person who has not signed a Nondisclosure Agreement in the form which is provided below or referenced in the Protective Order. The Nondisclosure Agreement shall require the person to whom disclosure is to be made to read a copy of this rule and any applicable Protective Order and to certify

in writing that he or she has reviewed the same and has consented to be bound by the terms. The agreement shall contain the signatory's full name, permanent address and employer, and the name of the person with whom the signatory is associated. Such agreement shall be delivered to the providing person and counsel for the providing person prior to the expert gaining access to the Confidential Information.

The Nondisclosure Agreement may be in the following-form:

"Nondisclosure Agreement. I have reviewed Public Service Commission of Utah Rule 746-100-16 and/or the Protective Order entered by the Public Service Commission of Utah in Docket No. XX-XXX-XX with respect to the review and use of confidential information and agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the rule and/or Protective Order." Thereafter thereshall be lines upon which shall be placed the individual's signature, the typed or printed name of the individual, identification or name of the individual's employer or firm employing the individual (if any), the business address for the individual, identification or name of the party in the proceeding with which the individual is associated, and the date the nondisclosure agreement is executed by the individual.

Additional protective measures. To the extent a Providing Party reasonably claims that additional protectivemeasures, beyond those required under this rule for Confidential-Information, are warranted for certain highly proprietary, highlysensitive or highly confidential material (Highly Confidential-Information), the Providing Party shall promptly inform therequester (Requesting Party) of the claimed highly sensitive nature of identified material and the additional protective measuresrequested by the Requesting Party. If the Providing Party and Requesting Party are unable to promptly reach agreement on thetreatment of Highly Confidential Information, the Providing Party shall petition the Commission for an order granting additionalprotective measures. The Providing Party shall set forth theparticular basis for: the claim, the need for the specific, additional protective measures, and the reasonableness of the requested, additional protection. A Requesting Party and any other party may respond to the petition and oppose or propose alternative protective measures to those requested by the Providing Party. Disputesbetween the parties shall be resolved by the Commission.

g. Identification of Highly Confidential Information. All documents, data, information, studies and other materials filed ineonjunction with a Commission proceeding, made available toproceeding participants, whether made available pursuant to interrogatories, requests for information, subpoenas, depositions, or other modes of discovery or otherwise, that are claimed to be-Highly Confidential, shall be furnished pursuant to the terms of this rule or any superceding Protective Order, and shall be treated by all persons accorded access thereto pursuant to this rule or Protective Order, and shall neither be used nor disclosed by any recipientthereof except for the purpose of the proceeding in which it was obtained and solely in accordance with this rule or superceding-Protective Order. All material claimed to be Highly Confidential shall be so marked by the person producing it by stamping or noting the same with a designation substantially as follows: "HIGHLY-CONFIDENTIAL-SUBJECT OF UTAH PUBLIC SERVICE **COMMISSION** RULE 746-100-16," "HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL--SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER," or "HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL--SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE—ORDER IN DOCKET NO. XX-XXX-XX (reflecting the appropriate docket number)." All copies of documents so marked shall be made on pink paper.

2.a. Challenge to Confidentiality or Proposed Additional Protective Measures. This rule establishes a procedure for the expeditious handling of Confidential Information; it shall not be construed as an agreement, or ruling on the confidentiality of any document.

b. In the event that persons are unable to agree thateertain documents, data, information, studies, or other matterseonstitute Confidential Information or Highly Confidential
Information referred to in (A)(1)(e) above, or in the event thatpersons are unable to agree on the appropriate treatment of Highly
Confidential Information, the person objecting to the classification
as Confidential Information or the person claiming Highly
Confidential Information and the need for additional protective
measures shall forthwith submit the disputes to the Commission for
resolution.

c. Any person at any time upon at least ten (10) days prior notice, when practicable, may seek by appropriate pleading, to have documents that have been designated as Confidential Information or Highly Confidential Information, or which were accepted into the sealed record in accordance with this rule or a Protective Order, removed from the protective requirements of this rule or the Protective Order, or from the sealed record and placed in the public record. If the confidential, or proprietary nature of this information is challenged, resolution of the issue shall be made by the Commission after proceedings in camera which shall be conducted under circumstances such that only those persons duly authorized to have access to such confidential matter shall be present. The record of such in camera hearings shall be marked substantially as follows "CONFIDENTIAL--SUBJECT TO RULE 746-100-16" "CONFIDENTIAL--SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER," or "CONFIDENTIAL -- SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER IN DOCKET NO. XX-XXX-XX (reflecting the appropriate docketnumber)" unless the Commission determines, and so provides by order, that such marking need not occur. It shall be transcribed only upon agreement by the parties, or order of the Commission, and in that event shall be separately bound, segregated, sealed, and withheld from inspection by any person not bound by the terms of this rule or Protective Order, unless and until released from therestrictions of this rule or Protective Order, either through agreement of the parties, or after notice to the parties and hearing, pursuant to an order of the Commission. In the event the Commission should rule in response to such a pleading that any information should be removed from the protective requirements of this rule or Protective Order, or from the protection of the sealedrecord, such order of the Commission shall not be effective for a period of ten (10) days after entry of the order.

3.a. Receipt into Evidence. At least ten (10) days prior to the use of or substantive reference to any Confidential Information as evidence, if practicable, the person intending to use such Confidential Information shall make that intention known to the providing person. The requesting person and the providing person shall make a good faith effort to reach an agreement so that the Confidential Information can be used in a manner which will not reveal its trade secret, confidential or proprietary nature. If such efforts fail, the providing person shall separately identify, within

five (5) business days, which portions, if any, of the documents to be offered or referenced on the record containing Confidential-Information shall be placed in the sealed record. Only one (1) copy of documents designated by the providing person to be placed in a sealed record shall be made and only for that purpose. Otherwise, persons shall make only general references to Confidential-Information in any proceedings.

- b. Seal. While in the custody of the Commission, Confidential Information provided pursuant to this rule or a Protective Order shall be marked substantially as follows: "CONFIDENTIAL--SUBJECT TO PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH RULE 746-100-16," "CONFIDENTIAL--SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER," or "CONFIDENTIAL--SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER IN DOCKET NO. XX-XXX-XX (reflecting the appropriate docket-number)."
- e. In Camera Hearing. Any Confidential Information that must be orally disclosed to be placed in a sealed record of a-proceeding shall be offered in an in camera hearing, attended only by persons authorized to have access to the Confidential-Information under this rule or Protective Order. Similarly, cross-examination on or substantive reference to Confidential-Information, as well as that portion of the record containing references thereto, shall be similarly marked and treated.
- d. Appeal. Sealed portions of the record in any-proceeding may be forwarded to any court of competent jurisdiction on appeal in accordance with applicable rules and regulations, but under seal as designated herein, for the information and use of the court.
- Return. Unless otherwise ordered, Confidential-Information, including transcripts of any depositions to which aelaim of confidentiality is made, shall remain under seal, shallcontinue to be subject to the protective requirements of this rule or Protective Order, and shall be returned to the providing person orcounsel for the providing person within 30 days after final order, settlement, or other conclusion of the matters in which they were used, including administrative or judicial review thereof. Alternatively, a person receiving Confidential Information pursuant to the terms of this rule or Protective Order may certify, within 30 days after final order, settlement, or other conclusion of the matter including administrative or judicial review thereof, that the-Confidential Information has been destroyed. Counsel who are provided access to Confidential Information pursuant to the terms of this rule or Protective Order may retain the Confidential-Information, their notes, work papers or other documents as theirattorneys' work product created with respect to their use and access to Confidential Information in the matter. An expert witness, accorded access to Confidential Information pursuant to this rule or Protective Order, shall provide to counsel for the person on whose behalf the expert was retained or employed, the expert's notes, work papers or other documents pertaining or relating to any Confidential Information. Counsel shall retain these experts' documents with counsel's documents. In order to facilitate their ongoingresponsibility, this provision shall not apply to the Commission, the Division of Public Utilities or the Office of Consumer Services, which may retain Confidential Information obtained under this rule or Protective Order subject to the other terms of this rule or-Protective Order. Any party that intends to use or disclose-Confidential Information obtained pursuant to this rule or a-

Protective Order in any subsequent Commission dockets or proceedings, shall do so in accordance with the terms of this rule or any applicable protective orders issued in such other subsequent-Commission dockets or proceedings and only after providing notice of such intent to the providing person along with an identification of the original source of the Confidential Information.

- 4. Use in Proceedings. Where reference to Confidential Information is required in pleadings, cross-examinations, briefs, arguments, or motions, it shall be by citation of title, or exhibit number, or by some other nonconfidential description. Any further use of, or substantive references to Confidential Information shall be placed in a separate section of the pleading, brief, or document and submitted under seal. This sealed section shall be served only on counsel of record (one copy cach), who have signed a Nondisclosure Agreement and counsel for the Division of Public Utilities and Office of Consumer Services. All the protections afforded in this rule apply to materials prepared and distributed under this paragraph.
- 5. Use in Decisions and Orders. The Commission will-attempt to refer to Confidential Information in only a general, or conclusionary form and will avoid reproduction in any decision of Confidential Information to the greatest possible extent. If it is necessary for a determination in a proceeding to discuss Confidential Information other than in a general, or conclusionary form, it shall be placed in a separate section of an Order, or Decision, under seal. This sealed section shall be served only on counsel of record (one copy each) who have signed a Nondisclosure Agreement and counsel for the Division of Public Utilities and Office of Consumer Services. Counsel for other parties shall receive the cover sheet to the sealed portion and may review the sealed portion on file with the Commission once they have signed a Nondisclosure Agreement.
- 6. Segregation of Files. Those parts of any writing, depositions reduced to writing, written examination, interrogatories and answers thereto, or other written references to Confidential Information in the course of discovery, if filed with the Commission, will be sealed by the Commission, segregated in the files of the Commission, and withheld from inspection by any person not bound by the terms of this rule or Protective Order, unless such Confidential Information is released from the restrictions of this rule or Protective Order, either through agreement of the parties, or after notice to the parties and hearing, pursuant to an order of the Commission and/or final order of a court having jurisdiction.
- 7. Preservation of Confidentiality. All persons who may be entitled to receive, or who are afforded access to any Confidential Information by reason of this rule or Protective Order shall neither use, nor disclose the Confidential Information for purposes of business or competition, or any other purpose other than the purposes of preparation for and conduct of Commission proceedings, and then solely as contemplated herein, and shall take reasonable precautions to keep the Confidential Information secure in accordance with the purposes and intent of this rule or a Protective Order.
- 8. Reservation of Rights. Persons affected by the terms of this rule or a Protective Order retain the right to question, ehallenge, and object to the admissibility of any and all data, information, studies and other matters furnished under the terms of this rule or a Protective Order in response to interrogatories,

requests for information, other modes of discovery, or cross-examination on the grounds of relevancy or materiality. This rule or a Protective Order shall in no way constitute any waiver of the rights of any person to contest any assertion by another person or finding by the Commission that any information is a trade secret, confidential, or privileged, and to appeal any assertion or finding.

KEY: government hearings, public utilities, rules and procedures, confidential information

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: October 8, 2015

Notice of Continuation: November 28, 2012

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 54-1-1; 54-1-3; 54-1-6; 54-3-21; 54-4-1; 54-4-1.5; 54-4-2; 54-7-17; 63G-4]

**End of the Notices of Proposed Rules Section** 

## **FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW** AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Within five years of an administrative rule's original enactment or last five-year review, the agency is required to This review is intended to help the agency determine, and to notify the public, that the review the rule. administrative rule in force is still authorized by statute and necessary. Upon reviewing a rule, an agency may: repeal the rule by filing a Proposed Rule; continue the rule as it is by filing a Five-Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation (Review); or amend the rule by filing a Proposed Rule and by filing a Review. By filing a Review, the agency indicates that the rule is still necessary.

A Review is not followed by the rule text. The rule text that is being continued may be found in the online edition of the Utah Administrative Code available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/code.htm. The rule text may also be inspected at the agency or the Office of Administrative Rules. Reviews are effective upon filing.

Reviews are governed by Section 63G-3-305.

## Agriculture and Food, Administration R51-2

Administrative Procedures for Informal Proceedings Before the Utah Department of Agriculture and Food

#### **FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT** OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 41120 FILED: 01/03/2017

#### NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

EXPLANATION OF CONCISE THE **PARTICULAR** STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is promulgated under Subsection 4-2-2(1)(i) and Section 4-1-3.5 to comply with the Title 63G, Chapter 4, the Administrative Procedures Act. Additionally, Section 4-2-12 allows the department to initiate actions against a person or firm that may be in violation of any code provisions.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comments have been received by the Department since the last five-year review of the rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE. INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule establishes and governs the administrative proceedings of the Utah Department of Agriculture and Food and is required in order for the Department to accomplish this administrative function.

Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

> AGRICULTURE AND FOOD **ADMINISTRATION** 350 N REDWOOD RD **SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3034** or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Kathleen Mathews by phone at 801-538-7103, by FAX at 801-538-7126, or by Internet E-mail at kmathews@utah.gov
- ♦ Scott Ericson by phone at 801-538-7102, by FAX at 801-538-7126, or by Internet E-mail at sericson@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: LuAnn Adams. Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 01/03/2017

Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training

R728-409

Suspension, Revocation, or Relinquishment of Certification

#### FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT **OF CONTINUATION**

DAR FILE NO.: 41108 FILED: 12/19/2016

#### NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE **PARTICULAR** STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is authorized by Subsection 53-6-105(1)(k), which provides that the director shall, with the advice of the council, make rules necessary to administer Title 53, Chapter 6.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no comments received supporting or opposing this rule since the last five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule is necessary to establish procedures for the suspension, revocation, or relinquishment of a respondent's certification. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PUBLIC SAFETY
PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING
410 W 9800 S
SANDY, UT 84070
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Kelly Sparks by phone at 801-256-2321, by FAX at 801-256-0600, or by Internet E-mail at ksparks@utah.gov
- Kim Gibb by phone at 801-556-8198, by FAX at 801-964-4482, or by Internet E-mail at kgibb@utah.gov
- ♦ Wade Breur by phone at 801-256-2329, or by Internet E-mail at wbreur@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Scott Stephenson, Director

EFFECTIVE: 12/19/2016

# Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training R728-410

Guidelines Regarding Annual Statutory
Training

# FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 41109 FILED: 12/19/2016

# NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is authorized by Subsection 53-6-105(1)(k), which provides that the director shall, with the advice of the council, make rules necessary to administer Title 53, Chapter 6.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no comments received supporting or opposing this rule since the last five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule is necessary to provide procedures regarding the reporting of annual statutory training to maintain peace officer certification. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PUBLIC SAFETY
PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING
410 W 9800 S
SANDY, UT 84070
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Kelly Sparks by phone at 801-256-2321, by FAX at 801-256-0600, or by Internet E-mail at ksparks@utah.gov
- ♦ Kim Gibb by phone at 801-556-8198, by FAX at 801-964-4482, or by Internet E-mail at kgibb@utah.gov
- ♦ Wade Breur by phone at 801-256-2329, or by Internet E-mail at wbreur@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Scott Stephenson, Director

EFFECTIVE: 12/19/2016

End of the Five-Year Notices of Review and Statements of Continuation Section

# NOTICES OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSIONS

Rulewriting agencies are required by law to review each of their administrative rules within five years of the date of the rule's original enactment or the date of last review (Section 63G-3-305). If the agency finds that it will not meet the deadline for review of the rule (the five-year anniversary date), it may file a **N**otice of **Five-Year Review Extension** (**Extension**) with the Office of Administrative Rules. The **Extension** permits the agency to file the review up to 120 days beyond the anniversary date.

Agencies have filed **E**XTENSIONS for the rules listed below. The "Extended Due Date" is 120 days after the anniversary date.

Extensions are governed by Subsection 63G-3-305(6).

Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services **R438-12** 

Rule for Law Enforcement Blood Draws

**FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION** 

DAR FILE NO.: 41119 FILED: 01/03/2017

EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: The Department of Health would like to request a 120-day extension in order to move this rule from Title R438 to Title R426. The Department will need this time to get the language moved and vetted before filing. Rule R438-12 will be repealed when Title R426 is amended. The new deadline is 05/20/2017.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Robyn Atkinson by phone at 801-965-2424, by FAX at 801-969-3704, or by Internet E-mail at rmatkinson@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Joseph Miner, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 01/03/2017

Money Management Council, Administration

R628-17

Limitations on Commercial Paper and Corporate Notes

**FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION** 

DAR FILE NO.: 41118 FILED: 12/29/2016

EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: The Money Management Council requests an extension for the five-year review of Rule R628-17 as the Council was discussing potential legislation in the last two meetings and was unable to review the rule at that time. The new deadline is 05/09/2017.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Ann Pedroza by phone at 801-538-1883, by FAX at 801-538-1465, or by Internet E-mail at apedroza@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Marina Scott, Chair

EFFECTIVE: 12/29/2016

End of the Notices of Five-Year Review Extensions Section

# NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

State law provides for agencies to make their administrative rules effective and enforceable after publication in the Utah State Bulletin. In the case of Proposed Rules or Changes in Proposed Rules with a designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period, nor more than 120 days after the publication date. In the case of Changes in Proposed Rules with no designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective on any date including or after the thirtieth day after the rule's publication date, but not more than 120 days after the publication date. If an agency fails to file a Notice of Effective Date within 120 days from the publication of a Proposed Rule or a related Change in Proposed Rule the rule lapses.

Agencies have notified the Office of Administrative Rules that the rules listed below have been made effective.

Notices of Effective Date are governed by Subsection 63G-3-301(12), Section 63G-3-303, and Sections R15-4-5a and R15-4-5b.

Abbreviations

AMD = Amendment

CPR = Change in Proposed Rule

NEW = New Rule

R&R = Repeal & Reenact

REP = Repeal

Agriculture and Food

**Animal Industry** 

No. 40802 (AMD): R58-17. Aquaculture and Aquatic Animal

Health

Published: 10/15/2016 Effective: 12/19/2016

Alcoholic Beverage Control

Administration

No. 40922 (AMD): R81-3-14. Type 5 Package Agencies

Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 01/03/2017

No. 40924 (NEW): R81-4. Retail Licenses

Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 01/03/2017

No. 40923 (AMD): R81-8. Manufacturer Licenses (Distillery,

Winery, Brewery) Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 01/03/2017

**Commerce** 

Occupational and Professional Licensing

No. 40899 (AMD): R156-17b. Pharmacy Practice Act Rule

Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 12/22/2016

No. 40902 (AMD): R156-17b. Pharmacy Practice Act Rule

Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 12/22/2016 No. 40896 (AMD): R156-24b. Physical Therapy Practice Act

Rule

Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 12/29/2016

No. 40897 (AMD): R156-31b. Nurse Practice Act Rule

Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 12/22/2016

No. 40917 (AMD): R156-37-402. Continuing Professional

**Education for Controlled Substance Prescribers** 

Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 12/22/2016

No. 40916 (AMD): R156-37f. Controlled Substance

Database Act Rule Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 12/22/2016

No. 40928 (AMD): R156-37f. Controlled Substance

Database Act Rule Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 12/22/2016

No. 40903 (AMD): R156-55c. Plumber Licensing Act Rule

Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 12/22/2016

No. 40905 (AMD): R156-70a-304. Continuing Education

Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 12/22/2016

Real Estate

No. 40856 (AMD): R162-2f. Real Estate Licensing and

Practices Rules Published: 11/01/2016 Effective: 12/22/2016

#### NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

**Environmental Quality** 

**Environmental Response and Remediation** 

No. 40755 (AMD): R311-203. Underground Storage Tanks:

Technical Standards Published: 10/01/2016 Effective: 01/03/2017

No. 40755 (CPR): R311-203. Underground Storage Tanks:

Technical Standards Published: 12/01/2016 Effective: 01/03/2017

**Health** 

Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy No. 40870 (AMD): R414-1-5. Incorporations by Reference

Published: 11/01/2016 Effective: 12/19/2016 **Human Resource Management** 

Administration

No. 40927 (AMD): R477-1. Definitions

Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 01/01/2017

No. 40926 (AMD): R477-4-6. Rehire

Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 01/01/2017

<u>Labor Commission</u> Industrial Accidents

No. 40919 (AMD): R612-300-14. Advance Practice

Registered Nurse Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 12/22/2016

Public Service Commission

Administration

No. 40900 (AMD): R746-312. Electrical Interconnection

Published: 11/15/2016 Effective: 12/22/2016

**End of the Notices of Rule Effective Dates Section** 

# 2017 RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

The Rules Index is a cumulative index that reflects all effective changes to Utah's administrative rules. The current Index lists changes made effective from January 2, 2017 through January 03, 2017. The Rules Index is published in the Utah State Bulletin and in the annual Utah Administrative Rules Index of Changes. Nonsubstantive changes, while not published in the Bulletin, do become part of the Utah Administrative Code (Code) and are included in this Index, as well as 120-Day (Emergency) rules that do not become part of the Code. The rules are indexed by Agency (Code Number) and Keyword (Subject).

Questions regarding the index and the information it contains should be addressed to the Office of Administrative Rules (801-538-3003).

A copy of the Rules Index is available for public inspection at the Office of Administrative Rules (5110 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, UT), or may be viewed online at the Office's web site (http://www.rules.utah.gov/).

#### **RULES INDEX - BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)**

#### **ABBREVIATIONS**

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule)

CPR = Change in Proposed Rule

EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule

EXD = Expired Rule

LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization

NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule)

NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change

R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule)

EXP = Expedited Rule

EXT = Five-Year Review Extension

REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule)

5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and

GEX = Governor's Extension Statement of Continuation

CODE REFERENCE	TITLE	FILE NUMBER	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE
AGRICULTURE AND F	FOOD				
Administration R51-2	Administrative Procedures for Informal Proceedings Before the Utah Department of Agriculture and Food	41120	5YR	01/03/2017	Not Printed
ALCOHOLIC BEVERA	GE CONTROL				
Administration R81-3-14 R81-4 R81-8	Type 5 Package Agencies Retail Licenses Manufacturer Licenses (Distillery, Winery, Brewery)	40922 40924 40923	AMD NEW AMD	01/03/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017	2016-22/16 2016-22/17 2016-22/19
ENVIRONMENTAL QU	IALITY				
Environmental Respon R311-203 R311-203	se and Remediation  Underground Storage Tanks: Technical Standards Underground Storage Tanks: Technical Standards	40755 40755	AMD CPR	01/03/2017 01/03/2017	2016-19/60 2016-23/118
HEALTH					
Disease Control and Pi R438-12	revention, Laboratory Services Rule for Law Enforcement Blood Draws	41119	EXT	01/03/2017	Not Printed

## RULES INDEX - BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

#### **ABBREVIATIONS**

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule)

CPR = Change in Proposed Rule

EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule

EXD = Expired Rule

EXP = Expedited Rule

EXT = Five-Year Review Extension

LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization

NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule)

NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change

R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule)

REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule)

5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and

GEX = Governor's Extension Statement of Continuation

KEYWORD AGENCY	FILE NUMBER	CODE REFERENCE	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE
alcoholic beverages Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	40922 40924 40923	R81-3-14 R81-4 R81-8	AMD NEW AMD	01/03/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017	2016-22/16 2016-22/17 2016-22/19
appellate procedures Agriculture and Food, Administration	41120	R51-2	5YR	01/03/2017	Not Printed
fees Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	40755	R311-203	AMD	01/03/2017	2016-19/60
Konediatori	40755	R311-203	CPR	01/03/2017	2016-23/118
government hearings Agriculture and Food, Administration	41120	R51-2	5YR	01/03/2017	Not Printed
hazardous substances Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	40755	R311-203	AMD	01/03/2017	2016-19/60
Tomodalon	40755	R311-203	CPR	01/03/2017	2016-23/118
petroleum Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	40755	R311-203	AMD	01/03/2017	2016-19/60
Konediatori	40755	R311-203	CPR	01/03/2017	2016-23/118
sobriety tests Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	41119	R438-12	EXT	01/03/2017	Not Printed
underground storage tanks Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	40755	R311-203	AMD	01/03/2017	2016-19/60
Nomediation	40755	R311-203	CPR	01/03/2017	2016-23/118

## 2016 COMPLETE RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

This Rules Index is a complete index that reflects all effective changes to Utah's administrative rules for 2016. The Index lists changes made effective from January 2, 2016 through January 1, 2017. The Rules Index is published in the Utah State Bulletin and in the annual Utah Administrative Rules Index of Changes. Nonsubstantive changes, while not published in the Bulletin, do become part of the Utah Administrative Code (Code) and are included in this Index, as well as 120-Day (Emergency) rules that do not become part of the Code. The rules are indexed by Agency (Code Number) and Keyword (Subject).

Questions regarding the index and the information it contains should be addressed to the Office of Administrative Rules (801-538-3003).

A copy of the Rules INDEX is available for public inspection at the Office of Administrative Rules (5110 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, UT), or may be viewed online at the Office's web site (http://www.rules.utah.gov/).

### **RULES INDEX - BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)**

#### **ABBREVIATIONS**

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule) CPR = Change in Proposed Rule EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule EXD = Expired Rule

EXP = Expedited Rule EXT = Five-Year Review Extension

GEX = Governor's Extension

LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule) NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule)

REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule) 5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and

Statement of Continuation

CODE REFERENCE	TITLE	FILE NUMBER	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE
ADMINISTRATIVE SE	RVICES				
Administrative Rules R15-1 R15-2 R15-3 R15-4 R15-5	Administrative Rule Hearings Public Petitioning for Rulemaking Definitional Clarification of Administrative Rule Administrative Rulemaking Procedures Administrative Rules Adjudicative Proceedings	40907 40908 40909 40911 40912	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	11/04/2016 11/04/2016 11/04/2016 11/04/2016 11/04/2016	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Archives R17-9	Electronic Participation at Meetings	41034	5YR	11/30/2016	2016-24/47
Facilities Construction	and Management				
R23-19	Facility Use Rules	40226	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
R23-23	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts Implementation	40044	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R23-23	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts Implementation	40440	EMR	05/23/2016	2016-12/51
R23-23	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts Implementation	40441	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/6
R23-25	Administrative Rules Adjudicative Proceedings	40480	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
R23-31	Executive Residence Commission	40481	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
R23-32	Rules of Procedure for Conduct of Utah State Building Board Meetings	40945	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/123
Finance					
R25-2	Finance Adjudicative Proceedings	40805	5YR	09/20/2016	2016-20/91
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	40548	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/161
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	40547	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/6
R25-7-8	Reimbursement for Lodging	40986	NSC	12/01/2016	Not Printed
R25-7-10	Reimbursement for Transportation	40042	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/4
R25-15	Change Date and Set Aside Provisions for Annual Leave II	39943	NEW	01/13/2016	2015-23/6
Fleet Operations					
R27-4	Vehicle Replacement and Expansion of State Fleet	40824	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/91
R27-5	Fleet Tracking	40823	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/92
R27-6	Fuel Dispensing Program	40825	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/92
R27-8	State Vehicle Maintenance Program	40826	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/93
R27-9	Dispensing Compressed Natural Gas to the Public	40827	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/93
R27-10	Identification Mark for State Motor Vehicles	40828	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/94

Purchasing and Genera	al Sanvicas				
R33-1	Utah Procurement Rules, "General	40559	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/11
135-1	Procurement Provisions," Definitions	40000	AIVID	00/22/2010	2010-14/11
R33-4	General Procurement Provisions,	40560	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/15
1100-4	Pregualifications, Specifications, and Small	40000	AIVID	00/22/2010	2010-14/13
	Purchases				
R33-5	Request for Information	40571	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/19
R33-5-104	Small Purchases	41021	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed
R33-6	Bidding	40561	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/24
R33-6-114	Technology Acquisitions for Executive Branch	40048	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/6
1100 0 114	Procurement Units	40040	7 (IVID	02/20/2010	2010 2/0
R33-7	Request for Proposals	40438	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
R33-7	Request for Proposals	40567	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/27
R33-7-301	Addenda to Request for Proposals	41022	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed
R33-8	Exceptions to Procurement Requirements	40570	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/34
R33-9	Cancellations, Rejections, and Debarment	40565	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/39
R33-12	Terms and Conditions, Contracts, Change	40562	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
1100 12	Orders and Costs	10002	1100	0171072010	riot i illitou
R33-12-502	Technology Modifications	40047	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/7
R33-15	Architect-Engineer Services	40563	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
R33-16	Controversies and Protests	40564	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
R33-18	Appeal to the Utah Court of Appeals	40566	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
R33-21	Interaction Between Procurement Units	40568	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/42
R33-24	Unlawful Conduct	40569	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/44
1133-24	Ollawidi Collduct	40303	AIVID	00/22/2010	2010-14/44
Risk Management					
R37-4	Adjusted Utah Governmental Immunity Act	40282	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-8/6
107-4	Limitations on Judgments	40202	AIVID	00/01/2010	2010-0/0
	Elimitations on dagments				
AGRICULTURE AND F	COOD				
/ CITIOUE TOTAL / IND T	COB				
Administration					
R51-3	Government Records Access and Management	40234	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
. 10 . 0	Act	.020.	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	02/20/20:0	
R51-4	ADA Complaint Procedure	40235	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
1.01	7.57 Complaint Frooducto	10200	0111	02/20/2010	2010 0/21
Animal Industry					
R58-2	Diseases, Inspections and Quarantines	40476	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/160
R58-4	Use of Animal Drugs and Biologicals in the	40478	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/160
. 133	State of Utah		•	00,00,20.0	
R58-14	Holding Live Raccoons or Coyotes in Captivity	40477	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/161
R58-17	Aquaculture and Aquatic Animal Health	40802	AMD	12/19/2016	2016-20/10
R58-18	Elk Farming	40584	AMD	09/19/2016	2016-14/46
R58-20	Domesticated Elk Hunting Parks	40585	AMD	09/19/2016	2016-15/6
R58-24	Community Spay and Neuter Grants	40637	5YR	08/02/2016	2016-17/87
1100 21	Community opay and Houter Crame	10001	0111	00/02/2010	2010 11701
Horse Racing Commiss	sion (Utah)				
R52-7	Horse Racing	39951	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/4
R52-7	Horse Racing	40703	5YR	08/25/2016	2016-18/41
R52-7-5	Occupation Licensing and Registration	40366	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/8
1102 7 0	Codepation Electroning and Regionation	40000	7 UVID	00/20/2010	2010 10/0
Marketing and Develop	ment				
R65-2	Utah Cherry Marketing Order	40367	REP	06/23/2016	2016-10/11
R65-8	Management of the Junior Livestock Show	40233	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/28
1100 0	Appropriation	40200	OTT	02/20/2010	2010 0/20
R65-8-2	Establishment of a Forum	40369	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/13
1103-0-2	Establishment of a Fordin	40000	AIVID	00/20/2010	2010-10/13
Plant Industry					
R68-4	Standardization, Marketing, and Phystosanitary	40201	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/23
1100 4	Inspection of Fresh Fruits, Vegetables, and	40201	OTT	02/00/2010	2010 0/20
	Other Plant and Plant Products				
R68-7	Utah Pesticide Control Rule	40232	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/28
R68-9	Utah Noxious Weed Act	39965	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/8
R68-12		40365	REP	06/23/2016	2016-10/14
	Quarantine Pertaining to Mint Wilt				
R68-18	Quarantine Pertaining to Karnal Bunt	40200	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/23

D 11 0 :						
Regulatory Services	D 1471 ( D 17	10000	E) (D)	00/40/0040	0040 0/04	
R70-330	Raw Milk for Retail	40268	5YR	03/16/2016	2016-8/91	
R70-370	Butter	40270	5YR	03/16/2016	2016-8/91	
R70-370	Butter	40361	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/15	
R70-380	Grade A Condensed and Dry Milk Products and	40269	5YR	03/16/2016	2016-8/92	
	Condensed and Dry Whey					
R70-380	Grade A Condensed and Dry Milk Products and	40368	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/16	
	Condensed and Dry Whey					
R70-410	Grading and Inspection of Shell Eggs with	40149	5YR	01/20/2016	2016-4/77	
	Standard Grade and Weight Classes					
R70-530	Food Protection	39950	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/12	
R70-550	Utah Inland Shellfish Safety Program	40360	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/18	
R70-920	Packaging and Labeling of Commodities	40634	5YR	08/02/2016	2016-17/87	
R70-930	Method of Sale of Commodities	40635	5YR	08/02/2016	2016-17/88	
R70-940	Standards and Testing Motor Fuel	40636	5YR	08/02/2016	2016-17/88	
11.0010	Ctandardo and Tooling Motor Faor	10000	0111	00/02/2010	2010 11700	
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAG	GE CONTROL					
A desiral atom the co						
<u>Administration</u>	Occurs Definitions and Co. 15	40070	EVD.	05/00/0010	0040 40/70	
R81-1	Scope, Definitions, and General Provisions	40376	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/73	
R81-2	State Stores	40378	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/74	
R81-3	Package Agencies	40379	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/74	
R81-4A	Restaurant Liquor Licenses	40381	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/75	
R81-4F	Reception Center Licenses	40838	5YR	09/28/2016	2016-20/94	
R81-5	Club Licenses	40382	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/76	
R81-6	Special Use Permits	40383	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/76	
R81-7	Event Permits	40384	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/77	
R81-8	Manufacturer Licenses (Distillery, Winery,	40385	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/77	
	Brewery)					
R81-9	Liquor Warehousing Licenses	40386	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/78	
R81-10C	Beer-Only Restaurant Licenses	40835	5YR	09/28/2016	2016-20/95	
R81-10D	Tavern Beer Licenses	40836	5YR	09/28/2016	2016-20/95	
R81-11	Beer Wholesaler Licenses	40387	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/79	
R81-12	Local Industry Representative Licenses	40388	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/79	
1101 12	(Distillery, Winery, Brewery)	40000	OTT	00/02/2010	2010 10/10	
	(Distillerly, Willerly, Diewerly)					
ATTORNEY GENERAL						
Administration						
R105-2	Records Access and Management	40841	5YR	09/28/2016	2016-20/96	
R105-2	Records Access and Management	40840	NSC	10/07/2016	Not Printed	
CARITOL PRESERVAT	ION DOADD (OTATE)					
CAPITOL PRESERVAT	ION BOARD (STATE)					
Administration						
R131-2	Capitol Hill Complex Facility Use	40437	EMR	05/19/2016	2016-12/54	
R131-2	Capitol Hill Complex Facility Use	40458	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/8	
R131-4	Capitol Preservation Board General	40092	5YR	01/11/2016	2016-3/507	
D404.40	Procurement Rule	40007	E) (D)	00/00/0040	0040 00/00	
R131-10	Commercial Solicitations	40807	5YR	09/20/2016	2016-20/96	
R131-11	Preservation of Free Speech Activities	40808	5YR	09/20/2016	2016-20/97	
R131-13	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in	40814	AMD	11/21/2016	2016-20/22	
	State Contracts Implementation					
CAREER SERVICE REVIEW OFFICE						
O, WEEL WOLLDEN STATES						
Administration						
R137-1	Grievance Procedure Rules	40595	5YR	07/11/2016	2016-15/81	
107 1	Chevanoe i roccadie raico	40000	OTIC	0771172010	2010 10/01	
COMMERCE						
5 <b></b>						
Administration						
R151-2	Government Records Access and Management	40616	5YR	07/18/2016	2016-16/45	
·*·=	Act Rule	** * *			- · - · - · · · ·	
R151-3	Americans with Disabilities Act Rule	40948	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/123	
R151-4	Department of Commerce Administrative	40265	5YR	03/15/2016	2016-7/63	
	Procedures Act Rule			25. 10. 20 10	_5.500	

•					
R151-14	New Automobile Franchise Act Rule	40293	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/92
R151-35	Powersport Vehicle Franchise Act Rule	40949	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/124
O					
Consumer Protection		40004	EVD.	07/45/0040	0040 45/04
R152-1a	Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods	40604	5YR	07/15/2016	2016-15/81
R152-6	Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules	41035	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/47
R152-11	Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act	40342	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
R152-15	Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules	41036	5YR AMD	12/01/2016	2016-24/48
R152-15-3	Compensated Employees and Independent Contractors	40414	AIVID	07/08/2016	2016-11/2
R152-20	New Motor Vehicle Warranties	41037	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/48
R152-22	Charitable Solicitations Act	41037	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/49
R152-23	Utah Health Spa Services	41040	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/50
R152-25	Telephone Fraud Prevention Act	40341	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
R152-42	Uniform Debt-Management Services Act Rules	41041	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/51
11132-42	Official Debt-Management Services Act Nules	41041	3110	12/01/2010	2010-24/31
Corporations and Cor	mmercial Code				
R154-2	Utah Uniform Commercial Code, Revised	40371	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/81
	Article 9 Rules		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	00,02,2010	
Occupational and Pro	ofessional Licensing				
R156-1	General Rule of the Division of Occupational	40412	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/3
	and Professional Licensing				
R156-1	General Rule of the Division of Occupational	41052	5YR	12/06/2016	2017-1/107
	and Professional Licensing				
R156-3a	Architect Licensing Act Rule	40058	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/507
R156-3a	Architect Licensing Act Rule	40763	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/2
R156-9	Funeral Service Licensing Act Rule	40354	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/81
R156-9a	Uniform Athlete Agents Act Rule	40071	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/508
R156-11a	Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician,	40589	AMD	09/08/2016	2016-15/8
	Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act				
	Rule				
R156-15	Health Facility Administrators Act Rule	40705	5YR	08/25/2016	2016-18/41
R156-15A	State Construction Code Administration and	40298	AMD	06/07/2016	2016-9/4
	Adoption of Approved State Construction Code				
	Rule				
R156-15A	State Construction Code Administration and	40526	5YR	06/20/2016	2016-14/171
	Adoption of Approved State Construction Code				
	Rule				
R156-15A-231	Administration of Building Code Training Fund	40622	AMD	09/26/2016	2016-16/6
	and Factory Built Housing Fees Account				
R156-17b	Pharmacy Practice Act Rule	40217	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/4
R156-17b	Pharmacy Practice Act Rule	40863	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/2
R156-17b	Pharmacy Practice Act Rule	40899	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/22
R156-17b	Pharmacy Practice Act Rule	40902	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/29
R156-17b-614a	Operating Standards - General Operating	40218	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/11
	Standards, Class A and B Pharmacy				
R156-17b-614a	Operating Standards - General Operating	40407	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/7
	Standards, Class A and B Pharmacy				
R156-22-302b	Qualifications for Licensure - Education	40594	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
	Requirements				
R156-24b	Physical Therapist Practice Act Rule	40858	5YR	10/06/2016	2016-21/73
R156-24b	Physical Therapy Practice Act Rule	40896	AMD	12/29/2016	2016-22/32
R156-26a	Certified Public Accountant Licensing Act Rule	39982	AMD	02/11/2016	2016-1/4
R156-26a	Certified Public Accountant Licensing Act Rule	40859	5YR	10/06/2016	2016-21/74
R156-28	Veterinary Practice Act Rule	40943	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/124
R156-31b	Nurse Practice Act Rule	40897	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/35
R156-37	Utah Controlled Substances Act Rule	40216	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/14
R156-37-402	Continuing Professional Education for	40917	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/42
	Controlled Substance Prescribers				
R156-37f	Controlled Substance Database Act Rule	39923	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/7
R156-37f	Controlled Substance Database Act Rule	40916	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/44
R156-37f	Controlled Substance Database Act Rule	40928	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/49
R156-40	Recreational Therapy Practice Act Rule	40352	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/82
R156-40a	Athletic Trainer Licensing Act Rule	40941	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/125
R156-41	Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	40942	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/126
	Licensing Act Rule				
	•				

R156-46b	Division Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rule	40052	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/509
R156-47b	Massage Therapy Practice Act Rule	40000	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/8
R156-54	Radiologic Technologist, Radiologist Assistant,	40486	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/162
	and Radiology Practical Technician Licensing				
	Act Rule				
R156-55a	Utah Construction Trades Licensing Act Rule	40219	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/16
R156-55a	Utah Construction Trades Licensing Act Rule	40649	5YR	08/04/2016	2016-17/89
R156-55a-301	License Classifications - Scope of Practice	40351	AMD	06/21/2016	2016-10/19
R156-55a-303b	Continuing Education - Standards	40344	NSC	05/11/2016	Not Printed
R156-55b	Electricians Licensing Act Rule	40651	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/90
R156-55b-302c	Qualifications for Licensure - Examination	40762	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/4
	Requirements				
R156-55c	Plumber Licensing Act Rule	40131	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
R156-55c	Plumber Licensing Act Rule	40652	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/91
R156-55c	Plumber Licensing Act Rule	40903	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/51
R156-55d	Burglar Alarm Licensing Rule	40164	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/10
R156-57	Respiratory Care Practices Act Rule	40355	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/83
R156-60b-102	Definitions	39924	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/12
R156-60c	Clinical Mental Health Counselor Licensing Act	39911	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/14
	Rule		_,		
R156-60d	Substance Use Disorder Counselor Act Rule	40055	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/509
R156-64	Deception Detection Examiners Licensing Act	40588	AMD	09/08/2016	2016-15/14
D450.07	Rule	10100	5) /D	00/00/00/10	0040 5/04
R156-67	Utah Medical Practice Act Rule	40196	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/24
R156-67	Utah Medical Practice Act Rule	40864	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/4
R156-68	Utah Osteopathic Medical Practice Act Rule	40865	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/6
R156-69	Dentist and Dental Hygienist Practice Act Rule	40150	5YR	01/21/2016	2016-4/77
R156-70a R156-70a-304	Physician Assistant Practice Act Rule	40944	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/126
R156-70a-304 R156-71	Continuing Education	40905 40706	AMD 5YR	12/22/2016 08/25/2016	2016-22/54 2016-18/42
R156-72	Naturopathic Physician Practice Act Rule Acupuncture Licensing Act Rule	40749	5YR	09/08/2016	2016-19/101
R156-72-102	Definitions	40857	NSC	10/20/2016	Not Printed
R156-73	Chiropractic Physician Practice Act Rule	40208	5YR	02/11/2016	2016-5/25
R156-75	Genetic Counselors Licensing Act Rule	40748	5YR	09/08/2016	2016-19/102
R156-76-502	Unprofessional Conduct	40764	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/102
R156-77	Direct-Entry Midwife Act Rule	40353	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/83
R156-78-102	Definitions	39912	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/16
R156-82-201	Security	39980	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/12
R156-86	State Certification of Commercial Interior	40411	NEW	07/11/2016	2016-11/10
	Designers Act Rule				
	•				
Real Estate					
R162-2f	Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules	40041	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/11
R162-2f	Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules	40276	AMD	05/31/2016	2016-8/7
R162-2f	Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules	40856	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-21/8
R162-2f-202b	Principal Broker Licensing Fees and	40364	NSC	05/11/2016	Not Printed
	Procedures				
R162-2g	Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and	40684	5YR	08/18/2016	2016-18/43
	Certification Administrative Rules				
Securities Securities	N. C. C. C. M. I. I. T. O.	10000	4445	00/00/0040	0040 5/0
R164-15-3	Notice Filings for Offerings Made Under Tier 2	40206	AMD	06/29/2016	2016-5/2
D404-04	of Federal Regulation A	40400	DED	00/00/0040	2010 12/0
R164-31	Administrative Fines	40498	REP	08/23/2016	2016-13/8
COMMUNICATIONS A	LITHODITY BOADD (LITALL)				
COMMUNICATIONS A	UTHORITY BOARD (UTAH)				
Administration					
R174-1	Utah 911 Advisory Committee	40397	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/84
1317-4-1	Otali 311 Advisory Committee	40001	3110	03/02/2010	2010-10/04
CORRECTIONS					
SOMESTIONS					
Administration					
R251-108	Adjudicative Proceedings	40994	5YR	11/14/2016	2016-23/127
R251-109	Sex Offender Treatment Providers	40039	AMD	05/04/2016	2016-2/16

#### CRIME VICTIM REPARATIONS

Administration					
R270-1	Award and Reparation Standards	40495	5YR	06/15/2016	2016-13/162
R270-1	Award and Reparation Standards	40687	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/6
R270-1-4	Counseling Awards	40833	AMD	11/21/2016	2016-10/0
R270-1-4 R270-1-17	Prescription or Over-the-Counter Medications	40177	AMD	05/13/2016	2016-4/13
R270-1-17 R270-2	Crime Victim Reparations Adjudicative	40496	5YR	06/15/2016	2016-13/163
R270-2	, ,	40490	SIK	00/13/2010	2010-13/103
R270-2	Proceedings Crime Victim Reparations Adjudicative	40688	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/11
N270-2	Proceedings	40000	AIVID	10/24/2010	2010-10/11
R270-3	ADA Complaint Procedure	40689	REP	10/24/2016	2016-18/12
R270-3 R270-4			REP		
R270-4	Government Records Access and Management	40000	KEP	11/21/2016	2016-20/26
D270 F	Act	40140	NIT\A/	04/06/2016	2016 4/14
R270-5	Electronic Meetings Recusal of a Board Member for a Conflict of	40148	NEW	04/06/2016	2016-4/14
R270-6		40524	NEW	08/22/2016	2016-14/53
	Interest				
EDUCATION					
LDOCATION					
Administration					
R277-99 (Changed to	Definitions for Utah State Board of Education	40501	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/9
R277-100)	(Board) Rules	40301	AIVID	00/11/2010	2010-13/9
R277-100) R277-99-2	Definitions	40247	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
R277-100	Rulemaking Policy	40332	REP	06/10/2016	2016-9/5
R277-106	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	41083	5YR	12/14/2016	2017-1/108
D077 407 C	Commission Appointment Process	40040	NCC	00/00/0040	Net Deinted
R277-107-6	Public Education Employees	40248	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
R277-109	Legislative Reporting and Accountability	40782	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/102
R277-109	Legislative Reporting and Accountability	40788	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/7
R277-116	Audit Procedure	40783	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/103
R277-116	Audit Procedure	40789	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/8
R277-200	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	40325	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/7
D0== 004	Commission (UPPAC), Definitions			00//0/00/0	00100111
R277-201	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	40326	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/11
	Commission (UPPAC), Rules of Procedure:				
	Notification to Educators, Complaints and Final				
	Disciplinary Actions				
R277-202	UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports	40327	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/16
R277-203	Request for Licensure Reinstatement and	40328	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/22
	Reinstatement Procedures				
R277-204	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	40329	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/26
	Commission Criminal Background Review				
R277-205	Alcohol Related Offenses	40330	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/28
R277-206	Drug Related Offenses	40331	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/29
R277-207	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	39837	NEW	01/11/2016	2015-21/17
	Commission (UPPAC), Disciplinary Rebuttable				
	Presumptions				
R277-207	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	40333	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/31
	Commission (UPPAC), Disciplinary Rebuttable				
	Presumptions				
R277-210	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	40502	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/10
	Commission (UPPAC), Definitions				
R277-211	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	40503	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/14
	Commission (UPPAC), Rules of Procedure:				
	Notification to Educators, Complaints and Final				
	Disciplinary Actions				
R277-212	UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports	40504	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/18
R277-213	Request for Licensure Reinstatement and	40505	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/26
	Reinstatement Procedures				
R277-214	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	40338	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-9/51
	Commission Criminal Background Review				
R277-215	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	40506	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/29
	Commission (UPPAC), Disciplinary Rebuttable				
	Presumptions				
R277-215-2	Rebuttable Presumptions	40831	NSC	10/07/2016	Not Printed

R277-216	Surrender of License with UPPAC Investigation	40430	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-11/12
D077 400 4	Pending	40040	NCC	00/00/0040	Net Drieted
R277-402-4	LEA Responsibilities	40249	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
R277-403	Student Reading Proficiency and Notice to	40670	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/4
	Parents				
R277-404	Requirements for Assessments of Student	40097	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
	Achievement				
R277-404	Requirements for Assessments of Student	40507	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/31
	Achievement				
R277-404	Requirements for Assessments of Student	41032	5YR	11/29/2016	2016-24/51
	Achievement				
R277-409	Public School Membership in Associations	40884	NEW	12/08/2016	2016-21/12
R277-419	Pupil Accounting	40287	AMD	06/03/2016	2016-8/12
R277-419	Pupil Accounting	40671	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/6
R277-413	Out-of-State Tuition Reimbursement	40672	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/0
R277-438	Dual Enrollment	40880	5YR	10/14/2016	2016-21/74
R277-438	Dual Enrollment	40885	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/13
R277-477	Distribution of Funds from the Interest and	40431	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/14
	Dividends Account and Administration of the				
	School LAND Trust Program				
R277-478	Block Grant Funding	40288	REP	05/23/2016	2016-8/19
R277-482	Charter School Timelines and Approval	40284	5YR	03/30/2016	2016-8/93
	Processes				
R277-482	Charter School Timelines and Approval	40289	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/21
11277 402	Processes	40200	7 (IVID	00/20/2010	2010 0/21
R277-490		40508	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/36
R277-490	Beverley Taylor Sorenson Elementary Arts	40000	AIVID	06/11/2016	2010-13/30
D077 101	Learning Program (BTSALP)	40.400	4440	07/44/0040	0040 44440
R277-491	School Community Councils	40432	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/18
R277-494	Charter, Online, Home, and Private School	40098	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/6
	Student Participation in Extracurricular or Co-				
	curricular School Activities				
R277-497	School Grading System	39984	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/13
R277-503	Licensing Routes	41001	5YR	11/15/2016	2016-23/127
R277-505	Administrative License Areas of Concentration	40285	5YR	03/30/2016	2016-8/93
	and Programs		•		
R277-505	Administrative License Areas of Concentration	40290	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/25
11277 000	and Programs	40200	7 (IVID	00/20/2010	2010 0/20
R277-507	Driver Education Endorsement	41002	5YR	11/15/2016	2016-23/128
	Definitions	40250	NSC		Not Printed
R277-507-1				03/29/2016	
R277-510	Educator Licensing - Highly Qualified	40099	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/510
D077 540	Assignment	40400	4440	00/00/00/0	0040.0/0
R277-510	Educator Licensing - Highly Qualified	40100	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/8
	Assignment				
R277-510-5	NCLB Highly Qualified Assignments -	40362	NSC	05/11/2016	Not Printed
	Secondary Teachers 6-12				
R277-511	Academic Pathway to Teaching (APT) Level 1	40509	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/39
	License				
R277-511	Academic Pathway to Teaching (APT) Level 1	40886	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/15
	License				
R277-512	Online Licensure	41003	5YR	11/15/2016	2016-23/128
R277-512	Teacher Leader	40790	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-19/12
R277-515	Utah Educator Standards	40510	AMD	08/12/2016	2016-13/41
R277-516	Background Check Policies and Required	40511	AMD	08/12/2016	2016-13/46
	Reports of Arrests for Licensed Educators,				
	Volunteers, Non-licensed Employees, and				
	Charter School Governing Board Members				
R277-526	Paraeducator to Teacher Scholarship Program	41084	5YR	12/14/2016	2017-1/108
R277-530	Utah Effective Teaching and Educational	40667	5YR	08/15/2016	2016-17/91
	Leadership Standards				
R277-530	Utah Effective Teaching and Educational	40673	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/15
	Leadership Standards				
R277-531	Public Educator Evaluation Requirements	40668	5YR	08/15/2016	2016-17/92
	(PEER)				-
R277-531	Public Educator Evaluation Requirements	40674	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/18
	(PEER)		=		_0.00
R277-533	District Educator Evaluation Systems	40512	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/49
000			=	20=0.0	_0.0.010

R277-600	Student Transportation Standards and Procedures	40784	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/103
R277-600	Student Transportation Standards and Procedures	40791	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/13
R277-603	Autism Awareness Restricted Account Distribution	40785	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/104
R277-603	Autism Awareness Restricted Account Distribution	40792	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/19
R277-604	Private School, Home School, Electronic High School (EHS), and Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Student Participation in Public School Achievement Tests	40881	5YR	10/14/2016	2016-21/75
R277-604	Private School, Home School, Electronic High School (EHS), and Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Student Participation in Public School Achievement Tests	40887	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/17
R277-605	Coaching Standards and Athletic Clinics	40882	5YR	10/14/2016	2016-21/75
R277-605	Coaching Standards and Athletic Clinics	40888	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/20
R277-606	Dropout Recovery Program	40675	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/21
R277-609	Standards for LEA Discipline Plans and	40883	5YR	10/11/2016	2016-21/76
	Emergency Safety Interventions			12/08/2016	
R277-609	Standards for LEA Discipline Plans and Emergency Safety Interventions	40889	AMD		2016-21/22
R277-611	Certified Volunteer Instructors and Material Approval Requirements and Process for Firearm Safety in the Public Schools	40793	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/20
R277-616-3	Criteria for Determining Where a Homeless or Emancipated Student Shall Attend School	40251	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
R277-700	The Elementary and Secondary School General Core	40363	AMD	06/21/2016	2016-10/25
R277-700-7	Student Mastery and Assessment of Core Standards	40252	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
R277-702-4	Eligibility for GED Testing	40253	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
R277-705	Secondary School Completion and Diplomas	39936	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/17
R277-707	Enhancement for Accelerated Students Program	40428	5YR	05/16/2016	2016-11/63
R277-707	Enhancement for Accelerated Students Program	40429	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/21
R277-708	Enhancement for At-Risk Students Program	40786	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/104
R277-708	Enhancement for At-Risk Students Program	40794	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/22
R277-710	Intergenerational Poverty Interventions in Public Schools	40513	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/53
R277-711	High Quality School Readiness Expansion	40676	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/24
R277-712	Competency-based Grant Programs	40677	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/25
R277-713	Concurrent Enrollment of High School Students in College Courses	40514	R&R	08/11/2016	2016-13/55
R277-715	Out-of-School Time Program Standards	40795	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-19/25
R277-716	Alternative Language Services for Utah Students	40211	5YR	02/16/2016	2016-5/25
R277-716	Alternative Language Services for Utah Students	40212	AMD	04/07/2016	2016-5/3
R277-726	Statewide Online Education Program	39996	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/15
R277-726	Statewide Online Education Program	40515	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/61
R277-726	Statewide Online Education Program	40890	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/27
R277-750	Education Programs for Students with Disabilities	40669	5YR	08/15/2016	2016-17/92
R277-750	Education Programs for Students with Disabilities	40678	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/27
R277-752	Adult Students with Disabilities and Informed Consent	40274	EMR	03/18/2016	2016-8/87
R277-911	Secondary Career and Technical Education	40516	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/66
R277-914	Career and Technical Student Organizations	40787	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/105
R277-914	Career and Technical Student Organizations	40796	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/26
R277-915	Work-Based Learning Programs for Interns	41085	5YR	12/14/2016	2017-1/109
R277-920	Implementation of the School Turnaround and	39789	NEW	02/08/2016	2015-20/70
	Leadership Development Act	-0.00			_0.0 _0,10

R277-920-3	Superintendent's Designation of Low	39997	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/20
	Performing Schools and Waiver Authority		, <u>-</u>	02/00/20:0	20.020
R277-920-4	Implementation of the School Turnaround and	40286	NSC	04/05/2016	Not Printed
	Leadership Development Act				
R277-922	Digital Teaching and Learning Grant Program	40679	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/28
R277-923	American Indian and Alaskan Native Education	40518	NEW	08/11/2016	2016-13/75
	State Plan Pilot Program				
R277-924	Partnerships for Student Success Grant	40680	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/32
	Program				
Data - Ellisasta					
Rehabilitation	Adjudicative Proceedings Under the Vacational	40707	DED	11/07/2016	2016 10/20
R280-150	Adjudicative Proceedings Under the Vocational Rehabilitation Act	40797	REP	11/07/2016	2016-19/28
R280-200	Rehabilitation	40798	REP	11/07/2016	2016-19/29
R280-202	USOR Procedure for Individuals with the Most	40799	REP	11/07/2016	2016-19/30
	Significant Disabilities	.0.00			2010 10/00
R280-203	Certification Requirements for Interpreters and	40800	REP	11/07/2016	2016-19/32
	Transliterators for the Hearing Impaired				
R280-204	Utah State Office of Rehabilitation Employee	40101	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/510
	Background Check Requirement				
R280-204	Utah State Office of Rehabilitation Employee	40102	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/11
D000 004	Background Check Requirement	10001	DED.	44/07/0040	0040 40/04
R280-204	Utah State Office of Rehabilitation Employee	40801	REP	11/07/2016	2016-19/34
	Background Check Requirement				
ENVIRONMENTAL QU	IALITY				
LIVINONWENTAL QC	ALITI				
Waste Management ar	nd Radiation Control, Radiation				
R313-22	Specific Licenses	39991	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-1/33
	nd Radiation Control, Waste Management				
R315-310	Permit Requirements for Solid Waste Facilities	40267	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-8/30
A' O I''					
Air Quality R307-101-2	Definitions	39994	AMD	00/00/0040	2010 1/21
				03/03/2016	2016-1/21
	Definitions Version of Code of Federal Regulations			08/04/2016	2016-11/23
R307-101-2 R307-101-3	Version of Code of Federal Regulations	40423	AMD	08/04/2016	2016-11/23
R307-101-3	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference	40423	AMD		
R307-101-3 R307-104	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest	40423 39995	AMD NEW	03/03/2016	2016-1/28
R307-101-3	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference	40423	AMD		
R307-101-3 R307-104	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze	40423 39995 40766 39849	AMD NEW	03/03/2016	2016-1/28
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient	40423 39995 40766 39849	AMD NEW AMD	03/03/2016 12/08/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746	AMD NEW AMD SYR	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to	40423 39995 40766 39849	AMD NEW AMD	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471	AMD NEW AMD SYR NEW	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294	AMD NEW AMD SYR NEW EXT	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422	AMD NEW AMD SYR NEW EXT 5YR	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424	AMD NEW AMD SYR NEW EXT SYR AMD	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424	AMD NEW AMD SYR NEW EXT 5YR	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425	AMD NEW AMD 5YR NEW EXT 5YR AMD AMD AMD	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 08/04/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424	AMD NEW AMD SYR NEW EXT SYR AMD	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425	AMD NEW AMD 5YR NEW EXT 5YR AMD AMD AMD	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 08/04/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214 R307-214	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425 40408	AMD NEW AMD 5YR NEW EXT 5YR AMD AMD AMD LNR	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 08/04/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25 2016-11/67
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214 R307-230 R307-230	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425 40408 39844	AMD NEW AMD 5YR NEW EXT 5YR AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 08/04/2016 05/10/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25 2016-11/67 2015-21/46
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214 R307-230 R307-230	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425 40408 39844	AMD NEW AMD 5YR NEW EXT 5YR AMD AMD LNR AMD	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 08/04/2016 05/10/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25 2016-11/67 2015-21/46
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425 40408 39844 39845 40225	AMD NEW AMD SYR NEW EXT SYR AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD NSC	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-401-10	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Source Category Exemptions	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425 40408 39844 39845 40225 40866	AMD NEW AMD SYR NEW EXT SYR AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-401-10 R307-403-2	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Source Category Exemptions Applicability	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425 40408 39844 39845 40225 40866 40193	AMD NEW AMD 5YR NEW EXT 5YR AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 10/20/2016 02/25/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed Not Printed
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-401-10 R307-403-2 R307-405-3	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Source Category Exemptions Applicability Definitions	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425 40408 39844 39845 40225 40866 40193 39846	AMD NEW AMD 5YR NEW EXT 5YR AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC NSC AMD	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 10/20/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed Not Printed 2015-21/48
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-401-10 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-415-3	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Source Category Exemptions Applicability Definitions Definitions	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425 40408 39844 39845 40225 40866 40193 39846 39847	AMD NEW AMD 5YR NEW EXT 5YR AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC NSC AMD AMD AMD	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 10/20/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/50
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214 R307-214 R307-230 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-401-10 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-405-3 R307-801	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Source Category Exemptions Applicability Definitions Definitions Utah Asbestos Rule	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425 40408 39844 39845 40225 40866 40193 39846 39847 39848	AMD NEW AMD 5YR NEW EXT 5YR AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 08/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 10/20/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/50 2015-21/53
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214 R307-230 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-401-10 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-405-3 R307-801 R307-801	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Source Category Exemptions Applicability Definitions Definitions Utah Asbestos Rule Utah Asbestos Rule	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425 40408 39844 39845 40225 40866 40193 39846 39847 39848 39848	AMD NEW AMD 5YR NEW EXT 5YR AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD CPR	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 05/10/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 10/20/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 05/05/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/48 2015-21/50 2015-21/53 2016-5/18
R307-101-3 R307-104 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-121 R307-124 R307-210 R307-210 R307-214 R307-214 R307-230 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-401-10 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-405-3 R307-801	Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference Conflict of Interest Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits Regional Haze General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient Vehicle Tax Credit General Requirements: Conversion to Alternative Fuel Grant Program Stationary Sources Stationary Sources Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Source Category Exemptions Applicability Definitions Definitions Utah Asbestos Rule	40423 39995 40766 39849 40746 40471 40294 40422 40424 40425 40408 39844 39845 40225 40866 40193 39846 39847 39848	AMD NEW AMD 5YR NEW EXT 5YR AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD	03/03/2016 12/08/2016 02/04/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016 08/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 10/20/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016	2016-1/28 2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2016-19/105 2016-13/76 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24 2016-11/25 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/50 2015-21/53

Drinking Water					
R309-105-4	General	40031	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/19
R309-105-15	Annual Reports	40770	AMD	11/22/2016	2016-19/40
R309-110-4	Definitions	40032	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/20
R309-200-5	Primary Drinking Water Standards	40033	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/23
R309-210	Monitoring and Water Quality: Distribution	40034	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/26
	System Monitoring Requirements				
R309-211	Monitoring and Water Quality: Distribution	40035	NEW	05/01/2016	2016-2/33
	System – Total Coliform Requirements				
R309-215	Monitoring and Water Quality: Treatment Plant	40036	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/40
11000 210	Monitoring Requirements	10000	,D	00/01/2010	2010 2/10
R309-220	Monitoring and Water Quality: Public	40037	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/46
11000 220	Notification Requirements	10001	,D	00/01/2010	2010 2/10
R309-225	Monitoring and Water Quality: Consumer	40038	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/53
11000 220	Confidence Reports	40000	/ (IVID	00/01/2010	2010 2/00
R309-400-12	Reporting and Record Maintenance Issues	40771	AMD	11/22/2016	2016-19/41
11000 400 12	reporting and record maintenance loades	40771	/ (IVID	11/22/2010	2010 10/41
Environmental Respon	se and Remediation				
R311-200	Underground Storage Tanks: Definitions	40752	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/46
R311-201	Underground Storage Tanks: Certification	40753	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/50
K311-201	Programs and UST Operator Training	40733	AIVID	01/01/2017	2010-19/30
R311-202	Underground Storage Tank Technical	40754	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/59
K311-202	Standards	40734	AIVID	01/01/2017	2010-19/39
R311-206		40756	AMD	01/01/2017	2016 10/65
K311-200	Underground Storage Tanks: Certificate of Compliance and Financial Assurance	40756	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/65
	Mechanisms				
D211 210 1		40606	NCC	00/04/2046	Not Drintod
R311-210-1 R311-212	Administrative Procedures	40686	NSC	09/01/2016	Not Printed
R311-212	Administration of the Petroleum Storage Tank	40757	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/70
D044 000	Loan Program	40.407	EV/D	00/40/0040	0040 40/400
R311-600	Hazardous Substances Mitigation Act:	40487	5YR	06/10/2016	2016-13/163
	Enforceable Written Assurances				
Dadiation Control					
Radiation Control	0	00000	4445	00/45/0040	0040 4/00
R313-15	Standards for Protection Against Radiation	39989	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/29
R313-19-34	Terms and Conditions of Licenses	39990	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/32
R313-24	Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings	39992	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/38
	Disposal Facility Requirements				
	15 5 6 6 1 1 5 5 5				
	nd Radiation Control, Radiation	40570	EV/D	07/04/0040	0040 44/470
R313-12	General Provisions	40572	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
R313-14	Violations and Escalated Enforcement	40573	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
R313-15	Standards for Protection Against Radiation	40003	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R313-16	General Requirements Applicable to the	40574	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/173
	Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use				
50404000	of Radiation Machines			0.4.4.=.00.4.0	
R313-16-230	Registration of Radiation Machines	40004	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R313-17	Administrative Procedures	40575	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/174
R313-18	Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers	40576	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
	by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections				
R313-18-11	Posting of Notices to Workers	40007	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R313-19	Requirements of General Applicability to	40577	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
	Licensing of Radioactive Material				
R313-19-13	Exemptions	40322	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/59
R313-21	General Licenses	40008	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R313-22	Specific Licenses	40009	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R313-22	Specific Licenses	39991	CPR	05/09/2016	2016-7/44
R313-22	Specific Licenses	40323	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/63
R313-22	Specific Licenses	40578	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/176
R313-25	License Requirements for Land Disposal of	40579	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
	Radioactive Waste - General Provisions				
R313-25-26	Near Surface Land Disposal Facility Operation	40451	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
	and Disposal Site Closure				
R313-26	Generator Site Access Permit Requirements	40259	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/63
	for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposal				
	Facilities				
R313-27		10000	NOO	00/00/0040	Net Driveted
K313-21	Medical Use Advisory Committee	40230	NSC	03/08/2016	Not Printed
R313-27	Medical Use Advisory Committee Medical Use Advisory Committee	40230 40666	REP	10/15/2016	2016-17/40

R313-28	Use of X-Rays in the Healing Arts	40580	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177			
R313-32	Medical Use of Radioactive Material	40581	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178			
R313-32-2	Clarifications or Exceptions	40010	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed			
R313-36	Special Requirements for Industrial	40582	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178			
	Radiographic Operations							
R313-70	Payments, Categories and Types of Fees	40011	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed			
R313-70	Payments, Categories and Types of Fees	40583	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/179			
Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management								
R315-1	Utah Hazardous Waste Definitions and	40117	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/14			
	References							
R315-2	General Requirements - Identification and	40118	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/14			
50.45.0	Listing of Hazardous Waste			0.44-10040	0010011=			
R315-3	Application and Permit Procedures for	40119	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/15			
	Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and							
D245 4	Disposal Facilities	40420	DED	04/45/2046	2016 2/16			
R315-4 R315-5	Procedures for Decisionmaking Hazardous Waste Generator Requirements	40120 40121	REP REP	04/15/2016 04/15/2016	2016-3/16 2016-3/17			
R315-6	Hazardous Waste Transporter Requirements	40122	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/17			
R315-7	Interim Status Requirements for Hazardous	40123	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/18			
11010-7	Waste Treatment, Storage, and Disposal	40123	IXLI	04/13/2010	2010-3/10			
	Facilities							
R315-8	Standards for Owners and Operators of	40124	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/19			
	Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and							
	Disposal Facilities							
R315-9	Emergency Controls	40125	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/20			
R315-12	Administrative Procedures	40126	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21			
R315-13	Land Disposal Restrictions	40127	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21			
R315-14	Standards for the Management of Specific	40128	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/22			
	Hazardous Wastes and Specific Types of							
	Hazardous Waste Management Facilities							
R315-15	Standards for the Management of Used Oil	40260	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/64			
R315-15	Standards for the Management of Used Oil	40446	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed			
R315-16	Standards for Universal Waste Management	40129	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/23			
R315-17	End of Life Automotive Mercury Switch	40261	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/65			
R315-50	Removal Standards	40130	REP	04/45/2046	2016-3/24			
R315-101	Appendices Cleanup Action and Risk-Based Closure	40262	5YR	04/15/2016 03/10/2016	2016-3/24			
1313-101	Standards	40202	3110	03/10/2010	2010-7703			
R315-101	Cleanup Action and Risk-Based Closure	40921	NSC	11/04/2016	Not Printed			
	Standards	.002.						
R315-102	Penalty Policy	40263	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/66			
R315-103	Commercial Hazardous Waste Facility Siting	40105	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/25			
	Criteria							
R315-124	Procedures for Decisionmaking	40106	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/26			
R315-124-34	Public Participation	40312	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/72			
R315-260	Hazardous Waste Management System	40107	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/32			
R315-260	Hazardous Waste Management System	40277	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed			
R315-260	Hazardous Waste Management System	40413	NSC	06/06/2016	Not Printed			
R315-260	Hazardous Waste Management System	40307	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/73			
R315-261	General Requirements - Identification and	40108	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/49			
D245 264	Listing of Hazardous Waste	40070	NCC	04/45/2046	Not Drintod			
R315-261	General Requirements - Identification and Listing of Hazardous Waste	40278	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed			
R315-261	General Requirements - Identification and	40308	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/84			
1313-201	Listing of Hazardous Waste	40300	AIVID	00/10/2010	2010-9/04			
R315-261	General Requirements - Identification and	40488	AMD	08/15/2016	2016-13/79			
11010 201	Listing of Hazardous Waste	10 100	7 11 11 12	00/10/2010	2010 10/10			
R315-261-1090	Appendix VII to Rule R315-261-Basis for	40842	NSC	10/07/2016	Not Printed			
	Listing Hazardous Waste	<del>-</del>						
R315-262	Hazardous Waste Generator Requirements	40109	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/170			
R315-262	Hazardous Waste Generator Requirements	40279	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed			
R315-262-10	Purpose, Scope, and Applicability	40309	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/95			
R315-263	Standards Applicable to Transporters of	40110	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/196			
	Hazardous Waste and Standards Applicable to							
	Emergency Control of Spills for All Hazardous							
	Waste Handlers							

R315-263	Standards Applicable to Transporters of Hazardous Waste and Standards Applicable to Emergency Control of Spills for All Hazardous	40280	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed		
	Waste Handlers						
R315-264	Standards for Owners and Operators of Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and Disposal Facilities	40115	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/201		
R315-264	Standards for Owners and Operators of Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and Disposal Facilities	40281	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed		
R315-264-1	Purpose, Scope and Applicability	40310	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/96		
R315-264-56	Emergency Procedures	40475	NSC	06/27/2016	Not Printed		
R315-264-73	Operating Record	40665	NSC	08/23/2016	Not Printed		
R315-264-75	Wording of the Instruments	40692	NSC	09/01/2016	Not Printed		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		NEW				
R315-265	Interim Status Standards for Owners and Operators of Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and Disposal Facilities	40111	INEVV	04/15/2016	2016-3/346		
R315-266	Standards for the Management of Specific	40112	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/347		
11010 200	Hazardous Wastes and Specific Types of	70112	INEW	04/10/2010	2010 0/047		
	Hazardous Waste Management Facilities						
R315-268	Land Disposal Restrictions	40113	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/380		
R315-270	Hazardous Waste Permit Program	40114	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/418		
R315-270	Hazardous Waste Permit Program	40813	NSC	10/07/2016	Not Printed		
R315-273	Standards for Universal Waste Management	40116	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/468		
R315-273	Standards for Universal Waste Management	40311	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/99		
R315-273	Standards for Universal Waste Management	40541	NSC	08/05/2016	Not Printed		
R315-302-1	Location Standards for Disposal Facilities	41016	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed		
R315-303-4	Standards for Maintenance and Operation	41017	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed		
R315-311-2	Permit Modification, Renewal, or Termination	41017	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed		
R315-317-2 R315-317-2	Variances	41019	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed		
R315-317-2 R315-319	Coal Combustion Residuals Requirements	40266	NEW	09/01/2016	2016-8/32		
R315-319	Coal Combustion Residuals Requirements	40266	CPR	09/01/2016	2016-0/32		
R315-320	Waste Tire Transporter and Recycler Requirements	41020	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed		
Water Quality							
R317-1-3	Requirements for Waste Discharges	39981	AMD	02/25/2016	2016-1/40		
R317-7	Underground Injection Control (UIC) Program	40456	5YR	05/31/2016	2016-12/63		
R317-11	Certification Required to Design, Inspect and	40489	5YR	06/13/2016	2016-13/164		
	Maintain Underground Wastewater Disposal Systems, or Conduct Soil Evaluations or Percolation Tests for Underground Wastewater Disposal Systems	10 100	on.	00/10/2010	2010 10/101		
FAIR CORPORATION	(UTAH STATE)						
Administration							
R325-1	Utah State Fair Competitive Exhibitor Rules	40220	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/29		
R325-2	Utah State Fair Commercial Exhibitor Rules	40221	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/30		
R325-3	Utah State Fair Patron Rules	40222	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/30		
R325-4	Interim Patrons Rules (Other Than Utah State	40223	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/31		
11020 1	Fair)	10220	0111	02/20/2010	2010 0/01		
R325-5	Interim Renters Rules (Other Than Utah State Fair)	40224	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/32		
FINANCIAL INSTITUT	FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS						
Administration							
R331-26	Ownership of Real Estate Other Than Property Used for Institution Business or Held as an Investment by Depository Institutions Subject to the Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial Institutions	40139	5YR	01/15/2016	2016-3/511		

Banks		44040	5) (D	10/00/0010	0047 44400		
R333-13	Rule Designating Applicable Federal Law for	41049	5YR	12/06/2016	2017-1/109		
	Banks Subject to the Jurisdiction of the						
	Department of Financial Institutions						
Industrial Loan Corpora	ations						
R339-12 Rule Designating Applicable Federal Law for 41050 5YR 12/06/2016 2017-1/110							
N339-12	Industrial Loan Corporations Subject to the	41030	JIK	12/00/2010	2017-1/110		
	Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial						
	Institutions						
GOVERNOR							
Criminal and Juvenile J	lustice (State Commission on)						
R356-1	Procedures for the Calculation and Distribution	39964	AMD	02/10/2016	2015-24/14		
	of Funds to Reimburse County Correctional						
	Facilities Housing State Probationary Inmates						
D256 404 40	or State Parole Inmates	40407	AMD	00/10/2016	2016 12/104		
R356-101-10	Evaluation Criteria	40497	AMD	08/10/2016	2016-13/104		
Economic Developmen	t						
R357-1	Rural Fast Track Program	40462	R&R	07/22/2016	2016-12/17		
R357-5	Motion Picture Incentive Fund	40483	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/165		
R357-5	Motion Picture Incentive Fund	40460	R&R	07/22/2016	2016-12/20		
R357-6	Technology and Life Science Economic	40638	5YR	08/02/2016	2016-17/93		
	Development and Related Tax Credits						
R357-7	Utah Capital Investment Board	40028	R&R	05/16/2016	2016-2/60		
R357-7	Utah Capital Investment Board	40028	CPR	05/16/2016	2016-7/49		
R357-11	Technology Commercialization Innovation	40605	AMD	09/12/2016	2016-15/18		
D057.40	Program (TCIP)	40007	N. 151.47	00/44/0040	0040.0/70		
R357-13	Hotel Convention Center Incentive	40027	NEW	03/14/2016	2016-2/76		
R357-15	Enterprise Zone Tax Credit Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant	40461	NEW	07/22/2016	2016-12/24		
R357-16 R357-16	Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant	40434 40606	NEW NSC	07/15/2016 08/01/2016	2016-11/29 Not Printed		
R357-10	Air Quality Incentive	40459	NEW	07/22/2016	2016-12/26		
11007-17	All Quality incertive	40433	INEVV	0112212010	2010-12/20		
Energy Development (0	Office of)						
R362-4	High Cost Infrastructure Development Tax	40433	NEW	07/14/2016	2016-11/32		
	Credit Act						
HEALTH							
A alma imi a tura ti a m							
Administration R380-40	Local Health Department Minimum	40049	AMD	03/02/2016	2016-2/79		
N300-40	Performance Standards	40049	AIVID	03/02/2010	2010-2719		
R380-60	Local Health Department Emergency Protocols	39879	AMD	01/20/2016	2015-22/32		
R380-200	Patient Safety Surveillance and Improvement	40760	5YR	09/13/2016	2016-19/106		
	Program						
R380-210	Health Care Facilities Patient Safety Program	40761	5YR	09/13/2016	2016-19/107		
Center for Health Data,							
R428-1	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents	40170	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/37		
R428-1	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents	40988	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/134		
				1110010010			
R428-1	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents	40850	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/36		
R428-1 R428-2	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health			11/28/2016 03/25/2016	2016-20/36 2016-4/38		
R428-2	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data	40850 40171	AMD AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/38		
	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health	40850	AMD				
R428-2 R428-2	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data	40850 40171	AMD AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/38 2016-23/134		
R428-2	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health	40850 40171 40989	AMD AMD 5YR	03/25/2016	2016-4/38		
R428-2 R428-2	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health	40850 40171 40989	AMD AMD 5YR	03/25/2016	2016-4/38 2016-23/134		
R428-2 R428-2 R428-2	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data	40850 40171 40989 40851	AMD AMD 5YR AMD	03/25/2016 11/10/2016 12/08/2016	2016-4/38 2016-23/134 2016-21/42		
R428-2 R428-2 R428-2 R428-5 R428-10	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Appeal and Adjudicative Proceedings Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient Reporting Rule	40850 40171 40989 40851 40990 40172	AMD AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	03/25/2016 11/10/2016 12/08/2016 11/10/2016	2016-4/38 2016-23/134 2016-21/42 2016-23/135 2016-4/43		
R428-2 R428-2 R428-2 R428-5	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Appeal and Adjudicative Proceedings Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient Reporting Rule Health Data Authority Healthcare Facility Data	40850 40171 40989 40851 40990	AMD AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	03/25/2016 11/10/2016 12/08/2016 11/10/2016	2016-4/38 2016-23/134 2016-21/42 2016-23/135		
R428-2 R428-2 R428-2 R428-5 R428-10 R428-10	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Appeal and Adjudicative Proceedings Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient Reporting Rule Health Data Authority Healthcare Facility Data Reporting Rule	40850 40171 40989 40851 40990 40172 40991	AMD AMD 5YR AMD 5YR R&R 5YR	03/25/2016 11/10/2016 12/08/2016 11/10/2016 03/25/2016 11/10/2016	2016-4/38 2016-23/134 2016-21/42 2016-23/135 2016-4/43 2016-23/135		
R428-2 R428-2 R428-2 R428-5 R428-10	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Appeal and Adjudicative Proceedings Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient Reporting Rule Health Data Authority Healthcare Facility Data Reporting Rule Health Data Authority Ambulatory Surgical Data	40850 40171 40989 40851 40990 40172 40991	AMD AMD 5YR AMD 5YR R&R	03/25/2016 11/10/2016 12/08/2016 11/10/2016 03/25/2016	2016-4/38 2016-23/134 2016-21/42 2016-23/135 2016-4/43		
R428-2 R428-2 R428-2 R428-5 R428-10 R428-10	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data Appeal and Adjudicative Proceedings Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient Reporting Rule Health Data Authority Healthcare Facility Data Reporting Rule	40850 40171 40989 40851 40990 40172 40991	AMD AMD 5YR AMD 5YR R&R 5YR	03/25/2016 11/10/2016 12/08/2016 11/10/2016 03/25/2016 11/10/2016	2016-4/38 2016-23/134 2016-21/42 2016-23/135 2016-4/43 2016-23/135		

R428-12	Health Data Authority Survey of Enrollees in Health Plans	40992	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/136
R428-12	Health Data Authority Survey of Enrollees in Health Plans	40847	AMD	11/21/2016	2016-20/37
R428-13	Health Data Authority. Audit and Reporting of	40174	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/47
R428-15	Health Plan Performance Measures Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims Reporting	40179	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/48
Center for Health Data	Vital Records and Statistics				
R436-5	New Birth Certificates After Legitimation, Court Determination of Paternity, or Adoption	40600	5YR	07/13/2016	2016-15/82
R436-13 R436-13-1	Disclosure of Records Integrity of Vital Records	39817 40439	AMD AMD	02/17/2016 07/26/2016	2015-21/88 2016-12/38
01.11.0					
Child Care Center Licer		00000	AMD	04/04/0040	0045 00/04
R381-60	Hourly Child Care Centers	39902	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/34
R381-60	Hourly Child Care Centers	40163	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/15
R381-70	Out of School Time Child Care Programs	39898	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/40
R381-70	Out of School Time Child Care Programs	40162	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/20
R381-100	Child Care Centers	39896	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/45
R381-100	Child Care Centers	40161	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/24
Children's Health Insura	ance Program				
R382-10-6	Citizenship and Alienage	40374	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/28
R382-10-17	Effective Date of Enrollment and Renewal	40295	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/105
Disease Control and Pr	evention, Environmental Services				
R392-100	Food Service Sanitation	40254	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-7/4
R392-100	Food Service Sanitation	40958	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/129
R392-110	Home-based Child Care Food Service	40356	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/84
R392-110	Home-based Child Care Food Service	40443	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
R392-200	Design, Construction, Operation, Sanitation,	40960	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/130
N392-200	and Safety of Schools	40900	JIK	11/07/2010	2010-23/130
R392-300	Recreation Camp Sanitation	40964	5YR	11/08/2016	2016-23/130
R392-301	Recreational Vehicle Park Sanitation	40962	5YR	11/08/2016	2016-23/131
R392-302	Design, Construction and Operation of Public Pools	40959	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/131
R392-400	Temporary Mass Gatherings Sanitation	40662	AMD	11/01/2016	2016-17/46
R392-400	Temporary Mass Gatherings Sanitation	41028	5YR	11/21/2016	2016-24/52
R392-401	Roadway Rest Stop Sanitation	40957	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/132
R392-402	Mobile Home Park Sanitation	40965	5YR	11/08/2016	2016-23/133
R392-501	Labor Camp Sanitation	40963	5YR	11/08/2016	2016-23/133
	evention, Epidemiology Communicable Disease Rule	20052	AMD	02/11/2016	2015 24/17
R386-702		39952	AMD	02/11/2016	2015-24/17
R386-702	Communicable Disease Rule	40317	5YR	04/15/2016	2016-9/135
R386-900	Special Measures for the Operation of Syringe Exchange Programs	40765	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-19/74
Diagona Combal and Da	avantian Haalth Dramatian				
	evention, Health Promotion	40540	EMD	07/04/0040	2040 44/407
R384-205	Opiate Overdose Outreach Pilot Program	40549	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/167
R384-205	Opiate Overdose Outreach Pilot Program	40709	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-18/14
R384-415	Electronic-Cigarette Substance Standards	40210	AMD	04/15/2016	2016-5/8
R384-415	Electronic-Cigarette Substance Standards	40632	AMD	12/29/2016	2016-17/41
Disease Control and Pr	evention, Laboratory Improvement				
R444-1	Approval of Clinical Laboratories	40623	5YR	07/26/2016	2016-16/45
R444-14	Rule for the Certification of Environmental	40624	5YR	07/26/2016	2016-16/46
	Laboratories				
Disease Control and Pr	evention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refuge	e Health			
R388-803	HIV Test Reporting	40894	EXT	10/17/2016	2016-22/121
R388-804	Special Measures for the Control of	40844	5YR	09/30/2016	2016-20/97
2 T T T T	Tuberculosis				
R388-805	Ryan White Program	40843	5YR	09/30/2016	2016-20/98
R388-805	Ryan White Program	40846	AMD	11/30/2016	2016-20/28

Family Health and Prepare	aredness, Child Care Licensing				
R430-50	Residential Certificate Child Care	39897	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/52
R430-50	Residential Certificate Child Care	40160	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/49
R430-90	Licensed Family Child Care	39895	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/57
R430-90	Family Licensed Child Care	40159	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/53
Family Health and Pren	aredness, Children with Special Health Care Nee	de			
R398-5	Birth Defects Reporting	40633	NSC	08/22/2016	Not Printed
R398-15	Autism Treatment Account	40402	REP	07/08/2016	2016-11/36
1000-10	Autom Treatment Account	40402	IXLI	01700/2010	2010-11/00
	aredness, Emergency Medical Services				
R426-3-600	Cost, Quality, and Access Goals for Ground	40427	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/37
D.100 -	Ambulance Providers			0=10110010	00100/=0
R426-5	Emergency Medical Services Training and Certification Standards	40283	AMD	05/31/2016	2016-8/70
R426-5	Emergency Medical Services Training and	41048	5YR	12/06/2016	2017-1/110
11420-0	Certification Standards	41040	JIK	12/00/2010	2017-17110
R426-7	Emergency Medical Services Prehospital Data	40178	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/33
	System Rules				
R426-8	Emergency Medical Services Ambulance Rates	40324	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-9/114
D	and Charges			0=11=10010	001011100
R426-9	Trauma and EMS System Facility Designations	40426	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/39
Family Health and Prepare	aredness Licensing				
R432-2	General Licensing Provisions	40453	AMD	08/04/2016	2016-12/34
R432-3-11	Annual Reporting Requirements	40822	AMD	12/06/2016	2016-20/38
R432-14	Birthing Center Construction Rule	40550	AMD	08/26/2016	2016-14/54
R432-100	General Hospital Standards	39963	AMD	02/10/2016	2015-24/29
R432-101	Specialty Hospital - Psychiatric	40621	NSC	08/15/2016	Not Printed
R432-104	Specialty Hospital - Long-Term Acute Care	40452	AMD	08/03/2016	2016-12/36
R432-200	Small Health Care Facility (Four to Sixteen	40776	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/107
	Beds)				
R432-270	Assisted Living Facilities	39966	AMD	01/28/2016	2015-24/41
R432-270	Assisted Living Facilities	40821	AMD	12/06/2016	2016-20/52
R432-300	Small Health Care Facility - Type N	40775	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/108
R432-550	Birthing Centers	40243	AMD	05/16/2016	2016-7/9
R432-550	Emergency and Disaster	40551	AMD	08/26/2016	2016-14/56
R432-650	End Stage Renal Disease Facility Rules	40777	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/108
R432-700	Home Health Agency Rule	40778	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/109
R432-725	Personal Care Agency Rule	40779	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/109
R432-750	Hospice Rule	40780	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/110
R432-950	Mammography Quality Assurance	40781	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/110
Family Health and Preparent	aredness, Primary Care and Rural Health				
R434-40-11	Loan Repayment Grant Eligibility and Selection	40245	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-7/16
R434-50	Assistance for People with Bleeding Disorders	40240	5YR	03/01/2016	2016-6/32
Haalth Cara Financian					
Health Care Financing R410-14	Administrative Hearing Procedures	39983	R&R	02/10/2016	2016-1/43
K410-14	Administrative Hearing Procedures	39903	κακ	02/10/2010	2010-1/43
Health Care Financing,	Coverage and Reimbursement Policy				
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	40043	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/85
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	40320	AMD	06/27/2016	2016-9/106
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	40599	AMD	09/15/2016	2016-15/21
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	40870	AMD	12/19/2016	2016-21/37
R414-1A	Medicaid Policy for Experimental,	39985	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-1/56
	Investigational or Unproven Medical Practices				
R414-2B	Inpatient Hospital Intensive Physical	40180	AMD	04/01/2016	2016-4/30
5.44.40	Rehabilitation Services		-> /D	1010110010	
R414-10	Physician Services	40904	5YR	10/24/2016	2016-22/115
R414-10A	Transplant Services Standards	40490	R&R	12/15/2016	2016-13/105
R414-10A	Transplant Services Standards	40490	CPR	12/15/2016	2016-21/68
R414-19A	Coverage for Dialysis Services by a Free-	40491	AMD	08/10/2016	2016-13/122
R414-60	Standing State-Licensed Dialysis Facility Medicaid Policy for Pharmacy Program	40845	AMD	12/01/2016	2016-20/30
R414-302-3	Citizenship and Alienage	40375	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-20/30
002 0	C.L. Shoring and Allohago	.00.0		37,07,2010	_0.0 10/20

R414-303	Coverage Groups	40377	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/30
R414-303-8	Foster Care, Former Foster Care Youth and	40040	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/89
111110000	Independent Foster Care Adolescents	10010	7 11 11 2	00/00/2010	2010 2/00
R414-304	Income and Budgeting	40380	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/32
R414-305-3	Aged, Blind and Disabled Non-Institutional and	40373	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/36
	Institutional Medicaid Resource Provisions				
R414-307-3	General Requirements for Home and	40244	AMD	05/20/2016	2016-7/8
	Community-Based Services Waivers				
R414-310-6	Creditable Health Coverage	40296	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/110
R414-320	Medicaid Health Insurance Flexibility and	40181	5YR	02/01/2016	2016-4/78
	Accountability Demonstration Waiver				
R414-320-6	Creditable Health Coverage	40297	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/112
R414-401-3	Assessment	40372	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/40
R414-505	Participation in the Nursing Facility Non-State	40301	EMR	04/06/2016	2016-9/129
	Government-Owned Upper Payment Limit				
	Program				
R414-505	Participation in the Nursing Facility Non-State	40318	EMR	04/15/2016	2016-9/131
	Government-Owned Upper Payment Limit				
	Program				
R414-505	Participation in the Nursing Facility Non-State	40492	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/124
	Government-Owned Upper Payment Limit				
D444 500	Program	40000	4145	40/07/0040	0040 00/04
R414-508	Requirements for Transfer of Bed Licenses	40809	AMD	12/07/2016	2016-20/34
R414-510	Intermediate Care Facility for Persons with	40869	5YR	10/12/2016	2016-21/76
D444 540	Intellectual Disabilities Transition Program	00044	NIENA/	04/44/0040	0045 00/00
R414-512	Use of Extrapolation in Provider Audits	39914	NEW	01/11/2016	2015-23/20
R414-513	Intergovernmental Transfers	40319	EMR NEW	04/15/2016	2016-9/133
R414-513	Intergovernmental Transfers	40493	INEVV	08/12/2016	2016-13/126
HERITAGE AND ARTS					
HERHAGE AND ARTS					
Administration					
R450-1	Government Records Access and Management	40852	EXT	10/04/2016	2016-21/85
11.00 1	Act Rules	10002	27(1	10/0 1/2010	2010 2 1/00
R450-3	Arts and Culture Business Alliance General	40103	NEW	05/26/2016	2016-3/484
	Program Rules			00/20/20 10	
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				
<u>History</u>					
R455-3	Memberships, Sales, Gifts, Bequests,	40406	5YR	05/05/2016	2016-11/64
	Endowments				
R455-4	Ancient Human Remains	40405	5YR	05/05/2016	2016-11/64
R455-6	State Register for Historic Resources and	40187	5YR	02/02/2016	2016-5/26
	Archaeological Sites				
R455-8	Preservation Easements	40410	5YR	05/10/2016	2016-11/65
R455-9	Board of State History as the Cultural Sites	40186	5YR	02/02/2016	2016-5/27
	Review Committee Review Board				
Indian Affairs					
R456-1	Native American Grave Protection and	40137	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/511
	Repatriation				
LIQUIDING CORRORAT	HONE (LITALI)				
HOUSING CORPORAT	ION (UTAH)				
Administration	Authority and Durnosa	40042	NCC	04/45/2040	Not Driveted
R460-1	Authority and Purpose	40013	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R460-2	Definition of Terms Used Throughout R460	40012	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-2/90
R460-3	Programs of UHC	40018	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-2/92
R460-4	Additional Servicing Rules (Reserved)	40014	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R460-5	Termination of Eligibility to Participate in	40015	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R460-6	Programs	40016	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R460-8	Adjudicative Proceedings Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)	40017	NSC	01/15/2016 01/15/2016	Not Printed
11700-0	Complaint Procedures	70017	1430	01/10/2010	NOI FIIIIEU
	Somplaint i Toodaulos				

## HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Administration R477-1 R477-1	Definitions Definitions	40398 40927	AMD AMD	07/01/2016 01/01/2017	2016-10/41 2016-22/61
R477-4-5	Transfer and Reassignment	40389	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/46
R477-4-6	Rehire	40926	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-22/65
R477-6	Compensation	40390	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/47
R477-7	Leave	40399	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/50
R477-8	Working Conditions	40391	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/55
R477-9	Employee Conduct	40392	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/56
R477-10-1	Performance Evaluation	40393	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/57
R477-10-1 R477-11	Discipline	40394	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/58
	Separations	40395	AMD	07/01/2016	
R477-12	Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace				2016-10/60
R477-14	•	40925	5YR	10/31/2016	2016-22/115
R477-15-1	Policy	40396	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/61 2016-19/75
R477-101-18	Training	40774	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/75
HUMAN SERVICES					
<u>Administration</u>					
R495-810	Government Records Access and Management Act		5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/111
R495-862	Communicable Disease Control Act	40050	5YR	01/04/2016	2016-3/512
R495-876	Provider Code of Conduct	40455	5YR	05/31/2016	2016-12/63
R495-878	Americans with Disabilities Act and Civil Rights	41071	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/111
R495-880	Grievance Procedures Adoption Assistance	40454	5YR	05/31/2016	2016-12/64
R495-885	Employee Background Screenings	40264	NEW	05/11/2016	2016-7/18
	p.c,cc _ ac.ig.ca cc.ccgc				
	trative Services, Licensing				
R501-14	Background Screening	39913	R&R	01/13/2016	2015-23/24
Child and Family Service	200				
R512-1	Description of Division Services, Eligibility, and	40871	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/77
1.012 1	Service Access	1007 1	0111	10/10/2010	2010 2 1// /
R512-2	Title IV-B Child Welfare/Family Preservation	40872	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/78
1.012.2	and Support Services and Title IV-E Foster	10072	0111	10/10/2010	2010 2 1110
	Care, Adoption, and Independent Living				
R512-10	Youth and Mentor Program	40305	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/136
R512-10	Youth Mentor Program	40587	REP	09/07/2016	2016-15/25
R512-31	Foster Parent Due Process	39938	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/33
R512-31	Foster Parent Due Process	40873	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/78
R512-32	Children with Reportable Communicable	40874	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/79
11312-32	Diseases	40074	JIIV	10/10/2010	2010-21/13
R512-40	Adoptive Home Studies, Recruitment, Approval	40255	R&R	05/09/2016	2016-7/21
R512-40	Recruitment, Home Studies, and Approval of	40875	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/79
1312-40	Adoptive Families for Children in the Custody	40075	JIIX	10/13/2010	2010-21/19
	of Child and Family Services				
R512-41	Qualifying Adoptive Families and Adoption	40256	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/24
1312-41	Placement	40230	AIVID	03/03/2010	2010-1124
R512-42	Adoption by Relatives	40195	AMD	04/07/2016	2016-5/13
R512-42	Adoption by Relatives	40876	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/80
R512-43	Adoption Assistance	40151	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/79
	Adoption Assistance	40257	AMD	05/09/2016	
R512-43	•			04/14/2016	2016-7/29
R512-44	Choose Life Adoption Support Restricted Account	40306	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/136
R512-44	Choose Life Adoption Support Restricted	40258	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/34
	Account				
R512-51	Fee Collection for Criminal Background	40877	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/80
	Screening for Prospective Foster and Adoptive				
	Parents and for Employees of Other				
	Department of Human Services Licensed				
	Programs				
R512-60	Children's Account	40194	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/27
R512-60	Children's Account	40436	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/39
R512-80	Definitions of Abuse, Neglect, and Dependency	40878	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/81

R512-100	In-Home Services	39905	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-22/65
R512-205	Child Protective Services, Investigation of	40152	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/79
11012 200	Domestic Violence Related Child Abuse	10102	OTIC	01/20/2010	2010 1110
R512-301	Out-of-Home Services, Responsibilities	39939	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/35
	Pertaining to a Parent or Guardian				
R512-305	Out-of-Home Services, Transition to Adult	39955	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/44
	Living Services				
R512-309	Out-of-Home Services, Foster Parent	39956	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/46
	Reimbursement of Motor Vehicle Insurance				
	Coverage for Youth in Foster Care				
R512-310	Reasonable and Prudent Parent Standard	39940	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/38
Public Guardian (Office					
R549-1	Eligibility and Service Priority	41030	5YR	11/28/2016	2016-24/53
D					
Recovery Services	D-G-W	44007	EVD.	40/40/0040	0047 4/440
R527-3	Definitions	41067	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/112
R527-5	Release of Information	40650	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/93
R527-34	Non-IV-A Services	40415	NSC	05/31/2016	Not Printed
R527-35	Non-IV-A Fee Schedule	40435	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/41
R527-40	Retained Support	40096	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/485
R527-200	Administrative Procedures	40053	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/512
R527-201	Medical Support Services	40654	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/94
R527-250	Emancipation	40054	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/513
R527-253	Collection of Child Support Judgments	41082	5YR	12/14/2016	2017-1/112
R527-258	Enforcing Child Support When the Obligor is an	41068	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/113
	Ex-Prisoner or in a Treatment Program				
R527-800	Acquisition of Real Property, and Medical	40416	NSC	05/31/2016	Not Printed
	Support Cooperation Requirements				
Services for People with	h Disabilities				
R539-1	Eligibility	40648	AMD	10/25/2016	2016-17/53
R539-9	State Supported Employment Pilot Program	40625	5YR	07/26/2016	2016-16/46
Substance Abuse and I	<u>Mental Health</u>				
R523-5-7	Requirements to Remain Qualified as an Adult	40653	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/52
	Peer Support Specialist				
R523-11	Utah Standards for Approval of Alcohol and	40768	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/76
	Drug Educational Providers and Instructors for				
	Court-Referred DUI Offenders				
Substance Abuse and I	Mental Health, State Hospital				
R525-8	Forensic Mental Health Facility	40313	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/137
R525-8	Forensic Mental Health Facility	40314	AMD	07/07/2016	2016-9/116
INSURANCE					
<u>Administration</u>					
R590-91	Credit Life Insurance and Credit Accident and	41025	5YR	11/17/2016	2016-24/53
	Health Insurance				
R590-102	Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule	41058	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/114
R590-103	Security Deposits	41059	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/114
R590-121	Rate Modification Plan Rule	41060	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/115
R590-126	Accident and Health Insurance Standards	41061	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/115
R590-133	Variable Contracts	41062	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/116
R590-144	Commercial Aviation Insurance Exemption from		5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/33
	Rate and Form Filings				
R590-154	Unfair Marketing Practices Rule; Misleading	39945	AMD	01/15/2016	2015-23/40
11000 101	Names	00010	,D	01/10/2010	2010 20/10
R590-160	Administrative Proceedings	40457	AMD	07/28/2016	2016-12/43
R590-164-6	Electronic Data Interchange Transactions	39998	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/97
R590-167-11	Actuarial Certification and Additional Filing	40182	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-2/97
1030-101-11	Requirements	70102	AINID	0012012010	2010-4/01
R590-176	Health Benefit Plan Enrollment	41063	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/117
R590-177	Life Insurance Illustrations Rule	40237	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/33
R590-178	Securities Custody	40640	5YR	08/02/2016	2016-17/95
R590-181	Yankee Bond Rule	41064	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/117

R590-182	Risk Based Capital Instructions	41065	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/118
R590-200	Diabetes Treatment and Management	40238	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/34
R590-206	Privacy of Consumer Financial and Health	40500	5YR	06/15/2016	2016-13/165
1390-200	Information Rule	40300	3110	00/13/2010	2010-13/103
DE00 007		40705	EVD.	08/31/2016	2010 10/12
R590-207	Health Producer Commissions for Small	40725	5YR	08/31/2016	2016-18/43
D=00.000	Employer Groups			0.1/0.1/0.10	00101010=
R590-208	Uniform Application for Certificates of Authority	40346	5YR	04/21/2016	2016-10/85
R590-210	Privacy of Consumer Information Exemption for	40726	5YR	08/31/2016	2016-18/44
	Manufacturer Warranties and Service				
	Contracts				
R590-212	Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts	40005	REP	03/16/2016	2016-2/99
	Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust				
	Fund Deposits				
R590-220-16	Classification of Documents	40155	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/59
R590-226	Submission of Life Insurance Filings	40156	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/60
R590-227	Submission of Annuity Filings	40157	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/62
R590-228-9	Correspondence and Status Checks	40158	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/64
R590-235	Medicare Prescription Drug Plan	40345	5YR	04/21/2016	2016-10/86
R590-237	Access to Health Care Providers in Rural	40727	5YR	08/31/2016	2016-18/45
D-00 0.1-	Counties			0011=10010	
R590-247	Universal Health Insurance Application Rule	40321	AMD	06/15/2016	2016-9/117
R590-259	Dependent Coverage to Age 26	40154	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/80
R590-260	Utah Defined Contribution Risk Adjuster Plan of	40271	5YR	03/18/2016	2016-8/94
	Operation				
R590-261	Health Benefit Plan Adverse Benefit	40545	5YR	06/23/2016	2016-14/180
	Determinations				
R590-262	Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims	40273	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/80
11000 202	Reporting	40270	7 UVID	00/20/2010	2010 0/00
R590-262	Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims	40891	AMD	12/12/2016	2016-21/47
R590-202	•	40091	AIVID	12/12/2010	2010-21/47
DE00.000	Reporting	40075	AMD	05/00/0040	0040 0/00
R590-266	Utah Essential Health Benefits Package	40275	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/82
R590-272	Commission Compensation Reporting	39755	NEW	06/15/2016	2015-19/72
R590-272	Commission Compensation Reporting	39755	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-2/124
R590-272	Commission Compensation Reporting	39755	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-9/126
Title and Escrow Comm	<u>iission</u>				
R592-11	Title Insurance Producer Annual and Controlled	40183	AMD	04/15/2016	2016-4/65
	Business Reports				
				00/45/0040	2016-13/166
R592-11	Title Insurance Producer Annual and Controlled	40499	5YR	06/15/2016	
R592-11	Title Insurance Producer Annual and Controlled Business Reports	40499	5YR	06/15/2016	2010-13/100
	Business Reports				
R592-11 R592-15	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum	40499 40300	5YR 5YR	04/06/2016	2016-9/137
R592-15	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services	40300	5YR	04/06/2016	2016-9/137
	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts				
R592-15	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust	40300	5YR	04/06/2016	2016-9/137
R592-15	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts	40300	5YR	04/06/2016	2016-9/137
R592-15 R592-17	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits	40300	5YR	04/06/2016	2016-9/137
R592-15 R592-17	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust	40300	5YR	04/06/2016	2016-9/137
R592-15 R592-17 JUDICIAL PERFORMA	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits	40300	5YR	04/06/2016	2016-9/137
R592-15 R592-17 JUDICIAL PERFORMA Administration	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION	40300 40006	5YR NEW	04/06/2016 03/16/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101
R592-15 R592-17 JUDICIAL PERFORMA	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits	40300	5YR	04/06/2016	2016-9/137
R592-15 R592-17 JUDICIAL PERFORMA Administration	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION	40300 40006	5YR NEW	04/06/2016 03/16/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101
R592-15 R592-17 JUDICIAL PERFORMA Administration	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION	40300 40006	5YR NEW	04/06/2016 03/16/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION	40300 40006	5YR NEW	04/06/2016 03/16/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION	40300 40006	5YR NEW	04/06/2016 03/16/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments	40300 40006 40192	5YR NEW	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication R602-2-4	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments  Attorney Fees	40300 40006 40192 40469	5YR NEW	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14 2016-13/153
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments	40300 40006 40192	5YR NEW	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication R602-2-4 R602-2-4	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments  Attorney Fees	40300 40006 40192 40469	5YR NEW	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14 2016-13/153
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication R602-2-4 R602-2-4 Administration	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments  Attorney Fees Attorney Fees	40300 40006 40192 40469 40803	5YR NEW AMD	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14 2016-13/153 2016-20/58
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication R602-2-4 R602-2-4	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments  Attorney Fees Attorney Fees Definitions Applicable to Construction	40300 40006 40192 40469	5YR NEW	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14 2016-13/153
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication R602-2-4 R602-2-4 Administration	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments  Attorney Fees Attorney Fees	40300 40006 40192 40469 40803	5YR NEW AMD	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14 2016-13/153 2016-20/58
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication R602-2-4 R602-2-4  Administration R600-3	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments  Attorney Fees Attorney Fees Definitions Applicable to Construction Licensees	40300 40006 40192 40469 40803	5YR NEW AMD	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14 2016-13/153 2016-20/58
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication R602-2-4 R602-2-4  Administration R600-3  Antidiscrimination and L	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments  Attorney Fees Attorney Fees Definitions Applicable to Construction Licensees  abor, Antidiscrimination	40300 40006 40192 40469 40803 40450	5YR NEW  AMD  EMR AMD  5YR	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 05/27/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14 2016-13/153 2016-20/58 2016-12/64
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication R602-2-4 R602-2-4  Administration R600-3	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments  Attorney Fees Attorney Fees Definitions Applicable to Construction Licensees	40300 40006 40192 40469 40803	5YR NEW AMD	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14 2016-13/153 2016-20/58
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication R602-2-4 R602-2-4 Administration R600-3  Antidiscrimination and L R606-1	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments  Attorney Fees Attorney Fees Definitions Applicable to Construction Licensees  abor, Antidiscrimination Antidiscrimination	40300 40006 40192 40469 40803 40450	5YR NEW  AMD  EMR AMD  5YR	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 05/27/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14 2016-13/153 2016-20/58 2016-12/64
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication R602-2-4 R602-2-4 Administration R600-3  Antidiscrimination and L R606-1  Antidiscrimination and L	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments  Attorney Fees Attorney Fees Attorney Fees Definitions Applicable to Construction Licensees  abor, Antidiscrimination Antidiscrimination abor, Fair Housing	40300 40006 40192 40469 40803 40450 40626	5YR NEW  AMD  EMR AMD  5YR  5YR	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 05/27/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14 2016-13/153 2016-20/58 2016-12/64 2016-16/47
R592-15 R592-17  JUDICIAL PERFORMA  Administration R597-3-5  LABOR COMMISSION  Adjudication R602-2-4 R602-2-4 Administration R600-3  Antidiscrimination and L R606-1	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust Fund Deposits  NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION  Public Comments  Attorney Fees Attorney Fees Definitions Applicable to Construction Licensees  abor, Antidiscrimination Antidiscrimination	40300 40006 40192 40469 40803 40450	5YR NEW  AMD  EMR AMD  5YR	04/06/2016 03/16/2016 04/20/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 05/27/2016	2016-9/137 2016-2/101 2016-5/14 2016-13/153 2016-20/58 2016-12/64

Antidiscrimination and L	abor, Labor				
R610-1	Minimum Wage, Clarify Tip Credit, and Enforcement	40720	5YR	08/29/2016	2016-18/46
R610-2	Employment of Minors	40719	5YR	08/29/2016	2016-18/46
R610-3	Filing, Investigation, and Resolution of Wage	40718	5YR	08/29/2016	2016-18/47
1.010 0	Claims	107 10		00/20/2010	2010 10/11
Boiler and Elevator Safe	<u>ety</u>				
R616-2	Boiler and Pressure Vessel Rules	40691	5YR	08/23/2016	2016-18/47
R616-2-3	Safety Codes and Rules for Boilers and	40357	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/64
	Pressure Vessels				
R616-3	Elevator Rules	40690	5YR	08/23/2016	2016-18/48
R616-3-3	Safety Codes for Elevators	40358	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/66
	•				
Industrial Accidents					
R612-200-2	Payment of Benefits, Interest and Attorney	40470	EMR	06/06/2016	2016-13/155
	Fees				
R612-200-2	Payment of Benefits, Interest and Attorney	40804	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/60
	Fees				
R612-300-4	General Method for Computing Medical Fees	40818	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/61
R612-300-8	Travel Allowance for Injured Workers	40817	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/63
R612-300-14	Advance Practice Registered Nurse	40919	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/89
R612-400-5	Premium Rates for the Uninsured Employers'	40815	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/64
	Fund and the Employers' Reinsurance Fund				
R612-500	Procedural Guidelines for the Reemployment	40819	REP	11/28/2016	2016-20/65
	Act				
MONEY MANAGEMEN	T COUNCIL				
Administration					
Administration	Dating Dequirements to De a Dermitted	40202	EVD	04/40/0046	2016 0/120
R628-10	Rating Requirements to Be a Permitted	40303	EXD	04/12/2016	2016-9/139
D000 40	Depository	40000	NIENA/	00/07/0040	0040 45/07
R628-10	Rating Requirements to Be a Permitted	40603	NEW	09/07/2016	2016-15/27
D000 40	Depository	40007	EV/D	00/00/0040	0040 0/05
R628-12	Certification of Qualified Depositories for Public	40227	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
D000 40	Funds	40000	E) (D)	00/00/0040	0040.0/05
R628-13	Collateralization of Public Funds	40228	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
R628-16	Certification as a Dealer	40229	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/36
R628-17	Limitations on Commercial Paper and	41118	EXT	12/29/2016	Not Printed
	Corporate Notes				
NATURAL DECOURCE	6				
NATURAL RESOURCE	5				
Administration					
Administration	Health Deform - Health Incurance Coverage in	40020	NIT\A/	11/22/2016	2016 20/67
R634-2	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in	40039	NEW	11/22/2016	2016-20/67
	State Contracts Implementation				
Forestry, Fire and State	Landa				
R652-2		40138	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/529
	Sovereign Land Management Objectives				
R652-8	Adjudicative Proceedings	40134	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/529
R652-9	Consistency Review	40133	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
R652-41	Rights of Entry	40136	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
R652-80	Land Exchanges	40135	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/531
R652-122	County Cooperative Agreements with State for	40304	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/138
D050 400	Fire Protection	10100	E) (D)	04/44/0040	0040.0/504
R652-123	Exemptions to Wildland Fire Suppression Fund		5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/531
R652-150	Utah Bioprospecting Act	40482	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/166
0 - 11 - 1 0					
Geological Survey					
R638-1	Acceptance and Maintenance of Confidential	40214	5YR	02/17/2016	2016-6/36
	Information				
011 0 1111 1	and and Mine Day!				
	andoned Mine Reclamation	10001	5) (D	00/04/05 10	0040 40440
R643-870	Abandoned Mine Reclamation Regulation	40694	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/49
Da	Definitions		-1 (D	00/01/05:-	001015
R643-872	Abandoned Mine Reclamation Fund	40695	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/49
R643-874	General Reclamation Requirements	40696	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/50

R643-875	Noncoal Reclamation	40697	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/50
R643-877	Rights of Entry	40698	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/51
R643-879	Acquisition, Management, and Disposition of	40699	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/51
	Lands and Water				
R643-882	Reclamation on Private Land	40700	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/52
R643-884	State Reclamation Plan	40701	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/52
R643-886	State Reclamation Grants	40702	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/53
Oil, Gas and Mining; A					
R642-100	Records of the Division and Board of Oil, Gas	40693	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/48
	and Mining				
00					
Oil, Gas and Mining; C		40704	5) (D	00/00/0040	0040 40444
R645-100	Administrative: Introduction	40731	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/111
R645-103	Areas Unsuitable for Coal Mining and	40732	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/111
R645-200	Reclamation Operations Coal Exploration: Introduction	40733	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/112
R645-201			5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/112
11043-201	Approval	40734	3110	09/00/2010	2010-19/112
R645-202	Coal Exploration: Compliance Duties	40735	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/113
R645-203	Coal Exploration: Public Availability of	40736	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/113
110 10 200	Information	10700	0111	00/00/2010	2010 10/110
R645-300	Coal Mine Permitting: Administrative	40737	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/114
	Procedures				
R645-301	Coal Mine Permitting: Permit Application	40738	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/114
	Requirements				
R645-302	Coal Mine Permitting: Special Categories and	40739	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/115
	Areas of Mining				
R645-303	Coal Mine Permitting: Change, Renewal, and	40740	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/115
	Transfer, Assignment, or Sale of Permit Rights				
R645-402	Inspection and Enforcement: Individual Civil	40741	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/116
	Penalties				
R645-403	Alternative Enforcement	40742	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/116
Oil One and Minimus O	Stand One				
Oil, Gas and Mining; O R649-1	Oil and Gas Definitions	40710	5YR	08/26/2016	2016-18/53
R649-1-1	Definitions	40302	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
R649-2	General Rules	40711	5YR	08/26/2016	2016-18/54
R649-3	Drilling and Operating Practices	40712	5YR	08/26/2016	2016-18/54
R649-3-23	Well Workover and Recompletion	40444	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
R649-3-32	Reporting of Undesirable Events	40716		11/01/2016	
			AI\/II )		201h-18/1h
R049-0			AMD 5YR		2016-18/16 2016-18/55
R649-5	Underground Injection Control of Recovery	40713	5YR	08/26/2016	2016-18/16
R649-8	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells				
	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms	40713	5YR	08/26/2016	2016-18/55
R649-8	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells	40713 40714	5YR 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55
R649-8 R649-9 Parks and Recreation	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal	40713 40714 40715	5YR 5YR 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56
R649-8 R649-9	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms	40713 40714 40715 40059	5YR 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55
R649-8 R649-9 Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514
R649-8 R649-9 <u>Parks and Recreation</u> R651-201 R651-202 R651-203	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/514
R649-8 R649-9 Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515
R649-8 R649-9 Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed
R649-8 R649-9 Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515
R649-8 R649-9 Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516
R649-8 R649-9 Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire Carrying Passengers for Hire	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40062 40063 40064 40091	5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed
R649-8 R649-9 Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-206	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire Carrying Passengers for Hire Registration Fee	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066	5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516
R649-8 R649-9 Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire Carrying Passengers for Hire Registration Fee Registration Fee	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188	5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed
R649-8 R649-9 Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire Carrying Passengers for Hire Registration Fee Registration Fee Backing Plates	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067	5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517
R649-8 R649-9 Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire Carrying Passengers for Hire Registration Fee Registration Fee Backing Plates Backing Plates	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed
R649-8 R649-9 Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire Carrying Passengers for Hire Registration Fee Registration Fee Backing Plates Backing Plates Anchored and Beached Vessels	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517
R649-8 R649-9  Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-209	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire Carrying Passengers for Hire Registration Fee Registration Fee Backing Plates Backing Plates Anchored and Beached Vessels Change of Address	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517
R649-8 R649-9  Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire Carrying Passengers for Hire Registration Fee Registration Fee Backing Plates Backing Plates Anchored and Beached Vessels Change of Address Change of Address Change of Address	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/518 Not Printed
R649-8 R649-9  Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire Carrying Passengers for Hire Registration Fee Registration Fee Backing Plates Backing Plates Anchored and Beached Vessels Change of Address Change of Address Assigned Numbers	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40068 40190 40069	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518
R649-8 R649-9  Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire Carrying Passengers for Hire Registration Fee Registration Fee Backing Plates Backing Plates Anchored and Beached Vessels Change of Address Change of Address Assigned Numbers Assigned Numbers	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed
R649-8 R649-9  Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire Carrying Passengers for Hire Registration Fee Registration Fee Backing Plates Backing Plates Anchored and Beached Vessels Change of Address Change of Address Assigned Numbers	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40068 40190 40069 40191	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518
R649-8 R649-9  Parks and Recreation R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211	Underground Injection Control of Recovery Operations and Class II Injection Wells Reporting and Report Forms Waste Management and Disposal  Definitions Boating Advisory Council Waterway Marking System Regulating Waterway Markers Regulating Waterway Markers Zoned Waters Carrying Passengers for Hire Carrying Passengers for Hire Registration Fee Registration Fee Backing Plates Backing Plates Anchored and Beached Vessels Change of Address Change of Address Assigned Numbers Display of Yearly Registration Decals and	40713 40714 40715 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40068 40190 40069 40191	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	08/26/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016	2016-18/55 2016-18/55 2016-18/56 2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed

R651-214	Temporary Registration	40073	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/520
R651-215 R651-216	Personal Flotation Devices Navigation Lights - Note: Figures 1 through 7	40074 40075	5YR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/520 2016-3/521
R051-210	mentioned below are on file with the Utah	40075	SIK	01/07/2010	2010-3/321
D651 017	Division of Parks and Recreation Fire Extinguishers	40076	EVD	01/07/2016	2016-3/522
R651-217	•	40076	5YR	01/07/2016	
R651-218	Carburetor Backfire Flame Control	40077	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/522
R651-219	Additional Safety Equipment	40078	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/523
R651-220	Registration and Numbering Exemptions	40079	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/523
R651-221	Boat Liveries - Boat Rental Companies	40080	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/524
R651-222	Muffling Requirements	40081	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/524
R651-224	Towed Devices	40082	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/525
R651-226	Regattas and Races	40083	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/525
R651-401	Off-Highway Vehicle and Registration Stickers	40087	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/526
R651-405	Off-Highway Implement of Husbandry Sticker Fee	40088	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/526
R651-406	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees	40089	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/527
R651-412	Curriculum Standards for OHV Education	40213	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/22
11031-412	Programs Offered by Non-Division Entities	40210	AIVID	04/21/2010	2010-0/22
R651-601	Definitions as Used in These Rules	40447	AMD	07/28/2016	2016-12/44
R651-602	Aircraft and Powerless Flight	40448	AMD	07/28/2016	2016-12/46
R651-611	Fee Schedule	40065	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/527
R651-612	Veterans with Disabilities Honor Pass	40445	NEW	07/28/2016	2016-3/327
R651-637	Antelope Island State Park Special Mule Deer and Bighorn Sheep Hunt	40215	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/23
R651-801	Swimming Prohibited	40085	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/528
R651-802	Scuba Diving	40086	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/528
11031-002	Octaba Diving	40000	JIIX	01/01/2010	2010-3/320
Water Rights					
R655-3	Reports of Water Right Conveyance	40659	R&R	10/12/2016	2016-17/60
R655-10	Dam Safety Classifications, Approval	40166	5YR	01/29/2016	2016-4/80
R055-10		40100	SIK	01/29/2010	2010-4/00
DOEE 40 EA	Procedures and Independent Reviews	40400	AMD	00/04/0040	2040 4/07
R655-10-5A	Hazard Classification Criteria	40169	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/67
R655-11	Requirements for the Design, Construction and	40167	5YR	01/29/2016	2016-4/81
D055 44	Abandonment of Dams	40475	4145	00/04/0040	0040 4/00
R655-11	Requirements for the Design, Construction and	40175	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/68
	Abandonment of Dams				
R655-12	Requirements for Operational Dams	40168	5YR	01/29/2016	2016-4/81
R655-12	Requirements for Operational Dams	40176	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/71
R655-17	Water Use Data Reporting and Verification	40660	NEW	10/12/2016	2016-17/66
Wildlife Resources					
R657-3	Collection, Importation, Transportation, and	40094	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/486
	Possession of Animals				
R657-5	Taking Big Game	39976	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/60
R657-5	Taking Big Game	40403	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/42
R657-9	Taking Waterfowl, Wilson's Snipe and Coot	39978	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/66
R657-9	Taking Waterfowl, Wilson's Snipe and Coot	40628	5YR	08/01/2016	2016-16/47
R657-10	Taking Cougar	40629	5YR	08/01/2016	2016-16/48
R657-11	Taking Furbearers	40758	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/80
R657-11	Taking Furbearers	40977	NSC	12/01/2016	Not Printed
R657-13	Taking Fish and Crayfish	40867	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/51
R657-20	Falconry	41051	5YR	12/06/2016	2017-1/118
R657-23	Utah Hunter Education Program	40404	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/43
R657-26	Adjudicative Proceedings for a License, Permit,	40630	5YR	08/01/2016	2016-16/48
	or Certificate of Registration				
R657-33	Taking Bear	40093	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/490
R657-37	Cooperative Wildlife Management Units for Big	39977	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/68
	Game or Turkey				
R657-41	Conservation and Sportsman Permits	40832	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/69
R657-48	Wildlife Species of Concern and Habitat	40370	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/86
	Designation Advisory Committee				
R657-63	Self Defense Against Wild Animals	40231	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/37
	- -				

## NAVAJO TRUST FUND

<u>Trustees</u>					
R661-1	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Scope	40019	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/103
R661-2	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Definitions				
		40020	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/104
R661-3	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Residency Policy	40021	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/105
R661-3	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Residency Policy	40829	EMR	09/23/2016	2016-20/83
R661-4	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Chapter Projects	40022	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/107
R661-5	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Blue Mountain Dine'	40023	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/109
D004.0	Community	40004	NIE VA/	00/00/0040	0040 0440
R661-6	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Higher Education	40024	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/110
	Financial Assistance and Scholarship Program				
R661-6	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Higher Education	40830	EMR	09/23/2016	2016-20/85
	Financial Assistance and Scholarship Program				
R661-7	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Housing Projects	40025	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/113
	Policy				
R661-7	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Housing Projects	40607	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-15/28
	Policy				
R661-8	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Power Lines and	40026	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/115
	House Wiring Program				
R661-9	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Public Facility Projects	40347	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/67
R661-10	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Short-Term Training	40348	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/68
1001 10	Program	40040	11211	00/20/2010	2010 10/00
R661-11	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Water Development	40349	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/70
K001-11	Projects Culinary and Septic Systems	40349	INLVV	00/23/2010	2010-10/70
D004 40		40050	NIEVA/	00/00/0040	2040 40/74
R661-12	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Homesite Lease	40350	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/71
5004.40	Assistance Program			00/01/00/0	00101=100
R661-13	Veterans' Housing Program Policy	40608	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/30
R661-14	Heavy Equipment Purchase and Repair	40609	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/32
	Program				
R661-15	Indemnification	40610	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/33
R661-16	Health Care Systems Improvement Program	40611	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/34
R661-17	Office Equipment Purchase Program	40612	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/35
R661-18	Outstanding Senior Award Program	40613	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/37
R661-19	Student Educational Enrichment Program	40614	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/38
R661-20	Photovoltaic (Solar) Systems Program	40615	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/39
PARDONS (BOARD O	F)				
•	,				
Administration					
R671-201	Original Hearing Schedule and Notice	40707	EMR	08/25/2016	2016-18/37
R671-201	Original Hearing Schedule and Notice	40708			
			AIVID	10/31/2016	
R671-204	Hearing Continuances	40618	AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016	2016-18/18
R671-204 R671-302-1	Hearing Continuances Open Hearings	40618 40617	AMD	10/31/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8
R671-302-1	Open Hearings	40617	AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10
R671-302-1 R671-308	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance	40617 40619	AMD AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons	40617 40619 40316	AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118
R671-302-1 R671-308	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance	40617 40619	AMD AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons	40617 40619 40316	AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons	40617 40619 40316	AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons	40617 40619 40316	AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants	40617 40619 40316 40620	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration R698-1	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration R698-1 R698-1	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration R698-1	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration R698-1 R698-1 R698-2	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045 41046	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2017-1/119
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration R698-1 R698-1	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration R698-1 R698-1 R698-2 R698-3	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045 41046	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016 12/13/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2017-1/119
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration R698-1 R698-1 R698-2	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure Hazardous Chemical Emergency Response	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045 41046	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2017-1/119
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration R698-1 R698-1 R698-2 R698-3	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure Hazardous Chemical Emergency Response Commission	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045 41046 41069 40834	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016 12/13/2016 12/13/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2017-1/119 2017-1/119
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration R698-1 R698-1 R698-2 R698-3	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure Hazardous Chemical Emergency Response Commission Local Public Safety and Firefighter Surviving	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045 41046	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016 12/13/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2017-1/119
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration R698-1 R698-1 R698-2 R698-3	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure Hazardous Chemical Emergency Response Commission	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045 41046 41069 40834	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016 12/13/2016 12/13/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2017-1/119 2017-1/119
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration R698-1 R698-2 R698-3 R698-5 R698-8	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure Hazardous Chemical Emergency Response Commission Local Public Safety and Firefighter Surviving Spouse Trust Fund	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045 41046 41069 40834	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016 12/13/2016 12/13/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2017-1/119 2017-1/119
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510  PUBLIC SAFETY  Administration R698-1 R698-2 R698-3 R698-5 R698-8  Criminal Investigations	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure Hazardous Chemical Emergency Response Commission Local Public Safety and Firefighter Surviving Spouse Trust Fund  and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045 41046 41069 40834 40001	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD NEW	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016 12/13/2016 12/06/2016 02/24/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2017-1/119 2017-1/119 2016-20/71 2016-2/117
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510 PUBLIC SAFETY Administration R698-1 R698-2 R698-3 R698-5 R698-8	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure Hazardous Chemical Emergency Response Commission Local Public Safety and Firefighter Surviving Spouse Trust Fund  and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Certificate of Eligibility for Removal from the	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045 41046 41069 40834	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016 12/13/2016 12/13/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2017-1/119 2017-1/119
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510  PUBLIC SAFETY  Administration R698-1 R698-2 R698-3 R698-5 R698-8  Criminal Investigations R722-360	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure Hazardous Chemical Emergency Response Commission Local Public Safety and Firefighter Surviving Spouse Trust Fund  and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Certificate of Eligibility for Removal from the Sex Offender and Kidnap Offender Registry	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045 41046 41069 40834 40001	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD NEW	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016 12/06/2016 02/24/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2017-1/119 2016-20/71 2016-2/117
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510  PUBLIC SAFETY  Administration R698-1 R698-2 R698-3 R698-5 R698-8  Criminal Investigations	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure Hazardous Chemical Emergency Response Commission Local Public Safety and Firefighter Surviving Spouse Trust Fund  and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Certificate of Eligibility for Removal from the Sex Offender and Kidnap Offender Registry Certificate of Eligibility for Removal from the	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045 41046 41069 40834 40001	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD NEW	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016 12/13/2016 12/06/2016 02/24/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2017-1/119 2017-1/119 2016-20/71 2016-2/117
R671-302-1 R671-308 R671-315-1 R671-510  PUBLIC SAFETY  Administration R698-1 R698-2 R698-3 R698-5 R698-8  Criminal Investigations R722-360	Open Hearings Offender Hearing Assistance Pardons Evidence for Issuance of Warrants  Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Government Records Access and Management Act Rule Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure Hazardous Chemical Emergency Response Commission Local Public Safety and Firefighter Surviving Spouse Trust Fund  and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Certificate of Eligibility for Removal from the Sex Offender and Kidnap Offender Registry	40617 40619 40316 40620 40639 41045 41046 41069 40834 40001	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD NEW	10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 07/07/2016 10/31/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016 12/05/2016 12/06/2016 02/24/2016	2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/10 2016-9/118 2016-16/12 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2017-1/119 2016-20/71 2016-2/117

R722-910	Non-Reportable Traffic Offenses	40646	NSC	08/22/2016	Not Printed
Deberations					
Driver License	Dedoctrice Valeido Dulo	40005	CVT	04/44/0040	2040 2/522
R708-16	Pedestrian Vehicle Rule	40095	EXT	01/11/2016	2016-3/533
R708-16	Pedestrian Vehicle Rule	40140	REP	03/24/2016	2016-4/72
R708-18	Regulatory and Administrative Fees	40141	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/82
R708-19	Automobile No-Fault Self-Insurance	40142	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/82
R708-20	Motor Vehicle Accident Prevention Course	40143	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/83
	Standards				
R708-38	Anatomical Gift	40144	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/83
R708-41		40759	AMD	11/08/2016	2016-19/86
R700-41	Requirements for Acceptable Documentation,	40759	AIVID	11/06/2010	2010-19/00
	Storage and Maintenance				
R708-42	Driver Address Record	40145	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/84
R708-43	Verification of Personal Identifying Information	40146	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/84
	by Depository Institutions				
R708-44	Citation Monitoring Service	40147	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/85
R708-46	Refugee or Approved Asylee Knowledge Test in		5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/82
11.00 10	Applicant's Native Language	10000	OTT	0170172010	2010 10/02
	Applicant's Native Language				
Fire Marshal					
R710-1	Concerns Servicing Portable Fire Extinguishers	40479	AMD	08/15/2016	2016-13/127
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
R710-2	Rules Pursuant to the Utah Fireworks Act	40601	AMD	09/13/2016	2016-15/41
R710-3	Assisted Living Facilities	40484	AMD	08/15/2016	2016-13/134
R710-4	Buildings Under the Jurisdiction of the State	40485	AMD	08/15/2016	2016-13/137
	Fire Prevention Board				
R710-5	Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Inspecting and	40522	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/57
	Testing				
R710-6	Liquefied Petroleum Gas Rules	40602	AMD	09/13/2016	2016-15/46
R710-7	Concerns Servicing Automatic Fire	40598	AMD	09/13/2016	2016-15/54
17 10-7		40330	AIVID	03/13/2010	2010-13/34
D710.0	Suppression Systems	40500	4440	00/00/0040	0040 44/00
R710-8	Day Care Rules	40523	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/62
R710-9	Rules Pursuant to the Utah Fire Prevention and	40546	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/64
	Safety Act				
R710-10	Rules Pursuant to Fire Service Training,	40544	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/68
	Education, and Certification				
R710-11	Fire Alarm System Inspecting and Testing	40521	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/72
R710-11	Fire Alarm System Inspecting and Testing	40837	5YR	09/28/2016	2016-20/98
R710-12	Hazardous Materials Training and Certification	40520	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/77
R710-13	Reduced Cigarette Ignition Propensity and	40519	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/80
	Firefighter Protection Act				
<u>Highway Patrol</u>					
R714-158	Vehicle Safety Inspection Program	40552	R&R	09/27/2016	2016-14/81
	Requirements				
R714-160	Equipment Standards for Passenger Vehicle	40197	EXT	02/08/2016	2016-5/29
	and Light Truck Safety Inspections				
R714-160	Equipment Standards for Passenger Vehicle	40463	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/167
107 14-100	· . ·	40403	JIIX	00/02/2010	2010-13/10/
D744 400	and Light Truck Safety Inspections	10001	DAD	00/07/00/10	0040 40440
R714-160	Equipment Standards for Passenger Vehicle	40631	R&R	09/27/2016	2016-16/13
	and Light Truck Safety Inspections				
R714-161	Equipment Standards for Motorcycle and ATV	40198	EXT	02/08/2016	2016-5/29
	Safety Inspections				
R714-161	Equipment Standards for Motorcycle and ATV	40464	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/168
	Safety Inspections	10101	OTT	00/02/2010	2010 10/100
D714 161		40542	D O D	00/07/2016	2016 14/00
R714-161	Equipment Standards for Motorcycle and ATV	40543	R&R	09/27/2016	2016-14/90
	Safety Inspections				
R714-162	Equipment Standards for Heavy Truck, Trailer	40199	EXT	02/08/2016	2016-5/29
	and Bus Safety Inspections				
R714-162	Equipment Standards for Heavy Truck, Trailer	40465	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/169
	and Bus Safety Inspections				
R714-163	Street-Legal All-Terrain Vehicles	40542	NEW	09/27/2016	2016-14/102
	Chemical Analysis Standards and Training	39850			
R714-500	Chemical Analysis Standards and Training	29000	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-22/144
D 055 3: :					
Peace Officer Standard					
R728-101	Public Petitions for Declaratory Rulings	40527	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/103

R728-401	Requirements For Approval and Certification of	40534	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/104
	Peace Officer Basic Training Programs and				
	Applicants				
R728-401	Training Academy Requirements	41078	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/120
R728-402	Application Procedures to Attend a Basic	40528	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/108
D700 400	Peace Officer Training Program	40E2E	D O D	00/02/2016	2016 14/100
R728-403	Qualifications For Admission To Certified Peace Officer Training Academies	40535	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/109
R728-403	Procedures for Certification	41079	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/120
R728-404	Basic Training Basic Academy Rules	40531	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/115
R728-405	Drug Testing Requirement	40532	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/119
R728-406	Requirements for Approval and Certification of	40529	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/120
	Basic Correctional, Reserve and Special				
	Function Training Programs and Applicants				
R728-407	Waiver/Reactivation Process	40533	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/122
R728-409	Suspension, Revocation, or Relinquishment of	41108	5YR	12/19/2016	Not Printed
	Certification				
R728-409-14	Suspension, Revocation, or Relinquishment of	40165	NSC	02/17/2016	Not Printed
D700 440	Certification	40500	D0D	00/00/0040	0040 444400
R728-410	Guidelines Regarding Failure To Obtain Annual	40536	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/123
D700 440	Statutory Training	41109	EVD	12/10/2016	Not Drinted
R728-410	Guidelines Regarding Annual Statutory Training	41109	5YR	12/19/2016	Not Printed
R728-411	Guidelines Regarding Administrative Action	40537	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/126
11/20-411	Taken Against Individuals Functioning As	40337	IXXIX	00/23/2010	2010-14/120
	Peace Officers Without Peace Officer				
	Certification Or Powers				
R728-411	Guidelines for Administrative Action Against	41080	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/121
	Individuals Functioning as Peace Officers				
	Without Valid Peace Officer Certification				
R728-500	Utah Peace Officer Standards and Training In-	40530	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/128
	Service Training Certification Procedures				
R728-501	Career Development Courses	40539	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/130
R728-502	Procedure for POST Instructor Certification	40538	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/132
R728-505	Service Dog Program Rules	40540	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/135
PUBLIC SERVICE CO	MMICCION				
FUBLIC SERVICE CO	WINISSION				
Administration					
R746-200-7	Termination of Service	40472	AMD	08/08/2016	2016-13/141
R746-310	Uniform Rules Governing Electricity Service by	40704	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/20
	Electric Utilities				
R746-312	Electrical Interconnection	40900	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/96
R746-343-16	New Technology Equipment Distribution	40685	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/23
	Program (NTEDP)				
R746-348	Interconnection	41077	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/121
R746-360-4	Application of Fund Surcharges to Customer	40553	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/139
D740 000 0	Billings	40000	AMD	00/00/0040	2040 0/404
R746-360-6	Eligibility for Fund Distributions Eligibility for Fund Distributions	40299 40299	AMD CPR	08/08/2016	2016-9/121
R746-360-6 R746-360-6	Eligibility for Fund Distributions	40723	AMD	08/08/2016 10/24/2016	2016-13/150 2016-18/25
R746-409	Pipeline Safety	39934	AMD	03/30/2016	2015-23/42
R746-409	Pipeline Safety	39934	CPR	03/30/2016	2016-3/504
R746-409	Pipeline Safety	40292	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/94
	· ·po·····o cu·oty	.0202	•	00.0	
REGENTS (BOARD O	F)				
,	,				
<u>Administration</u>					
R765-431	State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement	40658	NEW	12/12/2016	2016-17/67
D=0- 000	Rule			00/00/05 : 7	
R765-608	Utah Engineering and Computer Science	40246	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
D765 600	Scholarship Program	40242	EVD	04/10/2010	2016 10/07
R765-608	Utah Engineering and Computer Science	40343	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/87
	Scholarship Program				
R765_600	Scholarship Program Regents' Scholarship	40862	ΔΜΠ	12/12/2016	2016-21/52
R765-609	Scholarship Program Regents' Scholarship	40862	AMD	12/12/2016	2016-21/53

University of Utah, Adı					
R805-5	Enforcement of No Smoking Areas at University of Utah Hospitals and Clinics	40153	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/85
SCHOOL AND INSTIT	UTIONAL TRUST LANDS				
Administration					
R850-1	Definition of Terms	39962	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/48
R850-8	Adjudicative Proceedings	40895	5YR	10/18/2016	2016-22/116
R850-11	Procurement	39961	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/50
R850-30-400	Special Use Leases	40185	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/73
R850-50	Range Management	39960	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/52
R850-50	Range Management	40184	NSC	02/17/2016	Not Printed
R850-90-200	Exchange Criteria	40291	AMD	05/24/2016	2016-8/83
R850-140	Development Property	40767	5YR	09/14/2016	2016-19/117
SCIENCE TECHNOLO	DGY AND RESEARCH GOVERNING AUTH.				
<u>Administration</u>					
R856-1	Formation and Funding of Utah Science	40655	REP	11/16/2016	2016-17/70
R856-1	Technology and Research Innovation Teams USTAR Technology Acceleration Program	40657	NEW	11/16/2016	2016-17/72
	Grants				
R856-2	Distribution of Utah Science Technology and Research Commercialization Revenues	40656	REP	11/16/2016	2016-17/75
R856-2	USTAR University-Industry Partnership	40681	NEW	11/16/2016	2016-17/77
D050 0	Program Grants	40000	NIENA	44/40/0040	0040 47/00
R856-3	USTAR University Technology Acceleration Grants	40682	NEW	11/16/2016	2016-17/80
TAX COMMISSION					
Administration					
R861-1A	Administrative Procedures	40966	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/137
R861-1A-2	Rulemaking Power Pursuant to Utah Code	40853	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/58
11001 1112	Ann. Section 59-1-210 and 63-46a-4	10000	,	12/00/2010	2010 2 1/00
R861-1A-20	Time of Appeal Pursuant to Utah Code Ann.	40743	NSC	09/26/2016	Not Printed
	Sections 59-1-301, 59-1-501, 59-1-1410, 59- 2-				
	1007, 59-7-517, 59-10-535, 59-12-114, 59-13-				
	210, 63G-4-201, 63G-4-401, 68-3-7, and 68-3-8.5				
	0.5				
Auditing			- N	4444040040	
R865-3C	Corporation Income Tax	40967	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/140
R865-4D	Special Fuel Tax	40968	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/140
R865-6F R865-6F-8	Franchise Tax Allocation and Apportionment of Net Income	40969 40744	5YR NSC	11/10/2016 09/26/2016	2016-23/141 Not Printed
1000-01-0	(Uniform Division of Income for Tax Purposes	40744	NSC	09/20/2010	NOT FITTLE
	Act) Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-				
	7-302 through 59-7-321				
R865-6F-28	Enterprise Zone Corporate Franchise Tax	40417	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/45
	Credits Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections				
	63N-2-201 through 63N-2-215				
R865-7H	Environmental Assurance Fee	40970	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/143
R865-9I	Income Tax	40971	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/143
R865-9I-37	Enterprise Zone Individual Income Tax Credits	40418	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/47
	Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 63N-2-				
R865-11Q	201 through 63N-2-215 Self-Insured Employer Assessment	40972	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/146
R865-12L	Local Sales and Use Tax	40972	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/146
R865-13G	Motor Fuel Tax	40974	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/147
R865-14W	Mineral Producers' Withholding Tax	40975	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/148
R865-15O	Oil and Gas Tax	40976	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/149
R865-16R	Severance Tax	40978	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/149
R865-19S	Sales and Use Tax	40979	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/150

R865-19S-41	Sales to The United States Government and Its Instrumentalities Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-12-104 and 59-12-106	40854	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/60
R865-19S-94	Tips, Gratuities, and Cover Charges Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-12-103	39987	AMD	04/14/2016	2016-1/76
R865-20T R865-20T-5	Tobacco Tax  Bonding Requirements for Cigarette and Tobacco Products Dealers Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-14-210 and 59-14-301	40980 40745	5YR NSC	11/10/2016 09/26/2016	2016-23/153 Not Printed
R865-21U	Use Tax	40981	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/155
Collections R867-2B	Delinquent Tax Collection	40982	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/155
Motor Vehicle R873-22M R873-22M-34	Motor Vehicle Rule for Denial of Personalized Plate Requests Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 41-1a- 104 and 41-1a-411	40983 40419	5YR AMD	11/10/2016 07/14/2016	2016-23/156 2016-11/49
Motor Vehicle Enforcen R877-23V R877-23V-20	Motor Vehicle Enforcement Reasonable Cause to Deny, Suspend, or Revoke a License Issued Under Title 41, Chapter 3 Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 41-3-209	40984 40420	5YR AMD	11/10/2016 07/14/2016	2016-23/158 2016-11/50
Property Tax R884-24P	Property Tax	40985	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/159
R884-24P-10	Taxation of Underground Rights in Land That Contains Deposits of Oil or Gas Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-201 and 59-2-210	40421	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/51
R884-24P-33	2016 Personal Property Valuation Guides and Schedules Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-301	40747	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/89
R884-24P-53	2016 Valuation Guides for Valuation of Land Subject to the Farmland Assessment Act Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-515	40855	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/61
TECHNOLOGY SERVI	CES				
Administration R895-5	Acquisition of Information Technology	40030	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/118
TRANSPORTATION					
Administration R907-1 R907-3 R907-62 R907-62 R907-63 R907-63 R907-66	Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedure Americans with Disabilities Act Americans with Disabilities Act Structure Repair and Loss Recovery Procedure Incorporation and Use of Federal Acquisition Regulations on Federal-Aid and State- Financed Transportation Projects Records Access	40558	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD EXT AMD 5YR 5YR	08/03/2016 10/07/2016 09/02/2016 12/06/2016 08/03/2016 08/23/2016 09/01/2016 10/07/2016	2016-17/95 2016-21/81 2016-19/117 2016-20/74 2016-17/99 2016-14/141 2016-18/56 2016-21/82
Motor Carrier					
R909-1 R909-1 R909-4 R909-19	Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers Motor Carrier, Enforcement, Penalties Safety Regulations for Tow Truck Operations - Tow Truck Requirements for Equipment, Operation and Certification	40721 40811 40810 39953	5YR AMD NEW AMD	08/30/2016 12/06/2016 12/06/2016 01/21/2016	2016-18/57 2016-20/78 2016-20/80 2015-24/58

R909-19	Safety Regulations for Tow Truck Operations -	40468	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
1000 10	Tow Truck Requirements for Equipment, Operation and Certification	40400	OTIC	00/02/2010	2010 10/110
R909-75	Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers Transporting Hazardous Materials and/or Hazardous Wastes	40722	5YR	08/30/2016	2016-18/57
Operations, Aeronaut	tics				
R914-1	Rules and Regulations	40663	AMD	10/12/2016	2016-17/83
Operations, Construc					
R916-1	Advertising and Awarding Construction Contracts	40627	5YR	07/28/2016	2016-16/49
R916-2	Prequalification of Contractors	40641	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/96
R916-3	Design-Build Contracts	40642	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/96
R916-5	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts Implementation	40772	AMD	11/08/2016	2016-19/97
R916-7	Appeals to UDOT Decisions on, and	40683	NEW	10/24/2016	2016-18/26
	Requesting Compliance with Nighttime Noise Permits				
Operations, Maintena	ance				
R918-5	Construction or Improvement of Highway	40473	EMR	06/08/2016	2016-13/156
R918-5	Construction or Improvement of Highway	40474	EXD	06/08/2016	2016-13/173
R918-5	Construction or Improvement of Highway	40729	NEW	10/24/2016	2016-18/28
Operations, Traffic ar	<del></del>	20044	4445	04/07/0040	0045 00440
R920-4	Special Road Use or Event	39941	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/46
R920-50	Ropeway Operation Safety	40494	AMD	08/09/2016	2016-13/144
<u>Preconstruction</u>	Dublic Hearings	40000	EVD.	44/00/0040	2040 22/402
R930-2 R930-3	Public Hearings	40938 40914	5YR 5YR	11/02/2016 10/25/2016	2016-23/162 2016-22/117
R930-5	Highway Noise Abatement Establishment and Regulation of At-Grade	40914	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-22/117
	Railroad Crossings			11/02/2010	
R930-6	Access Management	40940	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/163
R930-7	Utility Accommodation	39988	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-1/77
R930-7	Utility Accommodation	40724	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/29
Preconstruction, Righ					
R933-1	Right of Way Acquisition	40906	5YR	10/25/2016	2016-22/118
R933-2	Control of Outdoor Advertising Signs	40935	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/164
R933-5	Utah-Federal Agreement for the Control of Outdoor Advertising	40936	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/164
Program Developme	nt				
R926-2	Evaluation of Proposed Additions to or Deletions from the State Highway System	40751	5YR	09/08/2016	2016-19/118
R926-3	Class B and Class C Road Funds	40056	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/492
R926-3	Class B and Class C Road Funds	40750	5YR	09/08/2016	2016-19/118
R926-3	Class B and Class C Road Funds	40664	AMD	10/12/2016	2016-17/85
R926-5	State Park Access Highways Improvement Program	40913	5YR	10/25/2016	2016-22/116
R926-9	Establishment, Designation and Operation of Tollways	40204	EXT	02/09/2016	2016-5/30
R926-9	Establishment, Designation and Operation of Tollways	40466	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
R926-13-4	Highways Within the State That Are Designated	40057	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/493
R926-14	as State Scenic Byways Utah Scenic Byway Program Administration;	40409	EMR	05/10/2016	2016-11/55
11820-14	Scenic Byways Designation, De-designation,	サレナレゼ	LIVITY	03/10/2010	2010-11/00
R926-14	and Segmentation Processes Utah Scenic Byway Program Administration; Scenic Byways Designation, De-designation,	40525	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/142
	and Segmentation Processes				

R926-14	Utah Scenic Byway Program Administration; Scenic Byways Designation, De-designation,	40820	NSC	10/07/2016	Not Printed
R926-15	and Segmentation Processes Designated Scenic Backways	40645	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/97
TRANSPORTATION CO	OMMISSION				
Administration					
R940-1	Establishment of Toll Rates	40205	EXT	02/09/2016	2016-5/30
R940-1	Establishment of Toll Rates	40467	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/171
R940-5	Approval of Highway Facilities on Sovereign Lands	40647	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/97
R940-7	Marda Dillree Corridor Preservation Fund	40910	5YR	10/25/2016	2016-22/118
VETERANS' AND MILI	TARY AFFAIRS				
Administration					
Administration R978-1	Rule Governing Veterans' Affairs	41066	EXT	12/12/2016	2017-1/123
WORKFORCE SERVICE	CES				
Employment Developm	ent				
R986-100	Employment Support Programs	40557	AMD	10/01/2016	2016-14/147
R986-200	Family Employment Program	39944	AMD	02/24/2016	2015-23/52
R986-200-221	Drug Testing Requirements	40556	AMD	09/14/2016	2016-14/148
R986-200-240	Additional Payments Available Under Certain Circumstances	40241	AMD	05/03/2016	2016-6/25
R986-400-402	General Provisions	40315	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-9/122
R986-700	Child Care Assistance	40104	AMD	04/01/2016	2016-3/495
R986-700	Child Care Assistance	40554	AMD	08/25/2016	2016-14/150
R986-700	Child Care Assistance	40555	AMD	10/01/2016	2016-14/151
Rehabilitation					
R993-100	Authority, Purpose and Administrative Review	40591	NEW	10/01/2016	2016-15/62
R993-200	Order of Selection	40592	NEW	10/01/2016	2016-15/66
R993-300	Certification Requirements for Interpreters for	40593	NEW	10/01/2016	2016-15/67
	the Hearing Impaired				
Unemployment Insuran	<u>ce</u>				
R994-205-106	Exempt Real Estate Sales	40045	AMD	02/24/2016	2016-2/120
R994-302	Employer Contribution Payments	40400	5YR	05/03/2016	2016-11/65
R994-308	Bond Requirement	40401	5YR	05/03/2016	2016-11/66
R994-403-117e	Claimant's Responsibility	40449	AMD	08/25/2016	2016-12/49
	•				

## **RULES INDEX - BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)**

## **ABBREVIATIONS**

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule)	LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization
CPR = Change in Proposed Rule	NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule)
EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule	NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change
EXD = Expired Rule	R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule)
EXP = Expedited Rule	REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule)
EXT = Five-Year Review Extension	5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and
GEX = Governor's Extension	Statement of Continuation

KEYWORD	FILE	CODE	ACTION	EFFECTIVE	BULLETIN
AGENCY	NUMBER	REFERENCE		DATE	ISSUE/PAGE
911 Advisory Committee Communications Authority Board (Utah), Administration	40397	R174-1	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/84

Academic Pathway to Teaching Education, Administration	40886	R277-511	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/15
Academic Pathways to Teaching Education, Administration	40509	R277-511	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/39
accelerated learning Education, Administration	40428 40429	R277-707 R277-707	5YR AMD	05/16/2016 07/11/2016	2016-11/63 2016-11/21
acceptable documents Public Safety, Driver License	40759	R708-41	AMD	11/08/2016	2016-19/86
access control Transportation, Preconstruction	40940	R930-6	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/163
accessing records Human Services, Recovery Services	40650	R527-5	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/93
accident prevention Public Safety, Driver License	40143	R708-20	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/83
accountability Education, Administration	40782 40788	R277-109 R277-109	5YR AMD	09/15/2016 11/07/2016	2016-19/102 2016-19/7
accountants Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39982 40859	R156-26a R156-26a	AMD 5YR	02/11/2016 10/06/2016	2016-1/4 2016-21/74
accreditation Education, Administration	40285 40290	R277-505 R277-505	5YR AMD	03/30/2016 05/23/2016	2016-8/93 2016-8/25
achievement tests Education, Administration	40881 40887	R277-604 R277-604	5YR AMD	10/14/2016 12/08/2016	2016-21/75 2016-21/17
activities Education, Administration	40098	R277-494	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/6
acupuncture Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40749 40857	R156-72 R156-72-102	5YR NSC	09/08/2016 10/20/2016	2016-19/101 Not Printed
ADA Transportation, Administration	40730 40812	R907-62 R907-62	5YR AMD	09/02/2016 12/06/2016	2016-19/117 2016-20/74
ADA complaint procedures Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40689	R270-3	REP	10/24/2016	2016-18/12
ADAP Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	40843	R388-805	5YR	09/30/2016	2016-20/98
ů.	40846	R388-805	AMD	11/30/2016	2016-20/28
adjudicative procedures Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40134	R652-8	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/529
adjudicative proceedings Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40480	R23-25	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
Commerce, Administration	40265 40293	R151-4 R151-14	5YR 5YR	03/15/2016 03/31/2016	2016-7/63 2016-8/92

Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	40686	R311-210-1	NSC	09/01/2016	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40575	R313-17	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/174
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40126	R315-12	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	40895	R850-8	5YR	10/18/2016	2016-22/116
administrative fines Commerce, Securities	40498	R164-31	REP	08/23/2016	2016-13/8
Commerce, Securities	40490	K104-51	KLF	00/23/2010	2010-13/6
administrative law					
Administrative Services, Administrative Rules	40907	R15-1	NSC	11/04/2016	Not Printed
	40908	R15-2	NSC	11/04/2016	Not Printed
	40909 40911	R15-3 R15-4	NSC NSC	11/04/2016	Not Printed
	40912	R15-4 R15-5	NSC	11/04/2016 11/04/2016	Not Printed Not Printed
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40480	R23-25	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
Management	40400	1120 20	OTIC	00/00/2010	2010 10/100
Human Services, Recovery Services	40053	R527-200	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/512
,	41082	R527-253	5YR	12/14/2016	2017-1/112
	41068	R527-258	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/113
administrative law judges Human Resource Management, Administration	40774	R477-101-18	AMD	11/07/2016	2016 10/75
numan Resource Management, Auministration	40774	K477-101-10	AIVID	11/07/2016	2016-19/75
administrative procedures					
Administrative Services, Administrative Rules	40912	R15-5	NSC	11/04/2016	Not Printed
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40477	R58-14	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/161
Commerce, Administration	40265	R151-4	5YR	03/15/2016	2016-7/63
Commerce, Consumer Protection	41035	R152-6	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/47
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40052	R156-46b	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/509
Corrections, Administration	40994	R251-108	5YR	11/14/2016	2016-23/127
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40496	R270-2	5YR	06/15/2016	2016-13/163
Education Administration	40688	R270-2	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/11
Education, Administration Education, Rehabilitation	40332 40797	R277-100 R280-150	REP REP	06/10/2016 11/07/2016	2016-9/5 2016-19/28
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40575	R313-17	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-19/26
Radiation Control, Radiation	40373	1010-17	3110	0770172010	2010-14/174
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40118	R315-2	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/14
Radiation Control, Waste Management					
Heritage and Arts, History	40406	R455-3	5YR	05/05/2016	2016-11/64
Human Resource Management, Administration	40395	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/60
	40396	R477-15-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/61
Labor Commission, Adjudication	40469	R602-2-4	EMR	06/06/2016	2016-13/153
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40803	R602-2-4			2016-20/58
	40133		AMD 5VD	11/28/2016	2016 3/530
Natural Nesources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40133 40136	R652-9	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
Natural Nesources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40136	R652-9 R652-41	5YR 5YR	01/14/2016 01/14/2016	2016-3/530
Natural Nesources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands		R652-9	5YR 5YR 5YR	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531
Public Safety, Administration	40136 40135	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80	5YR 5YR	01/14/2016 01/14/2016	2016-3/530
Public Safety, Administration	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R698-1	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531
	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045 39962	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R698-1 R850-1	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR AMD	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 01/21/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2015-24/48
Public Safety, Administration	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045 39962 40895	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R698-1 R850-1 R850-8	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 01/21/2016 10/18/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2015-24/48 2016-22/116
Public Safety, Administration	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045 39962 40895 40185	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R698-1 R850-1 R850-8 R850-30-400	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR AMD	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 01/21/2016 10/18/2016 03/23/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2015-24/48 2016-22/116 2016-4/73
Public Safety, Administration	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045 39962 40895 40185 39960	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R698-1 R850-1 R850-8 R850-30-400 R850-50	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR AMD AMD	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 01/21/2016 10/18/2016 03/23/2016 01/21/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2015-24/48 2016-22/116 2016-4/73 2015-24/52
Public Safety, Administration	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045 39962 40895 40185 39960 40184	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R850-1 R850-1 R850-8 R850-30-400 R850-50	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR AMD AMD NSC	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 01/21/2016 10/18/2016 03/23/2016 01/21/2016 02/17/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2015-24/48 2016-22/116 2016-4/73 2015-24/52 Not Printed
Public Safety, Administration School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045 39962 40895 40185 39960 40184 40291	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R850-1 R850-1 R850-8 R850-30-400 R850-50 R850-50 R850-90-200	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR AMD AMD NSC AMD	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 01/21/2016 10/18/2016 03/23/2016 01/21/2016 02/17/2016 05/24/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2015-24/48 2016-22/116 2016-4/73 2015-24/52 Not Printed 2016-8/83
Public Safety, Administration	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045 39962 40895 40185 39960 40184	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R850-1 R850-1 R850-8 R850-30-400 R850-50	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR AMD AMD NSC	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 01/21/2016 10/18/2016 03/23/2016 01/21/2016 02/17/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2015-24/48 2016-22/116 2016-4/73 2015-24/52 Not Printed
Public Safety, Administration School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045 39962 40895 40185 39960 40184 40291 40643	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R698-1 R850-1 R850-8 R850-30-400 R850-50 R850-50 R850-90-200 R907-1	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR AMD MSC AMD NSC AMD 5YR	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 01/21/2016 10/18/2016 03/23/2016 01/21/2016 02/17/2016 05/24/2016 08/03/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2015-24/48 2016-22/116 2016-4/73 2015-24/52 Not Printed 2016-8/83 2016-17/95
Public Safety, Administration School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration  Transportation, Administration  Workforce Services, Rehabilitation	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045 39962 40895 40185 39960 40184 40291 40643 40860	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R850-1 R850-8 R850-8 R850-30-400 R850-50 R850-50 R850-90-200 R907-1 R907-3	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR AMD AMD NSC AMD 5YR 5YR	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 01/21/2016 03/23/2016 03/23/2016 01/21/2016 02/17/2016 05/24/2016 08/03/2016 10/07/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2015-24/48 2016-22/116 2016-4/73 2015-24/52 Not Printed 2016-8/83 2016-17/95 2016-21/81
Public Safety, Administration School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration  Transportation, Administration Workforce Services, Rehabilitation administrative proceedings	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045 33962 40895 40185 33960 40184 40291 40643 40860 40591	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R850-1 R850-1 R850-8 R850-30-400 R850-50 R850-50 R850-90-200 R907-1 R907-3 R993-100	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 01/21/2016 10/18/2016 03/23/2016 01/21/2016 02/17/2016 05/24/2016 08/03/2016 10/07/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2015-24/48 2016-22/116 2016-4/73 2015-24/52 Not Printed 2016-8/83 2016-17/95 2016-21/81 2016-15/62
Public Safety, Administration School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration  Transportation, Administration  Workforce Services, Rehabilitation  administrative proceedings Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045 33962 40895 40185 33960 40184 40291 40643 40860 40591	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R850-1 R850-8 R850-8 R850-30-400 R850-50 R850-50 R850-90-200 R907-1 R907-3	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR AMD AMD NSC AMD 5YR 5YR	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 01/21/2016 03/23/2016 03/23/2016 01/21/2016 02/17/2016 05/24/2016 08/03/2016 10/07/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2015-24/48 2016-22/116 2016-4/73 2015-24/52 Not Printed 2016-8/83 2016-17/95 2016-21/81
Public Safety, Administration School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration  Transportation, Administration Workforce Services, Rehabilitation administrative proceedings	40136 40135 40132 40639 41045 33962 40895 40185 33960 40184 40291 40643 40860 40591	R652-9 R652-41 R652-80 R652-123 R698-1 R850-1 R850-1 R850-8 R850-30-400 R850-50 R850-50 R850-90-200 R907-1 R907-3 R993-100	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD	01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 01/14/2016 08/22/2016 12/05/2016 01/21/2016 10/18/2016 03/23/2016 01/21/2016 02/17/2016 05/24/2016 08/03/2016 10/07/2016	2016-3/530 2016-3/531 2016-3/531 Not Printed 2017-1/119 2015-24/48 2016-22/116 2016-4/73 2015-24/52 Not Printed 2016-8/83 2016-17/95 2016-21/81 2016-15/62

Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40126	R315-12	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
Radiation Control, Waste Management		5040.000.0		22/22/22/2	00404044==
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40470 40804	R612-200-2 R612-200-2	EMR AMD	06/06/2016 11/28/2016	2016-13/155 2016-20/60
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40134	R652-8	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-20/00
reading recourses, rorestry, rife and state Edinas	40104	11002 0	OTIC	01/14/2010	2010 0/020
adoption					
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	40600	R436-5	5YR	07/13/2016	2016-15/82
Statistics Human Services, Administration	40454	R495-880	5YR	05/31/2016	2016-12/64
Human Services, Child and Family Services	40872	R512-2	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/78
,	40255	R512-40	R&R	05/09/2016	2016-7/21
	40875	R512-40	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/79
	40256	R512-41	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/24
	40195 40876	R512-42 R512-42	AMD 5YR	04/07/2016 10/13/2016	2016-5/13 2016-21/80
	40151	R512-42	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/79
	40257	R512-43	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/29
	40306	R512-44	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/136
	40258	R512-44	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/34
	40877	R512-51	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/80
adult education					
Education, Administration	40253	R277-702-4	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
	39936	R277-705	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/17
advertising					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	40342	R152-11	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
Transportation, Operations, Construction	40627	R916-1	5YR	07/28/2016	2016-16/49
affardable base rate					
affordable base rate Public Service Commission, Administration	40299	R746-360-6	AMD	08/08/2016	2016-9/121
T abile dervice commission, / amilibration	40299	R746-360-6	CPR	08/08/2016	2016-13/150
	40723	R746-360-6	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/25
aganay companation					
agency compensation Insurance, Administration	39755	R590-272	NEW	06/15/2016	2015-19/72
modianos, Administration	39755	R590-272	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-2/124
	39755	R590-272	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-9/126
agent compensation Insurance, Administration	39755	R590-272	NEW	06/15/2016	2015-19/72
modranos, raminodadon	39755	R590-272	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-2/124
	39755	R590-272	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-9/126
aggregate Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39844	R307-312-5	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/46
Environmental Quality, 7th Quality	00044	11007 012 0	, avib	02/04/2010	2010 21/40
air pollution		B00= 15: -	=	00/05/55	
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39994	R307-101-2	AMD	03/03/2016	2016-1/21
	40423 40766	R307-101-3 R307-110-17	AMD AMD	08/04/2016 12/08/2016	2016-11/23 2016-19/36
	39849	R307-110-28	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/45
	40746	R307-121	5YR	09/07/2016	2016-19/105
	40471	R307-124	NEW	09/08/2016	2016-13/76
	40294 40422	R307-210 R307-210	EXT 5YR	04/04/2016 05/12/2016	2016-9/141 2016-11/63
	40424	R307-210	AMD	08/04/2016	2016-11/03
	40425	R307-214	AMD	08/04/2016	2016-11/25
	39844	R307-312-5	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/46
	39845	R307-328-4	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/47
	40225 40866	R307-351-4 R307-401-10	NSC NSC	03/11/2016 10/20/2016	Not Printed Not Printed
	39846	R307-401-10	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/48
	39847	R307-415-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/50
	39848	R307-801	AMD	05/05/2016	2015-21/53
	39848	R307-801	CPR	05/05/2016	2016-5/18

air quality Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40408	R307-230	LNR	05/10/2016	2016-11/67
Governor, Economic Development	40193 40459	R307-403-2 R357-17	NSC NEW	02/25/2016 07/22/2016	Not Printed 2016-12/26
<u>air traffic</u> Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	40663	R914-1	AMD	10/12/2016	2016-17/83
air travel Administrative Services, Finance	40548 40547 40986 40042	R25-7 R25-7 R25-7-8 R25-7-10	EMR AMD NSC AMD	07/01/2016 08/22/2016 12/01/2016 02/23/2016	2016-14/161 2016-14/6 Not Printed 2016-2/4
aircraft Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	40983 40419	R873-22M R873-22M-34	5YR AMD	11/10/2016 07/14/2016	2016-23/156 2016-11/49
<u>airports</u> Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	40663	R914-1	AMD	10/12/2016	2016-17/83
<u>airspace</u> Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	40663	R914-1	AMD	10/12/2016	2016-17/83
alarm company Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40164	R156-55d	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/10
Alaskan Natives Education, Administration	40518	R277-923	NEW	08/11/2016	2016-13/75
alcohol Education, Administration Public Safety, Highway Patrol	40330 39850	R277-205 R714-500	REP AMD	08/12/2016 01/21/2016	2016-9/28 2015-22/144
alcoholic beverages Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	40376 40378 40379 40381 40838 40382 40383 40384 40385 40386 40835 40836 40837 40388	R81-1 R81-2 R81-3 R81-4A R81-4F R81-5 R81-6 R81-7 R81-8 R81-9 R81-10C R81-10D R81-11 R81-12	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 09/28/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 09/28/2016 09/28/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016	2016-10/73 2016-10/74 2016-10/74 2016-10/75 2016-20/94 2016-10/76 2016-10/76 2016-10/77 2016-10/77 2016-10/78 2016-20/95 2016-20/95 2016-10/79 2016-10/79
alternative fuels Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40746 40471	R307-121 R307-124	5YR NEW	09/07/2016 09/08/2016	2016-19/105 2016-13/76
alternative language services Education, Administration	40211 40212	R277-716 R277-716	5YR AMD	02/16/2016 04/07/2016	2016-5/25 2016-5/3
alternative licensing Education, Administration	41001	R277-503	5YR	11/15/2016	2016-23/127
anatomical gift Public Safety, Driver License	40144	R708-38	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/83
anchor location Administrative Services, Archives	41034	R17-9	5YR	11/30/2016	2016-24/47

anchored vessels Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40084	R651-209	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/517
ancient human remains Heritage and Arts, History	40405	R455-4	5YR	05/05/2016	2016-11/64
animal protection Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40094	R657-3	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/486
annual leave Administrative Services, Finance	39943	R25-15	NEW	01/13/2016	2015-23/6
annual training Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40536 41109	R728-410 R728-410	R&R 5YR	08/23/2016 12/19/2016	2016-14/123 Not Printed
annuity insurance filings Insurance, Administration	40157	R590-227	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/62
appeals Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40566	R33-18	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Transportation, Operations, Construction	40683	R916-7	NEW	10/24/2016	2016-18/26
appellate procedures Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40496 40688	R270-2 R270-2	5YR AMD	06/15/2016 10/24/2016	2016-13/163 2016-18/11
applied behavior analysis (ABA) Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	40402	R398-15	REP	07/08/2016	2016-11/36
appraisals Tax Commission, Property Tax	40985 40421 40747 40855	R884-24P R884-24P-10 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-53	5YR AMD AMD AMD	11/10/2016 07/14/2016 11/07/2016 12/08/2016	2016-23/159 2016-11/51 2016-19/89 2016-21/61
approval for correctional basic course Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40529	R728-406	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/120
approval for reserve basic course Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40529	R728-406	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/120
approval for special function course Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40529	R728-406	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/120
approval orders Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40866	R307-401-10	NSC	10/20/2016	Not Printed
approved asylee Public Safety, Driver License	40586	R708-46	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/82
<u>aquaculture</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40802	R58-17	AMD	12/19/2016	2016-20/10
<u>archeology</u> Heritage and Arts, History	40405	R455-4	5YR	05/05/2016	2016-11/64
architects Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40563	R33-15	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40058 40763	R156-3a R156-3a	5YR AMD	01/07/2016 11/07/2016	2016-3/507 2016-19/2

arts and business grants Heritage and Arts, Administration	40103	R450-3	NEW	05/26/2016	2016-3/484
arts and culture Heritage and Arts, Administration	40103	R450-3	NEW	05/26/2016	2016-3/484
arts programs Education, Administration	40508	R277-490	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/36
asbestos Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39848 39848	R307-801 R307-801	AMD CPR	05/05/2016 05/05/2016	2015-21/53 2016-5/18
asbestos hazard emergency response Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39848 39848	R307-801 R307-801	AMD CPR	05/05/2016 05/05/2016	2015-21/53 2016-5/18
asphalt Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39844	R307-312-5	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/46
assessments Education, Administration	40097 40507 41032	R277-404 R277-404 R277-404	NSC AMD 5YR	02/02/2016 08/11/2016 11/29/2016	Not Printed 2016-13/31 2016-24/51
assisted living facilities Public Safety, Fire Marshal	40484	R710-3	AMD	08/15/2016	2016-13/134
assistive devices and technology Public Service Commission, Administration	40685	R746-343-16	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/23
associations Education, Administration	40884	R277-409	NEW	12/08/2016	2016-21/12
athlete agent Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40071	R156-9a	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/508
athletic trainers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40941	R156-40a	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/125
audiology Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40942	R156-41	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/126
autism awareness Education, Administration	40785 40792	R277-603 R277-603	5YR AMD	09/15/2016 11/07/2016	2016-19/104 2016-19/19
autism spectrum disorders Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	40402	R398-15	REP	07/08/2016	2016-11/36
autism treatment Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	40402	R398-15	REP	07/08/2016	2016-11/36
auto repair Commerce, Consumer Protection	41037	R152-20	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/48
<u>automatic fire sprinklers</u> Public Safety, Fire Marshal	40522	R710-5	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/57
automobiles Commerce, Administration Commerce, Consumer Protection	40293 41037	R151-14 R152-20	5YR 5YR	03/31/2016 12/01/2016	2016-8/92 2016-24/48
aviation safety Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	40663	R914-1	AMD	10/12/2016	2016-17/83

background		5.05.005		0=////00/0	0010 =110
Human Services, Administration	40264	R495-885	NEW	05/11/2016	2016-7/18
background checks					
Education, Administration	40329	R277-204	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/26
	40330	R277-205	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/28
	40331	R277-206	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/29
	40338	R277-214	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-9/51
background reviews					
Education, Administration	40329	R277-204	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/26
	40338	R277-214	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-9/51
background screening					
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	39913	R501-14	R&R	01/13/2016	2015-23/24
Services, Licensing					
3					
bait and switch					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	40342	R152-11	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
			•	0 10. 20 . 0	
banking					
Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	40371	R154-2	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/81
commercial compensations and commercial code			•	00,02,20.0	
banking law					
Money Management Council, Administration	40303	R628-10	EXD	04/12/2016	2016-9/139
Money Management Council, Administration	40603	R628-10	NEW	09/07/2016	2016-15/27
	40227	R628-12	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
	40227	R020-12	SIK	02/20/2010	2010-0/33
barriers					
Transportation, Preconstruction	40914	R930-3	5YR	10/25/2016	2016-22/117
transportation, Freconstruction	40914	K930-3	SIK	10/23/2010	2010-22/11/
basic academy rules					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40524	D700 404	REP	00/03/0046	2016 14/115
Public Salety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40531	R728-404	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/115
basic application procedures					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40528	R728-402	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/108
Public Salety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40020	R/20-402	REP	06/23/2010	2010-14/106
basic training					
	40538	R728-502	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/132
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40000	K120-302	κακ	00/23/2010	2010-14/132
hosehod vessels					
beached vessels	40004	D054 000	EV/D	04/07/0040	0040 0/547
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40084	R651-209	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/517
le a con l'instantion					
beam limitation	40500	D040.00	EV/D	07/04/0040	0040 44477
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40580	R313-28	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
Radiation Control, Radiation					
<u>bear</u>					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40093	R657-33	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/490
bid limits					
Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	40473	R918-5	EMR	06/08/2016	2016-13/156
	40474	R918-5	EXD	06/08/2016	2016-13/173
	40729	R918-5	NEW	10/24/2016	2016-18/28
<u>bids</u>					
Transportation, Operations, Construction	40627	R916-1	5YR	07/28/2016	2016-16/49
	40641	R916-2	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/96
big game seasons					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	39976	R657-5	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/60
	40403	R657-5	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/42
bioprospecting					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40482	R652-150	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/166
<i>"</i>					

39978 40628 41051	R657-9 R657-9 R657-20	AMD 5YR 5YR	02/08/2016 08/01/2016 12/06/2016	2016-1/66 2016-16/47 2017-1/118
40600	R436-5	5YR	07/13/2016	2016-15/82
40633	R398-5	NSC	08/22/2016	Not Printed
40633	R398-5	NSC	08/22/2016	Not Printed
40240	R434-50	5YR	03/01/2016	2016-6/32
40288	R277-478	REP	05/23/2016	2016-8/19
40023	R661-5	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/109
40501 40247	R277-99 R277-99-2	AMD NSC	08/11/2016 03/29/2016	2016-13/9 Not Printed
40019	R661-1	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/103
40578	R313-22	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/176
40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40069 40191 40070 40072 40073 40074 40075 40076 40077 40078 40079 40080 40081	R651-201 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211 R651-211 R651-212 R651-215 R651-215 R651-214 R651-215 R651-216 R651-217 R651-218 R651-219 R651-219 R651-219 R651-220 R651-221	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/513 2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518 2016-3/519 2016-3/519 2016-3/520 2016-3/520 2016-3/520 2016-3/521 2016-3/522 2016-3/522 2016-3/523 2016-3/523 2016-3/524 2016-3/524
	40628 41051 40600 40633 40633 40633 40240 40288 40023 40501 40247 40019 40578 40059 40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40084 40089 40191 40070 40070 40072 40073 40074 40075 40076 40077 40078 40079	40628       R657-9         41051       R657-20         40600       R436-5         40633       R398-5         40633       R398-5         40240       R434-50         40288       R277-478         40023       R661-5         40501       R277-99         40247       R277-99-2         40019       R661-1         40578       R313-22         40059       R651-201         40060       R651-203         40061       R651-203         40062       R651-204         40090       R651-204         40061       R651-205         40062       R651-204         40063       R651-204         40060       R651-204         40061       R651-204         40062       R651-204         40063       R651-204         40064       R651-205         40065       R651-207         40066       R651-207         40067       R651-208         40084       R651-208         40085       R651-210         40069       R651-211         40070       R651-211	40628         R657-9         5YR           41051         R657-20         5YR           40600         R436-5         5YR           40633         R398-5         NSC           40633         R398-5         NSC           40240         R434-50         5YR           40288         R277-478         REP           40023         R661-5         NEW           40501         R277-99         AMD           40247         R277-99-2         NSC           40019         R661-1         NEW           40578         R313-22         5YR           40060         R651-201         5YR           40061         R651-202         5YR           40062         R651-203         5YR           40063         R651-204         5YR           40064         R651-205         5YR           40065         R651-204         5YR           40066         R651-205         5YR           40067         R651-206         NSC           40068         R651-207         5YR           40188         R651-206         NSC           40066         R651-207         SYR	40628         R657-9         5YR         08/01/2016           41051         R657-20         5YR         12/06/2016           40600         R436-5         5YR         07/13/2016           40633         R398-5         NSC         08/22/2016           40633         R398-5         NSC         08/22/2016           40240         R434-50         5YR         03/01/2016           40288         R277-478         REP         05/23/2016           40023         R661-5         NEW         02/29/2016           40501         R277-99         AMD         08/11/2016           40501         R277-99-2         NSC         03/29/2016           40019         R661-1         NEW         02/29/2016           40578         R313-22         5YR         07/01/2016           40578         R313-22         5YR         07/01/2016           40059         R651-201         5YR         01/07/2016           40059         R651-202         5YR         01/07/2016           40060         R651-204         SYC         02/02/2016           40061         R651-205         5YR         01/07/2016           40062         R651-204         N

	40082 40083	R651-224 R651-226	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/525
	40063	R051-220	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/525
boilers Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	40691 40357	R616-2 R616-2-3	5YR AMD	08/23/2016 07/01/2016	2016-18/47 2016-10/64
bona fide prospective purchaser Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	40487	R311-600	5YR	06/10/2016	2016-13/163
bond requirements Transportation, Operations, Construction	40627	R916-1	5YR	07/28/2016	2016-16/49
bonding requirements Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	40401	R994-308	5YR	05/03/2016	2016-11/66
brachytherapy Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40581	R313-32	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
	40010	R313-32-2	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
<u>breaks</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	40391	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/55
<u>breath testing</u> Public Safety, Highway Patrol	39850	R714-500	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-22/144
<u>bridges</u> Transportation, Administration	40644 40558 40728	R907-63 R907-63 R907-63	EXT AMD 5YR	08/03/2016 08/23/2016 09/01/2016	2016-17/99 2016-14/141 2016-18/56
broad scope Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	39991	R313-22	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-1/33
Tadaton Conton, radiaton	40009 39991 40323	R313-22 R313-22 R313-22	NSC CPR AMD	01/15/2016 05/09/2016 06/10/2016	Not Printed 2016-7/44 2016-9/63
<u>budgeting</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40380	R414-304	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/32
Building Board Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40945	R23-32	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/123
building codes Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40298 40526 40622	R156-15A R156-15A R156-15A-231	AMD 5YR AMD	06/07/2016 06/20/2016 09/26/2016	2016-9/4 2016-14/171 2016-16/6
<u>building inspections</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40298 40526 40622	R156-15A R156-15A R156-15A-231	AMD 5YR AMD	06/07/2016 06/20/2016 09/26/2016	2016-9/4 2016-14/171 2016-16/6
<u>burglar alarms</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40164	R156-55d	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/10
<u>business alliance</u> Heritage and Arts, Administration	40103	R450-3	NEW	05/26/2016	2016-3/484
<u>butter</u> Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40361	R70-370	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/15

byproduct material					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39992	R313-24	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/38
•					
cancellations					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40565	R33-9	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/39
Services					
capital investments					
Governor, Economic Development	40028	R357-7	R&R	05/16/2016	2016-2/60
	40028	R357-7	CPR	05/16/2016	2016-7/49
career and technical education					
Education, Administration	40516	R277-911	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/66
	40787	R277-914	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/105
	40796	R277-914	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/26
career development courses					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40539	R728-501	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/130
cash management					
Money Management Council, Administration	40229	R628-16	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/36
certificate of eligibility for removal					
Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	40596	R722-360	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
Services, Criminal Identification					
	40597	R722-390	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
certification		D000 000	555	4440=40040	001010100
Education, Rehabilitation	40800	R280-203	REP	11/07/2016	2016-19/32
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40489	R317-11	5YR	06/13/2016	2016-13/164
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	40690	R616-3	5YR	08/23/2016	2016-18/48
Wedfore Ornice Behaliktetion	40358	R616-3-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/66
Workforce Services, Rehabilitation	40593	R993-300	NEW	10/01/2016	2016-15/67
and the stime of instructions					
certification of instructors	40760	DE02 44	AMD	11/07/2016	2016 10/76
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	40768	R523-11	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/76
Health					
certification of programs					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	40653	R523-5-7	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/52
Health	40000	1325-5-7	AIVID	10/11/2010	2010-17/32
ricaitii					
certifications					
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	40691	R616-2	5YR	08/23/2016	2016-18/47
Edbor Commission, Boller and Elevator Carety	40357	R616-2-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/64
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40535	R728-403	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/109
r abite datety, i dade ember etamatiae and framing	41079	R728-403	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/120
	41108	R728-409	5YR	12/19/2016	Not Printed
	40165	R728-409-14	NSC	02/17/2016	Not Printed
Transportation, Motor Carrier	39953	R909-19	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/58
Transportation, Motor Gamer	40468	R909-19	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
		. 1000	•	00.02.20.0	
change orders					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40562	R33-12	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Services					
	40047	R33-12-502	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/7
<u>chapter</u>					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40020	R661-2	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/104
	40023	R661-5	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/109
	40025	R661-7	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/113
	40607	R661-7	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-15/28
chapter projects					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40022	R661-4	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/107

chapter public facilities					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40347	R661-9	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/67
chapter resolution					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40021	R661-3	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/105
	40829	R661-3	EMR	09/23/2016	2016-20/83
-1					
<u>charities</u>	44000	D450.00	EVD.	40/04/0040	2040 24/40
Commerce, Consumer Protection	41039	R152-22	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/49
Tax Commission, Auditing	40979 40854	R865-19S R865-19S-41	5YR AMD	11/10/2016 12/08/2016	2016-23/150 2016-21/60
	39987	R865-19S-94	AMD	04/14/2016	2016-1/76
	33301	11000-100-04	AWD	04/14/2010	2010-1770
chickens					
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40149	R70-410	5YR	01/20/2016	2016-4/77
g ,,g ,					
child abuse					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	40194	R512-60	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/27
	40436	R512-60	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/39
	40152	R512-205	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/79
	39939	R512-301	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/35
child care	00000	D004 70	ANAD	04/04/0040	0045 00440
Health, Child Care Center Licensing Committee	39898	R381-70	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/40
	40162	R381-70	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/20
	39896 40161	R381-100 R381-100	AMD AMD	01/31/2016 03/30/2016	2015-22/45 2016-4/24
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40356	R392-110	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-4/24
Environmental Services	40330	K392-110	JIK	04/20/2010	2010-10/04
Environmental oct vices	40443	R392-110	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
Workforce Services, Employment Development	40104	R986-700	AMD	04/01/2016	2016-3/495
Trontores corrisco, Employment Borolopment	40554	R986-700	AMD	08/25/2016	2016-14/150
	40555	R986-700	AMD	10/01/2016	2016-14/151
child care centers					
Health, Child Care Center Licensing Committee	39898	R381-70	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/40
	40162	R381-70	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/20
	39896	R381-100	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/45
	40161	R381-100	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/24
child care facilities	00000	D004.00	4445	04/04/0040	0045 00/04
Health, Child Care Center Licensing Committee	39902	R381-60	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/34
	40163	R381-60	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/15
	39898	R381-70	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/40
	40162 39896	R381-70 R381-100	AMD AMD	03/30/2016 01/31/2016	2016-4/20 2015-22/45
	40161	R381-100	AMD	03/30/2016	2015-22/45
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care		R430-50	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/52
Licensing	5000.			3 1/3 1/20 10	_0.0
Liconomy	40160	R430-50	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/49
	39895	R430-90	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/57
	40159	R430-90	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/53
child support					
Human Services, Recovery Services	41067	R527-3	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/112
	40415	R527-34	NSC	05/31/2016	Not Printed
	40435	R527-35	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/41
	40096	R527-40	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/485
	40053	R527-200	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/512
	40654	R527-201	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/94
	40054	R527-250	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/513
	41082 41068	R527-253	5YR 5YR	12/14/2016	2017-1/112 2017-1/113
	+1000	R527-258	JIK	12/13/2016	2017-1/113
child welfare					
Human Services, Administration	40454	R495-880	5YR	05/31/2016	2016-12/64
Human Services, Child and Family Services	40871	R512-1	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/77
The state of the s			J		

	40872 40305 40587 39938 40873 40874 40256 40151 40257 40194 40436 40878 39905 39939 39955 39956 39940	R512-2 R512-10 R512-10 R512-31 R512-31 R512-32 R512-43 R512-43 R512-60 R512-60 R512-80 R512-100 R512-301 R512-301 R512-305 R512-309 R512-310	5YR 5YR REP AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/13/2016 04/14/2016 09/07/2016 01/07/2016 10/13/2016 10/13/2016 05/09/2016 05/09/2016 05/09/2016 02/08/2016 07/22/2016 10/13/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/21/2016 01/21/2016 01/21/2016	2016-21/78 2016-9/136 2016-15/25 2015-23/33 2016-21/78 2016-21/79 2016-7/24 2016-4/79 2016-5/27 2016-12/39 2016-21/81 2015-22/65 2015-23/35 2015-24/44 2015-24/46 2015-23/38
children's account Human Services, Child and Family Services	40194 40436	R512-60 R512-60	5YR AMD	02/08/2016 07/22/2016	2016-5/27 2016-12/39
<u>children's health benefits</u> Health, Children's Health Insurance Program	40374 40295	R382-10-6 R382-10-17	AMD AMD	07/01/2016 06/28/2016	2016-10/28 2016-9/105
CHIP Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40181 40297	R414-320 R414-320-6	5YR AMD	02/01/2016 06/28/2016	2016-4/78 2016-9/112
chiropractic physician Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-73	5YR	02/11/2016	2016-5/25
<u>chiropractors</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40208	R156-73	5YR	02/11/2016	2016-5/25
Choose Life Adoption Support Human Services, Child and Family Services	40306 40258	R512-44 R512-44	5YR AMD	04/14/2016 05/09/2016	2016-9/136 2016-7/34
<u>chronic wasting disease</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40584	R58-18	AMD	09/19/2016	2016-14/46
citation monitoring service Public Safety, Driver License	40147	R708-44	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/85
citizenship Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40375	R414-302-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/29
<u>civil penalties</u> Transportation, Motor Carrier	40810	R909-4	NEW	12/06/2016	2016-20/80
<u>civil procedures</u> Human Services, Recovery Services	40416	R527-800	NSC	05/31/2016	Not Printed
<u>claims</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40179	R428-15	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/48
<u>Class I area</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39846	R307-405-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/48
<u>Clean Air Act</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39995	R307-104	NEW	03/03/2016	2016-1/28

clinical mental health counselor Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39911	R156-60c	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/14
<u>closing gifts</u> Commerce, Real Estate	40041	R162-2f	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/11
<u>CNG</u> Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	40827	R27-9	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/93
<u>co-curricular</u> Education, Administration	40098	R277-494	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/6
coal ash Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40266	R315-319	NEW	09/01/2016	2016-8/32
Radiation Control, Waste Management	40266	R315-319	CPR	09/01/2016	2016-15/72
coal mines Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	40731 40732 40733 40734 40735 40736 40737 40738 40739 40740 40741 40742	R645-100 R645-103 R645-200 R645-201 R645-202 R645-203 R645-300 R645-301 R645-302 R645-303 R645-402 R645-403	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	09/06/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016	2016-19/111 2016-19/111 2016-19/112 2016-19/112 2016-19/113 2016-19/114 2016-19/114 2016-19/115 2016-19/116 2016-19/116
<u>collateral</u> Money Management Council, Administration	40228	R628-13	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
collections Tax Commission, Auditing	40973	R865-12L	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/146
<u>college</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40024 40830	R661-6 R661-6	NEW EMR	02/29/2016 09/23/2016	2016-2/110 2016-20/85
comments Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40575	R313-17	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/174
commercial facility siting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40105	R315-103	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/25
commercial interior designers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40411	R156-86	NEW	07/11/2016	2016-11/10
commercial solicitations Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	40807	R131-10	5YR	09/20/2016	2016-20/96
commercialization Governor, Economic Development	40605	R357-11	AMD	09/12/2016	2016-15/18
commercialization revenues Science Technology and Research Governing Auth., Administration	40656	R856-2	REP	11/16/2016	2016-17/75
communicable diseases Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	39952 40317	R386-702 R386-702	AMD 5YR	02/11/2016 04/15/2016	2015-24/17 2016-9/135

Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	40844	R388-804	5YR	09/30/2016	2016-20/97
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health Human Services, Administration	40050	R495-862	5YR	01/04/2016	2016-3/512
community Education, Administration	40680	R277-924	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/32
community needs Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40022	R661-4	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/107
competency Education, Administration	40670	R277-403	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/4
competency-based instruction Education, Administration	40677	R277-712	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/25
complaint procedures Workforce Services, Rehabilitation	40591	R993-100	NEW	10/01/2016	2016-15/62
complaints Commerce, Administration	40948	R151-3	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/123
compliance Transportation, Operations, Construction	40683	R916-7	NEW	10/24/2016	2016-18/26
compliance determinations Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40034 40035 40036	R309-210 R309-211 R309-215	AMD NEW AMD	05/01/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016	2016-2/26 2016-2/33 2016-2/40
compressed natural gas Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	40827	R27-9	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/93
compulsory education Education, Administration	40251	R277-616-3	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
concrete Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39844	R307-312-5	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/46
<ul><li><u>condemnation</u></li><li>Transportation, Preconstruction, Right-of-Way</li><li>Acquisition</li></ul>	40906	R933-1	5YR	10/25/2016	2016-22/118
conduct Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40945	R23-32	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/123
Management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40564	R33-16	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Services Education, Administration	40326 40503	R277-201 R277-211	REP NEW	08/12/2016 08/12/2016	2016-9/11 2016-13/14
conduct committee Human Resource Management, Administration	40774	R477-101-18	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/75
conflict of interest Crime Victim Reparations, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Human Resource Management, Administration	40524 39995 40392	R270-6 R307-104 R477-9	NEW NEW AMD	08/22/2016 03/03/2016 07/01/2016	2016-14/53 2016-1/28 2016-10/56
conservation permits Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40832	R657-41	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/69
construction Transportation, Operations, Construction Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	40642 40473 40474 40729	R916-3 R918-5 R918-5 R918-5	5YR EMR EXD NEW	08/03/2016 06/08/2016 06/08/2016 10/24/2016	2016-17/96 2016-13/156 2016-13/173 2016-18/28

-					
Transportation Commission, Administration	40647	R940-5	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/97
construction licensees					
Labor Commission, Administration	40450	R600-3	5YR	05/27/2016	2016-12/64
consumer confidence report					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40038	R309-225	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/53
consumer protection					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	40604	R152-1a	5YR	07/15/2016	2016-15/81
	41035	R152-6	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/47
	40342	R152-11	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
	41036	R152-15	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/48
	40414	R152-15-3	AMD	07/08/2016	2016-11/2
	41037	R152-20	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/48
	41039 41040	R152-22 R152-23	5YR 5YR	12/01/2016 12/01/2016	2016-24/49 2016-24/50
	41041	R152-23 R152-42	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/50
	41041	1(152-42	JIK	12/01/2010	2010-24/31
<u>consumers</u>	10044	D450.00	5) (5)	0.4.4.0.400.4.0	0040 40/00
Commerce, Consumer Protection	40341	R152-26	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
contamination					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39989	R313-15	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/29
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40003	R313-15	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation					
continuances					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	40618	R671-204	AMD	10/31/2016	2016-16/8
continuing professional education Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39982	R156-26a	AMD	02/11/2016	2016-1/4
Commerce, Occupational and Frolessional Licensing	40859	R156-26a	5YR	10/06/2016	2016-21/74
	10000	11100 200		10/00/2010	2010 2 117 1
contract requirements					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40044	R23-23	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Management	40440	R23-23	EMR	05/23/2016	2016-12/51
	40441	R23-23 R23-23	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/6
Natural Resources, Administration	40839	R634-2	NEW	11/22/2016	2016-20/67
Tradara recocuroso, realimionation	10000	110012		11/22/2010	2010 20/0/
contractors	10011	D00 00	NOO	04/45/0040	
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40044	R23-23	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Wanagement	40440	R23-23	EMR	05/23/2016	2016-12/51
	40441	R23-23	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/6
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	40814	R131-13	AMD	11/21/2016	2016-20/22
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40298	R156-15A	AMD	06/07/2016	2016-9/4
	40526	R156-15A	5YR	06/20/2016	2016-14/171
	40622	R156-15A-231	AMD	09/26/2016	2016-16/6
	40219	R156-55a	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/16
	40649	R156-55a	5YR	08/04/2016	2016-17/89
	40351	R156-55a-301	AMD	06/21/2016	2016-10/19
	40344	R156-55a-303b		05/11/2016	Not Printed
	40651	R156-55b	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/90
National Description	40762	R156-55b-302c		11/07/2016	2016-19/4
Natural Resources, Administration	40839	R634-2	NEW	11/22/2016	2016-20/67
contracts					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40044	R23-23	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Management	40440	R23-23	EMR	05/23/2016	2016-12/51
	40441	R23-23	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/6
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40562	R33-12	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Services		Dog 10		00/00/05 : 5	00400=
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	40047	R33-12-502	AMD 5VP	02/23/2016	2016-2/7
Capitor Freservation Board (State), Administration	40092	R131-4	5YR	01/11/2016	2016-3/507

Natural Resources, Administration Transportation, Administration Transportation, Operations, Construction	40814 40839 40861 40627 40641 40642 40772	R131-13 R634-2 R907-66 R916-1 R916-2 R916-3 R916-5	AMD NEW 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD	11/21/2016 11/22/2016 10/07/2016 07/28/2016 08/03/2016 08/03/2016 11/08/2016	2016-20/22 2016-20/67 2016-21/82 2016-16/49 2016-17/96 2016-17/96 2016-19/97
controlled substance database Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39923 40916 40928	R156-37f R156-37f R156-37f	AMD AMD AMD	01/07/2016 12/22/2016 12/22/2016	2015-23/7 2016-22/44 2016-22/49
controlled substances Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Tax Commission, Collections	40216 40917 40982	R156-37 R156-37-402 R867-2B	AMD AMD 5YR	04/21/2016 12/22/2016 11/10/2016	2016-6/14 2016-22/42 2016-23/155
controversies Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40564	R33-16	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
<u>conveyances</u> Natural Resources, Water Rights	40659	R655-3	R&R	10/12/2016	2016-17/60
cooperative agreement Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40304	R652-122	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/138
cooperative purchasing Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40568	R33-21	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/42
cooperative wildlife management unit Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	39977	R657-37	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/68
copying processes Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	39817 40439	R436-13 R436-13-1	AMD AMD	02/17/2016 07/26/2016	2015-21/88 2016-12/38
corporation tax Tax Commission, Auditing	40967	R865-3C	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/140
corrections Corrections, Administration	40994 40039	R251-108 R251-109	5YR AMD	11/14/2016 05/04/2016	2016-23/127 2016-2/16
cosmetologists/barbers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40589	R156-11a	AMD	09/08/2016	2016-15/8
cost sharing agreement Public Safety, Administration	40001	R698-8	NEW	02/24/2016	2016-2/117
costs Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40562	R33-12	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
	40047	R33-12-502	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/7
cougar Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40629	R657-10	5YR	08/01/2016	2016-16/48
<u>counselors</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39911	R156-60c	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/14
court Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	40600	R436-5	5YR	07/13/2016	2016-15/82

coverage groups Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40377	R414-303	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/30
Reimbursement Policy	40040	R414-303-8	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/89
credit insurance filings Insurance, Administration	40158	R590-228-9	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/64
Crime Victim Reparations and Assistance Board Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40524	R270-6	NEW	08/22/2016	2016-14/53
criminal background checks Education, Rehabilitation	40101 40102 40801	R280-204 R280-204 R280-204	5YR AMD REP	01/14/2016 03/09/2016 11/07/2016	2016-3/510 2016-3/11 2016-19/34
<u>criminal background screening</u> Human Services, Child and Family Services	40877	R512-51	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/80
criminal offenses Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40646	R722-910	NSC	08/22/2016	Not Printed
crossing Transportation, Preconstruction	40939	R930-5	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/163
<u>cultural sites</u> Heritage and Arts, History	40186	R455-9	5YR	02/02/2016	2016-5/27
curricula Education, Administration	40514	R277-713	R&R	08/11/2016	2016-13/55
<u>dairy inspections</u> Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40268	R70-330	5YR	03/16/2016	2016-8/91
dam safety Natural Resources, Water Rights	40166 40169 40168 40176	R655-10 R655-10-5A R655-12 R655-12	5YR AMD 5YR AMD	01/29/2016 03/24/2016 01/29/2016 03/24/2016	2016-4/80 2016-4/67 2016-4/81 2016-4/71
damages Transportation, Administration	40644 40558 40728	R907-63 R907-63 R907-63	EXT AMD 5YR	08/03/2016 08/23/2016 09/01/2016	2016-17/99 2016-14/141 2016-18/56
<u>dams</u> Natural Resources, Water Rights	40166 40169 40167 40175 40168 40176	R655-10 R655-10-5A R655-11 R655-11 R655-12 R655-12	5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD	01/29/2016 03/24/2016 01/29/2016 03/24/2016 01/29/2016 03/24/2016	2016-4/80 2016-4/67 2016-4/81 2016-4/68 2016-4/81 2016-4/71
data Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40179	R428-15	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/48
day care Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services Public Safety, Fire Marchal	40443	R392-110	NSC AMD	06/13/2016 08/23/2016	Not Printed
Public Safety, Fire Marshal  debarment Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40523 40565	R710-8 R33-9	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/62

<u>debt-management</u>					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	41041	R152-42	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/51
deception detection examination administrator					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40588	R156-64	AMD	09/08/2016	2016-15/14
deception detection examiner	40500	D450.04	4445	00/00/00/10	0040 4544
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40588	R156-64	AMD	09/08/2016	2016-15/14
desentian detection intern					
deception detection intern  Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	10500	R156-64	AMD	09/08/2016	2016-15/14
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40300	K150-04	AIVID	09/00/2010	2010-13/14
decommissioning					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	39991	R313-22	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-1/33
Radiation Control, Radiation					
,	40009	R313-22	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	39991	R313-22	CPR	05/09/2016	2016-7/44
	40323	R313-22	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/63
	40578	R313-22	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/176
definitions	40550	D00.4	AMD	00/00/0040	0040 44/11
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40559	R33-1	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/11
Services Education, Administration	40501	R277-99	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/9
Education, Administration	40247	R277-99 R277-99-2	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
	40325	R277-200	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/7
	40502	R277-210	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/10
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39994	R307-101-2	AMD	03/03/2016	2016-1/21
	40423	R307-101-3	AMD	08/04/2016	2016-11/23
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40032	R309-110-4	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/20
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40572	R313-12	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
Radiation Control, Radiation					
Human Resource Management, Administration	40398	R477-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/41
	40927	R477-1	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-22/61
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40020	R661-2	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/104
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	39962	R850-1	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/48
da sa a sa atro ti a sa					
demonstration Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40296	D414 210 6	AMD	06/28/2016	2016 0/110
Reimbursement Policy	40290	R414-310-6	AIVID	00/20/2010	2016-9/110
rembursement rolley					
dental					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40580	R313-28	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
Radiation Control, Radiation					
dental hygienists					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40150	R156-69	5YR	01/21/2016	2016-4/77
dentists	40450	D450.00	F)/D	04/04/0040	0040 4/77
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40150	R156-69	5YR	01/21/2016	2016-4/77
depleted uranium					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40579	R313-25	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
Radiation Control, Radiation	40373	11010-20	JIIC	0770172010	2010-14/177
radiation control, radiation	40451	R313-25-26	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
depository					
Money Management Council, Administration	40303	R628-10	EXD	04/12/2016	2016-9/139
	40603	R628-10	NEW	09/07/2016	2016-15/27
development					
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	40767	R850-140	5YR	09/14/2016	2016-19/117
dovolonmental disabilities					
developmental disabilities	40066	D961 1A	5VD	11/10/2016	2016 22/127
Tax Commission, Administration	40966 40853	R861-1A R861-1A-2	5YR AMD	11/10/2016 12/08/2016	2016-23/137 2016-21/58
	40743	R861-1A-20	NSC	09/26/2016	Not Printed
	701 TO	1.00 I- IA-20	1400	5572672010	140t i iiiiteu

developmentally disabled					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	40235	R51-4	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
Public Safety, Administration	41069	R698-3	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/119
Transportation, Administration	40730	R907-62	5YR	09/02/2016	2016-19/117
	40812	R907-62	AMD	12/06/2016	2016-20/74
digital media					
Governor, Economic Development	40483	R357-5	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/165
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '	40460	R357-5	R&R	07/22/2016	2016-12/20
digital teaching and learning					
Education, Administration	40679	R277-922	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/28
Education, Administration	40070	11211-522	IVEVV	10/11/2010	2010-17720
Dine' Advisory Committee					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40019	R661-1	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/103
	40020	R661-2	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/104
direct-entry midwife					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40353	R156-77	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/83
disabilities Commerce, Administration	40948	R151-3	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/123
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities		R539-1	AMD	10/25/2016	2016-17/53
Trainer Corvices, Corvices for a copie with Dioabilities	40625	R539-9	5YR	07/26/2016	2016-16/46
	10020	11000 0		0772072010	2010 10/10
disabilities act				1011010010	
Public Safety, Administration	41069	R698-3	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/119
disabled persons					
Education, Rehabilitation	40799	R280-202	REP	11/07/2016	2016-19/30
Human Services, Administration	41071	R495-878	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/111
Workforce Services, Rehabilitation	40592	R993-200	NEW	10/01/2016	2016-15/66
disciplinary actions					
Education, Administration	40330	R277-205	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/28
	40331	R277-206	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/29
	40883	R277-609	5YR	10/14/2016	2016-21/76
	40889	R277-609	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/22
disciplinary programations					
disciplinary presumptions Education, Administration	39837	R277-207	NEW	01/11/2016	2015-21/17
Education, Administration	40333	R277-207	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/31
	40506	R277-215	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/29
	40831	R277-215-2	NSC	10/07/2016	Not Printed
discipline of employees	40204	D477 44	AMD	07/04/2046	2016 10/59
Human Resource Management, Administration	40394 40925	R477-11 R477-14	AMD 5YR	07/01/2016 10/31/2016	2016-10/58 2016-22/115
	40323	13477-14	JIIX	10/31/2010	2010-22/113
disclosure requirements					
Natural Resources, Geological Survey	40214	R638-1	5YR	02/17/2016	2016-6/36
Tax Commission, Administration	40966	R861-1A	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/137
	40853	R861-1A-2	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/58
	40743	R861-1A-20	NSC	09/26/2016	Not Printed
discrimination					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	40235	R51-4	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor,	40626	R606-1	5YR	07/28/2016	2016-16/47
Antidiscrimination	40747	D000 1	5)/D	00/00/0046	0040 4045
Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Fair Housing	40/1/	R608-1	5YR	08/29/2016	2016-18/45
Transportation, Administration	40730	R907-62	5YR	09/02/2016	2016-19/117
	40812	R907-62	AMD	12/06/2016	2016-20/74
dia a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a					
disease control Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40478	R58-4	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/160
Agriculture and Food, Allimai industry	-10-11 U	1100-4	JIK	30/03/2010	2010-13/100

disinfection monitoring					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40036	R309-215	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/40
dismissal of employees Human Resource Management, Administration	40394	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/58
dispatchers Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40534 41078 40535 41079 40536	R728-401 R728-401 R728-403 R728-403 R728-410	R&R 5YR R&R 5YR R&R	08/23/2016 12/13/2016 08/23/2016 12/13/2016 08/23/2016	2016-14/104 2017-1/120 2016-14/109 2017-1/120 2016-14/123
disruptive students Education, Administration	40883 40889	R277-609 R277-609	5YR AMD	10/14/2016 12/08/2016	2016-21/76 2016-21/22
distribution of revenues Science Technology and Research Governing Authority, Administration	40656	R856-2	REP	11/16/2016	2016-17/75
distribution system monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40034 40035	R309-210 R309-211	AMD NEW	05/01/2016 05/01/2016	2016-2/26 2016-2/33
diversion programs  Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40412 41052	R156-1 R156-1	AMD 5YR	07/11/2016 12/06/2016	2016-11/3 2017-1/107
domestic violence Human Services, Child and Family Services	40871 40152 39939	R512-1 R512-205 R512-301	5YR 5YR AMD	10/13/2016 01/25/2016 01/07/2016	2016-21/77 2016-4/79 2015-23/35
drinking water Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40031 40770 40032 40033 40034 40035 40036 40037 40038 40771	R309-105-4 R309-105-15 R309-110-4 R309-200-5 R309-210 R309-211 R309-215 R309-220 R309-225 R309-400-12	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NEW AMD AMD AMD AMD	05/01/2016 11/22/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016 11/22/2016	2016-2/19 2016-19/40 2016-2/20 2016-2/23 2016-2/26 2016-2/33 2016-2/40 2016-2/46 2016-2/53 2016-19/41
<u>driver address record</u> Public Safety, Driver License	40145	R708-42	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/84
driver education Education, Administration Public Safety, Driver License	41002 40250 40141	R277-507 R277-507-1 R708-18	5YR NSC 5YR	11/15/2016 03/29/2016 01/19/2016	2016-23/128 Not Printed 2016-4/82
driver license Public Safety, Driver License	40147	R708-44	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/85
driver license verification Public Safety, Driver License	40146	R708-43	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/84
dropout prevention and recovery Education, Administration	40675	R277-606	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/21
drug abuse Human Resource Management, Administration	40925	R477-14	5YR	10/31/2016	2016-22/115

drug offenses Education, Administration	40331	R277-206	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/29
drug stamps Tax Commission, Collections	40982	R867-2B	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/155
drug testing Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40532	R728-405	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/119
drug testing programs Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40532	R728-405	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/119
drug/alcohol education Human Resource Management, Administration	40925	R477-14	5YR	10/31/2016	2016-22/115
dual employment Human Resource Management, Administration	40391	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/55
dual enrollment Education, Administration	40880 40885	R277-438 R277-438	5YR AMD	10/14/2016 12/08/2016	2016-21/74 2016-21/13
due process Human Services, Child and Family Services	39938 40873	R512-31 R512-31	AMD 5YR	01/07/2016 10/13/2016	2015-23/33 2016-21/78
<u>DUI programs</u> Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40768	R523-11	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/76
earthquakes Natural Resources, Water Rights	40167 40175	R655-11 R655-11	5YR AMD	01/29/2016 03/24/2016	2016-4/81 2016-4/68
economic development Governor, Economic Development	40483 40460 40638 40028 40028	R357-5 R357-5 R357-6 R357-7 R357-7	5YR R&R 5YR R&R CPR	06/09/2016 07/22/2016 08/02/2016 05/16/2016 05/16/2016	2016-13/165 2016-12/20 2016-17/93 2016-2/60 2016-7/49
economic opportunity Governor, Economic Development	40462	R357-1	R&R	07/22/2016	2016-12/17
education finance Education, Administration	40287 40671	R277-419 R277-419	AMD AMD	06/03/2016 10/11/2016	2016-8/12 2016-17/6
educational administration Education, Administration	40783 40789	R277-116 R277-116	5YR AMD	09/15/2016 11/07/2016	2016-19/103 2016-19/8
educational expenditures Education, Administration	40288	R277-478	REP	05/23/2016	2016-8/19
educational testing Education, Administration	40253	R277-702-4	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration	40393	R477-10-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/57
educator licenses Education, Administration	40329 40338	R277-204 R277-214	REP NEW	08/12/2016 08/12/2016	2016-9/26 2016-9/51
educator licensure Education, Administration	41002	R277-507	5YR	11/15/2016	2016-23/128

	40250 40509 40886	R277-507-1 R277-511 R277-511	NSC NEW AMD	03/29/2016 08/12/2016 12/08/2016	Not Printed 2016-13/39 2016-21/15
educators Education, Administration	40325 40327 40330 40331 39837 40333 40502 40504 40506 40831 40430 40430 40430 40430 40430 40667 40667 40667 40667 40668 40674 40512	R277-200 R277-202 R277-205 R277-206 R277-207 R277-210 R277-212 R277-215 R277-215 R277-216 R277-510 R277-510 R277-510 R277-510 R277-515 R277-530 R277-530 R277-531 R277-531 R277-531	REP REP REP NEW REP NEW NEW NSC NEW NSC NEW SYR AMD SYR AMD SYR AMD SYR AMD AMD	08/12/2016 08/12/2016 08/12/2016 08/12/2016 01/11/2016 08/12/2016 08/12/2016 08/12/2016 08/12/2016 10/07/2016 08/12/2016 01/14/2016 03/09/2016 05/11/2016 08/12/2016 08/15/2016 10/11/2016 08/15/2016 10/11/2016 08/15/2016	2016-9/7 2016-9/16 2016-9/28 2016-9/29 2015-21/17 2016-9/31 2016-13/10 2016-13/18 2016-13/29 Not Printed 2016-11/12 2016-3/510 2016-3/8 Not Printed 2016-13/41 2016-17/91 2016-17/91 2016-17/15 2016-17/18 2016-17/18 2016-13/49
effectiveness Education, Administration	40667 40673	R277-530 R277-530	5YR AMD	08/15/2016 10/11/2016	2016-17/91 2016-17/15
effluent standards Environmental Quality, Water Quality	39981	R317-1-3	AMD	02/25/2016	2016-1/40
eggs Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40149	R70-410	5YR	01/20/2016	2016-4/77
electric safety codes Public Service Commission, Administration	40704	R746-310	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/20
electric utility industries Public Service Commission, Administration	40704	R746-310	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/20
electrical wiring Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40026	R661-8	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/115
electricians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40651 40762	R156-55b R156-55b-302c	5YR AMD	08/08/2016 11/07/2016	2016-17/90 2016-19/4
electrologists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40589	R156-11a	AMD	09/08/2016	2016-15/8
electronic cigarettes Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40210	R384-415	AMD	04/15/2016	2016-5/8
	40632	R384-415	AMD	12/29/2016	2016-17/41
electronic high school Education, Administration	40881	R277-604	5YR	10/14/2016	2016-21/75
electronic meetings Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40148	R270-5	NEW	04/06/2016	2016-4/14
electronic participation Administrative Services, Archives	41034	R17-9	5YR	11/30/2016	2016-24/47

electronic prescribing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39980	R156-82-201	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/12
Electronic-Cigarette Regulation Act	40240	D204 445	AMD	04/45/2046	2016 5/9
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40210	R384-415	AMD	04/15/2016	2016-5/8
	40632	R384-415	AMD	12/29/2016	2016-17/41
elevators Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	40690	R616-3	5YR	08/23/2016	2016-18/48
Labor Commission, Boiler and Lievator Safety	40358	R616-3-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/66
eligibility					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40244	R414-307-3	AMD	05/20/2016	2016-7/8
Human Services, Child and Family Services	40871 40872	R512-1 R512-2	5YR 5YR	10/13/2016 10/13/2016	2016-21/77 2016-21/78
eligibility and priority Human Services, Public Guardian (Office of)	41030	R549-1	5YR	11/28/2016	2016-24/53
eligible purchases					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40025 40607	R661-7 R661-7	NEW AMD	02/29/2016 10/24/2016	2016-2/113 2016-15/28
	40007	110011	, avib	10/24/2010	2010 10/20
elk Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40584	R58-18	AMD	09/19/2016	2016-14/46
riginalitate and research minutes in addition	40585	R58-20	AMD	09/19/2016	2016-15/6
emancipation					
Human Services, Recovery Services	40054	R527-250	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/513
emergency medical services Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	40427	R426-3-600	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/37
Medical Services	40283	R426-5	AMD	05/31/2016	2016-8/70
	41048	R426-5 R426-5	5YR	12/06/2016	2017-1/110
	40178	R426-7	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/33
	40324	R426-8	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-9/114
	40426	R426-9	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/39
emergency procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40570	R33-8	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/34
emergency safety interventions					
Education, Administration	40883	R277-609	5YR	10/14/2016	2016-21/76
	40889	R277-609	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/22
emission fees					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39847	R307-415-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/50
employee benefit plans Human Resource Management, Administration	40390	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/47
•	40390	K477-0	AIVID	07/01/2010	2010-10/47
employee performance evaluations Human Resource Management, Administration	40393	R477-10-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/57
employee productivity					
Human Resource Management, Administration	40393	R477-10-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/57
employee's rights Human Resource Management, Administration	40395	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/60
	-			- ·	
employees Human Services, Administration	40264	R495-885	NEW	05/11/2016	2016-7/18

employer liability					
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	40400	R994-302	5YR	05/03/2016	2016-11/65
employment					
Human Resource Management, Administration	40389	R477-4-5	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/46
g,	40926	R477-4-6	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-22/65
Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor,	40626	R606-1	5YR	07/28/2016	2016-16/47
Antidiscrimination					
and a manufacture and according					
employment support procedures Workforce Services, Employment Development	40557	R986-100	AMD	10/01/2016	2016-14/147
Workloice Services, Employment Development	40337	N900-100	AIVID	10/01/2010	2010-14/147
employment tests					
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	40045	R994-205-106	AMD	02/24/2016	2016-2/120
endowed universities Education, Administration	40508	R277-490	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/36
Education, Administration	40300	N277-490	AIVID	00/11/2010	2010-13/30
endowment fund					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40024	R661-6	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/110
	40830	R661-6	EMR	09/23/2016	2016-20/85
anforceable written accurance					
enforceable written assurance Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	40487	R311-600	5YR	06/10/2016	2016-13/163
Remediation	40407	1011-000	JIK	00/10/2010	2010-10/100
<u>enforcement</u>					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40477	R58-14	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/161
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40573	R313-14	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
Human Services, Recovery Services	40416	R527-800	NSC	05/31/2016	Not Printed
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	40742	R645-403	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/116
Transportation, Motor Carrier	40810	R909-4	NEW	12/06/2016	2016-20/80
enforcement (administrative)	40000	D000 4	NOO	00/00/0040	Not Deleted
Public Safety, Administration	40639 41045	R698-1 R698-1	NSC 5YR	08/22/2016	Not Printed 2017-1/119
Transportation, Administration	40643	R907-1	5YR	12/05/2016 08/03/2016	2017-17119
Transportation, Administration	10010	11007	0111	00/00/2010	2010 11700
<u>engineers</u>					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40563	R33-15	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Services					
enhancement programs					
Education, Administration	40428	R277-707	5YR	05/16/2016	2016-11/63
	40429	R277-707	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/21
enterprise zones	40464	D257.45	NITIA	07/00/0040	2016 42/04
Governor, Economic Development	40461 40971	R357-15 R865-9I	NEW 5YR	07/22/2016 11/10/2016	2016-12/24 2016-23/143
Tax Commission, Auditing	40418	R865-9I-37	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-23/143
	40410	11000 01 07	AWID	0171472010	2010 11/4/
<u>environment</u>					
Tax Commission, Auditing					
	40970	R865-7H	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/143
	40970 40974	R865-7H R865-13G	5YR 5YR	11/10/2016 11/10/2016	2016-23/143 2016-23/147
onvironmental analysis					
environmental analysis Environmental Quality Radiation Control	40974	R865-13G	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/147
environmental analysis Environmental Quality, Radiation Control					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control environmental protection	40974 39992	R865-13G R313-24	5YR AMD	11/10/2016 03/15/2016	2016-23/147 2016-1/38
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	40974	R865-13G	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/147
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  environmental protection Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40974 39992	R865-13G R313-24	5YR AMD	11/10/2016 03/15/2016	2016-23/147 2016-1/38
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  environmental protection Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  equipment leasing	40974 39992 40771	R865-13G R313-24 R309-400-12	5YR AMD AMD	11/10/2016 03/15/2016 11/22/2016	2016-23/147 2016-1/38 2016-19/41
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  environmental protection Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40974 39992	R865-13G R313-24	5YR AMD	11/10/2016 03/15/2016	2016-23/147 2016-1/38
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  environmental protection Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  equipment leasing Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code  essential health benefit insurance	40974 39992 40771 40371	R865-13G R313-24 R309-400-12	5YR  AMD  AMD  5YR	11/10/2016 03/15/2016 11/22/2016	2016-23/147 2016-1/38 2016-19/41
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  environmental protection Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  equipment leasing Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	40974 39992 40771	R865-13G R313-24 R309-400-12	5YR AMD AMD	11/10/2016 03/15/2016 11/22/2016	2016-23/147 2016-1/38 2016-19/41

estheticians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40589	R156-11a	AMD	09/08/2016	2016-15/8
evaluation cycles Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	40192	R597-3-5	AMD	04/20/2016	2016-5/14
evaluations Education, Administration	40668 40674 40512	R277-531 R277-531 R277-533	5YR AMD AMD	08/15/2016 10/11/2016 08/11/2016	2016-17/92 2016-17/18 2016-13/49
event permits Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	40384	R81-7	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/77
evidentiary restrictions Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40412 41052	R156-1 R156-1	AMD 5YR	07/11/2016 12/06/2016	2016-11/3 2017-1/107
exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40570	R33-8	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/34
executive branch employees Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40569	R33-24	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/44
Executive Residence Commission Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40481	R23-31	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
exemptions Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	39990 40572	R313-19-34 R313-12	AMD 5YR	03/15/2016 07/01/2016	2016-1/32 2016-14/172
	40577 40322	R313-19 R313-19-13	5YR AMD	07/01/2016 06/10/2016	2016-14/175 2016-9/59
exemptions to wildland suppression fund Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40132	R652-123	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/531
exhibitions Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	40233 40369	R65-8 R65-8-2	5YR AMD	02/29/2016 06/23/2016	2016-6/28 2016-10/13
expansion Education, Administration	40284 40289	R277-482 R277-482	5YR AMD	03/30/2016 05/23/2016	2016-8/93 2016-8/21
extinguishers Public Safety, Fire Marshal	40479	R710-1	AMD	08/15/2016	2016-13/127
extracurricular Education, Administration	40098	R277-494	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/6
extracurricular activities Education, Administration	40882 40888	R277-605 R277-605	5YR AMD	10/14/2016 12/08/2016	2016-21/75 2016-21/20
facilities Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	40313	R525-8	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/137
Health, State Hospital	40314	R525-8	AMD	07/07/2016	2016-9/116

facilities use					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40226	R23-19	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
Management					
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	40437	R131-2	EMR	05/19/2016	2016-12/54
	40458	R131-2	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/8
fair employment practices	40000	D 477 4 F	AMD	07/04/0040	0040 40/40
Human Resource Management, Administration	40389	R477-4-5	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/46
	40926	R477-4-6	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-22/65
fair barraina					
fair housing Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Fair	. 10717	R608-1	5YR	08/29/2016	2016-18/45
	40717	K000-1	SIK	00/29/2010	2010-10/43
Housing					
<u>fairs</u>					
Fair Corporation (Utah State), Administration	40220	R325-1	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/29
Tall Corporation (Ctall Ctate), reministration	40221	R325-2	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/30
	40222	R325-3	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/30
	40223	R325-4	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/31
	40224	R325-5	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/32
	40224	11020-0	JIIX	02/23/2010	2010-0/32
falconry					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41051	R657-20	5YR	12/06/2016	2017-1/118
Tratarar Troobarboo, Triamo Troobarboo	11001	11007 20		12/00/2010	2011 11110
family employment program					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	39944	R986-200	AMD	02/24/2016	2015-23/52
Trondored del tides, Employment Botolopment	40556	R986-200-221	AMD	09/14/2016	2016-14/148
	40241	R986-200-240	AMD	05/03/2016	2016-6/25
	40241	11000 200 240	7 WILD	00/00/2010	2010 0/20
federal law					
Financial Institutions, Banks	41049	R333-13	5YR	12/06/2016	2017-1/109
Financial Institutions, Industrial Loan Corporations	41050	R339-12	5YR	12/06/2016	2017-1/110
fees					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40011	R313-70	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation		1101010	1100	0.7.10720.10	
	40583	R313-70	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/179
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services	40583 40877	R313-70 R512-51	5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80
Radiation Control, Radiation	40583 40877 40818	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4	5YR 5YR AMD	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services	40583 40877 40818 40817	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8	5YR 5YR AMD AMD	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance filing documents	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR EMR AMD AMD	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance filing documents	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR EMR AMD AMD	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR EMR AMD AMD	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code finance	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e	5YR 5YR AMD AMD SYR 5YR 5YR EMR AMD AMD	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code finance Administrative Services, Finance	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449 40371	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e R154-2	5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code finance Administrative Services, Finance	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449 40371 40805 40013	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e R154-2	5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016 05/02/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81 2016-20/91 Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code finance Administrative Services, Finance	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449 40371 40805 40013 40014	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e R154-2 R25-2 R460-1 R460-4	5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR EMR AMD AMD 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016 05/02/2016 09/20/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81 2016-20/91 Not Printed Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code finance Administrative Services, Finance	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449 40371 40805 40013 40014 40015	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e R154-2 R25-2 R460-1 R460-4 R460-5	5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR EMR AMD AMD 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016 05/02/2016 09/20/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81 2016-20/91 Not Printed Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code finance Administrative Services, Finance	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449 40371 40805 40013 40014 40015 40016	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e R154-2 R25-2 R460-1 R460-4 R460-5 R460-6	5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016 05/02/2016 09/20/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81 2016-20/91 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code finance Administrative Services, Finance	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449 40371 40805 40013 40014 40015 40016	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e R154-2 R25-2 R460-1 R460-4 R460-5 R460-6	5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016 05/02/2016 09/20/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81 2016-20/91 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code  finance Administrative Services, Finance Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449 40371 40805 40013 40014 40015 40016	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e R154-2 R25-2 R460-1 R460-4 R460-5 R460-6	5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016 05/02/2016 09/20/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81 2016-20/91 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code finance Administrative Services, Finance Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449 40371 40805 40013 40014 40015 40016 40017	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e R154-2 R25-2 R460-1 R460-4 R460-5 R460-6 R460-8	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR EMR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016 05/02/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81 2016-20/91 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filling deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  filling documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code  finance Administrative Services, Finance Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449 40371 40805 40013 40014 40015 40016 40017	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e R154-2 R25-2 R460-1 R460-4 R460-5 R460-6 R460-8	5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR EMR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016 05/02/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81 2016-20/91 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code finance Administrative Services, Finance Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration  financial disclosures Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy financial institutions	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449 40371 40805 40013 40014 40015 40016 40017	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e R154-2 R25-2 R460-1 R460-4 R460-5 R460-6 R460-8	5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR EMR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016 05/02/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81 2016-20/91 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code  finance Administrative Services, Finance Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration  financial disclosures Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  financial institutions Financial Institutions, Administration	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449 40371 40805 40013 40014 40015 40016 40017	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e R154-2 R25-2 R460-1 R460-4 R460-5 R460-8 R414-304	5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR EMR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016 05/02/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81 2016-20/91 Not Printed Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation  Human Services, Child and Family Services Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License  filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code finance Administrative Services, Finance Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration  financial disclosures Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy financial institutions	40583 40877 40818 40817 40919 40065 40141 40470 40804 40449 40371 40805 40013 40014 40015 40016 40017	R313-70 R512-51 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R651-611 R708-18 R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R994-403-117e R154-2 R25-2 R460-1 R460-4 R460-5 R460-6 R460-8	5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR EMR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	07/01/2016 10/13/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016 08/25/2016 05/02/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-14/179 2016-21/80 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-3/527 2016-4/82 2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-12/49 2016-10/81 2016-20/91 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed

Financial Institutions, Industrial Loan Corporations Money Management Council, Administration	41050 40227 40228	R339-12 R628-12 R628-13	5YR 5YR 5YR	12/06/2016 02/26/2016 02/26/2016	2017-1/110 2016-6/35 2016-6/35
fingerprinting Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	39913	R501-14	R&R	01/13/2016	2015-23/24
fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40646	R722-910	NSC	08/22/2016	Not Printed
fire alarm systems Public Safety, Fire Marshal	40521 40837	R710-11 R710-11	AMD 5YR	08/23/2016 09/28/2016	2016-14/72 2016-20/98
fire prevention Public Safety, Fire Marshal	40479 40485 40598 40523 40546	R710-1 R710-4 R710-7 R710-8 R710-9	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	08/15/2016 08/15/2016 09/13/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016	2016-13/127 2016-13/137 2016-15/54 2016-14/62 2016-14/64
fire safe cigarettes Public Safety, Fire Marshal	40519	R710-13	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/80
<u>fire training</u> Public Safety, Fire Marshal	40544	R710-10	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/68
firearms Education, Administration	40793	R277-611	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/20
fireworks Public Safety, Fire Marshal	40601	R710-2	AMD	09/13/2016	2016-15/41
fish Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40867	R657-13	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/51
fishing Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40867	R657-13	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/51
fleet expansion Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	40824	R27-4	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/91
floods Natural Resources, Water Rights	40167 40175	R655-11 R655-11	5YR AMD	01/29/2016 03/24/2016	2016-4/81 2016-4/68
food Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	39950 40443 40662	R70-530 R392-110 R392-400	AMD NSC AMD	02/02/2016 06/13/2016 11/01/2016	2015-24/12 Not Printed 2016-17/46
food inspection Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	40201	R68-4	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/23
food inspections Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40270 40361 40269 40368 40149	R70-370 R70-370 R70-380 R70-380 R70-410	5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	03/16/2016 06/23/2016 03/16/2016 06/23/2016 01/20/2016	2016-8/91 2016-10/15 2016-8/92 2016-10/16 2016-4/77
food service Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	40662	R392-400	AMD	11/01/2016	2016-17/46

food services Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40254	R392-100	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-7/4
Environmental Services	40958	R392-100	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/129
	40356	R392-110	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/84
forensic Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	40313	R525-8	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/137
Health, State Hospital					
	40314	R525-8	AMD	07/07/2016	2016-9/116
former foster care youth Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40377	R414-303	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/30
Reimbursement Policy	40040	R414-303-8	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/89
foster care					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	40872	R512-2	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/78
•	39938	R512-31	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/33
	40873	R512-31	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/78
	40874	R512-32	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/79
	40151	R512-43	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/79
	40257	R512-43	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/29
	40877	R512-51	5YR	10/13/2016	2016-21/80
	39956	R512-309	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/46
	39940	R512-310	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/38
franchises					
Commerce, Administration	40293	R151-14	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/92
	40949	R151-35	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/124
Commerce, Consumer Protection	41036	R152-15	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/48
	40414	R152-15-3	AMD	07/08/2016	2016-11/2
Tax Commission, Auditing	40969	R865-6F	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/141
	40744	R865-6F-8	NSC	09/26/2016	Not Printed
	40417	R865-6F-28	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/45
frank					
fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection	40341	R152-26	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
Commerce, Consumer Frotestion	40041	11102-20	JIK	04/15/2010	2010-10/00
free speech activities					
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	40808	R131-11	5YR	09/20/2016	2016-20/97
freedom of information					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	40234	R51-3	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
Commerce, Administration	40616	R151-2	5YR	07/18/2016	2016-16/45
Heritage and Arts, Administration	40852	R450-1	EXT	10/04/2016	2016-21/85
Public Safety, Administration	41046	R698-2	5YR	12/05/2016	2017-1/119
£.al					
fuel Tax Commission, Auditing	40968	R865-4D	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/140
rax commoders, reading	40000	11000 45	OTIC	11/10/2010	2010 20/140
fuel dispensing					
Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	40825	R27-6	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/92
funeral directors					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40354	R156-9	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/81
for and industria					
<u>funeral industries</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40354	R156-9	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/81
Commerce, Occupational and Floressional Electising	7000 <b>7</b>	11100-8	JII	07/20/2010	2010-10/01
<u>furbearers</u>					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40758	R657-11	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/80
	40977	R657-11	NSC	12/01/2016	Not Printed
gama laura					
game laws Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	20076	D657 F	AMD	02/00/2046	2016 1/60
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	39976	R657-5	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/60

	40403	R657-5	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/42
	40629	R657-10	5YR	08/01/2016	2016-16/48
	40758	R657-11	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/80
	40977	R657-11	NSC	12/01/2016	Not Printed
	40404	R657-23	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/43
	40093	R657-33	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/490
<u>gasoline</u>					
Tax Commission, Auditing	40974	R865-13G	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/147
gasoline transport					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39845	R307-328-4	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/47
namanal assistance					
general assistance Workforce Services, Employment Development	40315	R986-400-402	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-9/122
Worklorde dervices, Employment Development	40010	11000 400 402	, avib	0170172010	2010 0/122
general licenses					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40008	R313-21	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation					
general procurement provisions					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40559	R33-1	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/11
Services	40560	R33-4	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/15
	40000	1100 4	, avib	00/22/2010	2010 1-710
generating equipment	10000	D740 040	4445	10/00/0010	0040 00/00
Public Service Commission, Administration	40900	R746-312	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/96
<u>generators</u>					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40109	R315-262	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/170
Radiation Control, Waste Management		D0.17.000		0.444.7400.40	
	40279 40309	R315-262 R315-262-10	NSC AMD	04/15/2016 06/10/2016	Not Printed 2016-9/95
	40309	K315-202-10	AIVID	00/10/2010	2010-9/95
genetic counselors					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40748	R156-75	5YR	09/08/2016	2016-19/102
geology					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40764	R156-76-502	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/6
, ,					
government documents					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	40234	R51-3	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
Attorney General, Administration	40841	R105-2	5YR	09/28/2016	2016-20/96
	40840	R105-2	NSC	10/07/2016	Not Printed
Commerce, Administration	40616	R151-2	5YR	07/18/2016	2016-16/45
Heritage and Arts, Administration	40852	R450-1	EXT	10/04/2016	2016-21/85
Human Services, Administration	41072	R495-810	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/111
Public Safety, Administration	41046	R698-2	5YR	12/05/2016	2017-1/119
Transportation, Administration	40590	R907-69	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/83
and the land					
government ethics Human Resource Management, Administration	40392	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/56
Truman Nessure Management, Administration	4030Z	10477-5	AMD	0770172010	2010-10/00
government hearings					
Administrative Services, Administrative Rules	40907	R15-1	NSC	11/04/2016	Not Printed
Administrative Services, Finance	40805	R25-2	5YR	09/20/2016	2016-20/91
Commerce, Administration	40265	R151-4	5YR	03/15/2016	2016-7/63
Commerce, Consumer Protection	41035	R152-6	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/47
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40052	R156-46b	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/509
Human Resource Management, Administration	40394	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/58
Transportation, Preconstruction	40938	R930-2	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/162
government purchasing					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40559	R33-1	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/11
Services			: <del></del>		_0.0.011
	40560	R33-4	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/15
	40571	R33-5	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/19

	41021	R33-5-104	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed
	40561	R33-6	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/24
	40048	R33-6-114	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/6
	40438	R33-7	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
	40567	R33-7	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/27
	41022	R33-7-301	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed
	40570	R33-8	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/34
	40565	R33-9	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/39
	40563	R33-15	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
	40564	R33-16	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
School and Institutional Trust Landa Administration	39961	R850-11	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/50
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	39901	R050-11	AIVID	01/21/2016	2015-24/50
government records access					
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40806	R270-4	REP	11/21/2016	2016-20/26
Governmental Immunity Act caps					
Administrative Services, Risk Management	40282	R37-4	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-8/6
Auministrative Services, Risk Management	40202	K37-4	AIVID	00/01/2010	2010-0/0
Governor's Mansion					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40481	R23-31	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
Management					
grading standards					
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40361	R70-370	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/15
Agriculture and 1 ood, regulatory oct vices	40001	1170-570	AIVID	00/20/2010	2010-10/13
and deather as a factor of					
graduation requirements				00/04/0040	00404040
Education, Administration	40363	R277-700	AMD	06/21/2016	2016-10/25
	40252	R277-700-7	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
	39936	R277-705	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/17
<u>GRAMA</u>					
Attorney General, Administration	40841	R105-2	5YR	09/28/2016	2016-20/96
Attorney General, Administration	40840	R105-2	NSC	10/07/2016	Not Printed
Transportation Administration					
Transportation, Administration	40590	R907-69	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/83
GRAMA compliance					
Human Services, Recovery Services	40650	R527-5	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/93
·					
grant programs					
Education, Administration	40677	R277-712	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/25
Education, Administration	40679		NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/28
		R277-922			
	40518	R277-923	NEW	08/11/2016	2016-13/75
	40680	R277-924	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/32
<u>grants</u>					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40637	R58-24	5YR	08/02/2016	2016-17/87
Education, Administration	40249	R277-402-4	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
Eddodion, / tarimion and	40508	R277-490	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/36
0 5 1 1	40676	R277-711	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/24
Governor, Economic Development	40434	R357-16	NEW	07/15/2016	2016-11/29
	40606	R357-16	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary	40245	R434-40-11	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-7/16
Care and Rural Health					
	40240	R434-50	5YR	03/01/2016	2016-6/32
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Abandoned	40702	R643-886	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/53
Mine Reclamation	40702	110-10-000	OTIV	00/24/2010	2010 10/00
Wille Recialitation					
manufata anta					
graphic arts					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40225	R307-351-4	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
greenhouse gases					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40866	R307-401-10	NSC	10/20/2016	Not Printed
	39846	R307-405-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/48
	39847	R307-415-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/50
grievance procedures					
Career Service Review Office, Administration	40595	R137-1	5YR	07/11/2016	2016-15/81

-					
Human Services, Administration	41071	R495-878	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/111
Tax Commission, Administration	40966	R861-1A	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/137
	40853	R861-1A-2	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/58
	40743	R861-1A-20	NSC	09/26/2016	Not Printed
	40743	N001-1A-20	NSC	09/20/2010	Not Fillited
<u>grievances</u>					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	40235	R51-4	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
Commerce, Administration	40948	R151-3	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/123
Human Resource Management, Administration	40394	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/58
	40395	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/60
au andianahin					
guardianship	44000	DE 40. 4	5\/D	44/00/0040	0040.04/50
Human Services, Public Guardian (Office of)	41030	R549-1	5YR	11/28/2016	2016-24/53
habitat designation		··	-> /D	0=10010010	001010100
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40370	R657-48	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/86
Hatch Act					
Human Resource Management, Administration	40392	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/56
hazardous air pollutant					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40425	R307-214	AMD	08/04/2016	2016-11/25
•					
hazardous materials					
Public Safety, Fire Marshal	40520	R710-12	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/77
hazardous materials transportation					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	40722	R909-75	5YR	08/30/2016	2016-18/57
Transportation, Motor Carrier	TO 1 22	11000 70	OTIV	00/00/2010	2010 10/01
hazardous substances					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	40753	R311-201	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/50
Remediation	40733	1311-201	AIVID	01/01/2017	2010-19/30
Remediation	40754	R311-202	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/59
	40756	R311-206	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/65
	40757	R311-212	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/70
Transportation, Motor Carrier	40722	R909-75	5YR	08/30/2016	2016-18/57
Hazardous Substances Mitigation Act			_,		
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	40487	R311-600	5YR	06/10/2016	2016-13/163
Remediation					
hazardous waste					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40117	R315-1	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/14
Radiation Control, Waste Management					
	40118	R315-2	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/14
	40119	R315-3	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/15
	40120	R315-4	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/16
	40121	R315-5	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/17
	40122	R315-6	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/18
	40123	R315-7	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/18
	40124	R315-8	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/19
	40125	R315-9	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/20
	40126	R315-12	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
	40127	R315-12	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
	40128	R315-14	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
	40260	R315-14 R315-15	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-3/22
		R315-15 R315-15			
	40446		NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
	40129	R315-16	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/23
	40261	R315-17	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/65
	40130	R315-50	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/24
	40262	R315-101	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/65
	40921	R315-101	NSC	11/04/2016	Not Printed
	40263	R315-102	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/66
	40105	R315-103	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/25
	40106	R315-124	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/26
	40312	R315-124-34	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/72
	40107	R315-260	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/32
	•			3 1.2. <b>20 .0</b>	·- · · · · ·

	40277	D215 260	NCC	04/15/2016	Not Drints d
	40277	R315-260	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
	40413	R315-260	NSC	06/06/2016	Not Printed
	40307	R315-260	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/73
	40108	R315-261	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/49
	40278	R315-261	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
	40308	R315-261	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/84
	40488	R315-261	AMD	08/15/2016	2016-13/79
	40842	R315-261-1090		10/07/2016	Not Printed
	40109	R315-262	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/170
	40279	R315-262	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
	40309	R315-262-10	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/95
	40110	R315-263	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/196
	40280	R315-263	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
	40115	R315-264	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/201
	40281	R315-264	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
	40310	R315-264-1	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/96
	40475	R315-264-56	NSC	06/27/2016	Not Printed
	40665	R315-264-73	NSC	08/23/2016	Not Printed
	40692	R315-264-151	NSC	09/01/2016	Not Printed
	40111	R315-265	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/346
	40112	R315-266	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/347
	40113	R315-268	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/380
	40114	R315-270	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/418
	40813	R315-270	NSC	10/07/2016	Not Printed
	40116	R315-273	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/468
	40311	R315-273	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/99
	40541	R315-273	NSC	08/05/2016	Not Printed
Transportation, Motor Carrier	40722	R909-75	5YR	08/30/2016	2016-18/57
Transportation, Motor Carnel	40122	11303-13	JIK	00/30/2010	2010-10/37
hoolth					
health	40470	D400.4	ANAD	00/05/0040	0040 4/07
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics		R428-1	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/37
	40988	R428-1	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/134
	40850	R428-1	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/36
	40171	R428-2	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/38
	40989	R428-2	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/134
	40851	R428-2	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/42
	40990	R428-5	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/135
	40172	R428-10	R&R	03/25/2016	2016-4/43
	40991	R428-10	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/135
	40173	R428-11	REP	03/25/2016	2016-4/45
	40174	R428-13	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/47
health benefit plan insurance					
Insurance, Administration	40545	R590-261	5YR	06/23/2016	2016-14/180
health care facilities					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	40453	R432-2	AMD	08/04/2016	2016-12/34
3 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	40822	R432-3-11	AMD	12/06/2016	2016-20/38
	40550	R432-14	AMD	08/26/2016	2016-14/54
	39963	R432-100	AMD	02/10/2016	2015-24/29
	40621	R432-101	NSC	08/15/2016	Not Printed
	40452	R432-104	AMD	08/03/2016	2016-12/36
	40776	R432-200	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/107
	39966	R432-270	AMD	01/28/2016	2015-24/41
	40821	R432-270	AMD	12/06/2016	2016-20/52
	40775	R432-300	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/108
	40243	R432-550	AMD	05/16/2016	2016-7/9
	40551	R432-550	AMD	08/26/2016	2016-14/56
	40777	R432-650	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/108
	40778	R432-700	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/109
	40779	R432-725	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/109
	40780	R432-750	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/110
	40781	R432-950	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/110
health care providers					
Insurance, Administration	40727	R590-237	5YR	08/31/2016	2016-18/45

health care quality					
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics		R428-12	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/136
	40847	R428-12	AMD	11/21/2016	2016-20/37
health data					
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40172	R428-10	R&R	03/25/2016	2016-4/43
		0 .0		00/20/2010	2010 1110
health effects					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40037	R309-220	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/46
health facility administrators  Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40705	R156-15	5YR	08/25/2016	2016-18/41
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40705	K 150-15	SIK	06/25/2016	2010-10/41
health insurance					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40044	R23-23	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Management					
	40440	R23-23	EMR	05/23/2016	2016-12/51
	40441	R23-23	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/6
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	40814	R131-13	AMD	11/21/2016	2016-20/22
Human Services, Recovery Services	40654	R527-201	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/94
Insurance, Administration	41061	R590-126	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/115
	40182 41063	R590-167-11 R590-176	AMD 5YR	03/23/2016 12/12/2016	2016-4/57 2017-1/117
Natural Resources, Administration	40839	R634-2	NEW	11/22/2016	2016-20/67
Transportation, Operations, Construction	40772	R916-5	AMD	11/08/2016	2016-19/97
Transportation, Operations, Constitution	40112	110100	7 WID	11/00/2010	2010 10/01
health insurance claims reporting					
Insurance, Administration	40273	R590-262	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/80
	40891	R590-262	AMD	12/12/2016	2016-21/47
health insurance filings					
Insurance, Administration	40155	R590-220-16	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/59
modranoc, raminotation	40100	11000 220 10	, avid	00/20/2010	2010 4700
health insurance in state contracts					
Transportation, Operations, Construction	40772	R916-5	AMD	11/08/2016	2016-19/97
health incurance onen anrallment					
health insurance open enrollment Insurance, Administration	40154	R590-259	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/80
modrance, Administration	40134	11390-239	3110	01/23/2010	2010-4/00
health maintenance organization					
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40992	R428-12	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/136
	40847	R428-12	AMD	11/21/2016	2016-20/37
la a alkla ral a racina s					
health planning Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40170	R428-1	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/37
ricaliti, Octilei for ricaliti Data, ricaliti Gare Gialistics	40988	R428-1	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/134
	40850	R428-1	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/36
	40171	R428-2	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/38
	40989	R428-2	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/134
	40851	R428-2	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/42
	40990	R428-5	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/135
	40172	R428-10	R&R	03/25/2016	2016-4/43
	40991	R428-10	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/135
	40173	R428-11	REP	03/25/2016	2016-4/45
	40174	R428-13	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/47
health policy					
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40170	R428-1	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/37
	40988	R428-1	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/134
	40850	R428-1	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/36
	40171	R428-2	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/38
	40989	R428-2	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/134
	40851	R428-2	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/42
	40990	R428-5	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/135
	40991 40174	R428-10 R428-13	5YR AMD	11/10/2016 03/25/2016	2016-23/135 2016-4/47
	70174	11420-13	VIAID	03/23/2010	2010 <del>-4</del> /4 <i>1</i>

health reform					
Transportation, Operations, Construction	40772	R916-5	AMD	11/08/2016	2016-19/97
<u>health spas</u>					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	41040	R152-23	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/50
hearing					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40126	R315-12	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
Radiation Control, Waste Management					
3 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
<u>hearings</u>					
Education, Administration	40326	R277-201	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/11
	40327	R277-202	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/16
	40328	R277-203	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/22
	40503	R277-211	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/14
	40504	R277-212	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/18
	40505	R277-213	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/26
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	40686	R311-210-1	NSC	09/01/2016	Not Printed
Remediation					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40575	R313-17	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/174
Radiation Control, Radiation					
Labor Commission, Adjudication	40469	R602-2-4	EMR	06/06/2016	2016-13/153
• •	40803	R602-2-4	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/58
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	40707	R671-201	EMR	08/25/2016	2016-18/37
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	40708	R671-201	AMD	10/31/2016	2016-18/18
	40618	R671-204	AMD	10/31/2016	2016-16/8
heavy equipment purchases					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40609	R661-14	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/32
•					
heritage and arts					
Heritage and Arts, Administration	40103	R450-3	NEW	05/26/2016	2016-3/484
high school credit					
Education, Administration	39936	R277-705	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/17
high school senior award					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40613	R661-18	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/37
higher education					
Education, Administration	40514	R277-713	R&R	08/11/2016	2016-13/55
Regents (Board Of), Administration	40246	R765-608	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
	40343	R765-608	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/87
	40862	R765-609	AMD	12/12/2016	2016-21/53
highly qualified					
Education, Administration	40099	R277-510	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/510
	40100	R277-510	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/8
	40362	R277-510-5	NSC	05/11/2016	Not Printed
highway finance	10010			10/0=/00/40	0010 001110
Transportation, Program Development	40913	R926-5	5YR	10/25/2016	2016-22/116
hilahaan Barara					
highway finances	400EG	Doge 3	AMD	04/09/2040	2016 2/402
Transportation, Program Development	40056	R926-3	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/492
	40750	R926-3	5YR	09/08/2016	2016-19/118
	40664	R926-3	AMD	10/12/2016	2016-17/85
highway hearings					
highway hearings Transportation, Preconstruction	40938	R930-2	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/162
וומווסףטונמנוטוו, הופנטווטנונטנו	40930	1330-2	SIK	11/02/2010	2010-23/102
highway planning					
Transportation, Program Development	40751	R926-2	5YR	09/08/2016	2016-19/118
Transportation, i Togram Development	70131	11320-2	3111	03/00/2010	2010-13/110
<u>highways</u>					
Transportation, Operations, Construction	40642	R916-3	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/96
Transportation, Preconstruction	40914	R930-3	5YR	10/25/2016	2016-17/30
	.0011	. 1000 0	J.11	. 0, 20, 20 10	_0.0/

Transportation, Program Development	40751	R926-2	5YR	09/08/2016	2016-19/118
mansportation, Program Development					
	40056	R926-3	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/492
	40750	R926-3	5YR	09/08/2016	2016-19/118
	40664	R926-3	AMD	10/12/2016	2016-17/85
	40204	R926-9	EXT	02/09/2016	2016-5/30
	40466	R926-9	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
	40057	R926-13-4	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/493
	40409	R926-14	EMR	05/10/2016	2016-11/55
	40525	R926-14	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/142
	40820	R926-14	NSC	10/07/2016	Not Printed
	40645	R926-15	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/97
Transportation Commission Administration					
Transportation Commission, Administration	40647	R940-5	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/97
hiring practices					
Human Resource Management, Administration	40389	R477-4-5	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/46
	40926	R477-4-6	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-22/65
historic preservation					
Heritage and Arts, History	40410	R455-8	5YR	05/10/2016	2016-11/65
rioritage and ritto, rilotory	40186	R455-9	5YR	02/02/2016	2016-5/27
Tax Commission, Auditing					
rax Commission, Auditing	40969	R865-6F	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/141
	40744	R865-6F-8	NSC	09/26/2016	Not Printed
	40417	R865-6F-28	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/45
	40971	R865-9I	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/143
	40418	R865-9I-37	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/47
historic sites					
Heritage and Arts, History	40187	R455-6	5YR	02/02/2016	2016-5/26
richtage and Arts, riistory	40410	R455-8	5YR	05/10/2016	2016-11/65
	40410	N <del>4</del> 55-0	JIK	03/10/2010	2010-11/03
historical assists.					
historical society		- · ·	-> /D	0=10=10010	001011101
Heritage and Arts, History	40406	R455-3	5YR	05/05/2016	2016-11/64
<u>HIV/AIDS</u>					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	40894	R388-803	EXT	10/17/2016	2016-22/121
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health					
gar	40843	R388-805	5YR	09/30/2016	2016-20/98
	40846	R388-805	AMD	11/30/2016	2016-20/28
	40040	11000-000	AIVID	11/30/2010	2010-20/20
holidovo					
holidays	40000	D 437 7	4440	07/04/0040	0040 40/50
Human Resource Management, Administration	40399	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/50
home school					
Education, Administration	40881	R277-604	5YR	10/14/2016	2016-21/75
	40887	R277-604	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/17
homesite leases					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40350	R661-12	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/71
Navajo mastrana, mastees	40000	11001-12	INLVV	00/23/2010	2010-10/11
horae ragina					
horse racing	20054	DE0.7	AMD	00/00/0040	2045 24/4
Agriculture and Food, Horse Racing Commission	39951	R52-7	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/4
(Utah)					
	40703	R52-7	5YR	08/25/2016	2016-18/41
	40366	R52-7-5	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/8
<u>horses</u>					
Agriculture and Food, Horse Racing Commission	39951	R52-7	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/4
	30001			J_, J_, LO 10	_0.02=17
(Utah)	40702	D52.7	5VD	08/25/2016	2016 10/41
	40703	R52-7	5YR	08/25/2016	2016-18/41
	40366	R52-7-5	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/8
<u>hospital</u>					
Health, Administration	40760	R380-200	5YR	09/13/2016	2016-19/106
	40761	R380-210	5YR	09/13/2016	2016-19/107
		<del>-</del> - · <del>-</del>	-		
hospital policy					
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40172	D429 40	R&R	03/25/2016	2016 4/42
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	70112	R428-10	LXXL	03/25/2016	2016-4/43

	40991	R428-10	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/135
	40173	R428-11	REP	03/25/2016	2016-23/135
hostile work environment Human Resource Management, Administration	40396	R477-15-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/61
HOT lanes Transportation Commission, Administration	40205 40467	R940-1 R940-1	EXT 5YR	02/09/2016 06/02/2016	2016-5/30 2016-13/171
hotel convention center incentives Governor, Economic Development	40027	R357-13	NEW	03/14/2016	2016-2/76
hourly child care centers Health, Child Care Center Licensing Committee	39902 40163	R381-60 R381-60	AMD AMD	01/31/2016 03/30/2016	2015-22/34 2016-4/15
housing Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration	40013 40014 40015 40016 40017	R460-1 R460-4 R460-5 R460-6 R460-8	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Fair Housing Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40025	R608-1	5YR NEW	08/29/2016	2016-18/45
housing finance Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration	40607 40012 40018	R661-7 R460-2 R460-3	AMD AMD AMD	10/24/2016 03/09/2016 03/09/2016	2016-15/28 2016-2/90 2016-2/92
human services Human Services, Administration Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	40264 40648	R495-885 R539-1	NEW AMD	05/11/2016 10/25/2016	2016-7/18 2016-17/53
hunter education Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40404	R657-23	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/43
hunting Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40215	R651-637	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/23
<u>hunting parks</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40585	R58-20	AMD	09/19/2016	2016-15/6
identification cards Public Safety, Driver License	40759	R708-41	AMD	11/08/2016	2016-19/86
impersonating a peace officer Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40537 41080	R728-411 R728-411	R&R 5YR	08/23/2016 12/13/2016	2016-14/126 2017-1/121
implements of husbandry Transportation, Motor Carrier	40721 40811	R909-1 R909-1	5YR AMD	08/30/2016 12/06/2016	2016-18/57 2016-20/78
import restrictions Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40094	R657-3	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/486
improvement projects Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	40473 40474 40729	R918-5 R918-5 R918-5	EMR EXD NEW	06/08/2016 06/08/2016 10/24/2016	2016-13/156 2016-13/173 2016-18/28
improvements Education, Administration	39789	R277-920	NEW	02/08/2016	2015-20/70

in-service training Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40530 40539 40538	R728-500 R728-501 R728-502	REP REP R&R	08/23/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016	2016-14/128 2016-14/130 2016-14/132
incapacitated Human Services, Public Guardian (Office of)	41030	R549-1	5YR	11/28/2016	2016-24/53
incentives Governor, Economic Development Governor, Energy Development (Office of)	40459 40433	R357-17 R362-4	NEW NEW	07/22/2016 07/14/2016	2016-12/26 2016-11/32
incident reporting Public Service Commission, Administration	39934 39934	R746-409 R746-409	AMD CPR	03/30/2016 03/30/2016	2015-23/42 2016-3/504
income Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40380	R414-304	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/32
income tax Tax Commission, Auditing	40971 40418	R865-9I R865-9I-37	5YR AMD	11/10/2016 07/14/2016	2016-23/143 2016-11/47
<u>indemnification</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40610	R661-15	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/33
<u>Indian affairs</u> Heritage and Arts, Indian Affairs	40137	R456-1	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/511
inducement gifts Commerce, Real Estate	40041	R162-2f	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/11
industrial assistance account Governor, Economic Development	40459	R357-17	NEW	07/22/2016	2016-12/26
industry Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40582	R313-36	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
Industry Partnership Program (IPP) Science Technology and Research Governing Auth., Administration	40681	R856-2	NEW	11/16/2016	2016-17/77
initiative Education, Administration	40249	R277-402-4	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
<u>injury prevention</u> Health, Administration	40761	R380-210	5YR	09/13/2016	2016-19/107
inmates Pardons (Board Of), Administration	40707 40708 40619	R671-201 R671-201 R671-308	EMR AMD AMD	08/25/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016	2016-18/37 2016-18/18 2016-16/10
innovations Governor, Economic Development	40605	R357-11	AMD	09/12/2016	2016-15/18
inspections Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40584	R58-18	AMD	09/19/2016	2016-14/46
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40585 40232 39950 40634 40635 40636	R58-20 R68-7 R70-530 R70-920 R70-930 R70-940	AMD 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	09/19/2016 02/29/2016 02/02/2016 08/02/2016 08/02/2016 08/02/2016	2016-15/6 2016-6/28 2015-24/12 2016-17/87 2016-17/88 2016-17/88

Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40572	R313-12	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
Radiation Control, Radiation					
	40574	R313-16	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/173
	40004	R313-16-230	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	40576	R313-18	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
	40007	R313-18-11	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Public Safety, Highway Patrol	40552	R714-158	R&R	09/27/2016	2016-14/81
instruction					
Education, Administration	40793	R277-611	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/20
instructor certification					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40538	R728-502	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/132
instructor certifications					
Commerce, Real Estate	40684	R162-2g	5YR	08/18/2016	2016-18/43
insurance					
Human Resource Management, Administration	40390	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/47
Insurance, Administration	41059	R590-103	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/114
	40236	R590-144	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/33
	39945	R590-154	AMD	01/15/2016	2015-23/40
	40457	R590-160	AMD	07/28/2016	2016-12/43
	40237	R590-177	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/33
	41064	R590-181	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/117
	41065	R590-182	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/118
	40005	R590-212	REP	03/16/2016	2016-2/99
	39755	R590-272	NEW	06/15/2016	2015-19/72
	39755	R590-272	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-2/124
	39755	R590-272	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-9/126
Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	40006	R592-17	NEW	03/16/2016	2016-2/101
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40815	R612-400-5	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/64
Labor Commission, industrial Accidents	40013	11012-400-3	AIVID	11/20/2010	2010-20/04
insurance certificate of authority					
Insurance, Administration	40346	R590-208	5YR	04/21/2016	2016-10/85
		. 1000 200	•	0 0 . 0	20.00.000
insurance fees					
Insurance, Administration	41058	R590-102	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/114
,,					
insurance law					
Insurance, Administration	41025	R590-91	5YR	11/17/2016	2016-24/53
,	41060	R590-121	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/115
	41062	R590-133	5YR	12/12/2016	2017-1/116
	39998	R590-164-6	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/97
	40640	R590-178	5YR	08/02/2016	2016-17/95
	40238	R590-200	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/34
	40500	R590-206	5YR	06/15/2016	2016-13/165
	40725	R590-207	5YR	08/31/2016	2016-18/43
	40720	11000 201	OTIC	00/01/2010	2010 10/40
insurance law privacy					
Insurance, Administration	40726	R590-210	5YR	08/31/2016	2016-18/44
			•	00/01/2010	
interconnection					
Public Service Commission, Administration					
	40900	R746-312	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/96
		R746-312 R746-348	AMD 5YR		2016-22/96 2017-1/121
	40900 41077	R746-312 R746-348	AMD 5YR	12/22/2016 12/13/2016	2016-22/96 2017-1/121
intern programs					
intern programs Education, Administration	41077	R746-348	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/121
intern programs Education, Administration					
Education, Administration	41077	R746-348	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/121
Education, Administration  Internet ratings	41077 41085	R746-348 R277-915	5YR 5YR	12/13/2016 12/14/2016	2017-1/121
Education, Administration	41077	R746-348	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/121
Education, Administration  Internet ratings	41077 41085	R746-348 R277-915	5YR 5YR	12/13/2016 12/14/2016	2017-1/121
Education, Administration  Internet ratings Commerce, Consumer Protection	41077 41085	R746-348 R277-915	5YR 5YR	12/13/2016 12/14/2016	2017-1/121
Education, Administration  Internet ratings Commerce, Consumer Protection  interpreters Education, Rehabilitation	41077 41085 40604	R746-348 R277-915 R152-1a	5YR 5YR 5YR	12/13/2016 12/14/2016 07/15/2016	2017-1/121 2017-1/109 2016-15/81
Education, Administration  Internet ratings Commerce, Consumer Protection  interpreters	41077 41085 40604 40800	R746-348  R277-915  R152-1a  R280-203	5YR 5YR 5YR REP	12/13/2016 12/14/2016 07/15/2016 11/07/2016	2017-1/121 2017-1/109 2016-15/81 2016-19/32

interstate highways Transportation, Preconstruction, Right-of-Way Acquisition	40936	R933-5	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/164
interstate shell fish safety Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40360	R70-550	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/18
intervention Education, Administration	40513	R277-710	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/53
<u>intoxilyzer</u> Public Safety, Highway Patrol	39850	R714-500	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-22/144
investigations Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	41108 40165	R728-409 R728-409-14	5YR NSC	12/19/2016 02/17/2016	Not Printed Not Printed
IT bid committee Technology Services, Administration	40030	R895-5	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/118
IT standards Technology Services, Administration	40030	R895-5	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/118
jail reimbursement Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	39964	R356-1	AMD	02/10/2016	2015-24/14
job creation Governor, Economic Development	40462	R357-1	R&R	07/22/2016	2016-12/17
judges Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State	40497	R356-101-10	AMD	08/10/2016	2016-13/104
Commission on) Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	40192	R597-3-5	AMD	04/20/2016	2016-5/14
judicial nominating commissions Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	40497	R356-101-10	AMD	08/10/2016	2016-13/104
<u>judicial performance evaluations</u> Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	40192	R597-3-5	AMD	04/20/2016	2016-5/14
<u>K-9 training</u> Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40540	R728-505	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/135
kidnap offender registry Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40596	R722-360	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
knowledge test Public Safety, Driver License	40586	R708-46	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/82
labor Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Labor	40720	R610-1	5YR	08/29/2016	2016-18/46
	40719 40718	R610-2 R610-3	5YR 5YR	08/29/2016 08/29/2016	2016-18/46 2016-18/47
labor commission Labor Commission, Administration	40450	R600-3	5YR	05/27/2016	2016-12/64
laboratories Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Improvement	40624	R444-14	5YR	07/26/2016	2016-16/46

//97 33 531 //117 //64 //103 //108 //115
531 //117 //64 //103 //108 //115
//117 //64 //103 //108 //115
/64 /103 /108 /115
/103 /108 /115
/108 /115
/119 /120 /122 /123 ted /128 /130
7
7
)/12 //70
7/91 7/15
/96 /97
73
/50
/82
/82
//6
1. 7 7 7 7

license reinstatements	10000	D077 000	DED.	00/10/0010	0040.0/00
Education, Administration	40328	R277-203	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/22
license surrender					
Education, Administration	40430	R277-216	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-11/12
licensed family child care	2225	D 100 00	4145	04/04/0040	0045 00/57
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	39895	R430-90	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/57
Licensing	40159	R430-90	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/53
	40100	11400 00	7 IIVID	00/00/2010	2010 4/00
licenses					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40577	R313-19	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
Radiation Control, Radiation	40322	R313-19-13	AMD	06/10/2016	2016 0/50
	40322	K313-19-13	AIVID	00/10/2010	2016-9/59
licensing					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40412	R156-1	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/3
	41052	R156-1	5YR	12/06/2016	2017-1/107
	40058	R156-3a	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/507
	40763	R156-3a	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/2
	40354	R156-9	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/81
	40071	R156-9a	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/508
	40705	R156-15	5YR	08/25/2016	2016-18/41
	40298 40526	R156-15A R156-15A	AMD 5YR	06/07/2016 06/20/2016	2016-9/4 2016-14/171
	40622	R156-15A-231	AMD	09/26/2016	2016-14/171
	40227	R156-17b	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/4
	40863	R156-17b	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/2
	40899	R156-17b	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/22
	40902	R156-17b	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/29
	40218	R156-17b-614a	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/11
	40407	R156-17b-614a	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/7
	40858	R156-24b	5YR	10/06/2016	2016-21/73
	40896	R156-24b	AMD	12/29/2016	2016-22/32
	39982	R156-26a	AMD	02/11/2016	2016-1/4
	40859	R156-26a	5YR	10/06/2016	2016-21/74
	40943	R156-28	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/124
	40897 40216	R156-31b R156-37	AMD AMD	12/22/2016 04/21/2016	2016-22/35 2016-6/14
	40917	R156-37-402	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/42
	39923	R156-37f	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/7
	40916	R156-37f	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/44
	40928	R156-37f	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/49
	40352	R156-40	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/82
	40941	R156-40a	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/125
	40942	R156-41	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/126
	40000	R156-47b	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/8
	40486	R156-54	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/162
	40219	R156-55a	AMD 5VD	04/21/2016	2016-6/16
	40649 40351	R156-55a R156-55a-301	5YR AMD	08/04/2016 06/21/2016	2016-17/89 2016-10/19
	40344	R156-55a-303b		05/11/2016	Not Printed
	40651	R156-55b	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/90
	40762	R156-55b-302c		11/07/2016	2016-19/4
	40131	R156-55c	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
	40652	R156-55c	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/91
	40903	R156-55c	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/51
	40164	R156-55d	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/10
	40355	R156-57	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/83
	39924	R156-60b-102	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/12
	39911	R156-60c	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/14
	40055	R156-60d	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/509
	40588	R156-64	AMD	09/08/2016	2016-15/14
	40196	R156-67	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/24
	40864	R156-67	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/4

	40865 40150 40944 40905 40706 40749 40857 40208 40748 40764 40353 39912 39980 40411	R156-68 R156-69 R156-70a-304 R156-70a-304 R156-71 R156-72 R156-73 R156-75 R156-76-502 R156-77 R156-78-102 R156-82-201 R156-86	AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR SYR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD NEW	12/08/2016 01/21/2016 11/03/2016 12/22/2016 08/25/2016 09/08/2016 10/20/2016 02/11/2016 09/08/2016 11/07/2016 04/26/2016 01/07/2016 02/08/2016 07/11/2016	2016-21/6 2016-4/77 2016-23/126 2016-22/54 2016-18/42 2016-19/101 Not Printed 2016-5/25 2016-19/102 2016-19/6 2016-10/83 2015-23/16 2016-1/12 2016-11/10
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40576 40007	R313-18 R313-18-11	5YR NSC	07/01/2016 07/01/2016 01/15/2016	2016-11/10 2016-14/175 Not Printed
Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	40582 39913	R313-36 R501-14	5YR R&R	07/01/2016 01/13/2016	2016-14/178 2015-23/24
Public Safety, Driver License	40141	R708-18	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/82
licensure Education, Administration Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	41003 40427	R277-512 R426-3-600	5YR AMD	11/15/2016 07/15/2016	2016-23/128 2016-11/37
licensures Education, Administration	40328 40505	R277-203 R277-213	REP NEW	08/12/2016 08/12/2016	2016-9/22 2016-13/26
life insurance filings Insurance, Administration	40156	R590-226	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/60
life jackets Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40078	R651-219	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/523
<u>life sciences</u> Governor, Economic Development	40638	R357-6	5YR	08/02/2016	2016-17/93
<u>limitation on judgments</u> Administrative Services, Risk Management	40282	R37-4	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-8/6
limited-term driver license Public Safety, Driver License	40586	R708-46	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/82
limited-term license certificates Public Safety, Driver License	40759	R708-41	AMD	11/08/2016	2016-19/86
line-of-duty death Public Safety, Administration	40001	R698-8	NEW	02/24/2016	2016-2/117
liquified petroleum gas Public Safety, Fire Marshal	40602	R710-6	AMD	09/13/2016	2016-15/46
livestock Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	40233 40369	R65-8 R65-8-2	5YR AMD	02/29/2016 06/23/2016	2016-6/28 2016-10/13
local health departments Health, Administration	40049	R380-40	AMD	03/02/2016	2016-2/79
loss recovery Transportation, Administration	40644 40558 40728	R907-63 R907-63 R907-63	EXT AMD 5YR	08/03/2016 08/23/2016 09/01/2016	2016-17/99 2016-14/141 2016-18/56

MACT					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40425	R307-214	AMD	08/04/2016	2016-11/25
MAGI-based					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40377	R414-303	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/30
Reimbursement Policy	40040	R414-303-8	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/89
	40040	K4 14-303-0	AIVID	03/06/2010	2010-2/09
maintenance					
Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	40473	R918-5	EMR	06/08/2016	2016-13/156
	40474	R918-5	EXD	06/08/2016	2016-13/173
	40729	R918-5	NEW	10/24/2016	2016-18/28
mammography		5040.00	-1.00	0=10110010	
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40580	R313-28	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
Radiation Control, Radiation Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	40781	R432-950	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/110
nealth, Family Health and Frepareuness, Licensing	40701	R432-930	JIK	09/13/2010	2010-19/110
management					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40136	R652-41	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
<b>3</b> ,					
Marda Dillree Corridor Preservation Fund					
Transportation Commission, Administration	40910	R940-7	5YR	10/25/2016	2016-22/118
marketing	44000	D450.45	5) /D	10/04/0010	0040 04440
Commerce, Consumer Protection	41036 40414	R152-15 R152-15-3	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/48
	40414	K 132-13-3	AMD	07/08/2016	2016-11/2
marriage and family therapist					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39924	R156-60b-102	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/12
John Market Company Company Company Company			72	0.701720.0	_0.0 _0
massage apprentice					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40000	R156-47b	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/8
massage therapist	40000	D450 47h	AMD	00/00/0040	2040 2/0
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40000	R156-47b	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/8
massage therapy					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40000	R156-47b	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/8
John Market Company Company Company Company	.0000		72	00,00,20.0	20.0 2/0
<u>Medicaid</u>					
Health, Health Care Financing	39983	R410-14	R&R	02/10/2016	2016-1/43
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40043	R414-1-5	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/85
Reimbursement Policy	40000	D444.4.5	4440	00/07/00/10	0040 04400
	40320	R414-1-5	AMD	06/27/2016	2016-9/106
	40599	R414-1-5	AMD	09/15/2016	2016-15/21
	40870	R414-1-5	AMD	12/19/2016	2016-21/37
	39985	R414-1A	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-1/56
	40180	R414-2B	AMD	04/01/2016	2016-4/30
	40904	R414-10	5YR	10/24/2016	2016-22/115
	40490	R414-10A	R&R	12/15/2016	2016-13/105
	40490	R414-10A	CPR	12/15/2016	2016-21/68
	40491	R414-19A	AMD	08/10/2016	2016-13/122
	40845	R414-60	AMD	12/01/2016	2016-20/30
	40375	R414-302-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/29
	40373	R414-305-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/36
	40296	R414-310-6	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/110
	40181	R414-320	5YR	02/01/2016	2016-4/78
	40297	R414-320-6	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/112
	40372	R414-401-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/40
	40301	R414-505	EMR	04/06/2016	2016-9/129
	40318	R414-505	EMR	04/05/2016	2016-9/131
	40492	R414-505 R414-505	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-9/131
	40809	R414-508	AMD	12/07/2016	2016-20/34
	40869	R414-510	5YR	10/12/2016	2016-21/76
	39914	R414-512	NEW	01/11/2016	2015-23/20
	40319	R414-513	EMR	04/15/2016	2016-9/133

Human Services, Recovery Services	40493 40654 40416	R414-513 R527-201 R527-800	NEW 5YR NSC	08/12/2016 08/08/2016 05/31/2016	2016-13/126 2016-17/94 Not Printed
medical laboratories Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Improvement	40623	R444-1	5YR	07/26/2016	2016-16/45
medical practitioners Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40818 40817 40919	R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14	AMD AMD AMD	11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016	2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89
medical use advisory committee Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40230	R313-27	NSC	03/08/2016	Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation	40666	R313-27	REP	10/15/2016	2016-17/40
medical use of radiation	40230	R313-27	NSC	03/08/2016	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation					
	40666	R313-27	REP	10/15/2016	2016-17/40
medically underserved Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary Care and Rural Health	40245	R434-40-11	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-7/16
meeting procedures Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40945	R23-32	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/123
memberships Education, Administration	40884	R277-409	NEW	12/08/2016	2016-21/12
mental health Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Corrections, Administration Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	39911 40039 40313 40314	R156-60c R251-109 R525-8	AMD AMD 5YR	01/07/2016 05/04/2016 04/14/2016 07/07/2016	2015-23/14 2016-2/16 2016-9/137 2016-9/116
and decide	40014	11020-0	AMD	0770172010	2010-3/110
midwife Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40353	R156-77	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/83
migrant labor Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	40963	R392-501	5YR	11/08/2016	2016-23/133
migratory birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	39978 40628	R657-9 R657-9	AMD 5YR	02/08/2016 08/01/2016	2016-1/66 2016-16/47
mineral resources Tax Commission, Auditing	40975 40978	R865-14W R865-16R	5YR 5YR	11/10/2016 11/10/2016	2016-23/148 2016-23/149
mines Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Abandoned	40694	R643-870	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/49
Mine Reclamation	40695 40696 40697 40698 40699 40700 40701 40702	R643-872 R643-874 R643-875 R643-877 R643-879 R643-882 R643-884 R643-886	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/24/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016	2016-18/49 2016-18/50 2016-18/50 2016-18/51 2016-18/51 2016-18/52 2016-18/53

minimum standards Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40304	R652-122	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/138
mining law					
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Abandoned Mine Reclamation	40698	R643-877	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/51
Wille Residuation	40699	R643-879	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/51
minors Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Labor	40720	R610-1	5YR	08/29/2016	2016-18/46
	40719 40718	R610-2 R610-3	5YR 5YR	08/29/2016 08/29/2016	2016-18/46 2016-18/47
misleading names Insurance, Administration	39945	R590-154	AMD	01/15/2016	2015-23/40
mobile homes Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	40965	R392-402	5YR	11/08/2016	2016-23/133
motion picture Governor, Economic Development	40483 40460	R357-5 R357-5	5YR R&R	06/09/2016 07/22/2016	2016-13/165 2016-12/20
motor carrier Transportation, Motor Carrier	40810	R909-4	NEW	12/06/2016	2016-20/80
motor fuel Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services Tax Commission, Auditing	40636 40974	R70-940 R865-13G	5YR 5YR	08/02/2016 11/10/2016	2016-17/88 2016-23/147
motor vehicle record Public Safety, Driver License	40147	R708-44	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/85
motor vehicle safety Public Safety, Highway Patrol	40552 40197 40463 40631 40198 40464 40543 40199 40465	R714-158 R714-160 R714-160 R714-160 R714-161 R714-161 R714-161 R714-162 R714-162	R&R EXT 5YR R&R EXT 5YR R&R EXT 5YR	09/27/2016 02/08/2016 06/02/2016 09/27/2016 02/08/2016 06/02/2016 09/27/2016 02/08/2016 06/02/2016	2016-14/81 2016-5/29 2016-13/167 2016-16/13 2016-5/29 2016-13/168 2016-14/90 2016-5/29 2016-13/169
motor vehicles Administrative Services, Fleet Operations Commerce, Administration Commerce, Consumer Protection Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40828 40293 41037 40746 40471	R27-10 R151-14 R152-20 R307-121 R307-124	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NEW	09/23/2016 03/31/2016 12/01/2016 09/07/2016 09/08/2016	2016-20/94 2016-8/92 2016-24/48 2016-19/105 2016-13/76
Public Safety, Driver License Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	40143 40983 40419	R708-20 R873-22M R873-22M-34	5YR 5YR AMD	01/19/2016 11/10/2016 07/14/2016	2016-4/83 2016-23/156 2016-11/49
Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle Enforcement	40984 40420	R877-23V R877-23V-20	5YR AMD	11/10/2016 07/14/2016	2016-23/158 2016-11/50
motorboat noise Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40081	R651-222	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/524
motorcycles Commerce, Administration	40949	R151-35	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/124

multiple stage bidding Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40561	R33-6	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/24
CONTROL	40048	R33-6-114	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/6
mutual funds Commerce, Securities	40206	R164-15-3	AMD	06/29/2016	2016-5/2
nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40589	R156-11a	AMD	09/08/2016	2016-15/8
naloxone Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40549	R384-205	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/167
T Tellifolder	40709	R384-205	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-18/14
national register Heritage and Arts, History	40187	R455-6	5YR	02/02/2016	2016-5/26
Native American remains Heritage and Arts, Indian Affairs	40137	R456-1	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/511
Native Americans Education, Administration	40518	R277-923	NEW	08/11/2016	2016-13/75
natural gas Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40408	R307-230	LNR	05/10/2016	2016-11/67
natural gas pipeline safety Public Service Commission, Administration	39934 39934	R746-409 R746-409	AMD CPR	03/30/2016 03/30/2016	2015-23/42 2016-3/504
natural resources Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40136	R652-41	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
naturopathic physician Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40706	R156-71	5YR	08/25/2016	2016-18/42
naturopaths Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40706	R156-71	5YR	08/25/2016	2016-18/42
Navajo health systems Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40611	R661-16	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/34
NC-SARA Regents (Board Of), Administration	40658	R765-431	NEW	12/12/2016	2016-17/67
needles Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	40765	R386-900	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-19/74
negative options Commerce, Consumer Protection	40342	R152-11	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
NESHAP Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40425	R307-214	AMD	08/04/2016	2016-11/25
network interconnection Public Service Commission, Administration	41077	R746-348	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/121
neuter Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40637	R58-24	5YR	08/02/2016	2016-17/87
new source review Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40294 40422 40424	R307-210 R307-210 R307-210	EXT 5YR AMD	04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016	2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24

new state revenue Governor, Economic Development	40483 40460 40638	R357-5 R357-5 R357-6	5YR R&R 5YR	06/09/2016 07/22/2016 08/02/2016	2016-13/165 2016-12/20 2016-17/93
news agencies Pardons (Board Of), Administration	40617	R671-302-1	AMD	10/31/2016	2016-16/10
nicotine Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health	40210	R384-415	AMD	04/15/2016	2016-5/8
Promotion	40632	R384-415	AMD	12/29/2016	2016-17/41
noise permits Transportation, Operations, Construction	40683	R916-7	NEW	10/24/2016	2016-18/26
non-profits Education, Administration	40680	R277-924	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/32
non-reportable offenses Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40646	R722-910	NSC	08/22/2016	Not Printed
nonattainment Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40193	R307-403-2	NSC	02/25/2016	Not Printed
notice of agency action Transportation, Motor Carrier	40810	R909-4	NEW	12/06/2016	2016-20/80
notification Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40482	R652-150	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/166
notification requirements Commerce, Real Estate	40276 40856 40364	R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-202b	AMD AMD NSC	05/31/2016 12/22/2016 05/11/2016	2016-8/7 2016-21/8 Not Printed
NOx Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40408	R307-230	LNR	05/10/2016	2016-11/67
noxious weeds Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	39965	R68-9	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/8
nuclear medicine Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control. Radiation	40581	R313-32	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
Radiation Control, Radiation	40010	R313-32-2	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
nurse practitioners Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40919	R612-300-14	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/89
nurses Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40897	R156-31b	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/35
nursing facility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40372	R414-401-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/40
nutrient limits Environmental Quality, Water Quality	39981	R317-1-3	AMD	02/25/2016	2016-1/40
occupational licensing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40941 40052 40219 40649	R156-40a R156-46b R156-55a R156-55a	5YR 5YR AMD 5YR	11/03/2016 01/05/2016 04/21/2016 08/04/2016	2016-23/125 2016-3/509 2016-6/16 2016-17/89

	40351 40344 40651 40762 40131 40652 40903 40748	R156-55a-301 R156-55a-303b R156-55b R156-55b-302c R156-55c R156-55c R156-55c	5YR	06/21/2016 05/11/2016 08/08/2016 11/07/2016 02/02/2016 08/08/2016 12/22/2016 09/08/2016	2016-10/19 Not Printed 2016-17/90 2016-19/4 Not Printed 2016-17/91 2016-22/51 2016-19/102
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40489	R317-11	5YR	06/13/2016	2016-13/164
off road vehicles Commerce, Administration	40949	R151-35	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/124
off-highway vehicles Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40087 40088 40089 40447	R651-401 R651-405 R651-406 R651-601	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 07/28/2016	2016-3/526 2016-3/526 2016-3/527 2016-12/44
office equipment Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40612	R661-17	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/35
office equipment purchase program Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40612	R661-17	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/35
offset Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40193	R307-403-2	NSC	02/25/2016	Not Printed
OHV education standards Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40213	R651-412	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/22
oil and gas conservation Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	40714	R649-8	5YR	08/26/2016	2016-18/55
oil and gas law Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	40710 40302 40711 40712 40444 40716 40713 40715	R649-1 R649-1-1 R649-2 R649-3 R649-3-23 R649-3-32 R649-5 R649-9	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR NSC AMD 5YR 5YR	08/26/2016 04/15/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016 06/13/2016 11/01/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016	2016-18/53 Not Printed 2016-18/54 2016-18/54 Not Printed 2016-18/16 2016-18/55 2016-18/56
online Education, Administration	41003	R277-512	5YR	11/15/2016	2016-23/128
onsite professional Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40489	R317-11	5YR	06/13/2016	2016-13/164
open government Administrative Services, Administrative Rules	40908	R15-2	NSC	11/04/2016	Not Printed
operating permit Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39847	R307-415-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/50
operational requirements Commerce, Real Estate	40276 40856 40364	R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-202b	AMD AMD NSC	05/31/2016 12/22/2016 05/11/2016	2016-8/7 2016-21/8 Not Printed
operator certification Public Safety, Highway Patrol	39850	R714-500	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-22/144
opioids Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40549	R384-205	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/167

	40709	R384-205	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-18/14
osteopathic physician Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40865	R156-68	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/6
osteopaths Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40865	R156-68	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/6
out of school time child care programs Health, Child Care Center Licensing Committee	39898 40162	R381-70 R381-70	AMD AMD	01/31/2016 03/30/2016	2015-22/40 2016-4/20
out-of-home care Human Services, Child and Family Services	39955	R512-305	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/44
out-of-school time Education, Administration	40795	R277-715	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-19/25
out-of-state Education, Administration	40672	R277-421	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/13
outdoor advertising Transportation, Preconstruction, Right-of-Way Acquisition	40936	R933-5	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/164
outdoor recreation Governor, Economic Development	40434 40606	R357-16 R357-16	NEW NSC	07/15/2016 08/01/2016	2016-11/29 Not Printed
Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant Governor, Economic Development	40434 40606	R357-16 R357-16	NEW NSC	07/15/2016 08/01/2016	2016-11/29 Not Printed
overdoses Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40549	R384-205	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/167
	40709	R384-205	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-18/14
overtime Human Resource Management, Administration	40391	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/55
<u>ownership</u> Natural Resources, Water Rights	40659	R655-3	R&R	10/12/2016	2016-17/60
ozone Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40766 39849 39845	R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-328-4	AMD AMD AMD	12/08/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016	2016-19/36 2015-21/45 2015-21/47
<u>paint</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40207	R307-841-8	AMD	05/05/2016	2016-5/7
<u>parades</u> Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	39941	R920-4	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/46
paraeducators Education, Administration	41084	R277-526	5YR	12/14/2016	2017-1/108
<u>pardons</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	40316	R671-315-1	AMD	07/07/2016	2016-9/118
park pass Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40445	R651-612	NEW	07/28/2016	2016-12/48
parks Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40059 40063	R651-201 R651-205	5YR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/513 2016-3/515

	40064	R651-206	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/516
	40091	R651-206	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
	40074	R651-215	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/520
	40076	R651-217	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/522
	40078	R651-219	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/523
	40080	R651-221	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/524
	40213	R651-412	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/22
	40447	R651-601	AMD	07/28/2016	2016-12/44
	40448	R651-602	AMD	07/28/2016	2016-12/46
	40065	R651-611	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/527
	40215	R651-637	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/23
<u>parole</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	40707 40708 40618 40619 40620	R671-201 R671-201 R671-204 R671-308 R671-510	EMR AMD AMD AMD AMD	08/25/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016 10/31/2016	2016-18/37 2016-18/18 2016-16/8 2016-16/10 2016-16/12
<u>participation</u> Education, Administration	40887	R277-604	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/17
Partnerships for Student Success Education, Administration	40680	R277-924	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/32
<u>patient safety</u>	40760	R380-200	5YR	09/13/2016	2016-19/106
Health, Administration	40761	R380-210	5YR	09/13/2016	2016-19/107
<u>payers</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40179	R428-15	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/48
PCN Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40181	R414-320	5YR	02/01/2016	2016-4/78
	40297	R414-320-6	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/112
peace officer certification Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40537	R728-411	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/126
	41080	R728-411	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/121
peace officers Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40534	R728-401	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/104
	41078	R728-401	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/120
	40535	R728-403	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/109
	41079	R728-403	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/120
peer review	40538	R728-502	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/132
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39982	R156-26a	AMD	02/11/2016	2016-1/4
	40859	R156-26a	5YR	10/06/2016	2016-21/74
peer support specialists Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40653	R523-5-7	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/52
penalties Environmental Quality, Drinking Water Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40771	R309-400-12	AMD	11/22/2016	2016-19/41
	40573	R313-14	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
per diem allowances Administrative Services, Finance	40548 40547 40986 40042	R25-7 R25-7 R25-7-8 R25-7-10	EMR AMD NSC AMD	07/01/2016 08/22/2016 12/01/2016 02/23/2016	2016-14/161 2016-14/6 Not Printed 2016-2/4

performance measurement					
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics		R428-12	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/136
	40847	R428-12	AMD	11/21/2016	2016-20/37
performance standards	400.40	D000 40	ANAD	00/00/0040	0040 0/70
Health, Administration	40049	R380-40	AMD	03/02/2016	2016-2/79
normit					
permit  Environmental Quality Wests Management and	40066	D24E 240	NEW	00/04/2046	2016 0/22
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40266	R315-319	INEVV	09/01/2016	2016-8/32
Radiation Control, waste Management	40266	R315-319	CPR	09/01/2016	2016-15/72
	40200	K313-318	OFK	09/01/2010	2010-13/12
<u>permits</u>					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40866	R307-401-10	NSC	10/20/2016	Not Printed
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40231	R657-63	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/37
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	39941	R920-4	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/46
Transportation, Preconstruction	40940	R930-6	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/163
•					
personal property					
Tax Commission, Property Tax	40985	R884-24P	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/159
	40421	R884-24P-10	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/51
	40747	R884-24P-33	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/89
	40855	R884-24P-53	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/61
personnel management		- · ·		0=10110010	
Human Resource Management, Administration	40398	R477-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/41
	40927	R477-1	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-22/61
	40390 40392	R477-6 R477-9	AMD AMD	07/01/2016 07/01/2016	2016-10/47
	40925	R477-9 R477-14	5YR		2016-10/56 2016-22/115
	40925	K4//-14	SIK	10/31/2016	2010-22/113
pesticides					
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	40232	R68-7	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/28
righteditare and reed, right inductry	10202	1100 1	0111	02/20/2010	2010 0/20
<u>petroleum</u>					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	40752	R311-200	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/46
Remediation					
	40754	R311-202	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/59
	40756	R311-206	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/65
	40757	R311-212	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/70
Tax Commission, Auditing	40976	R865-15O	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/149
petroleum industries		5005 450	-1.75	1111010010	
Tax Commission, Auditing	40976	R865-15O	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/149
n a la					
pets	40007	DE0.04	EVD.	00/00/0040	0040 47/07
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40637	R58-24	5YR	08/02/2016	2016-17/87
pharmacies					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40217	R156-17b	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/4
Commerce, Codapational and Professional Electioning	40863	R156-17b	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/2
	40899	R156-17b	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/22
	40902	R156-17b	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/29
	40218	R156-17b-614a		04/21/2016	2016-6/11
	40407	R156-17b-614a		07/11/2016	2016-11/7
<u>pharmacists</u>					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40217	R156-17b	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/4
	40863	R156-17b	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/2
	40899	R156-17b	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/22
	40902	R156-17b	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/29
	40218	R156-17b-614a		04/21/2016	2016-6/11
	40407	R156-17b-614a	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/7
photovoltaic (colar) systems					
photovoltaic (solar) systems Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40615	R661-20	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/39
ravajo musti una, mustees	70013	11001-20	: 4 L V V	5512 1120 TU	2010-10/03

physical therapist					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40858	R156-24b	5YR	10/06/2016	2016-21/73
	40896	R156-24b	AMD	12/29/2016	2016-22/32
physical therapist assistant					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-24b	5YR	10/06/2016	2016-21/73
	40896	R156-24b	AMD	12/29/2016	2016-22/32
physical therapy					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-24b	5YR	10/06/2016	2016-21/73
	40896	R156-24b	AMD	12/29/2016	2016-22/32
physician assistants					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-70a	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/126
	40905	R156-70a-304	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/54
physicians Committee to the committee of	40400	D450.07	5\/D	00/00/0040	0040 5/04
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-67	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/24
	40864	R156-67	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/4
ada alba a					
pipelines	40000	D740 400	CVD	00/04/0040	2040 0/04
Public Service Commission, Administration	40292	R746-409	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/94
plant diagona					
plant diseases Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	40365	R68-12	REP	06/23/2016	2016-10/14
Agriculture and 1 000, Flant industry	40200	R68-18	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-10/14
	40200	K00-10	SIK	02/06/2010	2010-3/23
plumbers					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40131	R156-55c	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
Commerce, Occupational and Froiessional Electising	40652	R156-55c	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/91
	40903	R156-55c	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-17/51
	40000	11100-000	AMD	12/22/2010	2010-22/01
plumbing					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40131	R156-55c	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
Commerce, Cocapational and Froicessional Electioning	40652	R156-55c	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/91
	40903	R156-55c	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-17/51
	40000	11100 000	AWID	12/22/2010	2010 22/01
PM10					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40766	R307-110-17	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-19/36
	39849	R307-110-28	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/45
PM2.5					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40766	R307-110-17	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-19/36
•	39849	R307-110-28	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/45
police dog training rules					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40540	R728-505	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/135
police training					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40528	R728-402	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/108
pools					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40959	R392-302	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/131
Environmental Services					
posting notices	40007	D404.40	CVD	00/00/0040	2040 20/00
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	40807	R131-10	5YR	09/20/2016	2016-20/96
poverty					
•	40513	R277-710	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/53
Education, Administration	<del>1</del> 0010	11211-110	MINID	00/11/2010	2010-10/00
power lines					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40026	R661-8	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/115
ajo mader ana, madeodo	.0020	. 1001 0		52,20,2010	
powersport vehicles					
Commerce, Administration	40949	R151-35	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/124
,		<del>-</del>			

preferred provider organization Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40992	R428-12	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/136
,	40847	R428-12	AMD	11/21/2016	2016-20/37
<u>preneed funeral arrangements</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40354	R156-9	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/81
<u>prequalification</u> Transportation, Operations, Construction	40641	R916-2	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/96
prescription drug plans Insurance, Administration	40345	R590-235	5YR	04/21/2016	2016-10/86
prescription drugs Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40549	R384-205	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/167
Promotion	40709	R384-205	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-18/14
<u>preservation</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40481	R23-31	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
presumptive eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40377	R414-303	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/30
Reimbursement Policy	40040	R414-303-8	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/89
primary care Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40296	R414-310-6	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/110
principals Education, Administration	39997 40286	R277-920-3 R277-920-4	AMD NSC	02/08/2016 04/05/2016	2016-1/20 Not Printed
printing Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40225	R307-351-4	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
private school Education, Administration	40881 40887	R277-604 R277-604	5YR AMD	10/14/2016 12/08/2016	2016-21/75 2016-21/17
probable cause Pardons (Board Of), Administration	40620	R671-510	AMD	10/31/2016	2016-16/12
procedures Crime Victim Reparations, Administration Transportation, Operations, Construction	40148 40683	R270-5 R916-7	NEW NEW	04/06/2016 10/24/2016	2016-4/14 2016-18/26
procurement Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	40092	R131-4	5YR	01/11/2016	2016-3/507
procurement code Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40569	R33-24	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/44
<u>procurement professionals</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40569	R33-24	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/44
<u>procurement units</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40568	R33-21	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/42
procurements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40571	R33-5	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/19

	41021	R33-5-104	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed
producer compensation Insurance, Administration	39755	R590-272	NEW	06/15/2016	2015-19/72
modranoc, Administration	39755	R590-272	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-2/124
	39755	R590-272	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-9/126
professional					
Education, Administration	40510	R277-515	AMD	08/12/2016	2016-13/41
professional competency					
Education, Administration	41083	R277-106	5YR	12/14/2016	2017-1/108
= 4404401,7141111104441011	40285	R277-505	5YR	03/30/2016	2016-8/93
	40290	R277-505	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/25
Money Management Council, Administration	40303	R628-10	EXD	04/12/2016	2016-9/139
	40603	R628-10	NEW	09/07/2016	2016-15/27
professional education					
Education, Administration	41002	R277-507	5YR	11/15/2016	2016-23/128
	40250	R277-507-1	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
professional engineers		D. 1 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 -		00/04/0040	
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40594	R156-22-302b	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
professional geologists					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40764	R156-76-502	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/6
3					
professional land surveyors					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40594	R156-22-302b	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
professional practices					
Education, Administration	41083	R277-106	5YR	12/14/2016	2017-1/108
	40325	R277-200	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/7
	40502	R277-210	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/10
professional structural engineers	40504	D156 00 200h	NCC	00/04/2046	Not Drintod
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40594	R156-22-302b	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
programs					
Education, Administration	40795	R277-715	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-19/25
promotions Agriculture and Food Marketing and Davelenment	40367	R65-2	REP	06/22/2016	2016-10/11
Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	40307	R05-2	REP	06/23/2016	2010-10/11
property tax					
Tax Commission, Property Tax	40985	R884-24P	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/159
• •	40421	R884-24P-10	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/51
	40747	R884-24P-33	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/89
	40855	R884-24P-53	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/61
protests					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40564	R33-16	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Services	40004	1100 10	1100	0771072010	140t i iiited
	40566	R33-18	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
provider conduct Human Services, Administration	40455	R495-876	5YR	05/31/2016	2016-12/63
Human Services, Auministration	40455	K495-676	SIK	03/31/2010	2010-12/03
PSD					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39846	R307-405-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/48
B00					
PSS program Human Sonvices, Substance Abuse and Montal	40652	D522 5 7	AMD	10/11/2016	2016 17/52
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40653	R523-5-7	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/52
. roadi					
public assistance overpayments					
Human Services, Recovery Services	40096	R527-40	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/485

public buildings					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40226	R23-19	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
Management					
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	40437	R131-2	EMR	05/19/2016	2016-12/54
	40458	R131-2	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/8
	40092	R131-4	5YR	01/11/2016	2016-3/507
Public Safety, Fire Marshal	40485	R710-4	AMD	08/15/2016	2016-13/137
<b>,</b> ,					
public education					
Education, Administration	40880	R277-438	5YR	10/14/2016	2016-21/74
Eddodion, / tariimioti attori	40885	R277-438	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/13
	40000	11277 400	7 WILD	12/00/2010	2010 21/10
public fueling					
	40007	D27.0	EVD	00/22/2016	2016 20/02
Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	40827	R27-9	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/93
mulation be a state					
public health	40054	D000 400	AND	05/00/0040	0040 7/4
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40254	R392-100	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-7/4
Environmental Services					
	40958	R392-100	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/129
	40356	R392-110	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/84
	40443	R392-110	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
	40960	R392-200	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/130
	40964	R392-300	5YR	11/08/2016	2016-23/130
	40962	R392-301	5YR	11/08/2016	2016-23/131
	40662	R392-400	AMD	11/01/2016	2016-17/46
	41028	R392-400	5YR	11/21/2016	2016-24/52
	40957	R392-401	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/132
	40965	R392-402	5YR	11/08/2016	2016-23/133
	40963	R392-501	5YR	11/08/2016	2016-23/133
Pagents (Paged Of) University of Utah	40153		5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/85
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah,	40153	R805-5	SIK	01/25/2010	2010-4/00
Administration					
public health emergency					
Health, Administration	39879	R380-60	AMD	01/20/2016	2015-22/32
<u>public hearings</u>					
Transportation, Preconstruction	40938	R930-2	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/162
public investments					
Money Management Council, Administration	40303	R628-10	EXD	04/12/2016	2016-9/139
,g,,	40603	R628-10	NEW	09/07/2016	2016-15/27
	40227	R628-12	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
	40228	R628-13	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
	40229	R628-16	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/36
	41118	R628-17	EXT	12/29/2016	Not Printed
	41110	R020-11	EXI	12/29/2010	Not Fillled
nulation notification					
public notification				0=10110010	00100110
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40037	R309-220	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/46
public petitions					
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	40895	R850-8	5YR	10/18/2016	2016-22/116
public petitions declaratory rulings					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40527	R728-101	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/103
,					
public records					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	40234	R51-3	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
Attorney General, Administration	40841	R105-2	5YR	09/28/2016	2016-20/96
, atomorphism of attorn		R105-2	NSC	10/07/2016	Not Printed
Commerce Administration		11100-6			
	40840 40616	D151_2	5VD	N7/18/2N16	
Commerce, Administration	40616	R151-2	5YR	07/18/2016	2016-16/45
Heritage and Arts, Administration	40616 40852	R450-1	EXT	10/04/2016	2016-21/85
Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining;	40616				
Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Administration	40616 40852 40693	R450-1 R642-100	EXT 5YR	10/04/2016 08/24/2016	2016-21/85 2016-18/48
Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Administration Public Safety, Administration	40616 40852 40693 41046	R450-1 R642-100 R698-2	EXT 5YR 5YR	10/04/2016 08/24/2016 12/05/2016	2016-21/85 2016-18/48 2017-1/119
Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Administration	40616 40852 40693	R450-1 R642-100	EXT 5YR	10/04/2016 08/24/2016	2016-21/85 2016-18/48

public schools					
Education, Administration	40508	R277-490	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/36
	40513	R277-710	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/53
	41085	R277-915	5YR	12/14/2016	2017-1/109
LP OPE					
public utilities	40.470	D740 000 7	ANAD	00/00/0040	0040 40/444
Public Service Commission, Administration	40472 40704	R746-200-7 R746-310	AMD AMD	08/08/2016 10/24/2016	2016-13/141 2016-18/20
	40900	R746-312	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-10/20
	40553	R746-360-4	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/139
	40299	R746-360-6	AMD	08/08/2016	2016-9/121
	40299	R746-360-6	CPR	08/08/2016	2016-13/150
	40723	R746-360-6	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/25
pupil accounting					
Education, Administration	40287	R277-419	AMD	06/03/2016	2016-8/12
	40671	R277-419	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/6
	40675	R277-606	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/21
qualifications					
<u>qualifications</u> Education, Administration	40790	R277-513	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-19/12
Education, Administration	40790	R211-313	INEVV	11/0//2010	2010-19/12
quality improvement					
Health, Administration	40760	R380-200	5YR	09/13/2016	2016-19/106
. 104.11, 7.41.11.110.144.51.1	40761	R380-210	5YR	09/13/2016	2016-19/107
quality standards					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40033	R309-200-5	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/23
quarantines		D-0.0	-> /->	00/00/00/0	0010 101100
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40476	R58-2	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/160
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	39952	R386-702	AMD	02/11/2016	2015-24/17
Epidemiology	40317	R386-702	5YR	04/15/2016	2016-9/135
	40317	1300-702	JIK	04/13/2010	2010-9/133
rabies					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	39952	R386-702	AMD	02/11/2016	2015-24/17
Epidemiology					
-	40317	R386-702	5YR	04/15/2016	2016-9/135
radiation	10570	D040.05	5\ /D	07/04/0040	0040 44477
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40579	R313-25	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
Radiation Control, Radiation	40451	D212 25 26	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
	40451	R313-25-26	NSC	00/13/2010	Not Printed
radiation safety					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40576	R313-18	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
Radiation Control, Radiation	10070	1101010	0111	0170172010	2010 1 1/110
	40007	R313-18-11	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
radioactive materials					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	39991	R313-22	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-1/33
Radiation Control, Radiation	00000	D040.45	4145	00/45/0040	0040 4/00
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39989	R313-15	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/29
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40003	R313-15	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Naulation Control, Naulation	40576	R313-18	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
	40007	R313-18-11	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	40008	R313-21	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	40009	R313-22	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	39991	R313-22	CPR	05/09/2016	2016-7/44
	40323	R313-22	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/63
	40578	R313-22	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/176
	40581	R313-32	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
	40010	R313-32-2	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	40582	R313-36	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
	40011	R313-70	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed

	40583	R313-70	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/179
radioactive waste disposal Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40579	R313-25	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
Radiation Control, Radiation	40451	R313-25-26	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
radioactive waste generator permits Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40259	R313-26	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/63
<u>radiologic technologists</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40486	R156-54	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/162
radiologist assistants Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40486	R156-54	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/162
radiology practical technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40486	R156-54	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/162
radiopharmaceutical Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40581	R313-32	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
	40010	R313-32-2	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
railroad Transportation, Preconstruction	40939	R930-5	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/163
range management School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	39960 40184	R850-50 R850-50	AMD NSC	01/21/2016 02/17/2016	2015-24/52 Not Printed
rates Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40815	R612-400-5	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/64
<u>raw milk</u> Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40268	R70-330	5YR	03/16/2016	2016-8/91
reactivation process Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40533	R728-407	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/122
readiness Education, Administration	40249	R277-402-4	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
reading Education, Administration	40670	R277-403	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/4
real estate Financial Institutions, Administration School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	40139 40767	R331-26 R850-140	5YR 5YR	01/15/2016 09/14/2016	2016-3/511 2016-19/117
real estate appraisals Commerce, Real Estate	40684	R162-2g	5YR	08/18/2016	2016-18/43
real estate auction Commerce, Real Estate	40041	R162-2f	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/11
real estate business Commerce, Real Estate	40276 40856 40364	R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-202b	AMD AMD NSC	05/31/2016 12/22/2016 05/11/2016	2016-8/7 2016-21/8 Not Printed
real estate investing Financial Institutions, Administration	40139	R331-26	5YR	01/15/2016	2016-3/511
reception center licenses Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	40838	R81-4F	5YR	09/28/2016	2016-20/94

reciprocity					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39990	R313-19-34	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/32
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40577	R313-19	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
Radiation Control, Radiation			•	0.70.720.0	
radiation control, radiation	40322	R313-19-13	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/59
<u>reclamation</u>					
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Abandoned	40694	R643-870	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/49
Mine Reclamation					
	40695	R643-872	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/49
	40696	R643-874	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/50
	40697	R643-875	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/50
	40698	R643-877	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/51
	40699	R643-879	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/51
	40700	R643-882	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/52
	40701	R643-884	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/52
	40702	R643-886	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/53
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	40731	R645-100	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/111
	40732	R645-103	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/111
	40733	R645-200	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/112
	40734	R645-201	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/112
	40735	R645-202	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/113
	40736	R645-203	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/113
	40737	R645-300	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/114
	40738	R645-301	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/114
	40739	R645-302	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/115
	40740	R645-303	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/115
	40741	R645-402	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/116
	40742	R645-403	5YR	09/06/2016	2016-19/116
reconsiderations	40505	D407.4	EV/D	07/44/0040	0040 45/04
Career Service Review Office, Administration	40595	R137-1	5YR	07/11/2016	2016-15/81
record requests	40050	DC07 C	EVD.	00/00/0040	2040 47/02
Human Services, Recovery Services	40650	R527-5	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/93
records assess					
records access	40044	D405.0	EVD.	00/00/0040	2010 20/00
Attorney General, Administration	40841	R105-2 R105-2	5YR	09/28/2016	2016-20/96
Transportation Administration	40840		NSC 5YR	10/07/2016	Not Printed
Transportation, Administration	40590	R907-69	SIK	07/07/2016	2016-15/83
records fees					
Human Services, Recovery Services	40650	R527-5	5YR	08/08/2016	2016-17/93
Tidilian Services, Necovery Services	40000	1327-3	3110	00/00/2010	2010-17/95
recreation areas					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40964	R392-300	5YR	11/08/2016	2016-23/130
Environmental Services	40004	11002-000	JIIC	11/00/2010	2010-23/130
Environmental del video	40962	R392-301	5YR	11/08/2016	2016-23/131
	40957	R392-401	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/132
	40001	11002 401	OTIC	11/0//2010	2010 20/102
recreation therapy					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40352	R156-40	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/82
oommoroo, oodapaadiia aha i idibadiida 2.00man 2.00man	.000_		•	0 20. 20 . 0	
recreational therapy					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40352	R156-40	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/82
reemployment guidelines					
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40819	R612-500	REP	11/28/2016	2016-20/65
,					
refugees					
Public Safety, Driver License	40586	R708-46	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/82
<del></del>		· <del>-</del>			<del></del>
registration					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	41039	R152-22	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/49
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40011	R313-70	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation					
·					

	40583	R313-70	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/179
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40482	R652-150	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/166
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	40449	R994-403-117e	AMD	08/25/2016	2016-12/49
regulated contaminants					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40033	R309-200-5	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/23
rehabilitation					
Education, Rehabilitation	40798 40799	R280-200 R280-202	REP REP	11/07/2016 11/07/2016	2016-19/29 2016-19/30
Workforce Services, Rehabilitation	40592	R993-200	NEW	10/01/2016	2016-15/66
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
reimbursements	10070	D077 404	N. 15147	10/11/0010	0040 47440
Education, Administration	40672	R277-421	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/13
reinstatements					
Education, Administration	40328	R277-203	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/22
	40505	R277-213	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/26
rejections					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40565	R33-9	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/39
Services					
raliniana activitias					
religious activities Tax Commission, Auditing	40979	R865-19S	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/150
tax commoder, reading	40854	R865-19S-41	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/60
	39987	R865-19S-94	AMD	04/14/2016	2016-1/76
ralinguighmente					
relinquishments Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	41108	R728-409	5YR	12/19/2016	Not Printed
· asin care,, · case cimos clanation and maining	40165	R728-409-14	NSC	02/17/2016	Not Printed
6 999					
renewable energy facilities Public Service Commission, Administration	40900	R746-312	AMD	12/22/2016	2016-22/96
Tubile dervice dominiosion, Administration	40300	11740-012	AIVID	12/22/2010	2010-22/30
renovation					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40207	R307-841-8	AMD	05/05/2016	2016-5/7
repair					
Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	40826	R27-8	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/93
repair program Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40609	R661-14	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/32
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40009	N001-14	INLVV	09/21/2010	2010-15/52
reporting					
Education, Administration	40782	R277-109	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/102
Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	40788 40894	R277-109 R388-803	AMD EXT	11/07/2016 10/17/2016	2016-19/7 2016-22/121
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	40094	N300-003	LXI	10/17/2010	2010-22/121
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	40426	R426-9	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/39
Medical Services		2010		00/00/00/0	
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas Natural Resources, Water Rights	40714 40660	R649-8 R655-17	5YR NEW	08/26/2016 10/12/2016	2016-18/55 2016-17/66
Natural Nessurces, Water Nights	40000	11000-17	NEVV	10/12/2010	2010-11700
<u>reports</u>					
Education, Administration	40327	R277-202	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/16
	40504	R277-212	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-13/18
request for information					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40571	R33-5	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/19
Services	41021	R33-5-104	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed
	71021	100-0-104	1400	12/01/2010	140t i illited
request for proposals					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40438	R33-7	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
Services	40567	R33-7	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/27
	.000.			33,22,2010	

School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41022 40185	R33-7-301 R850-30-400	NSC AMD	12/07/2016 03/23/2016	Not Printed 2016-4/73
requirements Education, Administration	40668 40674	R277-531 R277-531	5YR AMD	08/15/2016 10/11/2016	2016-17/92 2016-17/18
research funding Science Technology and Research Governing Auth., Administration	40655	R856-1	REP	11/16/2016	2016-17/70
reservoirs Natural Resources, Water Rights	40166 40169 40167 40175 40168 40176	R655-10 R655-10-5A R655-11 R655-11 R655-12 R655-12	5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD	01/29/2016 03/24/2016 01/29/2016 03/24/2016 01/29/2016 03/24/2016	2016-4/80 2016-4/67 2016-4/81 2016-4/68 2016-4/81 2016-4/71
residency Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40021 40829	R661-3 R661-3	NEW EMR	02/29/2016 09/23/2016	2016-2/105 2016-20/83
residential certification Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing	39897	R430-50	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/52
	40160	R430-50	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/49
resources Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40373	R414-305-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/36
respiratory care Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40355	R156-57	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/83
restaurants Tax Commission, Auditing	40973	R865-12L	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/146
restricted accounts Education, Administration	40785 40792	R277-603 R277-603	5YR AMD	09/15/2016 11/07/2016	2016-19/104 2016-19/19
retirement Human Resource Management, Administration	40395	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/60
reverse auction Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40561	R33-6	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/24
3533	40048	R33-6-114	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/6
revocation procedures Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	40753	R311-201	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/50
revocations Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	41108 40165	R728-409 R728-409-14	5YR NSC	12/19/2016 02/17/2016	Not Printed Not Printed
right of petition School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	40895	R850-8	5YR	10/18/2016	2016-22/116
right of way Transportation Commission, Administration	40910	R940-7	5YR	10/25/2016	2016-22/118
right of way acquisition Transportation, Preconstruction, Right-of-Way Acquisition	40906	R933-1	5YR	10/25/2016	2016-22/118

right to petition					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40133	R652-9	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
right of way					
right-of-way Transportation, Preconstruction	39988	R930-7	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-1/77
Transportation, Freconstituction	40724	R930-7	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-17/7
	40724	11000 7	7 WID	10/2-1/2010	2010 10/20
risk adjuster plan operation					
Insurance, Administration	40271	R590-260	5YR	03/18/2016	2016-8/94
risk management					
Administrative Services, Risk Management	40282	R37-4	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-8/6
road races Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	39941	R920-4	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/46
Transportation, Operations, Trainic and Salety	39941	K920-4	AIVID	01/07/2010	2015-23/40
roads					
Transportation, Program Development	40056	R926-3	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/492
	40750	R926-3	5YR	09/08/2016	2016-19/118
	40664	R926-3	AMD	10/12/2016	2016-17/85
ropeways					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	40494	R920-50	AMD	08/09/2016	2016-13/144
miles.					
rules	40501	R277-99	AMD	08/11/2016	2016-13/9
Education, Administration	40247	R277-99 R277-99-2	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
Public Service Commission, Administration	40472	R746-200-7	AMD	08/08/2016	2016-13/141
. 42.10 00.1100 00.111110000.1, / 14.111110000.1011			,2	00/00/2010	
rules and procedures					
Education, Administration	40332	R277-100	REP	06/10/2016	2016-9/5
Education, Rehabilitation	40797	R280-150	REP	11/07/2016	2016-19/28
Fair Corporation (Utah State), Administration	40220	R325-1	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/29
	40221	R325-2	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/30
	40222	R325-3	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/30
	40223	R325-4	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/31
Licelth Disease Control and Drevention	40224	R325-5	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/32
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	39952	R386-702	AMD	02/11/2016	2015-24/17
Epidemiology	40317	R386-702	5YR	04/15/2016	2016-9/135
Human Resource Management, Administration	40398	R477-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/41
Trainer Rossards Wariagonione, Administration	40927	R477-1	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-22/61
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40138	R652-2	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/529
Public Service Commission, Administration	39934	R746-409	AMD	03/30/2016	2015-23/42
·	39934	R746-409	CPR	03/30/2016	2016-3/504
	40292	R746-409	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/94
rural economic development		<i>(</i>	505	0=10010010	
Governor, Economic Development	40462	R357-1	R&R	07/22/2016	2016-12/17
Bural Fast Trock Brogram					
Rural Fast Track Program Governor, Economic Development	40462	R357-1	R&R	07/22/2016	2016-12/17
Governor, Economic Development	70702	1007-1	Nan	0172272010	2010-12/17
Ryan White Part B Program					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	40846	R388-805	AMD	11/30/2016	2016-20/28
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health					
-					
Ryan White Program					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	40843	R388-805	5YR	09/30/2016	2016-20/98
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health					
cafaty					
safety Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39989	R313-15	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/29
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40003	R313-15	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation	-10000	13010-10	1400	01/10/2010	NOCHIIICU
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	40691	R616-2	5YR	08/23/2016	2016-18/47
, <u></u>		<del>-</del>			

	40357	R616-2-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/64
	40690	R616-3	5YR	08/23/2016	2016-18/48
	40358	R616-3-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/66
Public Service Commission, Administration	40292	R746-409	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/94
Transportation, Preconstruction	40939	R930-5	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/163
safety inspection manual					
Public Safety, Highway Patrol	40197	R714-160	EXT	02/08/2016	2016-5/29
	40463	R714-160	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/167
	40631	R714-160	R&R	09/27/2016	2016-16/13
	40198	R714-161	EXT	02/08/2016	2016-5/29
	40464	R714-161	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/168
	40543	R714-161	R&R	09/27/2016	2016-14/90
	40199	R714-162	EXT	02/08/2016	2016-5/29
	40465	R714-162	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/169
aafaty inanactions					
safety inspections Public Safety, Highway Patrol	40542	R714-163	NEW	09/27/2016	2016-14/102
Tublic Salety, Highway Fation	40542	17 14-103	INLVV	03/2//2010	2010-14/102
safety regulations					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	39953	R909-19	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/58
Transportation, Motor Garrier	40468	R909-19	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
	40722	R909-75	5YR	08/30/2016	2016-18/57
sales tax					
Tax Commission, Auditing	40973	R865-12L	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/146
•	40979	R865-19S	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/150
	40854	R865-19S-41	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/60
	39987	R865-19S-94	AMD	04/14/2016	2016-1/76
San Juan County		50010		00/00/00/0	00100110=
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40021	R661-3	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/105
	40829	R661-3	EMR	09/23/2016	2016-20/83
sanitation					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40254	R392-100	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-7/4
Environmental Services	40234	11332-100	AIVID	03/23/2010	2010-114
Liviloninental Services	40958	R392-100	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/129
	40662	R392-400	AMD	11/01/2016	2016-17/46
	.000_		,2		2010 11710
satellite					
Education, Administration	40284	R277-482	5YR	03/30/2016	2016-8/93
	40289	R277-482	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/21
satellite academies					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40534	R728-401	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/104
	41078	R728-401	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/120
and the state of					
scenic backways Transportation, Program Development	40645	R926-15	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/97
Transportation, Program Development	40045	K920-15	SIK	06/03/2010	2010-17/97
scenic byways					
Transportation, Program Development	40057	R926-13-4	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/493
Transportation, Frogram Dovelopment	40409	R926-14	EMR	05/10/2016	2016-11/55
	40525	R926-14	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/142
	40820	R926-14	NSC	10/07/2016	Not Printed
	40645	R926-15	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/97
<u>scholarships</u>					
Education, Administration	41084	R277-526	5YR	12/14/2016	2017-1/108
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary	40245	R434-40-11	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-7/16
Care and Rural Health					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40024	R661-6	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/110
D 1 (D 100 A) 111 "	40830	R661-6	EMR	09/23/2016	2016-20/85
Regents (Board Of), Administration	40246	R765-608	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
	40343	R765-608	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/87
	40862	R765-609	AMD	12/12/2016	2016-21/53

school buses					
Education, Administration	40784	R277-600	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/103
	40791	R277-600	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/13
ashaal aartifications					
school certifications Commerce, Real Estate	40684	R162-2g	5YR	08/18/2016	2016-18/43
Commerce, Near Estate	40004	K102-29	JIK	00/10/2010	2010-10/43
school community councils					
Education, Administration	40431	R277-477	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/14
	40432	R277-491	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/18
ashaal amplayasa					
school employees Education, Administration	40511	R277-516	AMD	08/12/2016	2016-13/46
Eddodion, Administration	40311	1(211-510	AIVID	00/12/2010	2010-10/40
school enrollment					
Education, Administration	40287	R277-419	AMD	06/03/2016	2016-8/12
	40671	R277-419	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/6
school grading accountability					
school grading accountability Education, Administration	39984	R277-497	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/13
Eddodion, / tariimot daton	00001	11211 101	7 11112	02/00/2010	2010 1/10
school improvement					
Education, Administration	39997	R277-920-3	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/20
	40286	R277-920-4	NSC	04/05/2016	Not Printed
school leaders					
Education, Administration	39997	R277-920-3	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/20
	40286	R277-920-4	NSC	04/05/2016	Not Printed
school personnel	10010	D077 407 0	NOO	00/00/00/0	
Education, Administration	40248	R277-107-6	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
school readiness program					
Education, Administration	40676	R277-711	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/24
,					
school reports		D0 10-		00/00/00/0	00101110
Education, Administration	39984	R277-497	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/13
school transportation					
Education, Administration	40784	R277-600	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/103
,	40791	R277-600	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/13
schools	10010	D077 400 4	NOO	00/00/0040	Net Deleted
Education, Administration	40249 40884	R277-402-4 R277-409	NSC NEW	03/29/2016 12/08/2016	Not Printed 2016-21/12
	40431	R277-409 R277-477	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-21/12
	39789	R277-977	NEW	02/08/2016	2015-20/70
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39848	R307-801	AMD	05/05/2016	2015-21/53
Environmental educity, 7 in educity	39848	R307-801	CPR	05/05/2016	2016-5/18
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40960	R392-200	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/130
Environmental Services					
screening Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	40844	R388-804	5YR	09/30/2016	2016-20/97
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	→ <b>00</b> →	11000-004		00/00/2010	2010-20/31
Human Services, Administration	40264	R495-885	NEW	05/11/2016	2016-7/18
sealed bidding	40504	D22.6	ANAD	00/00/0040	0040 44/04
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40561	R33-6	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/24
COLVIDES	40048	R33-6-114	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/6
			: ****		_0.0 _,0
secondary education					
Education, Administration	40787	R277-914	5YR	09/15/2016	2016-19/105
Pagante (Pagrd Of) Administration	40796 40862	R277-914 R765-609	AMD AMD	11/07/2016 12/12/2016	2016-19/26 2016-21/53
Regents (Board Of), Administration	70002	11100-008	VINID	12/12/2010	2010-21/00

securities Commerce, Securities	40206 40498	R164-15-3 R164-31	AMD REP	06/29/2016 08/23/2016	2016-5/2 2016-13/8
Money Management Council, Administration	41118	R628-17	EXT	12/29/2016	Not Printed
securities regulation Commerce, Securities	40206	R164-15-3	AMD	06/29/2016	2016-5/2
Money Management Council, Administration	40498 40229	R164-31 R628-16	REP 5YR	08/23/2016 02/26/2016	2016-13/8 2016-6/36
securities regulations Money Management Council, Administration	41118	R628-17	EXT	12/29/2016	Not Printed
seizure of property Tax Commission, Collections	40982	R867-2B	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/155
self insurance plans Public Safety, Driver License	40142	R708-19	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/82
self reporting Education, Administration	40511	R277-516	AMD	08/12/2016	2016-13/46
self-insured employer Tax Commission, Auditing	40972	R865-11Q	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/146
sentinel events Health, Administration	40760	R380-200	5YR	09/13/2016	2016-19/106
settlements Labor Commission, Adjudication	40469 40803	R602-2-4 R602-2-4	EMR AMD	06/06/2016 11/28/2016	2016-13/153 2016-20/58
sex offender registry Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40596	R722-360	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
sex offender treatment Corrections, Administration	40039	R251-109	AMD	05/04/2016	2016-2/16
short-term training program Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40348	R661-10	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/68
signs Transportation, Preconstruction, Right-of-Way Acquisition	40935	R933-2	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/164
small businesses Governor, Economic Development	40605	R357-11	AMD	09/12/2016	2016-15/18
small purchases Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40560	R33-4	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/15
smoke Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	40153	R805-5	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/85
smoking Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	40153	R805-5	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/85
social security numbers Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	40648	R539-1	AMD	10/25/2016	2016-17/53
social services Human Services, Administration	40050	R495-862	5YR	01/04/2016	2016-3/512

Human Services, Child and Family Services	40455 40871 39939 39955	R495-876 R512-1 R512-301 R512-305	5YR 5YR AMD AMD	05/31/2016 10/13/2016 01/07/2016 01/21/2016	2016-12/63 2016-21/77 2015-23/35 2015-24/44
solicitations Commerce, Consumer Protection	41039	R152-22	5YR	12/01/2016	2016-24/49
solid waste Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40266	R315-319	NEW	09/01/2016	2016-8/32
Radiation Control, Waste Management	40266	R315-319	CPR	09/01/2016	2016-15/72
solid waste management Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40267	R315-310	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-8/30
<b>3</b>	41016 41017 41018 41019 41020	R315-302-1 R315-303-4 R315-311-2 R315-317-2 R315-320	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	12/07/2016 12/07/2016 12/07/2016 12/07/2016 12/07/2016	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
source materials Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40008	R313-21	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
sovereign lands Transportation Commission, Administration	40647	R940-5	5YR	08/03/2016	2016-17/97
space heaters Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40226	R23-19	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
spas Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	40959	R392-302	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/131
<u>spay</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40637	R58-24	5YR	08/02/2016	2016-17/87
special education Education, Administration	40669 40678 40274	R277-750 R277-750 R277-752	5YR AMD EMR	08/15/2016 10/11/2016 03/18/2016	2016-17/92 2016-17/27 2016-8/87
special events Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41028	R392-400	5YR	11/21/2016	2016-24/52
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	39941	R920-4	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/46
special fuel Tax Commission, Auditing	40968	R865-4D	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/140
special income group Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40244	R414-307-3	AMD	05/20/2016	2016-7/8
species of concern Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40370	R657-48	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/86
specific licenses Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	39991	R313-22	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-1/33
	40009 39991 40323 40578	R313-22 R313-22 R313-22 R313-22	NSC CPR AMD 5YR	01/15/2016 05/09/2016 06/10/2016 07/01/2016	Not Printed 2016-7/44 2016-9/63 2016-14/176

specifications					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40560	R33-4	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/15
Services					
speech-language pathology					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40942	R156-41	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/126
speech/hearing impairments					
Public Service Commission, Administration	40685	R746-343-16	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/23
sportsmen		D0== 44		11/00/0010	001000100
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40832	R657-41	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/69
spousal notification  Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	40894	R388-803	EXT	10/17/2016	2016-22/121
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	40094	K300-003	EXI	10/1//2010	2010-22/121
ruberculosis Control/Relugee Health					
standard procurement process					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40438	R33-7	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
Services	40400	1100-7	1100	00/10/2010	Not i illitou
23330	40567	R33-7	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/27
	41022	R33-7-301	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed
		. 100 . 00 .		, .,	
standards					
Education, Administration	40510	R277-515	AMD	08/12/2016	2016-13/41
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	40667	R277-530	5YR	08/15/2016	2016-17/91
	40673	R277-530	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/15
	40363	R277-700	AMD	06/21/2016	2016-10/25
	40252	R277-700-7	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
	40795				
Haraltha Control for Haraltha Data Netal Daggarda and		R277-715	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-19/25
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	39817	R436-13	AMD	02/17/2016	2015-21/88
Statistics	40439	R436-13-1	AMD	07/26/2016	2016-12/38
Health Diagona Control and Drovention Health					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40210	R384-415	AMD	04/15/2016	2016-5/8
FIGHIOLION	40632	R384-415	AMD	12/29/2016	2016-17/41
	40032	11304-413	AIVID	12/29/2010	2010-17741
State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA)					
Regents (Board Of), Administration	40658	R765-431	NEW	12/12/2016	2016-17/67
rtogonio (Board Or), rtarimionation	10000	11.00 101		12/12/2010	2010 11707
state contracts					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40568	R33-21	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/42
Services	40000	1100 21	7 (IVID	00/22/2010	2010 14/42
00111000					
state emergency response commission					
Public Safety, Administration	40834	R698-5	AMD	12/06/2016	2016-20/71
state employees					
Administrative Services, Finance	40548	R25-7	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/161
, <del></del>	40547	R25-7	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/6
	40986	R25-7-8	NSC	12/01/2016	Not Printed
	40042	R25-7-10	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/4
	39943	R25-15	NEW	01/13/2016	2015-23/6
state fleet information system					
Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	40823	R27-5	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/92
Administrative dervices, i leet operations	70020	1121-0	JIIX	55/25/2010	20 10-20/32
state lands					
Heritage and Arts, Indian Affairs	40137	R456-1	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/511
Homago and Aito, indian Allalio	70107	11700 1	J110	31/1-1/2010	2010 0/011
state parks					
		D000 F	EVD	10/25/2016	2016-22/116
Transportation, Program Development	40913	R926-5	אוכ	10/25/2016	
Transportation, Program Development	40913	R926-5	5YR	10/25/2016	2010 22/110
	40913	R926-5	STR	10/25/2016	2010 22/110
Transportation, Program Development  state parole inmates Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State	40913 39964	R926-5 R356-1	AMD	02/10/2016	2015-24/14
state parole inmates					

state probationary inmates Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	39964	R356-1	AMD	02/10/2016	2015-24/14
state register Heritage and Arts, History	40187	R455-6	5YR	02/02/2016	2016-5/26
state residency Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40375	R414-302-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/29
statewide online education program Education, Administration	39996 40515 40890	R277-726 R277-726 R277-726	AMD AMD AMD	02/08/2016 08/11/2016 12/08/2016	2016-1/15 2016-13/61 2016-21/27
stationary sources Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40294 40422 40424	R307-210 R307-210 R307-210	EXT 5YR AMD	04/04/2016 05/12/2016 08/04/2016	2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/24
stock brokers Money Management Council, Administration	40229	R628-16	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/36
street-legal all-terrain vehicles Public Safety, Highway Patrol	40542	R714-163	NEW	09/27/2016	2016-14/102
structures Transportation, Administration	40558	R907-63	AMD	08/23/2016	2016-14/141
student achievements Education, Administration	40097 40507 41032	R277-404 R277-404 R277-404	NSC AMD 5YR	02/02/2016 08/11/2016 11/29/2016	Not Printed 2016-13/31 2016-24/51
student competency Education, Administration	40253	R277-702-4	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
Student Educational Enrichment Program Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40614	R661-19	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/38
student eligibility Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	40449	R994-403-117e	AMD	08/25/2016	2016-12/49
student participation Education, Administration	40098	R277-494	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/6
students Education, Administration	40670 40514	R277-403 R277-713	AMD R&R	10/11/2016 08/11/2016	2016-17/4 2016-13/55
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40795 40613 40614	R277-715 R661-18 R661-19	NEW NEW NEW	11/07/2016 09/21/2016 09/21/2016	2016-19/25 2016-15/37 2016-15/38
students at risk Education, Administration	40786 40794	R277-708 R277-708	5YR AMD	09/15/2016 11/07/2016	2016-19/104 2016-19/22
students' rights Education, Administration	40251	R277-616-3	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
substance use disorder Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40653	R523-5-7	AMD	10/11/2016	2016-17/52

substance use disorder counselors					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40055	R156-60d	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/509
supervision					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40412	R156-1	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/3
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Electising	41052	R156-1	5YR	12/06/2016	2017-1/107
	11002	11100 1	0111	12/00/2010	2011 11101
supported employment program					
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	40625	R539-9	5YR	07/26/2016	2016-16/46
surcharges					
Public Service Commission, Administration	40685	R746-343-16	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/23
surface water treatment plant monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40036	R309-215	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/40
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40030	N309-213	AIVID	03/01/2010	2010-2/40
surveys					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40582	R313-36	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
Radiation Control, Radiation					
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	40192	R597-3-5	AMD	04/20/2016	2016-5/14
Administration					
surviving spouse trust fund		5000		00/01/00/0	
Public Safety, Administration	40001	R698-8	NEW	02/24/2016	2016-2/117
suspensions Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40630	R657-26	5YR	08/01/2016	2016-16/48
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40030	N037-20	JIK	00/01/2010	2010-10/40
syringe exchange programs					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40765	R386-900	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-19/74
Epidemiology					
,					
syringes					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40765	R386-900	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-19/74
Epidemiology					
systems Public Safety, Fire Marshal	40598	R710-7	AMD	09/13/2016	2016-15/54
Fublic Salety, I lie Maishal	40390	N/ 10-/	AIVID	09/13/2010	2010-13/34
tailings					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39992	R313-24	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/38
<b>3</b> ,					
tax credits					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40746	R307-121	5YR	09/07/2016	2016-19/105
	40471	R307-124	NEW	09/08/2016	2016-13/76
Governor, Economic Development	40028	R357-7	R&R	05/16/2016	2016-2/60
	40028	R357-7	CPR	05/16/2016	2016-7/49
	40027	R357-13	NEW	03/14/2016	2016-2/76
	40461	R357-15	NEW	07/22/2016	2016-12/24
tax exemptions					
Tax Commission, Auditing	40979	R865-19S	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/150
g	40854	R865-19S-41	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/60
	39987	R865-19S-94	AMD	04/14/2016	2016-1/76
tax returns		5005.0	-1. (D		
Tax Commission, Auditing	40971	R865-9I	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/143
	40418	R865-9I-37	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/47
toyotion					
taxation Tax Commission, Administration	40966	R861-1A	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/137
Tax Commission, Auministration	40853	R861-1A-2	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-23/13/
	40743	R861-1A-20	NSC	09/26/2016	Not Printed
Tax Commission, Auditing	40967	R865-3C	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/140
	40968	R865-4D	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/140
	40969	R865-6F	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/141
	40744	R865-6F-8	NSC	09/26/2016	Not Printed

	40417	R865-6F-28	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/45
	40970	R865-7H	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/143
	40972	R865-11Q	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/146
	40973	R865-12L	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/146
		R865-13G			
	40974		5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/147
	40975	R865-14W	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/148
	40976	R865-150	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/149
	40978	R865-16R	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/149
	40980	R865-20T	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/153
	40745	R865-20T-5	NSC	09/26/2016	Not Printed
	40981	R865-21U	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/155
Tax Commission, Collections	40982	R867-2B	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/155
Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	40983	R873-22M	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/156
Tax Commission, Wotor Vehicle	40419	R873-22M-34	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/49
Tay Commission Motor Vohiolo Enforcement					
Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle Enforcement	40984	R877-23V	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/158
	40420	R877-23V-20	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/50
Tax Commission, Property Tax	40985	R884-24P	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/159
	40421	R884-24P-10	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/51
	40747	R884-24P-33	AMD	11/07/2016	2016-19/89
	40855	R884-24P-53	AMD	12/08/2016	2016-21/61
teacher certification					
Education, Administration	40285	R277-505	5YR	03/30/2016	2016-8/93
•	40290	R277-505	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/25
teacher licensing					
Education, Administration	40326	R277-201	REP	08/12/2016	2016-9/11
Education, Administration	40503	R277-211	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-3/11
	40303	R211-211	INEVV	00/12/2010	2010-13/14
ta a a b a u mata a ti a u					
teacher retention	40540	D077 000	NIE VA/	00/44/0040	0040 40/75
Education, Administration	40518	R277-923	NEW	08/11/2016	2016-13/75
<u>teachers</u>					
Education, Administration	41001	R277-503	5YR	11/15/2016	2016-23/127
	40790	R277-513	NEW	11/07/2016	2016-19/12
technology					
Governor, Economic Development	40605	R357-11	AMD	09/12/2016	2016-15/18
,					
Technology Acceleration Program (TAP) grants					
Science Technology and Research Governing	40657	R856-1	NEW	11/16/2016	2016-17/72
Authority, Administration	40007	1000-1	14-14	11/10/2010	2010-11/12
Authority, Authinistration					
to abrology boot practices					
technology best practices	40000	D005 5	4440	00/00/00/0	0040 0440
Technology Services, Administration	40030	R895-5	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/118
technology funding					
Science Technology and Research Governing	40655	R856-1	REP	11/16/2016	2016-17/70
Authority, Administration					
technology purchases					
Technology Services, Administration	40030	R895-5	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/118
technology readiness level (TRL)					
Science Technology and Research Governing	40657	R856-1	NEW	11/16/2016	2016-17/72
Authority, Administration	40037	11050-1	INLVV	11/10/2010	2010-11/12
Authority, Authinistration	10691	D056.0	NIE\A/	11/16/2016	2016 17/77
	40681	R856-2	NEW	11/16/2016	2016-17/77
	40682	R856-3	NEW	11/16/2016	2016-17/80
telecommunications					
Public Service Commission, Administration	40685	R746-343-16	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/23
	41077	R746-348	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/121
	40553	R746-360-4	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/139
	40299	R746-360-6	AMD	08/08/2016	2016-9/121
	40299	R746-360-6	CPR	08/08/2016	2016-13/150
	40723	R746-360-6	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/25
	10,20	111 10 000-0	,	10.2 112010	20.0 10/20

telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration	40391	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/55
telephone utility regulations Public Service Commission, Administration	41077	R746-348	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/121
telephones Commerce, Consumer Protection	40341	R152-26	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
telephonic participation Administrative Services, Archives	41034	R17-9	5YR	11/30/2016	2016-24/47
temporary mass gatherings Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41028	R392-400	5YR	11/21/2016	2016-24/52
terms and conditions Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40562	R33-12	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Services	40047	R33-12-502	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/7
therapists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39924	R156-60b-102	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/12
third party liability Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40375	R414-302-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/29
time Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor,	40626	R606-1	5YR	07/28/2016	2016-16/47
Antidiscrimination Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Fair	40717	R608-1	5YR	08/29/2016	2016-18/45
Housing Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor,	40720	R610-1	5YR	08/29/2016	2016-18/46
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40719 40718 40470 40804	R610-2 R610-3 R612-200-2 R612-200-2	5YR 5YR EMR AMD	08/29/2016 08/29/2016 06/06/2016 11/28/2016	2016-18/46 2016-18/47 2016-13/155 2016-20/60
timelines Education, Administration	40284 40289	R277-482 R277-482	5YR AMD	03/30/2016 05/23/2016	2016-8/93 2016-8/21
<u>title</u>					
Insurance, Administration Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	40005 40006	R590-212 R592-17	REP NEW	03/16/2016 03/16/2016	2016-2/99 2016-2/101
title escrow filings Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	40300	R592-15	5YR	04/06/2016	2016-9/137
title insurance Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	40183 40499	R592-11 R592-11	AMD 5YR	04/15/2016 06/15/2016	2016-4/65 2016-13/166
<u>titles</u> Natural Resources, Water Rights	40659	R655-3	R&R	10/12/2016	2016-17/60
tobacco products Tax Commission, Auditing	40980 40745	R865-20T R865-20T-5	5YR NSC	11/10/2016 09/26/2016	2016-23/153 Not Printed
tolls Transportation, Program Development Transportation Commission, Administration	40204 40466 40205 40467	R926-9 R926-9 R940-1 R940-1	EXT 5YR EXT 5YR	02/09/2016 06/02/2016 02/09/2016 06/02/2016	2016-5/30 2016-13/170 2016-5/30 2016-13/171
				- <del>-</del>	

<u>tollways</u>					
Transportation, Program Development	40204	R926-9	EXT	02/09/2016	2016-5/30
	40466	R926-9	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
Transportation Commission, Administration	40205	R940-1	EXT	02/09/2016	2016-5/30
	40467	R940-1	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/171
total coliform	40005	D000 044	N. 153.47	05/04/0040	0040.0/00
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40035	R309-211	NEW	05/01/2016	2016-2/33
tow trucks					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	39953	R909-19	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/58
Transportation, Motor Carrier	40468	R909-19	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
	40400	11303-13	3110	00/02/2010	2010-13/170
towing					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	39953	R909-19	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/58
•	40468	R909-19	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
traffic noise abatement					
Transportation, Preconstruction	40914	R930-3	5YR	10/25/2016	2016-22/117
traffic regulations					
Public Safety, Driver License	40095	R708-16	EXT	01/11/2016	2016-3/533
	40140	R708-16	REP	03/24/2016	2016-4/72
training	40004	D077 400	E)/D	00/00/0040	0040 0/00
Education, Administration	40284	R277-482	5YR	03/30/2016	2016-8/93
	40289	R277-482	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/21
training programs					
Human Resource Management, Administration	40393	R477-10-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/57
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40534	R728-401	R&R	08/23/2016	2016-14/104
Tubile durety, I dude difficult during and Training	41078	R728-401	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/120
			•	, .,,_,	
tramway permits					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	40494	R920-50	AMD	08/09/2016	2016-13/144
<u>tramways</u>					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	40494	R920-50	AMD	08/09/2016	2016-13/144
Transition to Adult Living	00055	DE40.005	ANAD	04/04/0040	0045 04/44
Human Services, Child and Family Services	39955	R512-305	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/44
transliterators					
	40800	R280-203	REP	11/07/2016	2016-19/32
Education, Rehabilitation	40000	K200-203	REF	11/0//2010	2010-19/32
transparency					
Administrative Services, Administrative Rules	40908	R15-2	NSC	11/04/2016	Not Printed
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics		R428-15	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/48
,					
<u>transportation</u>					
Administrative Services, Finance	40548	R25-7	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/161
	40547	R25-7	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/6
	40986	R25-7-8	NSC	12/01/2016	Not Printed
	40042	R25-7-10	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/4
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39990	R313-19-34	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/32
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40577	R313-19	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
Radiation Control, Radiation	40000	D040 40 40	AMD	00/40/0040	0040.6/50
Toronto antation Administrati	40322	R313-19-13	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/59
Transportation, Administration	40861	R907-66	5YR	10/07/2016	2016-21/82
Transportation, Preconstruction	40914	R930-3	5YR	10/25/2016	2016-22/117
Transportation, Program Development	40939 40751	R930-5	5YR	11/02/2016	2016-23/163
rransportation, Frogram Development	40751 40913	R926-2 R926-5	5YR 5YR	09/08/2016 10/25/2016	2016-19/118 2016-22/116
	40204	R926-9	EXT	02/09/2016	2016-22/116
	40466	R926-9	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-3/30
	40057	R926-13-4	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/493
		0 .0 .		,	

Transportation Commission, Administration	40409 40525 40820 40645 40205 40467	R926-14 R926-14 R926-14 R926-15 R940-1 R940-1	EMR AMD NSC 5YR EXT 5YR	05/10/2016 08/23/2016 10/07/2016 08/03/2016 02/09/2016 06/02/2016	2016-11/55 2016-14/142 Not Printed 2016-17/97 2016-5/30 2016-13/171
transportation planning Transportation, Program Development Transportation Commission, Administration	40751 40910	R926-2 R940-7	5YR 5YR	09/08/2016 10/25/2016	2016-19/118 2016-22/118
transportation policy Transportation, Program Development	40056 40750 40664	R926-3 R926-3 R926-3	AMD 5YR AMD	04/08/2016 09/08/2016 10/12/2016	2016-3/492 2016-19/118 2016-17/85
transportation safety Transportation, Motor Carrier	40721 40811	R909-1 R909-1	5YR AMD	08/30/2016 12/06/2016	2016-18/57 2016-20/78
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	40494	R920-50	AMD	08/09/2016	2016-13/144
trauma Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	40426	R426-9	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/39
trauma center designation Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	40426	R426-9	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/39
treatment and care Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	40843	R388-805	5YR	09/30/2016	2016-20/98
	40846	R388-805	AMD	11/30/2016	2016-20/28
treatment providers Corrections, Administration	40039	R251-109	AMD	05/04/2016	2016-2/16
trucking industries Tax Commission, Auditing	40969 40744 40417	R865-6F R865-6F-8 R865-6F-28	5YR NSC AMD	11/10/2016 09/26/2016 07/14/2016	2016-23/141 Not Printed 2016-11/45
trucks Transportation, Motor Carrier	40721 40811	R909-1 R909-1	5YR AMD	08/30/2016 12/06/2016	2016-18/57 2016-20/78
trust account records Commerce, Real Estate	40276 40856 40364	R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-202b	AMD AMD NSC	05/31/2016 12/22/2016 05/11/2016	2016-8/7 2016-21/8 Not Printed
<u>trust fund</u> Administrative Services, Finance	39943	R25-15	NEW	01/13/2016	2015-23/6
<u>trust land management</u> School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	40185	R850-30-400	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/73
trust lands funds Education, Administration	40431	R277-477	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/14
trustees Money Management Council, Administration	40228	R628-13	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
tuberculosis Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	40844	R388-804	5YR	09/30/2016	2016-20/97

tuition Education, Administration	40672	R277-421	NEW	10/11/2016	2016-17/13
underground injection control Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40456	R317-7	5YR	05/31/2016	2016-12/63
underground storage tanks Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	40752	R311-200	AMD	01/01/2017	2016-19/46
Remediation	40753 40754 40756 40686 40757	R311-201 R311-202 R311-206 R311-210-1 R311-212	AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD	01/01/2017 01/01/2017 01/01/2017 09/01/2016 01/01/2017	2016-19/50 2016-19/59 2016-19/65 Not Printed 2016-19/70
unemployment compensation Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	40045 40400 40401 40449	R994-205-106 R994-302 R994-308 R994-403-117e	AMD 5YR 5YR AMD	02/24/2016 05/03/2016 05/03/2016 08/25/2016	2016-2/120 2016-11/65 2016-11/66 2016-12/49
unfair marketing practices Insurance, Administration	39945	R590-154	AMD	01/15/2016	2015-23/40
unincorporated entity Labor Commission, Administration	40450	R600-3	5YR	05/27/2016	2016-12/64
units Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40572	R313-12	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
universal health insurance application Insurance, Administration	40321	R590-247	AMD	06/15/2016	2016-9/117
universal service fund Public Service Commission, Administration	40553 40299 40299 40723	R746-360-4 R746-360-6 R746-360-6 R746-360-6	AMD AMD CPR AMD	08/22/2016 08/08/2016 08/08/2016 10/24/2016	2016-14/139 2016-9/121 2016-13/150 2016-18/25
<u>University Technology Acceleration Grants (UTAG)</u> Science Technology and Research Governing Auth., Administration	40682	R856-3	NEW	11/16/2016	2016-17/80
unlawful conduct Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40569	R33-24	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/44
<u>UPP</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40181	R414-320	5YR	02/01/2016	2016-4/78
Telliburgement folicy	40297	R414-320-6	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/112
<u>UPPAC</u> Education, Administration	40430	R277-216	NEW	08/12/2016	2016-11/12
uranium mills Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39992	R313-24	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/38
use tax Tax Commission, Auditing	40981	R865-21U	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/155
used oil Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40260 40446	R315-15 R315-15	5YR NSC	03/10/2016 06/13/2016	2016-7/64 Not Printed

<u>USHRAB board meetings</u> Administrative Services, Archives	41034	R17-9	5YR	11/30/2016	2016-24/47
<u>USTAR</u> Science Technology and Research Governing Authority, Administration	40655	R856-1	REP	11/16/2016	2016-17/70
Additiontly, Administration	40656	R856-2	REP	11/16/2016	2016-17/75
<u>Utah Capital Investment Board</u> Governor, Economic Development	40028 40028	R357-7 R357-7	R&R CPR	05/16/2016 05/16/2016	2016-2/60 2016-7/49
<u>Utah Court of Appeals</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40566	R33-18	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
<u>Utah Navajo Trust Fund (UNTF)</u>					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40019 40020 40021 40829 40022 40023 40024 40830 40025 40607 40026 40347 40348 40349 40350	R661-1 R661-2 R661-3 R661-4 R661-5 R661-6 R661-6 R661-7 R661-7 R661-8 R661-9 R661-10 R661-11	NEW NEW EMR NEW NEW EMR NEW AMD NEW	02/29/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016 09/23/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016 09/23/2016 02/29/2016 10/24/2016 02/29/2016 06/23/2016 06/23/2016 06/23/2016	2016-2/103 2016-2/104 2016-2/105 2016-20/83 2016-2/107 2016-2/109 2016-2/110 2016-20/85 2016-2/113 2016-15/28 2016-2/115 2016-10/67 2016-10/68 2016-10/70 2016-10/71
<u>Utah procurement rules</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40559	R33-1	AMD	08/22/2016	2016-14/11
<u>Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR)</u> Science Technology and Research Governing Auth., Administration	40657 40681 40682	R856-1 R856-2 R856-3	NEW NEW NEW	11/16/2016 11/16/2016 11/16/2016	2016-17/72 2016-17/77 2016-17/80
<u>utilities</u> Transportation, Preconstruction	39988 40724	R930-7 R930-7	AMD AMD	02/23/2016 10/24/2016	2016-1/77 2016-18/29
utility accommodation Transportation, Preconstruction	39988 40724	R930-7 R930-7	AMD AMD	02/23/2016 10/24/2016	2016-1/77 2016-18/29
utility regulations Public Service Commission, Administration	40704	R746-310	AMD	10/24/2016	2016-18/20
<u>utility service shutoff</u> Public Service Commission, Administration	40472	R746-200-7	AMD	08/08/2016	2016-13/141
<u>vacations</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	40399	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/50
<u>vehicle maintenance</u> Administrative Services, Fleet Operations					
Administrative convices, Fleet operations	40826	R27-8	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/93

vendor approval Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	40826	R27-8	5YR	09/23/2016	2016-20/93
verification Natural Resources, Water Rights	40660	R655-17	NEW	10/12/2016	2016-17/66
veterans Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40445 40608	R651-612 R661-13	NEW NEW	07/28/2016 09/21/2016	2016-12/48 2016-15/30
veterans' and military affairs Veterans' and Military Affairs, Administration	41066	R978-1	EXT	12/12/2016	2017-1/123
<u>veterans' housing</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40608	R661-13	NEW	09/21/2016	2016-15/30
<u>veterinarian</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40943	R156-28	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/124
veterinary medicine Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40943	R156-28	5YR	11/03/2016	2016-23/124
victim compensation Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40495 40687 40833 40177	R270-1 R270-1 R270-1-4 R270-1-17	5YR AMD AMD AMD	06/15/2016 10/24/2016 11/21/2016 05/13/2016	2016-13/162 2016-18/6 2016-20/25 2016-4/13
victims of crimes Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40495 40687 40833 40177	R270-1 R270-1 R270-1-4 R270-1-17	5YR AMD AMD AMD	06/15/2016 10/24/2016 11/21/2016 05/13/2016	2016-13/162 2016-18/6 2016-20/25 2016-4/13
violations Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40573 40630	R313-14 R657-26	5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 08/01/2016	2016-14/172 2016-16/48
vital statistics					
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	39817 40439	R436-13 R436-13-1	AMD AMD	02/17/2016 07/26/2016	2015-21/88 2016-12/38
<u>VOC</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40225	R307-351-4	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
vocational education Education, Rehabilitation	40798	R280-200	REP	11/07/2016	2016-19/29
vocational rehabilitation counselor Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39912	R156-78-102	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/16
wages Human Resource Management, Administration Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor,	40390 40720	R477-6 R610-1	AMD 5YR	07/01/2016 08/29/2016	2016-10/47 2016-18/46
Labor	40719 40718	R610-2 R610-3	5YR 5YR	08/29/2016 08/29/2016	2016-18/46 2016-18/47
waiver of basic training Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40533	R728-407	REP	08/23/2016	2016-14/122
<u>waivers</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40244	R414-307-3	AMD	05/20/2016	2016-7/8
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40815	R612-400-5	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/64

Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40535 41079	R728-403 R728-403	R&R 5YR	08/23/2016 12/13/2016	2016-14/109 2017-1/120
warrants Pardons (Board Of), Administration	40620	R671-510	AMD	10/31/2016	2016-16/12
waste disposal Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40267	R315-310	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-8/30
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	39989 40003	R313-15 R313-15	AMD NSC	03/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-1/29 Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41016	R315-302-1	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed
Radiation Control, Waste Management	41017 41018	R315-303-4 R315-311-2	NSC NSC	12/07/2016 12/07/2016	Not Printed Not Printed
	41019	R315-317-2	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed
	41020	R315-320	NSC	12/07/2016	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	39981	R317-1-3	AMD	02/25/2016	2016-1/40
waste water Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40489	R317-11	5YR	06/13/2016	2016-13/164
water heaters Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40408	R307-230	LNR	05/10/2016	2016-11/67
water policy Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Abandoned Mine Reclamation	40699	R643-879	5YR	08/24/2016	2016-18/51
water pollution Environmental Quality, Water Quality	39981	R317-1-3	AMD	02/25/2016	2016-1/40
water projects Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40349	R661-11	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/70
water quality Environmental Quality, Drinking Water Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40038 40456	R309-225 R317-7	AMD 5YR	05/01/2016 05/31/2016	2016-2/53 2016-12/63
water rights Natural Resources, Water Rights	40659	R655-3	R&R	10/12/2016	2016-17/60
water safety rules Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40085 40086	R651-801 R651-802	5YR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/528 2016-3/528
water skiing Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40082	R651-224	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/525
water slides Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	40959	R392-302	5YR	11/07/2016	2016-23/131
water system rating Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40771	R309-400-12	AMD	11/22/2016	2016-19/41
water use Natural Resources, Water Rights	40660	R655-17	NEW	10/12/2016	2016-17/66
waterfowl Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	39978 40628	R657-9 R657-9	AMD 5YR	02/08/2016 08/01/2016	2016-1/66 2016-16/47
watershed management Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40031 40770	R309-105-4 R309-105-15	AMD AMD	05/01/2016 11/22/2016	2016-2/19 2016-19/40

weed classifications Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	39965	R68-9	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/8
weed control Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	39965	R68-9	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/8
welfare Human Services, Recovery Services	41067	R527-3	5YR	12/13/2016	2017-1/112
welfare fraud Human Services, Recovery Services	40416	R527-800	NSC	05/31/2016	Not Printed
white collar crime offender registry. Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40597	R722-390	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
white collar crime offenders Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40597	R722-390	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
wildland urban interface Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40304	R652-122	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/138
wildlife Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40094 39976 40403 39978 40628 40629 40758 40977 40867 41051 40404 40630 40093 39977 40832 40231	R657-3 R657-5 R657-5 R657-9 R657-9 R657-10 R657-11 R657-11 R657-13 R657-20 R657-23 R657-26 R657-33 R657-37 R657-41 R657-63	AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD NSC AMD 5YR	03/09/2016 02/08/2016 07/11/2016 02/08/2016 08/01/2016 08/01/2016 11/07/2016 12/01/2016 12/08/2016 12/06/2016 07/11/2016 08/01/2016 03/09/2016 02/08/2016 11/28/2016	2016-3/486 2016-1/60 2016-11/42 2016-1/66 2016-16/47 2016-16/48 2016-19/80 Not Printed 2016-21/51 2017-1/118 2016-11/43 2016-16/48 2016-3/490 2016-1/68 2016-20/69 2016-6/37
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40758 40977 40867	R657-11 R657-11 R657-13	AMD NSC AMD	11/07/2016 12/01/2016 12/08/2016	2016-19/80 Not Printed 2016-21/51
wildlife permits Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40832	R657-41	AMD	11/28/2016	2016-20/69
withholding tax Tax Commission, Auditing	40975	R865-14W	5YR	11/10/2016	2016-23/148
workers' compensation Labor Commission, Adjudication	40469 40803	R602-2-4 R602-2-4	EMR AMD	06/06/2016 11/28/2016	2016-13/153 2016-20/58
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40470 40804 40818 40817 40919 40815 40819	R612-200-2 R612-200-2 R612-300-4 R612-300-8 R612-300-14 R612-400-5 R612-500	EMR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD REP	06/06/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016 12/22/2016 11/28/2016 11/28/2016	2016-13/155 2016-20/60 2016-20/61 2016-20/63 2016-22/89 2016-20/64 2016-20/65
written plans Public Service Commission, Administration	39934 39934	R746-409 R746-409	AMD CPR	03/30/2016 03/30/2016	2015-23/42 2016-3/504

x-rays Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40574	R313-16	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/173
,	40004	R313-16-230	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	40580	R313-28	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
	40011	R313-70	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	40583	R313-70	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/179
youth advocate Human Services, Child and Family Services	40305	R512-10	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/136
	40587	R512-10	REP	09/07/2016	2016-15/25
zoological animals	40004	D057.0	AMD	02/00/2046	2040 2/400
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40094	R657-3	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/486